Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting October 2, 2012
Bush Education Center, Bidg. 1 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Privilege of the Floor

3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus Items

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Board Retreat — August 28, 2012
2. Regular Board Meeting — August 28, 2012

B. Treasurer's Reports — June Revised, July & Auqust 2012

1. Schuyler—Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-AIIegany BOCES - June Revised 2012
2. Schuyler—Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-AIIegany BOCES - July 2012
3. Schuyler—Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-AIIegany BOCES - August 2012

C. Internal Claims Auditor’s Reports — July & August 2012 as attached

5. Finance
A-H. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.
6. Personnel
A-M. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
N. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel.
7. Programs
A. Career and Technical Education’s student data follow-up.

B. Approval of a field trip for the Bush Education Center’s Audio Media program.
C. Approval of a field trip for the Bush Education Center’s Fashion Design program.

D. Approval of a field trip for the Bush Education Center's Conservation program.



Regular Board Meeting. October 2, 2012 page 2

E. Approval of textbook purchases for Career & Technical Education program as
attached.

8. Board President’s Report

A. Designation of voting delegate for the New York State School Boards Association’s
‘2012 Proposed Bylaw Amendments and Resolution”.

9. Superintendent’s Report

A. Review of the New York State School Boards Association’s “2012 Proposed Bylaw
Amendments and Resolution”.

B. GST BOCES Values.
C. Opening Day.
D. SED update.

10.Adjournment

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Wildwood Campus Tour | 11/06/12, 4-00 p.m. | Wildwood Education Ctr., Bldg.1
Regular 11/06/12, 5:30 p.m. | Wildwood Education Ctr., Bldg. 1
Coopers Campus Tour 12/04/12, 4:00 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 12/04/12, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

HGG:dIh 912712



Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting August 28, 2012
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Dickson, Everett, Keddell, Learn, McConnell, Moss,

Peoples and Scott.
ABSENT: Gorman.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet: Bentley, Drake, Johnson,
Manning, Munson, Pierce and Spencer and Board Clerk: Hughson.

k% k ok k Kk * Kk Kk % Kk *k & K * *x * * %k % % % k %k % * % * % K * %k %k

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President McConnell called the meeting to order and led the pledge of allegiance
at 5:31 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

None.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA WITH CHANGES AND ADDENDUM

13-24
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Moss, it is resolved to accept the agenda with
the changes and addition of the addendum.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

13-25
Upon the motion of Everett, seconded by Learn, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Reorganizational & Regular Board Meetings — July 10, 2012

B. Treasurer's Reports — June 2012

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

Student Activities — Bush Education Center — Revised 1/01/12-3/31/12
Student Activities — Bush Education Center — 4/01/12-6/30/12

Student Activities — Coopers Education Center - 4/01/12-6/30/12
Student Activities — Wildwood Education Center - 4/01/12-6/30/12

oM

C. Internal Claims Auditor’s Reports — June 2012 as attached
CARRIED UNANIMOQUSLY




Regular Board Meeting, August 28, 2012 page 2
5. FINANCE
13-26

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Apgar, seconded
by Scott, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishment for 2011-12:

ltem# CoSer# Title

24312 323.000

These establishments will be supported as follows:

243-12

323.000

ltinerant-Comprehensive Diagnostic Services

In the Amount of

$7,175

Addison-$613, Bath-$5,381, Corning-Painted Post-$525 and Hammondsport-$656

2. Budget Increases for 2011-12:

ltem #CoSer# Title

244-12
245-12
246-12
247-12
248-12
24912
250-12
251-12
252-12
253-12
254-12
255-12
256-12
25712
258-12
259-12
260-12
261-12
262-12
263-12
264-12
265-12
266-12
267-12
268-12

203.220
205.000
205.206
209.000
216.000
216.214
216.217
216.219
216.224
335.698
401.000
403.001
409.000
430.003
501.000
506.000
512.000
525.000
527.002
528.000
537.000
602.000
605.000
629.591
738.000

Special Programs- 12:1:1

Special Class 15:1

Special Class 15:1 CJC

Special Class 8:1:1

Special Class 6:1:1 BHA EPC

Special Class 6:1:1 ED

Special Class 6:1:1 Autism

Special Class 6:1:1 MD

Special Class 6:1:1 Day Treatment
itinerant-Comprehensive Diagnostic w/ Putnam
Arts in Education

Adventure Based Learning (ABL)

Special Programs-Detention Center

Virtual Worlds

Educational Communications Center (Courier)
Curriculum Development

Computer Service

Staff Development

Instructional Materials, Science Center
Career Development Council
School/Curriculum Improvement Planning
Employee Benefit Coordination

Computer Service: Management
Computer Service Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES
1:1 Aide CTE

These increases will be supported as follows:
Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$21,594
Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$14,024

244-12
245-12
246-12
24712
248-12
24912
250-12
25112
252-12
253-12
254-12
255-12
256-12
25712
258-12
259-12

260-12
261-12

262-12
263-12

203.220
205.000
205.206
209.000
216.000
216.214
216.217
216.219
216.224
335.698
401.000
403.001
409.000
430.003
501.000
506.000

512.000
525.000

527.002
528.000

Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$736

Increase
21,594
14,024
736
15,589
920
460
9,862
7.838
1,012
400
3,850
2,561
52
4,500
24,397
14,814
30,107
47,025
4,623
33,946
75,774
11,364
37,980
6,678
38

PN AP DPADPAPAPDPDPPADAPANDAPDPAALDBNAYL

Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$15,589

Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$920
Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$460

Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$9,862
Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$7,838
Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$1,012

Corning-$400
Horseheads-$3,850

Miscellaneous Revenue-$250 and EBALR-$2,311

Based on District Participation-$52

Revenue received from Century 21 Base Camp Grant-$4,500
Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$24,397
Arkport-$1,134, Bradford-$765, Campbell-Savona-$3,638, Jasper-Troupsburg-$1,575,

Keshequa-$75 and Waverly-$7,627

Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$30,107
Avoca-$5,200, Bath-$25,295, Comning-$2,360, Eimira Heights-$2,160, Hammondsport-$2,680,

Prattsburgh-$54 and Spencer-Van Etten-$9,276

Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$4,623
Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$33,946

From

$ 1,331,320
$ 1,066,323
$ 191,177
$ 4,206,097
$ 1,405,896
1,429,361
,876,855
897,380

1
1,
1,375,950

PAPDAPDANNDNA YD
w
@
N
N

$ 488,093
$ 1,720,232
$ 164,700
$12,098,600
$ 2,650,822
$ 21,329

To

$ 1,352,914
$ 1,080,347
$ 191,913
$ 4,221,686
1,406,816
1,429,821
1,886,717
1,905,218
1,376,962
3,420
390,897
44,751
139,763
727,126
209,545
764,387
3,191,630
1,163,154
$555,370
522,039
1,796,006
176,064
$12,136,580
$ 2,657,500
$ 21,367

DAL DDA APLPPAPAPDPPAPAA L



Regular Board Meeting, August 28, 2012 page 3

264-12 537.000 Addison-$162, Alfred-Almond-$1,188, Arkport-$54, Avoca-$54, Bath-$3,516, Bradford-$2,754,
Campbell-Savona-$3,646, Canaseraga-$54, Canisteo-Greenwood-$8,152, Cincinnatus-$990,
Corning-$540, Elmira-$44,126, Eimira Heights-$108, Hammondsport-$233, Hornell-$216,
Horseheads-$5,378, Jasper-Troupsburg-$108, Odessa-Montour-$692, Prattsburgh-$54, Spencer-
Van Etten-$1,108, Watkins Glen-$1,921 and Waverly-$720

265-12  602.000 Revenue from Post Employment and EBALR-$11,364

266-12 605.000 Bradford-$2,105 and Revenue from EBALR-$35,875

267-12 629.591 Alfred-Almond-$294, Avoca-$1,278, Bath-384, Canisteo-Greenwood-$2,217, Hornell-$847 and
Jasper-Troupsburg-$1,658

268-12 738.000 Based on District Participation-$38

3. Budget Decreases for 2011-12:

ltem #CoSer # Title Decrease From To
269-12  403.003 Alternative Education Secondary $ 4088 $ 1,368,913 $ 1,364,825

These decreases will be supported as follows:
269-12 403.003 Spencer Van Etten-($4,088)

4. Transfers within programs for 2011-12:
a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
NO. IN outT
101 Career & Technical Education A103-3869-150-0-00 Certified Salaries $31,350

A103-3020-150-0-75 Certified Salaries $20,000
A103-3020-150-0-74 Certified Salaries $19,500
A102-3817-150-0-00 Certified Salaries $13,500
A101-3020-815-0-74 Health Insurance $6,325
A101-3020-151-0-74 Instructional Substitutes $12,792
A101-3020-816-0-74 Health Insurance $23,743
A102-3020-150-0-74 Certified Salaries $32,771
A103-3020-151-0-74 Instructional Substitutes $11,248
A103-3020-801-0-74 Post Employment $10,121
TOTAL $90,675 $90,675
525 Staff Development: Certified & A525-6261-150-0-00 Certified Salaries $22,170
Administrative A525-6261-300-0-00 Supplies & Materials $1,619
A525-6261-456-0-00 Mileage Expense $6,315
A525-6261-819-0-00 HRA $4,755
A525-6261-821-0-00 Vision Insurance $78
A525-6261-822-0-00 HRA Administration $116
A525-6261-440-0-00 Consultant $35,053
TOTAL $35,053 $35,053
537 School/Curriculum Improvement ~ A537-6211-347-0-87 Auto Expenses $17,003
Ab537-6211-150-0-12 Certified Salaries $11,469
A537-6211-440-1-01 Consultant $30,000
A537-6211-440-4-01 Consultant $30,000
A537-6211-801-0-00 Post Employment $17,003
A537-6211-160-0-12 N-I Salaries $2,822
A537-6211-811-0-12 NYS TRS $3,507
A537-6211-812-0-12 Comp. Insurance $247
A537-6211-815-0-12 Social Security $4,776
Ab37-6211-818-0-12 Unemployment Ins. $117
TOTAL $58,472 $58,472

5. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer # Title Increase From To

011-13  101.000 Career and Technical Education $ 19,608 $15,085,562 $15,105,170
012-13  401.000 Arts in Education $ 1698 $ 376,152 $ 377,850
013-13 506.000 Curriculum Development $ 26527 §$§ 739636 $ 766,163
014-13  508.000 Library Services/ Media $ 4371 $ 286820 $ 291,191
015-13 512.000 Computer Services, Instructional $ 3395 §$ 2621774 $ 2,625,169
016-13  513.000 Library Automation $ 200 $ 260,850 $ 261,055
017-13  525.000 Staff Development $ 60,283 $ 1,224,824 $ 1,285,107
018-13 527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) $ 103,338 $ 380,507 $ 483,845
019-13 537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 5800 $ 1,408,029 $ 1,413,829
020-13 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 75516 $11,514992 $11,590,508



Regular Board Meeting, August 28, 2012 page 4
021-13 Removed
022-13  612.000 Business Office Support (CBO) $ 2040 $ 3,844,811 $ 3,846,851
023-13 617.000 Food Service Management: Central $ 28700 $ 1,574,262 $ 1,602,962
These increases will be supported as follows:
011-13  101.000 Revenue received from Corning Community College, enroliment in ACE courses-$19,608
012-13  401.000 Elmira-$1,698
013-13 506.000 Genesee Valley BOCES-(Keshequa-$26,527)
014-13  508.000 Hornell-$1,638 and Watkins Glen-$2,733
015-13 512.000 Campbell-Savona-$2,000, Odessa-Montour-$4,035 and Watkins Glen-($2,640)
016-13 513.000 Arkport- $200
017-13  525.000 Bath-$27,401, Campbell-Savona-$16,441 and Canaseraga-$16,441
018-13 527.000 Bath-$7,000, Campbell-Savona-$ 22,759, Canaseraga-$9,328, Canisteo-Greenwood- $12,259,
Elmira-$40,000 and Putnam-Westchester BOCES-(Mahopac-$11,992)
019-13  537.000 Canaseraga-$5,800
020-13 605.000 Bradford-$1,080, Canaseraga-$15,000, Campbeli-Savona-$1,000, Hammondsport-$10,360,

Horseheads-$55,957, Spencer-Van Etten-$765, Putnam/Northern Westchester BOCES
(Carmel-$1,000), Chemung County—($6,742), TST BOCES (Candor-{$2,056}) and Questar Il|
BOCES (Wynantskill-{$848})

021-13 Removed

022-13 612.000 Arkport-$250, Canaseraga-$250, Canisteo-Greenwood-$250, Hornell-$790, Jasper-Troupsburg-
$250 and Prattsburgh-$250
023-13 617.000 Canaseraga-$28,700

6. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer # Title Decrease From To
024-13  403.003 Alternative Education Secondary $ 118,092 $ 1,498,860 $ 1,380,768

These decreases will be supported as follows:
024-13 403.003 Elmira-($163,512), Hornell-$36,336 and Prattsburgh-$9,084

7. Transfers within programs for 2012-13:
a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
NO. IN OouUT
605 Computer Service: Management  A605-7710-411-8-08 Telephone $165,000

AB05-7710-200-8-99 Equipment $71,364
AB05-7710-400-8-24 Contract & Other $21,540
AB605-7710-402-A-00 Equipment Repair $68,571
AB05-7710-454-8-08 Photo Copying $165,000
AB605-7710-411-8-99 Telephone $4,274
AB605-7710-454-8-99 Photo Copying $67,090
AB05-7710-454-8-24 Photo Copying $21,540
AB05-7710-801-2-09 Post Employment $4,430
AB05-7710-801-3-09 Post Employment $22,120
AB05-7710-801-5-09 Post Employment $2,252
AB05-7710-801-6-09 Post Employment $1,745
AB05-7710-801-7-09 Post Employment $3,047
AB05-7710-801-A-00 Post Employment $7,860
AB05-7710-801-B-09 Post Employment $5,647
AB05-7710-801-C-09 Post Employment $12,585
AB05-7710-801-E-00 Post Employment $2,002
AB05-7710-801-G-09 Post Employment $2,927
AB05-7710-801-L-00 Post Employment $1,781
AB05-7710-801-V-09 Post Employment $2,175

$326,475 $326,475

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Increases for 2011-12:

a. Comprehensive Health and Wellness budget is increased by $2,311.77 from
$14,988.08 to $17,299.85. This is due to Post Employment & EBALR
revenues for retiree payout.



Regular Board Meeting, August 28, 2012 page 5

b. Equivalent Attendance (EA) budget is increased by $4,277 from $55,000
to $59,277 due to increased number of contact hours.

2. Grant Acceptances and Budget Establishments for 2012-13

a. 21% Century Community Learning Centers Grant is accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $895,703 for the period July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013 as attached.

b. WIA/TANF Youth grant for services is accepted and the budget established
in the amount of $105,000 for July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013 as attached.

c. Employment Preparation Education grant for services is accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $661,959 for July 1, 2012 — June 30,
2013 as attached.

d. Equivalent Attendance (EA) is accepted and budget established in the
amount of $55,000 for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013.

C. Purchasing.

1. Award Cooperative Bid GST 13-01 for Copy Paper on behalf of the following
participating school districts: Addison, Arkport, Canaseraga, Canisteo-
Greenwood, Elmira, Elmira Heights, Horseheads, Jasper-Troupsburg and
Prattsburgh to Contract Paper Group based on low total bid.

Bids were opened August 13, 2012 and the following bids were received:

a. Contract Paper Group
1531 Boettler Road, Suite E
Uniontown, OH 44685

b. W. B. Mason
379 Broad Street
Waverly, NY 14892

c. Xpedx
1059 West Ridge Road
Rochester, NY 14615

D. 2011-12 Internal Audit Report.

1. Acceptance of the 2011-12 Internal Audit Report of Revenue and Cash
Management, as attached.

2. Approval of the corrective action plan, as attached.

Mr. Pierce presented information relative to both the Internal Audit of Revenue and
Cash Management and the corrective action plan.



Regular Board Meeting, August 28, 2012 page 6
E. Petty Cash Fund.

1. Close Wildwood Petty Cash Fund in the amount of $100.00. Sharyl Hammond
is the custodian.

F. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. Association of Educational Service Agencies (AESA) dues in the amount of
$575 for 2012-2013 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
BOCES.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

13-27
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Learn, seconded
by Scott, it is resolved item A-2 is held, items D-4 and E-4 are deleted, and that the
following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Resignations

1. Jennifer Beilke, Position: Teacher, English to Speakers of Other Languages,
Effective: August 31, 2012, Date of Hire: February 1, 2010.

2. Tara Bolt, postpone consideration until after Executive Session.

3. Michael Bostwick, Position: STEM Curriculum Mentor, Effective: July 13, 2012,
Date of Hire: September 6, 2011.

4. Ellen Myers, Position: Teacher, English to Speakers of Other Languages,
Effective: August 21, 2012, Date of Hire: January 3, 2008.

5. John Owens, Position: Teacher, CISCO Academy, Effective: August 1, 2012,
Date of Hire: September 1, 2000.

6. Katelynn Reed, Position: Teacher, Special Education, Effective: August 10,
2012, Date of Hire: September 7, 2010.

7. Nicholas Westerfer, Position: Computer Programmer/Analyst, Effective: end of
day July 20, 2012, Date of Hire: May 10, 2011.

B. Elimination of Positions

1. Payroll Clerk, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective July 23, 2012,
due to a resignation and the Civil Service reclassification of the position to
Senior Account Clerk.

2. Insurance Clerk, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective August 8,
2012, due to the Civil Service reclassification of the position to Computer
Program Assistant.

C. Creation of Positions

1. Senior Account Clerk, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective July
23, 2012, due to the Civil Service reclassification of the position of Payroll Clerk.

2. Computer Program Assistant, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position,
effective August 8, 2012, due to the Civil Service reclassification of the position
of Insurance Clerk.




Regular Board Meeting, August 28, 2012 page 7

3.

4

STEM Curriculum Mentor, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, effective September 4, 2012.

Occupational Therapist, one part-time (.4 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, effective September 4, 2012.

Teacher, Special Education, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, effective September 4, 2012.

Teaching Assistant, eight (8) full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
positions, effective September 4, 2012.

Adult Education LPN Instructor, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position,
effective August 1, 2012.

D. Increase or Decrease to Position

1.

2.

3.

4.

Teacher, New Visions Medical, one 10 month, school calendar position,
increased from part-time (.5 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE), effective September 4,
2012.

Occupational Therapist, one 10 month, school calendar position, increased from
part-time (.5 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE), effective September 4, 2012.

Teacher, Music, one 10 month, school calendar position, increased from part-
time (.7 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE).

Removed.

E. Increase or Decrease in Assignment

1.

4.

Theresa Bracken, Teacher, New Visions Medical, increased from .5 FTE to 1.0
FTE, 10 month, School Calendar position; effective September 4, 2012; Tenure
Area of Health Occupations - Practical Nursing; Certification of Practical Nursing
7-12, Initial, September 1, 2010 through August 31, 2015, Probationary Period
continues through October 8, 2014 (probation began during previous full-time
appointment, which employee voluntarily accepted decrease to part-time);
Salary $62,978.00 per year, (step 15 + Credit Hours Stipend + Degree Stipend).
Tanya Konopski, Occupational Therapist, increased from .5 FTE to 1.0 FTE, 10
month, school calendar position; effective September 4, 2012; Salary
$52,417.00 per year, (step 8 + Credit Hours Stipend + Certificate Stipend +
Special Education Stipend).

Michael Creegan, Teacher, Music, increased from .7 FTE to 1.0 FTE, 10 month,
school calendar position; effective September 4, 2012; Tenure Area of Music;
Certification of Music, Initial, Time Extension, February 1, 2012 through January
31, 2014, Probationary Period of September 4, 2012 through September 3,
2015; Salary $46,006.00 per year, (step 3 + Credit Hours Stipend + Degree
Stipend + Special Education Stipend).

Removed.

F. Changes in Appointments

1.

2.

Pamela Stevens, Account Clerk, correct salary from July 10, 2012 BOE from
$17.77 per hour (grade 5, step 9, 7.5 hours/day) to $18.02 per hour (grade 5,
step 9 + longevity, 7.5 hours/day).

Cindy Luedeman, Senior Account Clerk, correct salary from July 10, 2012 BOE
from $21.44 per hour (grade 9, step 12, 7.5 hours/day) to $23.09 per hour




Regular Board Meeting, August 28, 2012 page 8

(grade 9, step 12 + longevity, 7.5 hours/day).

3. Emily Solometo, Education Grant Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List # 69360, effective July 11,
2012, Probationary Period July 11, 2012 through July 10, 2013, no change in
salary.

4. Celeste Berkley, Insurance Clerk, reclassified to Computer Program Assistant,
full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List # 15729, effective August 8,
2012, Probationary Period of August 8, 2012 through August 7, 2013, no
change to salary, due to the Civil Service reclassification of the Insurance Clerk
position to Computer Program Assistant.

5. John Craft, Microcomputer Repair Technician, promoted to Network Technology
Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Provisional, Competitive Civil
Service appointment, effective July 23, 2012, salary $38,000.00 per year, pro-
rated.

6. William J. Knowles, Network Technology Specialist, promoted to Computer
Programmer Analyst, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Provisional,
Competitive Civil Service appointment, effective September 17, 2012, salary
$37,950.00 per year, pro-rated.

G. Tenure Appointments

1. Scott Johnson, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Education of Children with
Handicapping Conditions — General Special Education, Effective Date of
Tenure: September 2, 2012, Certification Status: Students with Disabilities,
Grades 5-9, Generalist, Initial, September 1, 2008 through August 31, 2013.

2. Pamela Luce, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Education of Children with
Handicapping Conditions — General Special Education, Effective Date of
Tenure: September 2, 2012, Certification Status: Students with Disabilities,
Grades 7-12, English, Professional, February 1, 2012.

3. Caitlin DiPetta, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Education of Children with
Handicapping Conditions — General Special Education, Effective Date of
Tenure: September 3, 2012, Certification Status: Students with Disabilities,
Grades 7-12, Biology, Initial, September 1, 2009 through August 31, 2014.

4. Nichole Hicks, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Education of Children with
Handicapping Conditions — General Special Education, Effective Date of
Tenure: September 3, 2012, Certification Status: Students with Disabilities,
Grades 1-6, Initial, February 1, 2009 through January 31, 2014

5. Caitlin Keller, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Education of Children with
Handicapping Conditions — General Special Education, Effective Date of
Tenure: September 3, 2012, Certification Status: Students with Disabilities,
Grades 5-9, Generalist, Initial, February 1, 2009 through January 31, 2014.

6. Jennifer Lazarou, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Education of Children with
Handicapping Conditions — Education of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Children, Effective Date of Tenure: September 3, 2012, Certification Status:
Speech and Language Disabilities, Initial, September 1, 2009 through August
31, 2014.

7. Emily Mehlenbacher, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Social Studies 7-12,
Effective Date of Tenure: September 3, 2012, Certification Status: Social




Regular Board Meeting, August 28, 2012 page 9

Studies 7-12, Initial, September 1, 2008 through August 31, 2013.

8. Carol Perkins, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Cosmetology Occupations
(Cosmetology), Effective Date of Tenure: September 3, 2012, Certification
Status: Cosmetology/Barbering 7-12, Professional, September 1, 2010.

9. Lu Ann Semski, Position: Teaching Assistant, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant,
Effective Date of Tenure: September 3, 2012, Certification Status: Level 3,
September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2016.

10.Betty Fain, Position: School Social Worker, Tenure Area: School Social Worker,
Effective Date of Tenure: September 3, 2012, Certification Status: School Social
Worker, Permanent, September 1, 2011.

11.Maureen Liberto, Position: Curriculum Mentor, Tenure Area: Instructional
Support Services in Curriculum and Differentiated Instruction Incorporating the
Analysis of Student Performance Data, Effective Date of Tenure: September 6,
2012, Certification Status: English 7-12, Permanent, September 1, 2000.

12.Lynn Miles, Position: School Psychologist, Tenure Area: School Psychologist,
Effective Date of Tenure: September 7, 2012, Certification Status: School
Psychologist, Permanent, September 1, 2007.

13. Carolyn Parker, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Education of Children with
Handicapping Conditions — Education of Deaf Children, Effective Date of
Tenure: September 7, 2012, Certification Status: Deaf and Hard of Hearing,
Initial, September 1, 2010 through August 31, 2015.

14.Kelly Smith, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Remedial Reading, Effective Date
of Tenure: September 7, 2012, Certification Status: Literacy (Grades 5-12),
Professional, February 1, 2008 through January 31, 2013.

15.Theresa Keesey, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Middle Grades, Effective
Date of Tenure: September 8, 2012, Certification Status: Generalist in Middle
Childhood Education, Professional, September 1, 2009 through August 31,
2014.

16.Kerry Gush, Position: School Social Worker, Tenure Area: School Social
Worker, Effective Date of Tenure: September 10, 2012, Certification Status:
School Social Worker, Permanent, February 1, 2012.

H. Recalls

1. Lacey Knapp, Position: Teacher, Special Education, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Tenure Area:
Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions — General Special
Education, Effective: September 4, 2012, Certification Status: Students with
Disabilities, Grades 1-6, Initial, February 1, 2011 through January 31, 2016,
Probationary Period: continues through October 2, 2014, Salary: $42,552.00 per
year (step 2 + Special Education Stipend).

2. Samuel Sanfratello, Position: Teacher, Special Education, full-time (1.0 FTE),
10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Tenure Area:
Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions — General Special
Education, Effective: September 4, 2012, Certification Status: Students with
Disabilities, Grades 7-12, Mathematics, Initial, September 1, 2010 through
August 31, 2015, Probationary Period: continues through January 10, 2015,
Salary: $45,823.00 per year (step 2 + Credit Hours Stipend + Degree Stipend +
Special Education Stipend).

3. Leslie Brewer, Position: Occupational Therapist, part-time (.4 FTE), 10 month,




Regular Board Meeting, August 28, 2012 page 10

school calendar position, Competitive, Permanent, Civil Service appointment,
Effective: September 4, 2012, Probationary Period: full-filled, Salary: $50,212.00
per year, pro-rated (step 8 + Credit Hours Stipend + Certificate Stipend +
Special Education Stipend).

I. Appointments

1.

Georgia Weed, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Probationary appointment, Effective: August 20, 2012, Tenure
Area: Staff Development Coordinator, Certification: School District Leader,
Professional February 1, 2010, Probationary Period: August 20, 2012 through
August 19, 2015, Salary: $68,000.00 per year, pro-rated.

Katie McDonough, Position: Principal of Special Education, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Probationary appointment, Effective: August 23, 2012,
Tenure Area: Principal of Special Education, Certification: School
Administrator/Supervisor, Permanent, September 1, 2012, Probationary Period:
August 23, 2012 through August 22, 2015, Salary: $77,000.00 per year, pro-
rated.

Robert Lorden, Position: Assistant Principal of Special Education, full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Probationary appointment, Effective: August 23, 2012,
Tenure Area: Assistant Principal of Special Education, Certification: School
Building Leader, Initial, September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2016,
Probationary Period: August 23, 2012 through August 22, 2015, Salary:
$68,000.00 per year, pro-rated.

Matthew Talada, Position: Assistant Principal, Career and Technical Education,
full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Assistant Principal, Certification: School
Building Leader, Initial, September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2016,
Probationary Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary:
$69,360.00 per year, pro-rated.

William Giancoli, Position: STEM Curriculum Mentor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Instructional Support Services in Curriculum
and Differentiated Instruction Incorporating the Analysis of Student Performance
Data, Certification: Generalist in Middle Childhood Education (Grades 5-9),
Initial, September 1, 2009 through August 31, 2014, Probationary Period:
September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $55,639.00 per year
(step 10 + Credit Hours Stipend + Degree Stipend).

Paul Spara, Position: STEM Curriculum Mentor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective: September 4,
2012, Tenure Area: Instructional Support Services in Curriculum and
Differentiated Instruction Incorporating the Analysis of Student Performance
Data, Certification: Chemistry 7-12, Initial, February 1, 2009 through January
31, 2014, Probationary Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015,
Salary: $56,081.00 per year (step 10 + Credit Hours Stipend + dual Degree
Stipend).

David Hamilton, Position: Teacher, Heavy Equipment, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Occupations
- Vehicle Mechanical Repair (including Heavy Equipment Repair), Certification:




Regular Board Meeting., August 28, 2012 page 11

Vehicle Mechanical Repair (including Heavy Equipment Repair) 7-12,
Transitional A, September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2015, Probationary
Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $55,878.00 per
year (step 10 + Credit Hours Stipend).

8. Tammy Divens, Position: Teacher, Nurse Assisting, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Health Occupations — Practical Nursing,
Certification: Practical Nursing 7-12, Initial, September 1, 2012 through August
31, 2017, Probationary Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015,
Salary: $53,148.00 per year (step 10).

9. Molly Batrowny, Position: Teacher, Special Education, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: Education of Children with Handicapping
Conditions — General Special Education, Certification: Students with Disabilities
(grades 1-6), Initial, February 1, 2009 through January 31, 2014, Probationary
Period: September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2014, previously tenured,
Salary: $44,825.00 per year (step 4 + Special Education Stipend).

10. Thomas Wilkinson, Position: Teacher, Integrated ELA, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area: English, Certification: English Language Arts
7-12, Initial, September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2016, Probationary Period:
September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2015, Salary: $44,185.00 per year
(step 1 + Credit Hours + Degree Stipend).

11.MaryEileen Morrow, Position: Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Civil Service, Competitive, Probationary appointment, Civil
Service List #61880, Effective: July 23, 2012, Probationary Period: July 23,
2012 through July 22, 2013, Salary: $31,000.00 per year, pro-rated (7.5 hours
per day).

12.Paul O’'Malley, Position: Health and Safety Compliance Specialist, full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Civil Service, Competitive, Provisional appointment,
pending Civil Service exam, Effective: August 6, 2012, Salary: $45,000.00 per
year, pro-rated (8.0 hours per day).

13.Susan Yochum, Position: Adult Education LPN Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, unclassified appointment, Effective: September 1, 2012,
Certification: Job Skills Training Instructor, Adult Education Certificate,
September 1, 2009 through August 31, 2012, Salary: $44,000.00 per year, pro-
rated.

J. Temporary Appointments

1. Steven Schoonmaker, Position: Interim Business Official, Effective: July 1, 2012
through October 31, 2012, Salary: $325.00 per day, time-sheet basis.

2. Eugene Mastin, Position: Chief Information Officer, hourly, time-sheet, as
needed basis, 12 month position, Effective: July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013,
Salary: $19.75 per hour, time-sheet, as needed basis.

3. Danielle Major, Position: Assistant Principal of Special Education, full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Temporary appointment, pending completion of
certification requirements, Effective: August 23, 2012 through June 30, 2013,
Certification: no administrative certificate, School Building Leader Internship
Certificate needed, Salary: $68,000.00 per year, pro-rated.




Regular Board Meeting, August 28, 2012 page 12

4. Kristen Wilson, Position: School Psychologist, part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Temporary appointment, pending completion of
certification requirements, Effective: September 4, 2012 through June 21, 2013,
Certification: none; School Psychology, Provisional renewal required, Salary:
$54,944.00 per year, pro-rated (step 2 + Credit Hours Stipend + Degree Stipend
+ Special Education Stipend).

5. Christina Regula, Position: Adult Education LPN Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Temporary appointment, pending completion of certification
requirements, Effective: August 1, 2012, Certification: none, Job Skills Training
Instructor, Adult Education Certificate pending, Salary: $48,861.00 per year,
pro-rated.

K. Annual Stipends, effective July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013

1. Computer Services Center
a. Kris Manns, Medicaid Team Leader, Stipend $2,500

L. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.

M. Approval of 2012-2013 GST BOCES Additional Compensations, effective July
1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

13-28
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,
seconded by Apgar, it is resolved that the following personnel action is hereby taken:

N. Approval of the 2012-2013 Annual Professional Performance Review Plan as
attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS

13-29
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Keddell, it is resolved to approve the following
program items:

TEXTBOOKS

A. Approval of textbook purchases for Special Education programs as attached.

B. Approval of textbook purchase for Career & Technical Education, New Vision

Education program as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. None.



Regular Board Meeting, August 28, 2012 page 13

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A. SED

1. Commissioner King visited our region on July 24, 2012. He spoke at Elmira City
School District first, traveled to the Wings of Eagles to visit the GST BOCES
Summer of Innovation program, attended a STEM meeting at Corning Inc.,
toured Corning Inc.’s Sullivan Park and attended a Chemung County meeting.

2. SED is focused on Annual Professional Performance Reviews (APPR).

B. Meetings with Superintendents

Dr. Graefe shared that he met this summer with all 21 Superintendents in their
respective district to discuss the 2012-2013 school year.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
13-30
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Scott, it is resolved to move to executive
session at 5:46 p.m. to discuss seven employment matters concerning particular persons
and three legal matters.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION

13-31
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Learn, it is resolved to move to open session at
6:30 p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

13-32
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,
seconded by Apgar, it is resolved that the following personnel action is hereby taken:

A. Resignation

2. Tara Bolt, Position: Teacher, CNEBS and Computer Exploration, Effective: July
18, 2012, Date of Hire: September 3, 2009, Reason: invoking §31.6 of the EA
contract, waiving all rights to recall and unemployment insurance, and
terminating any and all statutory and contractual rights except for the stipend of
$2500.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10.ADJOURNMENT

13-33
Upon the motion of Everett, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
6:31 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Reqular Board Meeting, August 28, 2012

page 14

Next Meeting
Meeting Date/Time Location
None September 2012
Regular 10/02/12, 5:30 p.m. Bush Education Ctr., Bldg. 1
Respectfully Submitted,
dih Doretta L. Hughson

August 29, 2012

Board Clerk



4-B-1

75°0TS SOLIOPSH VS LS LEYVSH VS EUELI'SSHYS (95°5€5$) LPN - Sunpday) [joikeq
00°000°0ST$ 00°0% 00°000°05T$ 00°000°0SZ$ 00°0$ Butuwio) morosy ereSelN 15114
00°118°pES 00'vLSYLTS 00°S8£°60€$ 00°08 00'S8E°60€S BIIW{F MOI0SH BIFeIN ISII]
78°S16°799°1$ SOELSBISLS LY 68V 18°6$ 6V'LIT9E6°LS 86 1TT VS 1S L@ -840 Aousdy 23 isniy,
S1'9€8°686% I¥°0v8°Cs$ 95°9L9°TH01$ 8C°ELY0OTS 86'207°TT01$ WnoooY x| erederN Isig
99°698°SH$ 01°€sSev$ 9L°81¥°68% LY €0 VYS 6T°S8E‘SHS Jjuegq diosueq
05'796°1$ 00°006°c$ 05°798°c$ £0°0ST°€S LY'TI9°T$ diysiejoyog uonepuno epsayiog
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ D diysrejoyds Suo [ uoiel)
90'1SH°LS 00°0% 90 ISY'LS 8v'1$ 86V LS diysiejoyds 3uoy, [ uoie|d
LT98L6TS 00'0% LT98L°6TS 16'¢$ 9€'08L°6T$ aseyD diysiejoyos 15O
87°906°6$ 00°15S°c$ 8T LSY'SIS 66'08L°1$ 6T9LYEIS L1 spun,j digsiejoyog SO
00°0$ 90°0LS1$ 90°0LS°1$ 90°0L51$ 00°0$ uaqna)g - 0AS uoned MM
L8'LS SEPI9YS TTTLYYS £8°187°C$ 6€06£C$ Junway) - oAg uoxned s1d)
T0'TST'9TS 00'000°0S$ T0°TSTILS 19°616°C1$ 1Y TEEE98 JuBYOIIN PH PV LSD
£9'808°¢1$ 00'0% £9°808V1$ ¥Z'0$ 6£'808°V1$ eIeFeIN Jsi1d
SOTEI'OVTIIS S9'SY6°9bb LS 0€'8L0°L89°L8% 95 Tv9°85T L8S YL SEV'RTYS 100V Ielwald IseYD
81°989°0L$ SO'01LLTS £7°96£86% 11°299°67$ TI'vEL'89S 9SBYD - 100V UOISIA [BIUaq
£6'680°LL6S 00°0% £6'680°LL6S SELLS 8S'TI0°LL6S aseyD - 3D puny fepde)d
0T'699°€01$ YEVPETIOS ¥SE10°910°1$ $1°906°588$ 0b'LOT‘0ETS asey) - 33D punyj [e1apag
11°682°501°1$ LEYBLLIYITS 81°690°CLLTTS 89°686°CY6°TT$ (0z'0z6°0L1$) L@ - 3D pun [e10u3D
Yuop Jo pus YFUOW Sunq 21qujIoay Yuomw ouvjog 2WDN
ouvIng Ysvy) SjuawasINgsiq Ysv)) [DI0L 10] 51d1252y Sujuuisag Juno’’y

Pas1ady c10c/0£/9
SHINVIVE HSVD A0 AYVIWIWAS S\ HTHNSVAYL

SHD04 ¥FIL NYTHINO0S YALVIYD



$8°98¥°0LS 1S €0°8Z9°Y9L 1118 88'P11°GEESTIS 99'S€0°9V8ETIS TT6LO68Y' VS STVLOL



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June1, 2012 to June 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $  (170,920.20)
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 7,309,861.53
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 15,601,540.88
Void Checks $ 11,926.36
$ 20,660.91
Total Receipts $ 22,943,989.68
Total Receipts, including balance $ 22,773,069.48
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 47404 To Check No. 48273 $ 14,244,911.23
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ -
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036) $ 1,200,000.00
Payroll Wire(s) $ 6,219,585.91
M# 5096 NYS Sales Tax $ 3,287.23
(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged) $ 21,667,784.37
Total Cash Balance $ 1,105,285.11
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 3,292,299.64
Less total of outstanding check $ (2,187,014.53)
Total available balance $ 1,105,285.11
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,105,285.11
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconcile

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

i
TREASURER OF $CHOOL DISTRICT




8LLeL0°Z) Hon dEDuTy

9SYI¥0  00°0VES OoN 1210 Y3LNIO SNAWI 0 2102/20/90 9SYLY0
Lbbiv0  96°298°1$ ON 1210 LNIANYIA0O MAD 2102/L0/90 L0
SYvIP0  00°000'€$ ON 2210 asS9 GOOMNIIHO-0OILSINYD 2102/£0/90 SYYLY0
98YI¥0  00°008'0L$ ON 1210 ONI SYINLYVd NOLIOS 2102/20/90 L9EPLY0
LZVIP0  00'0Ve$ oN 210 HIUNSYIYL ‘HOINYYM NHOP dHSIV 2102/20/90 12VLp0
92vi¥0  08'0S$ ON £210 'V VANION \SWYaY 2102/20/90 92.Lp0
I8ELY0  SL'9ZY'2I$ oN £210 S301440 MY TIDOW ¥ AHLOWIL 2102/1€/50 88250
6YELVO  00'V2E$ oN £210 NITTHONHOW 2102/1€/50 BVELYO
90EL¥0  00°08E$ oN £210 OM3A3N VSSITV ALISHIAINN TIINHOD Z102/1€/50 908240
SOELYO  00°9LS$ oN €210 HILNIO SNIWFTD 2102/1€/50 LS08LP0
208Lv0  OL'0EZ$ oN €210 IHLUNVHNVYLSTY TVHLNID 2102/1£/50 L208LY0
£82/40  YO'SEY'SE OoN €210 "ONI ‘NVO3INOQ "d QHYNY38 Z102/16/50 (£82.90
2P0 1228 OoN 1210 ‘W NVSNS\TIINNVA 2102/2/50 L2LY0
vOZIP0  92'91$ OoN 1210 "V INIIHLYSTHOLYM 2102/v2/S0 Y92LY0
092/¥0  00°SE$ oN 1210 NHOMOIFYIA 2102/v2/50 .0922%0
62260  0L'8SE'L$ oN 1210 SIIHJOYL SIVS Z102/%2/50 622L40
12290 ELLPS oN 1210 "H INTTUVHO\NOSNISOY 2102/%2/50 LZ2LH0
OL¥0 INNVILSINHD
Y8LY0  00°00L'L$ oN 1210 'NLLY DISNIA 40 TOOHIS NV.LLYHNVIA Z102/¥2/50 VBLLYO
28140  SGE$ oN 1210 "W VAIT3NWLHONM Z102/¥2/50 L28LLP0
09LL¥0  00'SOL$ ON 1210 VIAVNYINIHOH 2102/v2/50 L0912p0
WWLZVO  000VLS oN 1210 NHOMVJdINVO 2102/v2/50 APLLPO
l0LP0 629288 SeA 1210 JHLINVHAVLSTY TVHLNID 2102/%2/50 LLOLLYO
Z60L40  00°0VS$ oN 1210 LNIWLHVYC3a NOILLYONA3 00Z XNOXS Z102/¥2/50 2600
98040  00°S01$ ON 1210 "3 NHOMNOSN38 2102/¥2/50 98040
SBOLY0  1b6ES OoN 1210 1 INNVIQWIRIVE Z102/¥2/50 .S80LP0
£80/40  00°OVL$ oN 1210 "0 TIIANVANIHYE 2102/¥2/50 L£80/70
850/%0  SL°02% ON 6110 AMANNYT dOLS T1LSIHM ZL02/L1/S0 850260
EYOLYO  L8VELS oN- 6110 ‘3 LLODS\ONVA 2L02/21/S0 EPOLYO
8669Y0  EL'vY$ ON 6110 “a TNV 2L02/L1/S0 866970
¥669¥0  15°0S$ ON 6110 1 VSIYIHLNOVYTIOd 2102/L1/S0 /66970
1889V0  SOLYES ON 6110 UIVAIY ANV INIONT NOS ANV NVIIAY 2L02/LL/S0 L188910
SHHOM
HILVYM HILSTHOOH O/0 NOILVANNOA
$O/9¥0  00'S65$ OoN 1110 JOHLNOD NOILOINNOD SSOHD 2L02/01/S0 $9/9Y0
l6EOY0  v9'9z$ oN 8010 . "W VANV.LUNSJONOM 2102/61/%0 LL6ETH0
6LEOY0  SL'SOLS OoN 8010 $Y008 390188 INCOS Z1L02/61/%0 L6LE9Y0
$3008
8929¥0  00°SEl$ ON 2010 1S9 08SY ¥ILdVYHO TYHLNIO HLNOS 210221170 .8929Y0
GLESYO  60°1L2$ oN 2010 "V VINIOYIANIHOV TIVO 2102/62/€0 SL65V0
NOILVIDOSSY
8vesr0  00°£91$ oN Z0L0  AMVMEIT NVOINIWY INITNO LSITHOO0S / VIV 2102/62/€0 88550
189SY0  Ov'6V$ oN 6600 ‘1 NVSNS\ONITLSIM 2102/S1/€0 189540
QOHLIW
91ZS¥0  00°008$ oN ¥600 WH.LAHY NOLAYHONIE NIASYMWYINANY.Q Z102/10/E0 912570
JaquinN junowy aje(q Juswaiels popoosy pung jueliepy 0] Jwey ajeq JoquINN
WYY Hooyn PEEUE) ¥o0yD
pund jeiouso) - [N - 1W[BIDUSD JUNOIDY Jueg
Buirsi yosyy Bupuelsing 012 0ED 0580
L abeg S30049 ¥31L N¥FHLINOS ¥H3LVIYO 2102 ‘10 1enBuy



8118 L02L Jop dEDTIM

Y0940  08'0ZL$ OoN 0E10 30IAY3S HIvd3¥ g2 @ 2102/t L/90 09210
L09¥0  00'68$ ON 0€10 aosv Z102/¥4/90 109240
GBGLY0  2P'SSS'SLLS OoN 0€10 ONI S3LVIDOSSY 8 ISINNY Z102/1/90 S6S.¥0
¥6S/¥0  00°SL$ oN 0€10 3uIL NOSV3S 1V Z102/%1/90 ¥6SL¥0
€65/0  €8'E0E'L$ ON 0€10 TOOHOS TVHINIO ANOWTY-QIUATY 2102/71/90 £6S2¥0
SHINNNY
HIAY HIINIHD SHYOA MIN NHILSIM
I6SP0  00°0S8% ON 0E10 ONI ‘SH3LLI41NO STIVD IUNLNIAQY 2L02/1L/90 L6S2¥0
06540  00°SEZ'L$ ON 0E1L0 SOINIAYOY GIONVAQY 2L02/71/90 065210
68540  05'SS$ OoN 0E10 ‘0 ITANANVTHOY 2102/71/90 68510
88540  05'SS$ oN 0EL0 ‘d AIAVA\ONVTHOV Z102/t71/90 88610
18S/¥0  00°222$ oN 0€10 971 VSN SANVYE 020V 2102/%1/90 WL8SLY0
G8S/¥0  00'8SE'9% OoN 210 NOL¥NE WOL NLLY d31S3m 2102/L0/90 .S8S210
NOILISNVXL IAILYAONNI
GISI¥PO0  00°SS$ OoN [Z10 ¥O4 ILNLILSNI ¥ILSIHOOH 40 ALISHIAINA 2102/L0/90 \SLSL¥0
€LS.P0  6SLLL$ ON L210 "W VIHLNAD\YITAL 2102/20/90 L£LSL¥0
LISI¥0  66'SELS ON L210 WOD'VIdOLT00L 2102/20/90 JLSLY0
L9G/¥0  SS'LLv$ ON 210 ONI OLNY SNIHJALS 2102/20/90 WL9SL+0
09540  00'SS$ OoN 1210 I IDINVAVINGYIS Z102/20/90 L09S/¥0
ISSIV0  bYLYS N 1210 ¥8.2# A1ddNS ALNY3F ATIVS Z102/L0/90 WLSSLY0
ISSL¥0 18268 OoN 1210 L#38N7T40IND 2102/£0/90 LSS2P0
LYSI¥0  6Y°0L$ OoN L210 "1 ¥SIYIHLHOVTIOL 2102/£0/90 LYSLYO
EYSLPO  19°08V$ ON 1210 TVINIY ¥YD SSTTIAVd 2102/£0/90 £EYSLY0
6ESLF0  00°0SL$ ON 1210 ONINIVHL HIDO0T HOA MIN 2102/20/90 6€SL¥0
8ES/P0  68'LOVS ON L210 S19Nd0¥d TOOHIS TYNOILYN 2102/L0/90 8ESLY0
€SP0 00°9S0°L$ oN 1210 JONIIOS 40 WNISNIN 2102/£0/90 LLESLYO
12560  82'96% OoN 1210 > NIIUNVYW\OLYIEN 2102/£0/90 A2ZSL¥0
LIS/60  OL'bSe$ OoN 1210 TYNOILYNYILNI SO¥d ¥3SV1 2102/£0/90 WLLSLY0
SIS/PO  00°009$ ON 210 NOSYHY1 INS /M MISNWHIANIN 2102/£0/90 LSLSLPO
L0S/P0  99'LL$ ON 1210 ‘9 VOOIGIHNOLEOH 2102/£0/90 LL0SL¥0
20560  66'62% ON L210 'V ILLINATANYId-AIANYH Z102/L0/90 ,20S2%0
L6VIV0  00°00V'Z$ ON L210 HONNHO TYdODSIdT JOVHO 2102/£0/90 L6YL$0
96¥/40  00'89L$ ON 1210 SA004 TYYNLYN HLYVI 009 2102/£0/90 96v.L¥0
S6YIV0  9L°692% ON 1210 “ONI SNOILNIOS AI/A0D TvE01D 2102/20/90 SBYLYO0
S3DIAYIS TvOFT
E6VLF0  00'SZLL$ N 1210 NYIWAIINS § NATOYVONOST ‘NYNaI3IN4 2102/20/90 £6YLP0
98bI¥0  Lt'LOLS ON L210 ANVAINOD TYNILSYH 2102/£0/90 L98Y/¥0
LAVHOHOD MHOA M3N 40 3LVLS
2LPLVO  28'9.6'ZH OoN [210  SIHLSNANI TYNOILOTHHOD 40 NOISIAIG Z102/£0/90 ZLYLYO
OLVI¥O0  00'SEVS ON 1210 E[ N OE ¢ ELY 2102/£0/90 OLYLYO
SOVIPO0  6EYS$ OoN 1210 INISYNHS SAD 2102/20/90 SOPLY0
E9YZ60  00°0SS'2$ OoN 1210 ADOTONHO3L GIONVAQY SHO Z102/20/90 L9250
09vL¥0  00°0£€$ ON 1210 OYIA3W VSSIV ALISYIAINN TIINHOD 2102/20/90 L0050
8SYIP0  00°S8Y' LS ON 1210 ONI ‘SW3LSAS JANOD 2102/20/90 85.L¥0
ISP/V0  00°09€°L$ OoN 1210 ONI XILINWOD 2102/20/90 LSPL¥0
toquINN junowy ajeq juawajelg P3po23y pung juelepp O] Jwa) aqeq JaquinN
WPyYy  Hosyo FEEITTS) PLETTTS)
pund [BiousS) - Q9N - LNIBIBUSS) :Junodoy Jueg
Bunsit ¥asyD Butpueising 4" 0850150
2 sbeqd S30049 ¥3lL NMIHLNOS H31VIHO Z10Z ‘10 1snBny



8L'ILELOZL HoA dBIIIMY

189.%0 00'gLe'zs ON 0glLo ONI ‘NOILDINNODAOD c10e/v1/90 189.%0
989.10 6L'EPI$ ON OEL0 I3VHOININYINHOD c10e/v /90 989.%0
S89.v0 L1'€22% ON 0eL0 d3HdO9 cLoeg/vL/90 +G89.10
£89.V0 10'€56$ ON 0€10 ONI ‘1S3NDAAVYHL Tva019 cLogiL/90 €89.v0
ONI ‘SNOILNT0S
289410 28'669'c$ ON 0€10 NOILYONA3 LNFWNYIAOD TvaOT1D cLo2/v1/90 289.¥0
189210 00°5cc$ ON 0€l0 Y3LIN30 FHIVIHL VAIO c102/v1/90 «189410
64920 §2'0.5'2$ ON 0gL0 SYUIJVASMIN AN TVHLNIO LLIINNVYO 21L0e/v1/90 649.%0
829.v0 09'LL$ ON ogLo ‘W 3NIVIIWAINA 2L02g/v1/90 8.9.v0
119.v0 ov'iees ON 0gL0 ONI dNO¥O OLNY XO4 2Loe/v1/90 L19.v0
9.9.%0 L1'6SLE$ ON ogLo0 S30HNOS3IY AMvHdIN L137704 cLoe/¥1/90 9/9.v0
S19.v0 00'8% ON 0gL0 JANVHESNZLIVd cL0e/¥1/90 G49.v0
v29.¥0 OL'vS$ ON 0oglo ONI LIN3NJIND3 YV.LS 3AId 2102/v1/90 $L9.¥0
LL94¥0 00'625'L$ ON 0EL0  ONI 'dNO¥O SIIDOTONHOIL SIMVT YIONIL c10g/v1/90 ML IA L
699.%0 S8'66$ ON 0glo "1 VYN33L\HONID cLoe/r1/90 699.+0
899/10 0s'681% ON 0gLo WV3L O1NY Oldvyy3d clog/v1/90 899/%0
1992¥0 G8'69% ON 0glL0 NOILYONAa3 NO 3A3 2102/¥ /90 +L99.0
S99.v0 SLeeLs ON 0EL0  ONI 'VIA3IW ISNOH 3LV INNGIYL ONINIAT 210e/¥ L/90 +G99.¥0
Sldvd
099.%0 c6°18L$ ON OEl0 8 3DINY3S LNIWIND3 gO04d S.A44Na cL0g/¥1/90 +099.t0
189.%0 000.2$ ON 010  Y3LN3D IONIHIINOD 2 T3L0H ANOWS3A cloe/¥L/90 199.%0
9G9.+0 00°505°L$ ON oelo SNOILdO N9IS3a 2102/v1/90 959/%0
GG9.¥0 18'€69'02$ ON 0gL0 NOILVYONAa3 v1i13a 210e/v1/90 GS9.Y0
¥S9.%0 ¥£'9€6°15$ ON oglLo d7 VSN 7130 O/0 47 ONILIXEVIN T13d cLoe/r1/90 ¥S9.LP0
1S84¥0 00°055'c$ ON 0gLo0 ADOTONHOIL A3ONVAQY SHO cloc/v1/90 1G9.+0
0S9.v0 00°0e$ ON oelo ‘W NHOMLAVYHO cLo2/vL/90 +099.v0
ONINYVIT IONVLSIA
LY9.V0 0008.$ ON ogLo ‘NLiV 1dV 40 WNISNIN ANVI3A3T0 cLoe/v 1L/90 V9.0
121 D07 NOILYHOdHOO
SP9LY0 0£'GS0'L$ ON 0gLo0 SVLINID i2i# NOILYHOdHOD SYLNIO clog/v1/90 «SY9.v0
2€94v0 29'006$ ON 0gL0 ONI "O0 13dVHO S NNIT ¥3gWNT 13dYHD cLoe/v1L/90 cE9.Lv0
LE9LY0 66 vv$ ON 0gLo H NVIW\30030 210e/v1/90 L€9.¥0
0£9.2¥0 92 v99'L$ ON 0€eLo LINIWNEIAOD MAD cLo2/v1/90 «0€9.¥0
92940 0e°60€$ ON 0gLo ONI S1.0NQ0¥d 34VO ’vO cL0e/v1/90 £929.4V0
0294¥0 00°052'L$ ON 0ogLo H3LVIHL ASTIVA TO1SIyg cL02/v1/90 029410
819.¥0 00°00c$ ON 0gL0 3-H-M-S-M §3004 cloe/r1/90 819.¥0
L192¥0 L£°689°L$ ON 0gL0 SNVYITHO-Z SOYNOW S3008 c102/v1/90 «L19.¥0
G190 S8'v6S'LS ON 0glL0 VAIINO-NOSIavN S3004 cLoe/v1/90 «S519.¥0
0194%0 00'v.€$ ON 0gl0 al09o Movid coc/1/90 0194%0
609410 00'0vL$ ON oetLo SYITTILAYOLS 1Sv3d FHL ANV ALNV3g Z1L0g/v /90 609.v0
809210 00°008% ON oglLo o AFTIINANMOY LYY 2102/v1/90 809.10
10940 00°009% ON oeLo AVSANITIODH03IO L13d4vd cloc/v1/90 209.%0
90940 Se'LLSS ON 0g10 dd0OD YIMVE-AT3IdNVE cloe/vL/90 909.¥0
Y3LN3O ONISSIO0Hd
S09.¥0 0L'1S$ ON 0€L0 FONVILLINTY O3JIN-OLOHd H? 9 cL02/1/90 S09.¥0
Jaquny junowy a)eQ JUawIB)E)S pepoJey punj jueilep 0] jwdy ajeq JoqunN
398Yyd b Rl b ¥I9Yyd 199Yd

pung [eI19USS - BN - 1NIBIBUSS JUNodDY duegd

Bupsi #oeug Burpuelsing T

g ebeg S3004 ¥3IL NMIHLNOS ¥3LVI™O 2102 ‘10 1snBny



8L'LE40°CE Yo dEpuLY

86L.LV0 00°215$ ON 0ELD "ONI ADOTOSWAS 300D Hvd cLoe/v1/90 8ELLY0
LELLYO 00'005$ ON 0EL0 "1 NVanv3uanNvdvd 2102/ 190 «LELLYO
SELLYO 00°058% ON 0gL0 ALIIO0S TVYOIHOLSIH OIHO ¢l0c/¥L/90 SELLYO
YeLLYO S6°680°L$ ON 0g10 ONI 304N0S IN3INJIND3 301440 clog/v1/90 +VELLYO
LeLLP0 12'98$ ON 0€10 VHIWT3 - S1YVd OLNY AVM-NN 2loc/v1/90 LELLYO
0eL.¥0 00'€99% S8A 0EL0 SNOILYJINNWIWOD H311L NY4IHLHON 2loe/v /90 0ELL¥0
62/.¥0 00°9¥5$ ON 0gLo HIvd3d MOVHL S.LTON clog/v1/90 62LLV0
82LLv0 00'99.°L$ ON . oglo 1ILOON 2loe/vL/90 +82LL¥0
NOILNLILSNI
HOYV3S3Y TvOIO0TOLNOITVd
9¢/.¥0 00'¥e2$ ON oeLo H1y¥v3 3HL 40 WN3SNIN ¢l0g/v1/90 92L.L%0
Sellv0 00'29% ON 0gLo H1¥v3 3H1 40 WN3snNW cloe/v1/90 «SCLLVO
€2LL¥0 82°9/$ ON 0gL0 T SIANVHL\OLVHON cloc/v1/90 €2LL¥0
celliv0 02'08% ON oelo "L AVAWWTI3NOW cLog/v L/90 cTLLv0
XAVA4Y) 06°'286$ ON 0€l0 JOIAY3S TYOINVYHOIW UVINAOW 2l0g/v1/90 LeLLp0
02LLv0 02'528'v0L$ ON 0ogLo "ONI S3I90TONHO3L X3ANIW cLog/v1/90 02L4¥0
6LLL¥0 00°089's$ ON 0EL0 "ONI ‘ISNOHAV1d ANNOY-0D-AXYINW clocivL/90 61LLLV0
9LLLYO 05'6£9'8% ON 0€L0 S30HNOS3Y TYNOILYONAT NIXOVYIW 2Log/v1/90 9LLLYO
SLLLYO 00°.£2% ON oelo SNOILvOITand d41 cloc/v1L/90 *SLLLYO
ELLLYO 66'62% ON oeLo ‘W NYIWHON\ILLIAOT clog/v1/90 E€LLLV0
cLLLv0 0L91€'L$ ON 0oeL0 ANVJWOD O3AIA AYVHEN clog/v1/90 cLLLYO
LLLLYO £€9'292$ ON oeLo "ONI ‘S1394V1 INIWIOHOLINI MV cLoe/vri/90 LLLLYO
0LLLY0 00°051$ ON 0EL0 VIOIRILATTIIA cL0e/v1/90 014L¥0
60LLV0 S6°vES' LS ON oeLo LHVA M cLozg/¥1/90 60..¥0
8040 95'ee0°'1$ ON 0€l0 YIINID OLNVY M B M cLog/v 190 +80LL¥0
“ONI
SO0LLYO 01'¥90'L$ ON 0gLo ‘SYOLOW 0313 JILSINOA 8 TYINLSNANI cloeg/v1/90 S0LL¥0
Y0LLY0 00°0v2'2$ ON oeLo JONVNIJ ‘NLLV OOZ SITOdVNVIANI cLoc/vL/90 «P0LLYO
¢0LLYO0 05'te$ ON 0EL0  LOIY1SId TOOHOS TIVHLNIO SAVIHISHOH cLoc/y1/90 +20.L¥0
IJAYISTY
NAMIIM ALNNOD NVYSSYN 40 Y¥31IN3ID
002Lv0 00's21$ ON 0gL0 JONVHITOL ANV TVIHOWIW LSNVYOOTOH cLoz/v1/90 004.¥0
d117 °'A¥0934D
669.¥0 00°000°L$ ON 0oeLo ‘ONIM3IA "HONAT ‘INSNAZHVYS 'NYDOH cLozg/¥1/90 669.¥0
869.¥0 00°005$ ON 0oeLo ONIHVILS ATIVOIHOLSIH 2koc/vL/90 869.10
£169.v0 00'5.6°2$ ON 0gL0 ONI SIHIVI 2 TIIH cl0g/vH/90 169.v0
969410 00°€eL'V1$ ON oeLo ANVAWOD QHYMOVd-L13TM3IH cLog/v /90 969.v0
S69.v0 68'8SK'1$ ON 0€l0 H38WNT NIVIN HLYON - S3TvS d3H cLoe/v 1/90 S69.10
¥69.v0 o6'cLe$ ON oelLo A ANVAJILVENTH clog/v /90 ¥69.10
€69/¥0 00'vv9'e$ ON oelo ONI AddNS ONIAT3IM NNVYH cloc/v1/90 €69.v0
269.v0 66'62% ON oeLo V ILIINATAHYId-ASAEVYH cLoc/vL/90 269410
1690 €9°0EL'€$ ON 0oeLo SWILSAS H31NdWOD SIMYVH cL0g/v1/90 «169/¥0
0d 'dNo¥o
689.10 00°SS¥$ ON 0gL0 IvOIA3IW IRIHLNS AL DINMD IIHHLND 2log/vL/90 689.10
889.¥0 00°'652$ ON 0€10 'O LSHOH\IJIVHD cL0g/vL/90 889/10
JaguunnN junowy 9jeq juswaje)g poapoddy pung jueilep Ol Jway ajeq JOqUWINN
3d3YH 3}09Yd 328Yyd A98YD

pung [eiousD - 19 - LWIBISUSS JuN0oJoY Yueg
Bupsy wosyn Buipuzisin y
#1190y BuipuBsing IR 060120

v abeg S3009 ¥3I1 NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYO ZL0Z ‘10 18nBny



8L'LEL0'E) JOA dEZETY

908/0  B'OLI$ OoN 0E10 "8 AWIHIANYTTITHM ZL02/Y1/90 9080
86..¥0 0z'2LLS ON 0glLo ONI SAONVHY OOJSVA ¢l0e/v1/90 86//¥0
¥IINIO ONINYVI1
L6LI¥0  00°0SL$ oN 0£10 S3ONIIOS T4 YILSTHOOH 40 ALISHIAINN 2102/71/90 LELLYO
Y660  £¥8EKLS oN 0g10 ¥SN L9313 INN 2102/t1/90 Y6LLY0
€6..¥0  SS'891$ ON 0EL0 318VAIZ03Y SINNODOV :NLLY INIIN 2102/ 1/90 JE6LLY0
18LLY0  66'62% ON 0€10 "o IVOWYIgWIL 2102/71/90 18220
8LLI¥0  00'922% ON 0610  WWY9O0Yd ONINIVYL SW3 ALNNOD VOOIL ZL0Z/¥1/90 81410
LI%0  66°ELLLS oN 0€10 “ONI 1034IQ ¥39IL 2102/¥1/90 LLLI¥0
9LLIYD  £9'89% oN 0€10 09 LNIWJIND3 NOSNHOT 8 NOSAWOHL 2102/71/90 9122%0
SLLIV0  00°908$ oN 0€10 ONOYLS THL 2L02/71/90 SLLLYO
vi2¥0  66'62$ ON 0£10 ‘W AIYH43AWYHL Z102/71/90 Y12/v0
€LLI¥0  62'89Y% oN 0€10 WOO'NIYQIHOHOVIL 2102/71/90 ELLLVO
LLLLYO  00°000'9E$ oN 0E1L0 ALISHIAINA ISNOVHAS 2102/71/90 LLLLYO
0LLI¥O  00°0SE$ oN 0E10 SNOILNTOS TYEOTO ADYINAS Z102/%1/90 0LLL¥0
69//¥0  66'62% ON 0E1L0 "0 SITIVHOVUNINYSILS Z102/71/90 6910
89//¥0  62'6.S% ON 0E10 JOVLNVAQY SSINISNG ST1dVLS 2102/ 1/90 8940
19%0  00'816$ OoN 0E1L0 ONI ‘dNOYD A1ddNS 1¥0dS Z102/71/90 WL9LLYO
971 SONIQTOH
G940 S6'20V$ oN 0610 OSAl 40 NOISIAIQ ¥ TVIM1SNANI NO-dVYNS 2102/ 1/90 S9.L10
¥92¥0  00°0€$ oN 0610  AQVIY 30HO MHOM INLLY ONI VSN STIIMS 2L02/71/90 YOLLYO
€9//¥0  19'692$ oN 0EL0 NV NLLY TIIMMO0N SNOWWIS 2102/71/90 £9.2%0
290  00'ce$ oN 0510 NNI NOIS 2L02/71/90 294140
L9LI¥0  9SPLS oN 010 09 SWVITTIM NIMYIHS Z102/1/90 Y
092270  00°009$ ON 0€10 IOMVWOIQHVHS 2102/71/90 092L¥0
6815-088EH#
6SLLY0  852L$ oN 0E10 LNNODOV YNVEILIO “ONI WOOLS3L SOS Z102/71/90 6SLLY0
8SL/¥0  00°00L'VI$ OoN 0E10 SHOLNENLSIA VLV VOINIS Z1L0Z/p1/90 8540
ISI190  00°096°LES oN 0EL0 vO3N3s 2L02/¥1/90 LSLIY0
9GLI¥0 08’15 ON 0€1L0 S3LIM-IH ALNNOD ¥ITANHOS 210271190 95210
SSLI¥0  05212$ ON 0E10 ALTIVIOIdS TOOHOS 2L02/71/90 LGSLLYO
€SLIY0  69'ES'L$ oN 010 O2INVS Z102/¥1/90 £SL240
ISLLY0 8L LEVS oN 0510 ¥BLZ# A1ddNS ALNVIE ATIVS ZL02/¥1/90 25440
ISLLP0  SO'SIYS oN 0€10 ONI ‘ININTUSINS ILN34VS 21021190 LSLLY0
0SL.¥0  00°0S.$ OoN 0E10 JAVAHONY 2102/¥1/90 0S2L%0
NOSNHOF
BVLLV0  00PYLS oN 0510 H3INNIF :NLLY 00Z QY0419 ANOWVYSOY ZL02/Y1/90 62160
8v2.¥0  00°00V°2$ oN 0€10 MNVH\SLY380Y 2102/71/90 8YLLVO
SYisv0 1LY oN 0€10 3HL\JOHS YIVdIY Z102/v1/90 SPLLYO
EVLI¥0  0S'SEVS oN 0€10 ONI ‘SISIHYILNT ISUNN LIHD0d ZL02/%1/90 EVLLYO
TvLLYO  0SPST$ oN €10 aNNOS8 YWY3d 2L0Z/¥1/90 ZvLLY0
WLIYO  00°2LE'L$ oN 0€10 3NA NOSYVY3d Z102/71/90 LvLL¥0
ONI
OVLLYO  00°0LYS oN 0810 SIIHJOYL ¥ SAOOD ONILHOJS SHOIMISYd Z102/71/90 OVLLYO
6ELLV0  25LOVS oN 0E10 RETNE LA 2102/ 1/90 6ELLV0
JaquinN junowy ajeqg juswajlels Papoday pung JUBIIBAA ol Jway ajeq LODESZ
WYy  Hooyo ¥28Y9 #9949
pung [e1aus) - BN -  LNIBISUSS) JUN02JY YUEY
Butpsr1 ¥oeuD Suipueising 52 oEmre0
5 abeg S3004 ¥3lL NYIHINOS ¥3LVIHO 2102 ‘L0 1snBny



8L'LEL0T) top dBpTIY

1S8/V0  ST'29L'S$ ON €10 "ONI ‘SOHL3 2102/12/90 LS8L¥0
998.%0 26'2e$ ON £eL0 NOILNGIYLSIO S18VYd SSYdWOONI 2L0e/12/90 +988/2¥0
26840 vBLYYS ON €10 "ONI ‘S3MNddNS NOILYONA3 SY3ARNA Z102/12/90 258210
IS8LY0  00°S2L'Z$ ON EE10 A¥YHEIT NNYWHOQ 2102/12/90 158.¥0
0S840  00°001$ ON €10 ‘1 NHOMSO9N1a Z102/L2/90 0S8/10
6Y8LV0  S0'S2T$ ON €10 "d TIVHOININYOITHD 2102/12/90 BY8LY0
Ly8.Y0 ¥8°06% ON €e10 ¥ 3INNMX020 cl02/1e/90 Ly8.¥0
9¥8.Lp0 Ko AL ON €eL0 T NAYHLYYATIINSEOD 2¢L0g/12/90 9¥8.40
SY8LY0  00°005'Z2$ ON €610  IHITYMINIY WNINOHAND YO ¥ILNID 2102/12/90 SY8LYO
vr8Lv0 02228 ON ) o NVTW30939 2102/12/90 Y¥8¥0
EVBLY0  00'8LL'SHS ON €e10 LINIWNEIAOD MAD 2102/12/90 £EV8LY0
IW8LY0  E€L'62¥$ ON EEL0  ANVAWOD A1ddNS T¥2ID0T0IE YNITONYD 2102/12/90 LY8YO
O¥8LY0  00'8L0'€$ ON €e10 SYIAIOIHYD 2102/12/90 o¥8L¥0
6€8L¥0  SLYPTS ON €e10 ‘v HLIEVZIT3WIIONg 2102/12/90 6€8L10
868/K0  00°0SE'E$ ON €210 "ONI SIID0TONHOIL ODIE 2102/12/90 86810
LE88.¥0 65°06$ ON gelo ‘W INSINHIMING c10g/Le/90 188.%0
968/K0  8E'162$ ON £eL0 ONI ATddNS A31avyg 2102/12/90 9€8/40
GE8/K0  BO'LEE‘LS ON €e10 VOOIL-VDINIS-SNIMIWOL S3009 2102/12/90 SE8LY0
093SLO-NOSIAYW-OONVYNIHO-IHVYMY13A
vESLYO0  6E°066°9% oN €10 $3004 2102/12/90 ¥E8.¥0
€E8L40  18'VE9'ES ON €e10 ANVOITIV SNONVHVLLYD S$3008 2102/12/90 £€8.40
2€8LK0 VT L6$ OoN €e10 "> VSSITIWM3IMOONI g 2102/12/90 2682%0
€840 98°0LLS ON €10 SLMIHS YNVg 2102/12/90 LE8LYO
dOHS 1419 AHLINNOD
0€8.¥0 00'59% ON €elo ® dOHS H3IMOTd SNOILYIHD INIA AHY3IE ¢10g/Le/90 0E8.Y0
628/V0  1L°19% ON €e10 ‘W 3SINIa\S3Lve 2102/12/90 628.¥0
828/v0  2EEL$ ON €10 ‘W INNVXOX\QINYVe 2102/12/90 828.¥0
128/¥0  02'02$ ON €10 “1 INNVIQWINEVYE 2102/12/90 12810
928K0  SZ'091$ ON €10 dH0D HINVE-TIIINVYS 2L02/12/90 928710
G28LY0  ¥9'L6$ ON €ELO "W VHVYS\LLIITTve 2102/12/90 §28.10
ye8IY0  SPSL$ ON €10 ‘g IITIOHNIMATVE 2102/12/90 ¥28.10
€28/40  YL'9SI$ ON €EL0 JOIAYTS HIvdIy g% 8 2102/12/90 £28.¥0
Z28LV0 0088 ON €10 ONI 'SOY8 I¥IILNIOHY 2102/12/90 228.40
12860  OS'EVL'SS ON €e10 ONI STLVIDOSSY 2 ISINNY 2102/12/90 1284¥0
02840  SL'E8L$ ON €10 T ILITINVANILINTY 2L02/L2/90 028210
618.¥0 0008% ON gel0 NOILLYHOdHOD 3OIAY3IS H3Y 2c102/12/90 618.%0
818.¥0 00'0S0°1$ ON geL0 ONI ‘INJWNIVLIYIINT 2INIAVIOV c102/12/90 818.%0
LI8/¥0  8ELLYS ON €10 ONI 09 ATddNS ONIQTIM Liogay 2102/12/90 WL18LY0
S18/40  00°ZVL$ ON 0E10 ONI S3MIL SONNOA Z102/71/90 S18.$0
yI8/%0  00°0VLS$ ON 0€10 YILSIHOOY 4O SIONIIANY ONNOA 2L02/¥1/90 R )
LI8ZYO  LL'068$ ON 0€10 WO 3aIXOX ZL02/1/90 L182¥0
018b0  €E'96L'OL$ oN 0E10 NOILYHOJHO XO¥3IX 2102/¥1/90 0182#0
608.¥0 YE'SSLES ON oglo NOILYHOdHOO XO¥H3IX cLoe/y L/90 +608.0
208.%0 8L°ELVS ON 0ELo 1NIWGINDT LINVHNVYLSIH SNOSTIM cL0e/¥1L/90 208.%0
JaquInN junouny eje(] Juawalels papoosy pung jJuelep; o] Jway ajeq JaquIinN
Weyy  yeyn ¥o8yo SERITE
pung |eiousn) - 9N -  |N|BJBUSS) :Junoddy yueg
Bugsy ooy Sulpuelsg % 0550180
9 afeq S30049 ¥3IL NY3HLINOS Y31LVIYO 210z ‘Lo 1snBny



81'LEL0TL Jan dEpmIy

€16.¥0 6.v6$ ON €€10 TIANYYA\OAYIN 2102/12/90 €16.¥0
cL6L¥0 0C'L2L$ ON €elo O771 NOSNHOM-43AVIN cL0¢/1e/90 ¢L6.¥0
LL6LYO YEV0LS oN €£10 T ATIIAIGNYILYN 2102/12/90 LLBLYO
016.¥0 AR K ON €eL0 W VYSITYITISYN 2102/12/90 01640
606.10 8€'S/L$ ON €e10 O NIADIMHYIN 2102/12/90 606.10
806.¥0 00'652'1$ ON €610 TMO8 ALID I1dVYIN 2102/12/90 +806.¥0
906.¥0 16'S61$ ON £eL0 STO01 DV 2102/1¢2/90 906.¥0
S06.¥0 99°11$ ON £e10 W VAN3NULHONM 2102/12/90 S06.¥0
$06.%0 85°98% ON €e10 ‘W NYWHON\ILLIAOT 2102/12/90 06410
206.¥0 00's.1$ ON €e10 SHOOA IOVHYO SIM3IT 2102/12/90 206140
L06.¥0 66'62$ ON €€10 v INANYWY3A3 2102/12/90 106.¥0
006.+0 00°081°L$ ON €e10 "ONI 'ATIV ONINYYIT 2102/12/90 006.%0
66810 19°/88'v$ : ON €e1L0 ES IS ElER| 2102/12/90 668.10
868/¥0 2e°0.$ ON €EL0 1 HIHINNINNOYVZY 1 2102/12/90 868/¥0
1680 ¥9'8v$ ON €e1L0 ‘W VANV LINSJONOM 2102/12/90 168.¥0
968.10 00051°2$ ON €e1L0 AYYW\HSANM 2102/12/90 96810
$68.%0 £8'v5$ ON €10 T WYITIIMISTTMONM 2102/12/90 G68.10
¥68.¥0 €5°eEL$ ON €eL0 "3 TAVHOIWASO T 2102/12/90 ¥68.¥0
€680 8.°801$ ON €e10 AN IIEEEE )] 2102/12/90 €680
2680 0s'ees ON €e10 LHVYIA M 2102/12/90 26810
168240 00°06€$ OoN €e10 HIINID OLNV X 8 M 2102/12/90 16810
068.¥0 yLevs$ ON geL0 ‘g vy93QWNvr 210e/L2/80 +068.%0
HHOMLIN
88840 09'Liz$ ON €EL0 SY3IAVIT LHONOHL TYNOILYNYILNI 2102/12/90 88810
18840 ¥5891$ ON €610 VIQ3IW LHOISNI 2102/12/90 188.10
98810 £6'v8y$ ON €e10 3407 LO3SNI 2102/12/90 «988.10
¥88/0 €L°601$ ON €€10 '3 NNVAYVYMOH 2102/12/90 ¥88.Y0
€880 81 er$ ON €610 'O VOOIFIYNOLYOH 2102/12/90 +£88/$0
088.%0 v6°222% oN €e1L0 'S HYYVYS\NOLTIH 2102/12/90 0880
6/8.¥0 80°GS/'LL$ ON €eL0 ONI SIMHVYIN 8 TTIH 2102/12/90 6.8.%0
8.8.¥0 99°ISt'1$ ON €eLo0 YILNIO ONINYVY3T IHUNLNIAQY G HOIH c10e/1e/90 848.¥0
118.V0 Zrecs ON €e10 'V JLLINATAYYIG-AIAYVYH 2102/12/90 +1181%0
S/8/%0 26'S.$ ON €e10 AYY3IMNATIVH 2102/12/90 S.8.¥%0
¥.8.Y0 ¥8°201L$ ON €e10 T ATIVSINIMD 2102/12/90 $.8.¥0
€48.¥0 00'682% ON £el0 ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOD 2102/12/90 €.8.¥0
2.8.%0 00'001'2$ ON €e10 $59€€ LINIWLHVYL3A "ONI 319009 2102/12/90 +318LY0
19840 1.°89% ON €eLo 'V ITVO\QHOTAVD 2102/12/90 198/%0
998/%0 95°/51$ ON €E10 vOISSIAMIIGSIA 2102/12/90 998/+0
SIILNNOD ONIWOAM N3GNILS NOLSONIAIT

598210 00021$ ON €e10 WYHOO0Nd INFHYJANVHO ¥31S04 2102/12/90 S98.10
¥98.%0 00'592% OoN €€10 ONI ADOTONHO31 FOIAYIS WYV TV 3HId 2102/12/90 98440
€980 00'S.1$ ON €610  ONI 'dNOYO SIIOOTONHIIL SIMYT HIONIH 2102/12/90 £98.v0
298.¥0 SS1LE$ ON ge10 v9¢ LNNODJV v4d cloe/1e/90 2984¥0
198/%0 vl Lv$ ON £eL0 ¥ HLIgvZIT3\93ININ3d ¢102/12/90 198290
JaquInNN unowy ajed juawjels POpoOIdY pung jueliepy O] Jwdy ajeq JaqunN
*o9yo 3o9yo 3}oayo 3¥29Yd

pung [BJOUSS) - 1PN -  LNIBISUSS) JUNODIY YUE]
Bugsyt wosyq Guipuesin ’
Ho PP 0 VB 0ED0'80

£ wBey S30049 ¥3IL N¥IFHINOS ¥3LVIHO ZL0Z ‘L0 1snBny



81182021 oA dBOULY

186440 08°002$ ON €eLo0 7 VIOIHLYA\QHYM 2102/12/90 186.V0
086410 6L'G¥$ ON €eL0 'S IIVHOIWDIATMNNLIA 2102/12/90 086,90
696.¥0 21811$ ON €elo '3 LLOJS\ONVA cloe/12/90 696110
896.v0 00'¥5E$ ON €eL0 ‘ONI ‘SHIVdIY JIHdVYYD J1V.1SdN 2102/12/90 896.v0
L96.¥0 AN AR ON €eLo0 30IAY3S 1308Vvd 31INN 210¢c/12/90 L96.¥0
£96.v0 86'€LV$ ON €elo WOO'VIdOLTO0L 210e/12/90 +£96.0
096.¥0 61°092% ON €eLo0 "ONI LO3¥IAd ¥39oIL 210¢/12/90 096.¥0
6S6.¥0 00°0,$ ON €eLo ONI SW31SAS NOILYOINNWWOOD M ? L c102/12/90 +6S96.¥0
186.¥0 00021°L1$ ON €e10 SNOILNTOS vEOTO ADYUINAS 2102/12/90 1S6.¥0
EEILYER
986.¥0 9€°690°'25$ ON €eL0 IVIOOS 40 "Ld3d ALNNOD N3gN31S 2102/12/90 95640
GS6.¥0 SL'8EVS ON £eL0 WEVH AHLTNOd SNYVILS c102/12/90 GS6.v0
$S6.¥0 so'verel$ ON €elo JOVINVAQY SSINISNG STTdVLS 2102/12/90 ¥S6.v0
071 SONIATOH
£86.¥0 LEVIL'YS ON €e10 0S8dl 40 NOISIAIQ V¥ TVIYLSNANI NO-dYNS 2102/12/90 £96.¥0
L1S6L¥0 SLeris ON €e10 ‘O INNVZNS\HLINS 2102/1¢/90 1S6.¥0
6815-088¢#
0S6.¥0 €5 L1$ ON €e10 INNODIV MNVEILID "“ONI WOO1831 S9OS c10e/1e/90 +086.%0
8¥6.¥0 00°€LS$ ON eeLo NIIM-ALIIVS 2102/1e/90 8v¥6.¥0
L¥6.L¥0 G0'89¢€$ ON €eL0 NOILVHOdHOO LINOAY 2L0c/12/90 Ly6.V0
9v6.v0 86'61% ON €el0 W VTH3HS\T13SSNY 2102/12/90 96.¥0
S¥6.¥0 ov'2oL$ ON €eL0 "I NOHAWMISNNY 2102/12/90 SY6.Lv0
Y¥6.1¥0 00'9¢$ ON geLo HUVd ALID MO0 cloe/1e/90 »Y6.¥0
6E6.10 60'62$ ON €eL0 ‘a IIMNAMDIEYE 2102/12/90 6€£6.v0
8€6.V0 96'6£$ ON €eLo0 Vv ATIIGWIMNVYININD 2Loc/1e/90 8€6.¥0
LE6LY0 00'v92$ ON €eLo dd0D ATddNS ONIGTIM ALNVND ¢102/1Le/90 «LE6.Y0
Se6.LY0 oc'ives ON geLo SNOISIAOYd c10¢e/12/90 GE6.Y0
yE6.LY0 INFANAS ON £eLo0 ‘W HYYVYS\3T19VvHd 2102/12/90 YE6.L10
£E6.¥0 b A48 ON €eL0 WV AIFTISITNSHIMOI c10e/12/90 £E6.1¥0
ce6.L¥0 98'882% ON €elo ONI AdVY3HL 40 T1Nd L3MO0d 21L02/12/90 «CE6.L¥0
0€6.¥0 20°96% ON €e10 '3 INNV\INAYC 2102/1e/90 0€6.+0
626.¥0 88°L6$ ON €eLo H3IINIWHVYd c102/12/90 626.¥0
826.L¥0 G.'G8$ ON eeLo 'V YNALYVYW\ZOIMONYIdYVd 210¢/12/90 826.¥0
L26.¥0 6L°,6% ON €EL0 ‘W VSINVTIFHVZNVYd cl0c/1e/90 «L26.Y0
GC6.L¥0 6€'25$ ON £€e10 1 Y3AINNINIOV 21Lo2/1Le/90 G26.LY0
¥26.L10 25'861$ ON €el0 ‘4 INFTIVHOWNIAO 2102/12/90 veeLy0
£26.¥0 9e°'G61$ ON €eL0 1 VHLIVIWAHNIYIANO 210¢/12/90 €26.¥0
ac6.Ly0 00'052'c$ ON €eL0 S3008 YIWINYIH-NOSIGYW-VAIINO c10e/12/90 cc6Lv0
126.%0 €2'61e$ ON €e10 ‘W INTTOMNIIE.0 c102/12/90 12640
026.¥0 00°09¢v$ ON €eL0 O4SVYSAN c10¢/1e/90 0260
301440
616.¥0 00°0ec$ ON €e10 SHIHNSYIHEL O S 3 OIHO TVHLINID HLHON 210¢e/12/90 B16L¥0
L1610 21°82e$ ON €eL0 OOSVYN 2102/12/90 L16LY0
916.¥0 €06LL$ ON €eL0 VYV OOTHADNHEIAON 210c/Le/90 916.¥0
y16.¥0 89°€69% ON £e10 ‘3 LLODOS\WHITIIW 210¢/12/90 16,90
JaquinnN junouny ajeq juswRI§ papoday pund jueslep 0] Jway ojeq 19qunN
SECT T I LI #9949 X999

pung [BJBUS9 - BN -  1NIBIBUSD :JUNODDY Yueg
Bunsiy yosys Bupuzisin , :
Hs11 %0840 Butpuelsing W 00D

g sbeg $3004 Y311 NYIHLNOS ¥3ILVIYD 2102 ‘10 18nBny



8L'LEL0TL Han dRDuIy

£208%0 05'992'2S$ ON 9€10 G029l 1d3a | 31H¥3 S30049 2102/62/90 £208Y0
22c08y0 26eivs ON 9€10 HYWIIAWN3TI3Tg ¢102/62/90 220810
120810 8e'eveES ON 9€ 10 077 AV1d ANOA3g €10¢/62/90 L2080
020810 S0°26v$ ON 9€L0 WOO'SHNVI41s3g €10¢/62/90 0c08t0
610810 £8'6€$ ON 9eL0 ONI SOILATYNY HYVWHONIg 2102/62/90 6108%0
8108%0 20°201°G$ SOA 9€10 S31VIO0SSY N3ITNv38 ® WNvg 2102/62/90 8108%0
HIHNSYIYL “HIWIVCD AOT
2108%0 05'280°cv$ ON 9€10 ‘NLLY LOIH1SId TOOHIS TVHLINID Hive ¢102/62/90 L108%0
MOINHOIOW
9108¥0 00'05¢€$ ON 9gl0 WIM NLLVY TOOHOS TVH.IN3O Hlvd 2102/62/90 9108%0
§108¥0 06cLt$ ON 9€10 "ONI 3790N 2 SIANUVE 210¢/62/90 S108+0
1080 SC6v$ ON 9¢€1L0 dY00 YaNva-aI3idNvd c102/62/90 v108¥0
€108¥0 sgees ON 9€10 ‘W vdvs\LL3Imvd ¢102/62/90 €10810
2108¥0 26'5¥s$ ON 9810 301440 SS3ANISNG AdSDO YOOAY SO YOOAY 2102/62/90 210810
1 108%0 19'22v'6$ ON 9¢e10 1OI41SId TOOHOS TVHLINIO YOOAY 2102/62/90 L1080
01080 00'86¢€'L$ ON 9€10 ONI "IVE0T19 3LV INDILYY 2102/62/90 01080
600810 00'68% ON 9€10 ONILVYNINYILXT S.LHV 2102/62/90 6008%0
HOW SS3NISNg
80080 00°g8€C$ ON 9¢€10 'SWVITIIM YONATWNISN LYY LONYY 2102/62/90 8008¥0
1008%0 00°008‘c$ ON 9€1L0 1O141S1d TOOHOS TVHLINID LHOdMNY 2102/62/90 £2008t0
900810 006L0°ELS ON 9EL0 ONI 31ddV 2102/62/90 900840
S008¥0 06'0.¥'€9$ ON 9€10 ONI S3LVIOOSSY 8 3SINNY 2102/62/90 S008v0
00810 v 289% ON 9€10 ‘T AQOMSNYANY 2102/62/90 00810
£008¥0 00'08% ON 9€10 HHOA M3N IDSIH3INY 2102/62/90 £00810
S30IAY3S
c008¥0 00°€6L1$ ON 9€10 ALl34VS % HLTVIH SSOHO d3d NVOIN3INY 2102/62/90 2008%0
1008+0 €0°'S5ic$ ON 9€10 TOOHOS TVHLNIO ANOWTV-Q3d4TV 2102/62/90 1L008Y0
0008¥0 08'10c$ ON 9€L0 S3ITVS 2 SIVIAYIS 01NV IT19vAHO4dVY 2102/62/90 000810
666,10 00°00.'82$ ON 9€10 SOIN3IAVOVY A3ONVAQY 2102/62¢/90 666,10
866.1v0 SYovs ON 9€10 HIVd3Y ANV INIONT NOS ANV NVIHaVY c102/62/90 866410
16640 00°0vv's$ ON 9€10 10141S1d TOOHOS TVY1N3O NOSIaay 210¢2/62/90 166410
966,10 00°05.% ON 9€g10 ATIOH\SWvavY 2102/62/90 966410
S66.¥0 05°65$ ON 9€10 0 F1IAONANYIIOVY ¢102/62/90 S66.v0
¥66.v0 1£'609% ON 9€L0 ONI ONIgGWNTd NVINGIHOV 210c/62/90 66,10
FT9VAIZOI
£66.¥0 £19'999°16$ ON 9€L0 SINNODOV :NLLY OT1°'S¥OLYONA3I SNId VY 2102/62/90 £66.10
266.v0 05°e8E$ ON 9g10 071'aY VI ESLE 2102/62/90 266410
166210 0s°Zvy$ ON €E10 S1SIHOTd ¥3T19I132 c10¢e/12/90 1662¥0
066,10 2£°169'9% ON €E10 NOILVYHOdHOO XOH3X cl0e/12/90 066.v0
68610 00°002°'61$ ON €eL0 H3LINID AHIAODSIA SOV 40 SONIM 2102/12/90 686,10
JY0LS ININLHYHIA TVINIY
886,10 06c.L$ ON €eL0 IVLOL FHL Y31N3O TVLNIH NOSTM c10¢/12/90 886,10
186,10 8E'v9$ ON €€10 ‘W INIXVANLLITTIM 2102/12/90 86,0
986.v0 00°09¢c$ ON eglo0 H3IN3O INJWNAVYC LSIM 2loe/1e/90 «986.¥0
286410 £0'62$ ON €10 'V INIYIHLYMSTIHOLYM <102/12/90 28610
JaquinN junowy ajeq Juswajels papoday pung JuelBpp o] Jlway ajeq JaquinN
¥994D ¥o8yo H8yd $28yd

pung [eJBusg) - 1R - LW[BISUSS) JUNoooy Jueg
Bugsiy yoeuy Buipueising

Uiz 0gip0:8a

6 sbeq S$3004 ¥3I1L NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVYIUO Z10Z ‘L0 1snBny



811€20Z) Jop dEpEry

2908Y0  00°0£2'2$ ON 9€10 "ONI ‘S3ILTVIDIAS YIMOL ONINO0D 2102/62/90 290810
1908Y0  00°S9S'S$ ON 9E10 "ONI 'dNOYS H3dVd 1OVHLNOD 2102/62/90 190810
09080  82°0S$ oN 9€10 ‘S NATOMYOWUTIINNOD 2102/62/90 090810
ANV 3SN30IT ‘HO8Y1 40 LNIWLHVLIA
6508Y0  00°00€$ OoN 9e10 SAN 08T 40 HANOISSINNOD 2102/62/90 650840
85080  00'91£°Z$ oN 9€10 1o 2102/62/90 85080
1S08¥0  00°00%$ ON 9€10 AYVOUITIOHD 2102/62/90 £508+0
9508¥0  SS'9SE$ ON 9€10 ONI XOOTIM-NOSTIHD 2102/62/90 95080
G508¥0  €£°102$ oN 9g10 AVIdSATIHO HMYOMSTTIHO 2102/62/90 S508%0
vS08Y0  ££°/62$ ON 9c10 YIASNVHL ALNNOD ONNWIHD 2102/62/90 #5080
£508¥0  S.'226$ ON 9210 ONI "09 13dVHO S NNIT ¥38WNT 13dVHD 2102/62/90 £508+0
250800  L9Z¥ES ON 9e10 JHLUNVHNVLSTY TvHINTD 2102/62/90 2508%0
IS08Y0  00°0S2'LE$ ON 9610 IHLVIVMINIY WNINOINMND HOH ¥ILNID 2102/62/90 150850
0S08K0  9G'19¥$ ON 9g10 LINIWNYIA0D MAD 2102/62/90 05080
6Y08Y0  02'GS9$ oN 9c10 HILNID FUNLYN VONAYD 2102/62/90 640870
8Y08¥0  80'6£0'v$ ON 9610 ANVJINOD A1ddNS TvDI90TO0IE YNINONYD 2102/62/90 8080
L¥08¥0  12'S90'I$ ON 9810 ONI SLONAOYd IHVD ¥VD 2102/62/90 1¥08%0
9v08r¥0  00°00.°C$ OoN 9c10 NIMJI\ONINNYO 2102/62/90 9v08%0
Sv08¥0  00°089°L$ oN 9g10 dsSO QOOMNIIHD-OILSINYD 2102/62/90 Sy08Y0
vpO8K0  00'6LL$ oN 9810 SO GOOMNIIHD-0OALSINYD 2102/62/90 v¥0850
HIYNSVINL
EY08K0  00°0SE$ ON 9610 LOIMLSIA TOOHOS TVHLINID VOVHISYNYD 2102/62/90 £40870
Zvos¥0  89°00V$ ON 9€10 aNNd HONNT aSO YNOAVYS-TI138dWVD 2102/62/90 Zv08yo
391440 SS3NISNG 10141SIa
I1¥08Y0  00°SH2'8s$ ON 9€10 TOOHOS TVHLINIO YNOAYS-T138dWYO 2102/62/90 LY0810
Loyisia
ov08¥0  00°0LL'6L$ ON 9€10 JOOHOS TVHLINIO YNOAVS T138dWYO 2102/62/90 ov08+0
H3IMOE NNV :NLLY
6608Y0  00'GZ$ ON 9€10 JOOHOS TVHLNIO YNOAYS T138dWVD 2102/62/90 60870
8c08¥0  VYZ'LS$ ON 9¢10 aNN4 HONN1 asd T138dWvD 2102/62/90 8080
1S08¥0  00°0/6'Z1$ ON 9€10 ONI SNOILYYIdO S 8 O 2102/62/90 L£08Y0
9208¥0  69'8Lp$ ON 9810 'V NIUYM\ANYTHONE 2102/62/90 960840
GE08¥0  00°02$ oN 910 "0 MIHLLYWULNVANS 2102/62/90 S808¥0
vE08K0  00°0ZF'E$ oN 9510 LNIW1¥VdIa NOILYONA3 00Z XNOHE 2102/62/90 80870
£5080  V8'S2Y‘I$ OoN 9€10 SHYOMLIN MIIAQYOXE 2102/62/90 £208%0
2808%0  pL'OVE'SS ON 9€10 "ONI SAIDOTONHOIL 0DIxg 2102/62/90 2808+0
LE08Y0  82°0/6'I$ ON 910 "ONI S3I90TONHO3L 00148 2102/62/90 150810
0S08¥0  0S°0S1$ ON 9810 ONI A1ddNS A31avy8 2102/62/90 080840
620850  00'S8K'OL$ OoN 9€10 12141810 TOOHOS TVHINID a¥o4avyg 2102/62/90 6208%0
301440 SSaNIsNg
8208Y0  00°000'€$ ON 9€10 INLLY SIHY1 ¥IONI4 INAVM S3004 2102/62/90 82080
120840  £8'82% OoN 9e10 VOOIL-¥O3NIS-SNINdWOL S3008 2102/62/90 £208%0
9208Y0  9TV86'vS ON 9€10 NOSIQYW ANV1LH0D VOVANONO $3009 2102/62/90 92080
S208K0  88'9EV$ ON 9e10 SNVITHO-Z JOUNOW S3008 2102/62/90 52080
¥208¥0  00°006'6$ ON 9610 AITIVA 33S3NID $3009 2102/62/90 20850
JaquinnN junowy ajeq juswajels P8pod8Yy pung JueliepA O] Juwudy ajeq JoquinN
WBYD  yoeyn NECTITS) MR

pund [eJsus9 - 1N - LWIEISUIS) IJUN0IDY jueg
Bunsyt yoeyn Buipueysing

We 0e:p(:30

01 obed S3004 ¥3IL N¥IHLNOS HILVIYO Z10Z ‘L0 1snény



81°LE L0'ZL Jan dEzouIy

SOAS
1018%0 oL'oLe$ ON 9€10  HLTV3H TYNOILVYdNID0 IOVINVAQY LS¥Id4 ¢102/62/90 Lo18¥0
001840 cSLOVY'LS ON 9€10 ONI ADOTONHO31 3DIAYIS WHVTV T ¢10c/62/90 0018+0
660810 00°'16€$ ON 9€EL0 ONI ADOTONHOT1 3DIAYIS WHVTV 3Hid 2102/62/90 6608%0
86080 00'98% ON 9€1L0 Y9¢ LNNODJV V44 2102/62/90 86080
€09 100V/S1dI303d HSVD
1608v0 G2'65% ON 9E10 ‘NLLV 3WOH SAOE SINVOVNVTd Y¥3HLVA ¢10¢/62/90 160810
9608¥0 05°925$ ON 9€10 ANVJNOD T¥YN3LSVA ¢102/62/90 96080
S60810 €L°€91$ ON 9€10 02 TYN3LSV4d ¢102/62/90 S60810
608¥0 8¥'981$ ON 9EL0 L¥390H\L 1 IHIAT ¢102/62/90 60810
€608¥0 8€'652$ ON 9€10 SIVIYILVYN 31Y3 ¢102/62/90 €60810
c608%0 y8'c6$ ON 9€10 AvOyd 1S3H04 HLIYON 0e¥Z OOWI/3HIdNI ¢102/62/90 260810
301440 LO1¥1SIa LO141SIa
1608¥0 00'0£2% ON 9€1L0 TOOHOS TVALNIO S1IHOIFH YHIWIT ¢102/62/90 16080
Y3HNSVYIYL NLLY LOIY1sIa
0608¥0 00°59¥'12$ ON 9t10 TJOOHOS TVHLIN3O S1HOIIH YHIWIT ¢102/62/90 060810
680810 00°S2L'vES ON 9€1L0 1O141SIA TOOHOS ALID VHIWI3 ¢102/62/90 680810
8808Y0 81'v92$ ON 9€10 1 NAYIHLVMNOSITTS ¢10g/62/90 880810
2808%0 00°000°2$ ON 9ELo ONI WVHO0™d ALINNLHOddO JIWONOD3 ¢10¢/62/90 48080
98080 26'06.% ON 9€10 ONI 8¥1003 ¢102/62/90 980810
S808v0 00°0S2'Sv$ ON 9EL0 6€091} 1d3A ONI 'OOSWY-s83 2102/62/90 G80810
80810 ¥8'€86'S$ ON 9€E10 S10Nd0¥d AdOO NY3LSv3 ¢10¢/62/90 80840
€80810 £0'862$ ON 9€E10 ‘W INTTOMTYV3 ¢10¢/62/90 £80810
2808¥0 62'908% ON 9€1L0 J31vdOdYOONI 3LVITIIS-3 210c/62/90 2808%0
180810 §5'929'c$ ON 9€10 ONI S3OIAYIS MILNAQ ¢102/62/90 1808¥0
08080 19'8/2% ON 9e1L0 "ONI 'S3ITddNS NOILYONA3 SY3AIRA c102/6¢/90 080810
6,080 0lL'8ve$ ON 9tL0 “TANVIMOYWNIdVHA c102/62/90 6.08¥0
80810 00'5.$ ON 9€10 TIVW SAILOWOLNV S.NOd c10z2/62¢/90 8.08Y0
4.08v0 00'510'2$ ON 9€1L0 ONI ‘SHYOMONIOA 2102/62/90 1208%0
9.08¥0 85°65.°8% ON 9€10 "ONI ‘'S14vd40000M a3I4ISHIAIQ 2102/62/90 9.08%0
S.08¥0 66'0£9'9% ON 9€1L0 S14vHOaOOM d3IHISH3AIA ¢102/62/90 G.08%0
v.08v0 0£'89v$ ON 9€10 “1VIIONVINOSINOIA c102/62/90 ¥,08v0
€.08%0 00'055$ ON 9t10 071 'S3I1D0TONHOIL FAINIA c102/62/90 €.0840
cL08¥0 09'90t'8$ ON 9EL0 NOILYONd3 v113a 210¢e/62/90 cl08¥0
1£08¥0 12'269% ON ogl0 d1VSN 1130 0/0 d71 ONILINEVYIN T13a ¢10¢e/62/90 12080
0.08%0 cL'yoz'ors ON 9el0 "ONI ‘'SIWILSAS NOLLYWOLNY Avd ¢102/62/90 0,08%0
690840 00°055% ON 9€10 TIIMSI¥A dIAva ¢10e/62/90 6908¥0
890810 00'969°6$ ON 9€10 "ONI S H31LND ¢102/6¢/90 890810
AL3I00S
£908%0 00°6S5°L$ ON 9€El0 TVOIHOLSIH LSOd Q3LNIVd-ONINYOOD cl0g/62/90 29080
99080 00°08¥'€2$ ON 9€10 as ALIO 1SOd Q3INIVJ-ONINYOO ¢10¢/62/90 99080
HIANSYIIL NLLY
G908+0 Y9°6v9'L$ ON 9E10 10041810 TOOHOS 1S0d Q31NIVd ONINYOD ¢10¢/62/90 $908v0
¥908¥0 09'6.$ ON 9eL0 ‘ONI ONIYILVYD ONINYOD cl0c/62/90 ¥908%0
£908Y0 00'60L$ ON 9EL0 LNNODJJV ALIAILOY LN3ANLS S¥3dJ00D 2102/62/90 £908+0
JIqUINN junoiuy ajeg juswsjeys Papod8y pung Jueiiepp o] Jway ajeq JaquinN
3o9Yyo 3}93Yyd 398Yd 3}d8YD

pung |eJsuss - 19N -  LINIBISUSS JUNODDY yueg
Bunsit yssya Suipuelsin : ’
BSIT 13I8y ouipuelsing We 08:50:00

L1 obed $3004 ¥311 NY3H1INOS HILVIYD 2102 ‘10 1snbiny



8L 1EL0°TL 1BA dEDEIY

Zrisy0  00'VELS ON 9€10 700L INIHOVN OOZYWY WM 2102/62/90 2y18¥0
IvI8¥0  00°12$ ON 9e10 HY3LNIO OLNVY X B N 2102/62/90 71850
ovi8¥0  00'G/S'€$ oN 9€10 STOMLNOD NOSNHOP 2102/62/90 ov 1850
6518K0  €£'62$ oN 9¢10 NYIJOLSNO "YINOVM NHOP 2102/62/90 651850
8E18K0  00°019'L$ oN 9g10 asO DHNESINOYL ¥IdSVr 2102/62/90 8E18Y0
LEIBY0  S9'0SV$ ON 9g10 ONI SAILONOLNY L8 1 2102/62/90 I€1840
9e18r0  Ov'eL$ ON 9g10 ONI SHZINIO ATddNS ¥l 2102/62/90 981840
SEI8K0  00°G18'WL$ OoN 9610 "ONI ‘MILNILNI 2102/62/90 51840
vEI8Y0  80'V8Z$ oN 9€10 VIQ3IW LHOISNI 2102/62/90 vE1810
EC18Y0  bS6E$ ON 9€10 3401 LO3SNI 2102/62/90 €18%0
2e18¥0  00'69% oN 9g10 SA33N WIO3dS 011 IAISNTONI 2102/62/90 ZE18¥0
ISI8Y0  +2'089'GH oN 9g10 ONI HL008 a| 2102/62/90 LE18PO
0SI8Y0  ¥L'265'Ge$ ON 9€10 AHN3d QYVHOIN TIVN OLNY NOLTISOH 2102/62/90 0e1840
6218¥0  SE'8EVS ON 9g10 Y¥31N3O LI 04 SAVIHISUOH 2102/62/90 621810
YIUNSYIYL ‘LIINOAIITH 'S VANIT :NLLY
8218¥0  0529¥'SZ$ OoN 9610  1OIMLSIA TOOHOS TvHINID SAVIHISHOH 2102/62/90 82180
301440 SSINISNG
l218¥0  0L'202'2$ OoN 9g10 'NLLY 101M1SIa TOOHIS ALID TIINHOH 2102/62/90 12180
9Z18¥0  00°0S¥'L$ OoN 9€10 LOI¥1SIA TOOHOS ALID TIINHOH 2102/62/90 921840
SZI8K0  00'596'GZ$ oN 9g10 SNOILYOINNWIWOD ¥ T430H 2102/62/90 S218v0
v2I8¥0  00'688'9L$ OoN 9g10 ANVAWOD QUWMOVd-LITTMIH 2102/62/90 ¥218¥0
£218Y0  26'S09$ OoN 9€10 ¥38WNT NIVIW HLYON - S1VS d3H 2102/62/90 £218¥0
2zI8Y0  00'SEFS OoN 9€10 3A3LS\NOSIMHVH 2102/62/90 2z18v0
121850  SE'1/9'T$ OoN 9g10 SW3LSAS ¥ILNAWOD SI¥YVH 2102/62/90 121850
3901440 SSINISNA 0/0 10141SIa
0ZI18Y0  00°0¥2'L$ oN 9g10 TOOHOS TVHLINIO LHOJdSANOWWYH 2102/62/90 0218%0
6LI8Y0  I8'6VES OoN 9¢10 "M NILSIMMLHOIVH 2102/62/90 611810
8LI8Y0  €1'229'61$ oN 9€10 ADYINT H1I44149 2102/62/90 8118¥0
L118¥0  SG'€95'8$ oN 9€10 YIONIVHO 2102/62/90 L118v0
9LI8Y0  00°00S$ oN 9g10 NITOO\NOQHOD 2102/62/90 911840
SLIBY0  00'8.L$ oN 9g10 "ONI ‘319009 2102/62/90 SLI8KO0
ONI ‘SNOILN10S
vLIBY0  €9'S0V'L$ OoN 9g10 NOILYONA3 LNIWNYIAOD TVEOTO 2102/62/90 v118¥0
ELI8Y0  61'606$ ON 9c10 "ONI SNOILNTOS d3/A0D TVEO1O 2102/62/90 11840
ZLek0  Z1'L18S oN 9g10 vg019 2102/62/90 211810
LLIBY0  00°292$ oN 9610 WNISNIN B IOVTIIA AYLNNOD IISINTD 2102/62/90 LLLBYO
OLIBY0  00'bESS ON 9610  OLE X089 Od WNISNIN AYLNNOD IISINIO 2102/62/90 0L18¥0
6018¥0  00°002'%$ ON 9g10 NVINYIYANIO 2102/62/90 601840
8018¥0  L1'92L1$ ON 9g10 WLdVYO 39 2102/62/90 8018¥0
l018¥0  00'68.$ OoN 9g10 WLdvO 39 2102/62/90 £018%0
9018¥0  £9°08$ oN 9g10 aL1 SWILSAS SSVAWOD TIN4 2102/62/90 901850
SOL8Y0  PLLbLS OoN 9€10 W INIVIIWTS 2102/62/90 S018%0
vOI8¥0  €9'8G1$ oN 9€10 ONI ONIHSIENd 1141dS 334 2102/62/90 01850
£018¥0  0G'/62$ oN 9g10 ONI INIWJINDI ¥V.LS 3AIS 2102/62/90 €018¥0
2018¥0  15°0S$ ON 9g10 "V NHOMYIHSIS 2102/62/90 201850
JaquInN junowy ajeQq juswalels papoday pung juelsepy 0] Jlway ajeq Joquuny
WPy  Woeyn NEETIT) NEETIT)

pung [ejausg - |9 - LNIEISUSS) Junodoy yueg

Bupsit yoeys Sutpueising S

z1 ebeqy S33008 Y31l NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIHD Z10Z L0 1snBny



BLLEL0TL top dERHTY

81810 10815$ ON geLo0 ‘W VSIMVTIIHVZNYd 2102/62/90 ¥818¥0
£818+0 12'956'G$ ON 9eLo0 JOIAY3IS Q004 H3INWTvd ¢102/62/90 £818+0
301440 1SOAOYd
c8Lero 0086£°201$ ON 9¢€10 AN JO ALISHIAINN FLV1LS 09IMSO 2102/62/90 r42182141]
1O1¥1sIa
181810 00°0v9% ON 9€1L0 TOOHOS TVHLNID HNOLNOW YSS3A0 2102/62/90 181840
081810 80°568% ON 9el0 0711 'dNOYD ALIHND3S MVO 2102/62/90 081810
6.18V0 €6'8EL'v$ ON 9€L0 O3SAN 210¢/62/90 6.18¥0
81810 00°82¢c$ ON geLo0 OYdSVYSAN 210¢/62¢/90 841810
LL18¥0 S8V0.L$ ON 9€10 ONI S3DIAYIS WHOLINN LSYIHLYON 2102/62/90 1.18%0
NOILVAY3SIHd JOIHOLSIH
9/18v0 00°195$ ON 9€10 8 NOILY3HO3Y SHYEVd ILVIS HHOA M3N ¢10¢/62/90 91840
G180 0L v.€$ ON 9€1L0 ONI NOSYHVY3d SON 2102/6¢/90 SL18v0
vL18v0 00'6e$ ON 9€1L0 39371100 HLIFHVZYN ¢102/62/90 v.18v0
NOILVIOOSSY
€L18¥0 00°6¢22$ ON 9¢€10 HIFGWNN AONIOHINT TYNOILYN 2102/62/90 €218Y0
[AA%141] 97118 ON 9€10 OOSVN 210¢/62/90 cL18v0
LL18Y0 9G°LSv$ ON 9€10 TI3NYOH VdVN 210¢/62/90 LL18Y0
0L18¥0 00°008% ON 9€L0 ONILNNODJV ‘NLLY 3ON3IOS 40 WNISNIN ¢10¢/62/90 0L18%0
691840 9¢°G61$ ON 9€Lo YIHOTO\SSOW ¢102/62/90 691810
8918+0 SSv.E$ ON 9€10 ONI ‘00 ININIIdWI ® HOLOVHL JONNOW 210¢/6¢/90 891810
2918¥0 19'615°L$ ON 9€10 JOIAY3S TVOINVHIIW HVINAONW 2102/6¢/90 1918¥0
9918+0 GL'2e$ ON 9€10 ‘3 LLODS\WHITIN ¢102/62/90 9918%0
S918+0 00'510'6$ ON 9¢c10 ONI ‘SW3LSAS TvOIY12313 HOINMOIW 2102/62/90 591840
£918¥0 28eLss ON 9€L0 ‘W VOOIFIINSOMIN 2102/62/90 £918¥0
2918+0 00°05.$ ON 9€10 HL38VZITIA\NOHVINONW 210¢/62/90 2918+0
1918%0 or'Les ON 9€l0 JFOIAEIS WNOD IO IO 210¢/62/90 191840
091810 ¥8'99¢% ON 9€1L0 JOINEIS NWOD IDW IDN ¢10¢/6¢/90 0918+0
65180 1£'95€$ ON 9€10 ATI0¥VYH MTIINNODOW 210¢/6¢/90 65180
851810 eevies ON 9€10 ONI AddNS 2110313 SAQHUVYNAVIN 210¢/62/90 851840
1S18Y0 vLLLy'28% ON 9€1L0 "ONI ‘'S3SN9 SM3IHLLVYN 2102/62¢/90 1G18¥0
951840 90°'16$ ON geL0 T ATHIAISNNILYW ¢102/62/90 951840
GS18¥0 06'LL$ ON 9€Lo NVIQOLSNO ‘SIONVH4 ANV 2102/62/90 GG18Y0
S840 86'65% ON 9€10 ‘d MIHLLVW\TIVHSYVIN 210¢/62/90 5180
€G1840 56°02$ ON 9€10 ‘W NIAILS\ONINNYIN 2102/62/90 €518%0
csievo 00'S.£$ ON 9€10 ONI ‘WOD'VANA1 210¢2/62/90 25180
151810 64°L.6'C$ ON 9€10 "ONI ‘HLINS ¥ NIHO1 2102/62/90 1518¥0
051810 8G°LLL'LLS ON 9€10 ONI SIIOOTONHOIL IFDIOHD TVIID0T ¢102/62/90 0S80
6¥18v0 66°L1$ ON 9€1L0 NVIQOLSND - NOLYOW VANIT 2102/62/90 6v18¥0
8y 180 20°202$ ON 9€10 ‘W INIVIDAISMONdIT 2102/62/90 8r18v0
Lr18Y0 00'L9v$ ON 9€10 JONVHNSNI 3DIAYIS AT TNV 2102/62/90 Ly18¥0
[$148¢14¢] 00°29¢e$ ON 9€1L0 SWILSAS H3IMOd AFTSNIM 2102/62/90 9r18v0
Svi8y0 00°002$ ON 9€10 NOSYVYT 3NS /M MISNWHIANIM ¢102/62/90 Sri8v0
v 180 00°5.0'9% ON 9€eL0 asd VNOIHSIM 2102/62¢/90 v¥1840
£y 1810 86'65$ ON 9€1L0 T 3INVHAILS\TIVANIN ¢102/62/90 £ 1840
JquinN junowry Jjeq juswajels PBpoIaYy pung jJueliepp 0] sy ajeq PBqUINN
¥99Yo T ) #99Yo o9y
pung [ejsuso - 18N - 1IEISUSD) JUNODDY dueq
e Aqmeg g .
Bugsyy2ayg Butpuesing W2 0655090

g1 aBey S3008 d3IlL NY3HLNOS ¥3LVIUO ZL0Z ‘10 18nBny



8L°1€40°2L tepn dRpuIy

y2z8yo 8261L$ ON 9€1L0 "L AOIAHLINS 2102/62/90 Yyeesyo
€2e8v0 oLvLL$ ON 9el0 AlddNS LSFY ? STIVMISNOH HLINS ¢102/62/90 £ce8yro
(4140 00'0SS°'L$ ON 9€1L0 gN70 GOOMATIM VSN STINS ¢102/62/90 ceeBio
Lgeeyo Sy'68L$ ON 9€10 STOLVHOGY] LNIdd Y3IONI4 IIHOHIS 210c/62/90 leesbo
0cesro 9v'eSI$ ON 9€10 FRAFNVYT INLLY T1IIMIO0H SNOWNIS ¢102/62/90 02280
61c8y0 90'26v$ ON 9€10 WOO'ISNOHIHVYM NOIS ¢102/62/90 612810
8lceyo 00°G2v$ ON 9€10 SNOILNT0S FOVNONVINDIS ¢10¢/6¢/90 8lzey0
Licsyo Le'Lev'es ON 9€10 20Z 31S 'SAV INVHO L1 a1 va3Is ¢102/62/90 L1e8yo
91e8r0 LE°LEY'ES ON 9€10 001 31S ‘SAV INVYO LI Q11 va3IS €102/62/90 91est0
Sleeyo 85°€8% ON 9€10 ANVJWNOD SAVITIM-NIMYIHS 210¢c/62/90 S1esro
¥128v0 65'0Le'L$ ON 9€10 OO SWVITIIM NIMY3IHS ¢10¢/62/90 vie8vo
€12810 00°025$ ON 9E1L0 NISNVIWHIHS c10e/62/90 €12810
dOYHLHON
clesyo 00°028$ ON 9¢e10 HLNY :NLLV AL3ID0S O0Z MHvd YO3IN3S ¢102/62/90 clesyo

HOW SS3INIsNg
‘NOSEI9 VSIT:NLLY JHL\HOVIHLNO

L1280 00'9ey'v$ ON 9¢10 “"UI1N3D AHIA0DSIA 2 IONIIOS 2102/62/90 L128v0
0le8v0 €L'v6$ ON 9€1L0 103410 WOOXSSVTIO/ALTIVIOZLS TOOHOS 2102/62/90 (421 0]
60280 co6lee ON 9€1L0 103410 WOOHSSYTO/ALTIVIOZLS TOOHOS 210¢/62/90 60280
INLILSNI
802810 00016% ON 9€10 INIWIOVNVIN S3LLITIOVL TO0OHOS c102/62/90 80280
202810 00°06% ON 9€L0 IMNAYISSOTHOS ¢102/6¢/90 102810
902810 86'852'8$ ON 9€10 ONI ‘SNOLLNTOSNYS 2L02/62/90 9028+0
S028¥0 0t'992'8$ ON 9€10 ONI ‘ODINVS 2102/62/90 S0c8v0
02810 00°968$ ON 9€10 WNISNW T1IMUD0H 2102/62/90 ¥028v0
£028+0 00°002$ ON 9g10 H3LN3D 3ONIOS ? WNISNIN HILSIHOOH 2102/6¢/90 £028v0
202810 86'9¥C$ ON 9€lL0 FHI\JOHS MHivd3y ¢10¢2/6¢/90 20280
10280 L9°605$ ON 9€10 SNOILYIITaNd VIA3W3Y 2102/62/90 1028Y0
00280 00°005°S$ ON 9€10 "ONI INFWIOVYNVYIN L3SSVY TV3Y 2102/62/90 00280
6618¥0 ov'.86% ON 9e1L0 HIVd3y OLNY ANV XON¥1L SHATVY 2102/62/90 6618¥0
861810 01°69% ON 9¢g1L0 NOILYHOJ4HO0D TIND ¢102/62/90 861810
1618¥0 o' 0veS ON 9€1L0 dH00 AlddNS ONIATI3IM ALNVYND 2102/62/90 L618¥0
9618+0 8L6L1$ ON 9€1L0 SNOISIAO¥d 2102/6¢/90 961810
S618¥0 05°269'L$ ON 9E10  1OI™1SIQ TOOHOS TVHINID HOYNESLLVYd 2102/62¢/90 G618¥0
¥618¥0 09°.71$ ON 9€1L0 ONI ‘SISIHdYILINT ISHNN 1IND0d ¢102/62/90 61840
£61810 00's6t'L$ ON 9€10 ONI 'S3LVID0SSY O1d 2102/62/90 £618v0
2618v0 00€SL$ ON 9€1L0 13SAV3H L3INVd 210¢/62/90 261890
1618V0 occies ON 910 HILHONVA ANV S3AVYHED d 2102¢/62/90 1618¥0
0618%0 00°002°L$ ON 9€1L0 SHILLIALNO HIFHD INId ¢10¢/62/90 061840
6818%0 08'191$ ON 9¢el0 AlddNS sy3l3d 2102/62/90 6818%0
8818Y0 91'881% ON 9€1L0 GNNOY YWYHd 2102/62/90 88180
1818%0 6£91$ ON 9€1L0 NVIQOLSND HILIWTV 3L13INVd 2102/62/90 /81810
9818+0 00°251'82$ ON 9€10 ONI 'SAVMHLVYd 2102/62/90 9818¥0
ONI

S81810 00°2¥1$ ON 9€L0  S3IIHJOML 2 SAOO0D ONILHOIS SHON LSV 2102/62/90 G818+0
JaquinN unoury aje( Juswale}g Papooay pung Juesdepp o] Jway aleq JaquinpN
p Do) 3o3YH Nosy) Nosyo

pung [ejeua9) - 189N - 1WIEIauas) Junoddy yueq
Bugisi yaeyn Huipueisin N
BSi7 ¥oeyD nujpueising W 08190120

yL aBeqd S3008 ¥3IL NYFHLNOS ¥ALVIUD 2102 ‘10 YN8y



8L°LE /021 Han AUy

992840 000EL'L1LS ON 9€10 HILNIO AHIA0ISIA STF1OVI 40 SONIM 2102/62/90 9928¥0
592810 0L0vL$ ON 9€10 VANOH SWVITIIM ¢102/62/90 G928¥0
¥9c8r0 08'6e$ ON 9€10 AHANNVYT JOLS ITLSIHM 2102/62/90 +928¥0
£928+0 19'LL$ ON 9eL0 NVIQOLSND NIONIYYIMS AONIM 2102/62/90 £928v0
2928r0 00'0S2$ ON geLo QIVYNOQ "HA \H43INGIIM 210¢/62/90 292810
1928%0 00'85.'6$ ON 9€e10 1D141S1d TOOHOS IVHLINID ATYIAVM 210¢/62/90 1928%0
09c8v0 00'0.2$ ON 9E10  1D0Y1SIQ TOOHOS TVHLNID NITO SNIMLYM 210¢/62/90 09¢8¥0
6528¥0 ££°605$% ON 910 JONIIOS IVHNLYN S.QHVM 2102/6¢2/90 652810
86280 Srovi'ls ON 9€10 GHOIO/ALINNNNOD LIVIWIVM 2102/6¢/90 862810
PAsTA) 4] 60°05.°1L$ ON 9€10 SSITIHIM NOZIH3A 2102/6¢/90 1528v0
9g28v0 viese'cl$ ON gelLo LINN ONISSIO0Hd NOILd3IOXT NOZIH3IA 2102/6¢2/90 9G28¥0
GGes0 50'69% ON 9€10 NOZIH3A 210¢/62/90 G628
G280 £99¢1$ ON 9€10 NOZIH3A 2102/62/90 v¥Ge8v0
£5¢8¥0 Ly oes ON 9eL0 NOZIH3A 2102/62/90 £62810
[4°r4:1 4] yyevi$ ON 9€10 NOZIY3A 210c/62/90 252e8y0
1G28¥0 LE'EeL$ ON 9€1L0 NOZIY3A 2102/62/90 1628¥0
052810 yeves ON 9¢10 NOZIH3A 210¢/62/90 0562810
6v28v0 26 Lv8'vS ON 9€1L0 NOZIH3A ¢102/62/90 6v28v0
8¥28t0 08'062'L$ ON geLo0 NOZIY3A 2102/62/90 8¥28v0
VA LA 140) y5'€62$ ON 9€L0 NOZIH3A 2L0¢/6¢/90 L¥esy0
9280 TR ZANAS ON 9€10 ONI SANVHE OOSVA 210¢/62/90 9v28¥0
Sye8r0 9€°295$ ON 9€10 “ONI ‘SHIVdIY DIHdVHO 3LV1SdN 210¢/6¢/90 S¥28y0
280 L1°25% ON 9€10 JOIAY3S 1304VYd A3LINN 2102/62/90 yyesvo
£vesy0 00°G.L$ ON 9€10 FONVNIZ LNIFNLINDI MNVE 'S'N 2102/62/90 £¥esy0
cresyo 00°2v.L$ ON 9€10 Y4340 S3ILID-1¥L 2102/62/90 chesro
Ly28Yy0 20919% ON gelLo ONI S3NddNS NOILVLIHOdSNVYL 2102/62/90 L¥e8y0
o¥e8to cL98v$ ON ge10 "ONI"S'N INVHL 2102/62/90 ove8vo
6£2810 00'65v% ON 9€10 S3DIAY3S TVIONVNIL VEIHSOL 210¢2/62/90 6€280
8£2810 00'v9¢e$ ON 9€1L0 avodvy TVHLN3D vOO0IL 210¢/62/90 882810
18280 8G'8SL°L$ ON 9€10 "ONI LO3HIa ¥39I1L 2102/62/90 L£28Y0
9ge80 00°005°2$ ON 9€10 "ONI X3¥ SN3AAVHL 2102/6¢/90 9€2810
GEC8Y0 00°50¢'9$ ON 9€10 A31VHOdHOONI LNFNGIND3IL 2102/6¢/90 GEe8Y0
124 140 00°06€$ ON 9€10 "ONI “Y3LN3D FUNLYN GOOMITONVL 210c/62/90 £28v0
£€2e8y0 00°09c$ SOA 9€L0  WNISNI ? Y3LN3D FUNLYN QOOMITONVL ¢10¢/6¢/90 ££28¥0
ceesyo 00°052$ ON 9€10 3OINHIS ? ONIMOL Y ® L ¢10¢/6¢/90 FAX#2140}
162810 00°'s8v$ ON ) 9g10 "ONI ‘SINILSAS HOLSAS ¢102/6¢/90 1€28v0
S3iLnigvsia
ogeso S.8Ll'c$ ON 9g10 IAVINIWGOTIAZA HO4 HILNIDO ONOMLS 2102/6¢/90 0£28y0
6¢¢810 66°8V€$ ON 9€10 ONI OLNVY SNIHJ31S 2102/6¢/90 62280
8¢c8r0 G2LIS'1$ ON 9€10 JOVINVAQY SSINISNG S31dVLS 210¢/62/90 8¢eer
12280 00228'cz$ ON 9€10 20€ X089 'O'd 4SO N3L13 NVA-H3ION3dS 2102/62/90 12e8y0
92e8v0 ¥8'SLy$ ON 9€1L0 ONILVNIWVT 2 ONIANIG LSIMHLNOS 210¢2/6¢/90 922810
OT1 SONIQTIOH

G2e8v0 56°20v$ ON 9¢g10 0SAl 40 NOISIAIA V TVI-MLSNANI NO-dVYNS 2102/62/90 G280
Jlaquiny junowy ajeQ juswalelg Papoody pung juellepp 0] Jlway ajeq JaquinN
3294yd b 1t be) BFo8yd ¥oayn

pung [eouas) ~ 9N - 1IIRIBUID) JUNOdJY yueg
Bunsit yosun Buipueising

¢

e §eir0:80

51 sBeg S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥IALVYIYO Z10Z ‘10 1Snény



8LLEL0°ZL 19A dEpuIY

Aojuo) aojuepr Aq pajuug
JaquinN 3o8y2 :Aq Uos
Z102/0E/90 :NIYL POPIOA/PRIERID SH0BYD
Z10Z/0E/90 NIy} S! 3P %oayD
1W[elauan) :Junodoy yuegq

BlI9)11) UOpORIRS _
€5'710°281°T$ BN
£S'v10281°C$ |e10) pueIs)
€5'v10°281'C$ 18N
£5'v10°281°2$ [ej01 puelo pung [eJousD - 1’ - LIN[eJSUID :JUN0odY sueg JOj [BI10IGNS
£.28v0 09'.2% ON 9g10 S1SIHOd ¥3T19I3Z7 2102/62/90 €.28v0
clesy0 00'8.¢$ ON 9€10 ONI S3HIL SIONNOA 2102/62/90 cLe8v0
1 L28v0 00°0LL$ ON 9€1L0 HILSIHOOY 40 SIONIIANY ONNOA ¢102/6¢/90 LL28¥0
0428¥0 v.8c6'c$ ON g€10 Xa3dXx 2102/62/90 0,280
692810 ¥6'962°'6$ ON 9€10 NOILVHOdH0D XOH3X 2102/62/90 69280
892810 00'v6.'L$ ON 9€10  IONVIWHOL4YHId FOVLIINIH SIAINLISATIOM 2102/6¢/90 8928¥0
192810 00°020'v$ ON 9€10 HIINID AYIAODSIA SFT1OVI 4O SONIM ¢102/6¢/90 19280
JaquIinN junotuy 9)eq JuslivlelS Pepooay punj Jueliepy ol Juwey ajed JaquinN
W9Yo  osyn PECTIES) NEETTES

pund [eiauso - [N - 1N[RIBUIL) ;JUnoddY yueg

Bunsy yoeyn Bupueising W 08100580

91 abeq S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVYIHO 2102 ‘10 1snBny



05989, ¥6°9€L ¥ 109°LL 000 96'6GL'eeL 00°45.'018 00'9.9'92. Kiepuodsg-uoneanp3 saleuwsd)lY €0V
90'65Y'2- 000 90°'65¥'2- 000 90'¥66'€9 00'G6¥°L9 00'vze o uoneonp3z souepusny Jusieainby zZoy
§9'666'LCL 000 69'G66°LZ) 000 6e'0e0'2ee 00'920'¥G¢ 00'9€L‘EVE uonednp3 u| sUY Loy
01 000 L0°L 000 €6°L06'V 00'€06'Y 000 I JOUYNOW/M A3HIVdINI HO33dS LE€
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'602'82 L# S0JUOW/M J0BIUOD SSOID Jajasdidu| 9EE
000 000 000 000 00°02v'e 00°02v'e 00'661'9¢ Nd 10eu0D X arpdussald g onsouberq Gee
09ClS 000 09°¢ClS 000 ov'0.0'€8 00'€85'€8 00'700°08 J3}IOM [B120S |00YOS ZEE
L0'1ES'Y 000 L0'LES'Y 000 €6'SCl'eL 00'469°LL 00'9€9°GZ Jayjo ‘saniqesia Lee
88'82¥'2 000 88'82r'e 000 z1'6£s'0l 00'896'8} 00'6.£12 Jayoea] 9sINN/asINN 0€E
000 000 000 000 00°002°Le 00°002°L2 00°005'6} Jebeueyy sssuisng 62§
€00 000 €00 000 16'€82°0C) oo'v8z'oct 00'86€'LLL Joypny |eussju| gz¢
1212z’ 000 1L1222'e 000 62'v8e'LL 00'219'6L 00'€95'G9 buyes-jo-pseH 9z¢
oz'¥86'Le 000 9Z'¥86'LT 000 ¥.'€98'/81 00'8v8°60C 00'69¢'L0Z Adesay] |euonednasO pze
000 000 000 000 00'GLL°L 00'GLL°L 000 aolneg aandudsald puy alsoubeiq £2¢
9G'LLL 000 96111 000 pv'8op'se 00°086'GE 00'6¥8'€E S|IINS Jeaied/owoH 9L €
6¥'258'v) 000 6¥°258'vL 000 16°226'GG1 00°0€8'0L1 oo'vieoze jeaq 8yl Jo4 ssjasdia) gL
r'60¢e'L 000 ere0e'L 000 85'9v.'Le 00°950'sY 00°'.56'61 IsiBojoyohsd [004dS ZLE
000 000 000 000 00°005'2 00°005'2 000 3IS3NIHO 1€
¥1°008'cl 000 ¥1°008°€l 000 99°L.¢€'6E 00'8L}'6¥ 00'8L4'2s paledw| yosads pLe
86'€96'9¢ 000 85°€96'9Z 000 Zy'eeL'zol 00°',89'6Z} 00°122'02) uswanosdw yosadg 60€
S0°680'L}L 000 G0'680°L1L 000 66'6.8'0L 00'696'/8 00'G96'v8 JOVNONY1 ANODIS HSIMONI LNVHINILI L0€
bL9SL've 000 bL9SL've 000 62'€€9'22) 00'06.°LS}) 00'991 GG} Adessy] |eaishyd sog
92'802°0} 000 92'802'0l 000 vLe9L Ly 00'2Le'ls 00°286°02C} payedw A||ensiA vOE
09'v29'L 000 09'¥29'L 000 ov'esL'ol 00'8.¢£'81 00'288'0}) Hy €0¢
ov'cie 000 [ AL 000 $5°00¢°) 00°€29°} 000 J83yiQ ‘senjliqesia 2o¢
Le'8sr's 000 Le'esy's 000 69¢eL9e 00°L19'vY 00°'222'vy QISNy LOE
€2°9v0'or 000 €2°9v0°SY 000 LLY6T'VIL 00 }¥€'0i8 00'6.,6'v08
G8'819'Ly 000 G8'8L9'LY 000 G1'668'220'} 00't15'690°L 00'92'6L1L'L
VE°G0.L'vEY 000 Ye'G0L ey 000 99'8/9'266'} 00'v8€'L2v'T 00'2eY'€95'
19've0'ee- 000 19've0'ee- 000 19'v65°1€2'C 00'096°802'2 00'898'602'
geies'le 000 geizs'le 000 L1°0€0'6€9 00255999 00°220'859 1:9:) Buyers 912
Ge'leg'eee- 000 6T L6S'eee- 000 62098190} 00'€92'62L 00'¥15°109 S3009 AD /M L9} ONIZAVLS Vi
090 000 090 000 ov'6ce’Le 00°0€2'22 000 S30089 1SL/M L:8'} ONIddViS €12
80'9LLCLY 000 80'9LLCLY 000 26'S66'c¥0'S 00°CLL'9GY'ES 00'250'evS'e 1811 Buyers 602
66'6£L'8S 000 66'6£.'8S 000 LOLLL'EL 00°LS¥'2E) 00°220'v91
99'919'v01 000 99'919'P0L 000 ¥£'028'94 L 00°Lcv'Lz8 oo'L9e'ez8 Gi:} Buyes 50z
££'8/9'c2 99°L1L 66'G6E'vT 000 L0'66v°LLE ) 00'668'G62'L 00's.¥'9ze’L
00°,£6'06- 000 00°2£6'96- 000 00'€¥8'€€0'2 00'906'9€6°L 00'v8.°106'} uoneanp3 |euoiednoo( Asepuooas Zoi
LE°68S'V.LL 0009 LE°6€9'VLL 000 £€9'916'€86'¢ 00'955°8G.'Y 00'162'259'Y UOHEONP3 [BJIUYDS] pue Jsale) LOL
0'vi8'6Y 00°.£6'v1 L0°1S.'v9 000 €6°'9.¥'sve'C 00'822'0LE' 00'822'01€'C paynquisipun 48yio 200
69'22¢'8.l 00°20L'LL 69'62¥'G6) 000 L0'6£9'€6L'Y 9.'890'686'% 00°20€°2L0'S uonessiuiwpy L00
aosuejeg aouesquinaug aouejeg Buipueysing sainjipuadx3 j9Bpng jebpng uonduosag JUNo22Y yebpng
a|qejieAy Buipuad pasaquindusun  sedsueiquinoug ajeg-0}-Jeap juauny regiug
aNNd TVHINIO Vv :pund
2107 :ded) |eosiy
Z102/0€/90 30 sy uoday snielg jabpng
wd 65:G1:%0
| abieg $3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS HALYIYO

Z10Z ‘vz Jequaydag



000 000 000 00°0 00°000'c 00°000'€ 00°0 OX "ulwpy g paigua) Juswdoeasq YeIs ovs
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'9 Buuoog 1591 €S
W9es'0LE 000 LP'9ES0LE 000 65°129'€2L 00851 '¥€0'} 00°180'cS6 Buiuue|d Juswanosdwi WNNOLIND/I00YIS LEG
SovilL's 000 SO'vLL'S 000 9Z°evs'se Ve LLL'ey 00°961'0% $|00YOS |8Poy 9€S
000 000 000 000 00006 00°006 000 X Jleday uswdinb3 geg
080 000 080 000 02'G5¢’} 00'96¢'} 00°168 DX UOHEUIPI00D ANAIDY JeINoLINdRIXT €6
cro 000 Zr'o 000 85¥.LC 00°'s4¢ 000 Ox Bunuud 625
€0°'806'0 LL9¢L YL ve0'L 000 2e9e0'6L) 90°'120'081 00'L¥5'28L "PI00D SBPAROY uoneoNnpI-ANsnpu| 8Z5
(07415 00°66¥ 0z lev') 000 L€'906'¥8E LG EVE'98E 00°085°20€ awdojana(] sjeualeyy leuoyonsu| £z
96'e 000 9G'e 000 $P'6£8'0€ 00'€r8'oc 00°€¥8°0¢ OX UoljeuIpI00) SHOdS JSeIoYIS-IaYu| 926
62°060'€Z 000 62°060'ce 000 L2'85E'E6Y 00°6¥¥'91S 00°GEL'00€ ‘ulwpy B palipe) Juawdojpasq YeIS G2
00°0LL 000 00°0LL 000 00°06.'S 00°006'S 00°006°S DX uoneulpIoo) sHOdg Jisejoyos-19lu| €25
Z9'sll'se 000 z29'SsLL'se 000 8c'ZL6'cT) 00'820'syL 00°062'0€) Jieday Juswdinb3 zzg
zelee's 000 eelee's 000 8L 0v¥'0C 00'899'8¢ 00'899'8Z 80)A8G Woddng aaisuayaidwo? 0z
99'L¥e'e 000 99’ L¥e'S 000 $£'65€'6 00°269'C1 00'220'L} UoRONJISU| BWOH JO JOjeulploo] 8L G
06°045'C 000 06'0.5'C 000 0L°0/¥'8E} 00°LYO'LYL 00°L€2'€) (lenuad) J18yio ‘uoneUIPIo0D /1S
89°650'cY 000 89°'G50‘cY 000 2E'TL6'YST 00'820'86C 00'25Z'L62 uononyisu| ‘Buluueld 916
10'6€9°} 000 L0'GE9’L 000 66'C.8'L 00'805°€ 00'80S'C UOHRUIPIOOD ANANOY JenoIINdeNXT #L§
L7166 000 L0'16S'}) 000 XA rAN X! 00°6LL'PEL 00°Z¥S'9El uonewoiny A1esq €16
00'6¥9'681 000 00°6¥9'681 000 62°0.L'202'C 6.°6L¥'26€'C 00'6L2'GL0'C leuononjsu| ‘ao1n8g Jandwo) Z1Lg
z9'2eS'L6 000 29'2£6'L6 000 8€°.18'20¢€ 00°0S€'00% 00'¥92'0€2 Bunuud 115
19°'160°L2 000 19'160'12 000 6€'¥90'cET 00'9S}'vS2 00°€05'6¥2 elpapy/eoines Aielqi] 806
1L'29€2 000 WArA: w4 000 (A T4 R 4 00'888°'9 00'8988'9 uoljeulpIoo) syodg Jnsejoyds-1aju| L0
8€°9£9'G9 000 8€'9€9'69 000 29'.25'8¢2C 00°¥91'v6C 00°/81'9€2 uawdojaasg wnnolUND 905
820 000 820 000 (AR 47 A 00'66L ooeee't DX J2)ud)) SUOoiEdIUNWILIOY) [euol}eINp] GOG
€1'es2'z 000 €L'e52°2 000 €e8lE' oP' 1206} 00°€6l'cl UOISIA9|8 ] [euoneonp3 Z0s
Zy'89e'sl 000 Zy'89z'sl 000 86'6€c'cEL 00°809'8¥7} 00°29¢'L€) Jajuad suoiedluNWWoY leuohednpl Log
00002'c 000 00002 000 00°06G'Z} 00°06.'0Z 00'06.'02 Ox Bulwes souelsiq yep
260 000 c6'0 000 80052’y 00152’y 00°062'Y DX Bulnes souessiq £ep
000 000 000 000 00°01¢c 000Le 000 Ox Bulwes aoueisiq zey
LZ'sl'erl 000 LZ'g9l'erl 000 eevLl'eee ¥5°6£6'09Y 00°208's2y Buiuses souelsiq osy
oy0 000 ov'o 000 09'€8.°21 00'v8.'CL 00°00L'}}) X wawyouu3z Aiojesoldx3 gzZy
000 000 000 000 00°06Z'Gl 00°062'S} 000 X wiswyouuz Aiojesordx3 /2y
16°2v0'6€ 000 16°2v0'6€ 000 €0°Z¥8'8s 00'688'/6 00°€P9'8LL Wswyduug Aojelodxsg ozy
000 000 000 000 000629 00'062'9 000 DX sanllioe (e1nads ‘sweiboid slwepesy 6Ly
€L'¢ 000 €L'¢ 000 12892}l 00°2LZ'L) 000 X saoe |eadg ‘sweiboid o1wepedy gLy
6v'028'.¢ 000 6¥'028'LE 000 16°80G'cY 00'62¢'L8l 00'62¢'18L |00Ydg JIswwng gLy
12°282'01 000 12°48L'0) 000 6.'G6.'88 00°€85'66 00°€0¥'801 $8SIN0J judLIBde[d PSOUBAPY CLY
£€8'650'C 000 €8°650'C 000 Ll'ves'el) 00'¥85'GLL 00°2E8'LLL saljioe4 [e1adg ‘sweiboig dlwspesy 60v
8€°0 000 8€°0 000 29'9.€') 00°L.€'} 000 Peuo) X p3 souepusdlly jusjeainbl gopy
0€0 000 0g0 000 0429 00°€9 000 JOBJJUOD X P3 S0UBPUSRY judeAINbT GO
aouejeg @sueiqunoug asuejeg Buypueising sainjipuadxy jebpng jobpng uondussag Juno29y 1e6png
e|qe|ieAy Bujpuad peJaquinousuf) SeoUBIQWINOUT  8)E(-0}-JEdA uauny reniuy
AaNNd TTVYEINIO V pung
C10T Jed ) feosiy
T102/0€/90 30 Sy Moday snmieyg j1abpng
wd g5:G1:$0
Z 9bed S$3008 ¥3lL N4THLNOS ¥3LVIUO

Z10Z ‘vz soquiardag



000 000 000 000 00°€S6'cl 00°€56'cl 00°000'¢ DX uolienien ' Buiuueld G SV 6£9
000 000 000 000 00'¥95'8l 00'¥95'8l 00'960'S} OX uojjeulpsood Buippig aanesedood geg
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°GsLe DX uoljeulpiood Buippig aanesadood €9
000 000 000 000 00°006'€Z 00006'€Z 00°002'cC DX suonenobaN 9¢9
ZL0 000 ¢L0 000 8Z'916'L1 00°L1G6'LL oo'ovs'el OX suonesjobaN g9
080 000 080 000 0Z°280'LY 00'880°'Lt 00'+59'5Z OX UoleuIpoo] Jyauag aie) yjesH £c9
ce0 000 ce0 000 89°'192°¢ 00'292'c 00°.52'€ X wswabeuey :a3inag 19Indwo) LE9
000 000 000 000 00'v9L'}L 00'¥9L L) 00'¥9L°}LL DX Juswabeuel :@o18g Jaindwo) 0e9
160 000 160 000 6¥'66¥'.59'C 00°005'269'C 00°258'8vE'e OX uswabeuep :801A188 Jandwo) 629
080 000 080 000 02°68L°) 00°06.'} 000 |eouRl) uawdojars Yes Lz9
00°€.6'6 00°69 00'8€0°'0} 000 00'66S'S 00°2£9'Sl 00°2€9'G1 uoneonp3 JO pleog :juswdojenaq yeis ¥z9
15°286'T 000 19285 000 CY9e9'vL 00'612'LL 00'6.8'.9 Bumnioay €29
96'6¥9'G 000 96°6¥9'G 000 v0°LL6') 00°229°L 00'626°L Bunuudisbuig 619
S2'000°L 000 52000} 000 SL'¥8.'9/ 0068L°'LL 00°1/8'8S swabeuepy ‘aoimeg Buluueld gL9
6€°LPL'LE 6L°L.€'} 8lL'6Ll'ce 000 z8'l0'L8S 00291719 00°.91'v19 [enuag ‘uswabeuepy pood |00Yos /19
00'08S 000 00°08S 000 00°009°LE 0o0'08l'ze 00°081°2€ uojjeulpsoo?) Buippig aAlesadood 919
000 000 000 000 00°008'6S 00°008'65 00'008'6S juawabeuep ‘aonag buluueld 519
vL'8v5'9 000 vL'8v5'9 000 v.L L¥9'6E- 00'660'€E- 00°'089'€E- [EJ3USD) :9OIAIBS UCJRULIO] 21iqNd 19
GZ'19Z'0L) 000 G2 192°0}) 000 S¥'L¥6'962' ) 04'208'90%°L 00°L2€'€62'L voddng @00 ssauisng Z19
GELEL'G 000 GE'LEL'S 000 G919l Y 00'€62'€S 00'€62'€S sweisboid Jaylo ‘uonepodsuel] |19
Y OvE'V 000 P oveE'y 000 15°106'€Z oo'eve'se 00°2ve'se weisboid aouesissy svhoidwsg 019
oL olv'LL 000 oL9Ly'LL 000 06'659'62Z 00'920°20¢€ 00'25.'182 Juswabeuep yspy/A18ieS 609
GE'18/.'8€ 000 GE'18.'8¢E 000 G9'/G1'v0) 006€6CY} 0026.'GE} suonenobaN 809
€0'861 000 €0°861 000 16'508'} 00'v00°C 00°¥S¥'e SI9AU( sng Juswdojana( yels 209
glL-oze'ct 000 8L-0zZe'cl 000 28°0LL'8g 00°LEY'LL 00'LEV'LL UOIRUIPIOOD) BINIISANS 909
£6°'685 05 000 £6°685'¥0S 000 10'8€6'692"L 00'8ZL'viL'L 00°09.'69.'9 Juswiabeueyy :ao1M9g Jandwo) 509
000 000 000 000 00°2LYv've 00°ZLY'vT 00'¥65'2C €68 Jaydeys :uonepodsuel] €09
59°900'6- 00°005'9¢ SEE6Y'LL 000 5909221 00'¥9L'Svl 00°19.°L¥L uojjeulpiooy yauag aled yjesH 209
000 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00¢ 000 S$3009 IHMSMWM ONINNVY1d "diNll “99ND TOOHDS 195
ve0 000 ¥eo 000 99°655 00°09G 000 C# JOUNOW/M "diNl “HYND TOOHDS 095
G20 000 T 000 G/'268'G 00°£68's 000 1S1 /M OdNI 3SNgVY IONVLSINS 655
000 000 000 000 00°'S0¥ 00°Ssovy 000 X ONINNVYId diNll HHND TOOHOS 855
00°0¢- 000 00°0¢c- 000 00'0C 000 00°0 X ONINNVYd dNI ¥9ND TOOHOS LSS
000 000 000 000 00'66L 00'66L 000 $3009 1S1 90X STOOHOS 13A0ON 956
000 00°0 000 000 00021°2S 0002L'es 00°000°6€ OX s|ooyds |8po SSS
000 000 000 000 00°'66L 00'G664 000 X ONINNV1d diNE HHND TO0OHDS #58
G660 000 G6°0 000 S0'692'Ler'L 00°02'L2Y'L 00°Z8€'€S9 X [euononisu} ‘@olAIag 18INdwoy 055
174 000 1240) 000 9.°662't 00°00¢'t 000 X Buiuue|d Juswaaoiduw| WNNJILND/00UIS 86
(WA 000 120 000 62'G.0'6 00'9.0'6 000 X Bujuue|d Juawaaoidui] WNNJLIND/00YDS /1S
900 000 900 000 ¥6°€55'6 00'¥55°6 000 X Bujuueld Juswanoiduij WNNJLIND/I00YDS GpS
000 000 000 000 ooegel 00'cel 000 DX JuswdojaAasq S|eldje| |euolonAsu| gys
aouejeg 8suesquinouy asuejeg Buipuesino sainjipuadx3y jebpng 19bpng uonduasaqg Junosdy 3abpng
s|qejieAy Buipuad pesaquinousup)  SeJUBIGWINOUT  8)eQ-0}-JEaA juaung feniuy
aNNd TVHEIN3O v pund
2107 :1ea) |eosid
T102Z/0£/90 140 sY wModay snjeig jabpng
wd §5:G1:%0
¢ ebeg S3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVYIYO

Z10Z ‘vz Jaquiaydag



¥S'8ev'90e'c 60°L1L'cE9 £€9°615'6£6°C 000 05°128'vSe'eh SLLLE'YEZ'LY  00'€96'9EL'SY ANN4 TYH3N39 jejo)l
16'99¢°12 000 16'90¢'LZ 000 15'622'0}- 00°L€L L) 000 1:zhi) Buyess ges
yL'L9z've 000 vi'i9g've 000 y1L'9€g - 00'520°L) 00'698°L.2- B0IABS paje|ay 8SINN 3UQ uo 8uQ LEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 9Ag pajejay Adesay | S1Sn 9E/
90 LrL'ey 000 90’ LYL'EY 000 90'L1269L"L- 00'0,0'92L°L- 00°261°291°}- OAg pajeiay buyasunod v
GG'/66'CS 000 6G'/66'CS 000 S5°002'v.8- 00°€0Z‘Lz8- 00'85€'28.- OAS pajejay aply 8uUQ uo 8uQ 2eL
cT 08 000 eT¥08- 000 82'902'L¢- 00'LL0'gE" 00'Ll0'8E" OAg paje|ay p3 sAud paydepy L/
¥¥'920°101- 000 ¥¥°920°'1L01- 000 95'8€L L¥9- 00'G18'8v.- 00°LvS'8pL- 9Ag pajejay yoaads 67,
€1°.05'8- 000 €2°L05'8- 000 leiee'l- 00'62.'G}- 00'62.'G)- OAS paje|ay UoISIA 82
08'€20'Ge- 000 08'€20'GE- 000 02'€20'G1L2- 00°'Lt0'062- 00°'L10'L¥2- OAG pejejey Adesay) [edisAud 9z
Sl'v¥8e'Gh- 000 Sl'v8e'sy- 000 68'28G'L.¢- 00°296'22H- 00°'LE0'€CH- Hoddng |euononssuf uoljeanp3 |eseds G2/
8%'00¢- 000 81°00¢- 000 25'190'8.2- 00'292'8.2- 00'v¥S'182- (DS9) wpy soag dwod 6oL
05'282'1L- 000 05'282'1- 000 0S'0ve‘'S9lL- 00°€29'991- 00°'€29'99}- (OSIN) wpy soAg LwBW ¥0.L
GE'26E- 00°06¢€ ge'e 000 69'8GS ve- 00°19G'vE- 00°¥05'82- (0s1) wpy 1ddng jeuononisu] €02
b9’z 000 Lhzol'ie 000 Liper'ele- 00°L59°162- 00'662'€82- wpy p3 [e1oeds 2oL
8v'0,6°109- 66'809°045 6 19¢'LE- 000 16°80€°LLG" - 00°0.9'8¥5'L- 00'0,9'8¥S"}- sdoueusjulely g suoyesado 102
000 000 000 000 00°2£5'0) 00°2€S'0} 00°2€5°01 seoueg Alloed 999
L0 000 2¢L'0 000 82°'695'8¢ 00°996'8€ 00'606'tS S3NddNS/ONIAAIg SAILYH3d00D S99
000 000 000 000 00'699°LE 00'699°LE 00'v8.°6¢ Juswebeuey ‘soinieg Buuueld 659
000 000 000 000 00°G56 00'GS6 000 $3008 M3VYO/M SNOILVILOO3N €49
00'869'0}- 000 00'869°0}- 000 00'869'0} 000 000 OX INIFWIOVYNVIA 3DIAYTS ¥IALNAINOD 2v9
0S0 000 050 000 05°.16'G 00'816'G 00'928'G Ox Bumniosy 19
00°000'8 000 00°000'8 000 000 00'000'8 00'000'8 Ox Bumnioay ov9
aosuejeg asueiquindugy asuejeg Buipuesing sasnypuadxyzy jeBpng 1ebpng uonduosag JUNo22Yy 396png
ejqejieay Buipuayg palaqunausun  sadueIGINIUg 9)eq-0}-Jeap wauny feniug
aNNd TTVYINIO Vv pund
C10T e |edsiy
T102/0€/90 40 sy uoday smejg jabpng
wd §5:G51:40
p abeg $3008€ ¥3iL NMIHLNOS ¥ILVIYO

Z10Z ‘vZ 1equiardag



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
Jegog/pung :Aq uog
Aluo Lewwng juud
Aianoe ou yum sapoojabpng ssaiddng
2102/0¢€/90 -81eq JO svY
ON :[loihed
iea ) juauny) :adA} jabpng
Vv pung
uny jse :aWeN eusiu)

euelu) uonasjes

g afeg

aNNd TVYE3INIO Vv pund

Z10T 1ed) |easld
Z10Z/0€/90 3O Sy uoday smeig 1ebpng

$3008 ¥3IL NY3HLINOS ¥31VIYO

wd §5:G1:%0
Z10Z ‘vz 1equisidag



18bBpnq ay) eoue|eq 0] sajewN)Se ale 3say |

‘pozijeal aq Jou [jIm Jeak [2osy Joud Byj WOl SSOUBIGUINIUT JSAOALIED 10} SNUBASI PAIBWIST .

1WA A 000 €e'8le'gsl SL'1L.0'6¥1 G8°209't- 006.9'cS) $88IN0) JuUdLIade|d PAOUBAPY ZLY
89'19 000 89°19 000 000 000 JUOD X jenua) pajus|e] pue payio) oLy
00'zee'L 000 00°1€9'68¢ 00°'60€'88¢ 001186 00°86+¥'28C anipoed je1oadg ‘sweiboid dwepesy 60y
000 000 29'9.€'}L 29'9.¢'L 29'9.¢'L 000 penuod X p3 sduepualy jusieanb3 goy
6699 000 gc'6cl 0L'29 0L'29 000 PeUOD X P3 ouepuayY JusjeAnbl Gop
G6'9€0'vE 000 SS'P68' .18’ 00'858°'cL8’l 00'5.8's¢ 00€86°28.°}L Kiepuooag-uoneonp3 eAnewaly €0y
000 000 00°crL ‘86l 00°ctL ‘86l 00'899°CS 00°G.¥'SpL uoneoanp3 souepusyly jusjeanb zoy
000 000 05°996'0.C 05'996'0.2 05°'L12'S0L- 00'821'9.¢€ uoneonp3 uj sUyY Loy
000 000 €6°L06'V £€6°106't €6°L06'V 000 | SOYNOW/M A3divdiNi HO33dS LE€
000 000 000 000 00602'82- 00'602'8¢ S0IUOW/M JOBJJUOD $S01D J9jaidIduf 9EE
LL'E 000 LLETY'E 0002r'e 006.2°C¢E- 00'661'9¢€ penuo X anndussald g osoubelq see
000 000 0082£'65¢ 00'8zZ¢'65¢C 00'zsy'L 00'9¥8'LST J@XIOAA [BID0S [O0YOS ZEE
000 000 00°250°652 00°250'55C 00°'6EY'0S 00'819'v0C Jayi0 ‘samiqesiq Lee
000 000 00°6¥2'CS 00'6%.'CS 00°50.'}- 00°¥Sv'vS Jayoes] asinN/esINN 0ce
86'71€'C 000 86'¥15'¢ce 00002'L2 00002} 0000561 JeBeuepy ssauisng 62¢
10'Z6g'L 000 86°'6/9'/21 16°€82'0Z1 16'688'8 00'86E'LLL Joupny {ewdju gze
000 000 00°0¥Z'veT 00°o¥Z'vee 00°808°0L 00°Zev'cee Buueay-jo-piey gze
000 000 00'82'685 00°8¢V'685 00'696°2¢ 00°€sP'LSS Adesay) peuonednoop vze
000 000 00°6LL'2 00621°2 00°G2L'2 000 sojnag andudsald puy dnsoubelq ¢z
000 000 00ZL6'20} 00°216°201 00598} 00°2¥0'LOL SIS JoaJed/auloH 91€
000 000 00°G8. L LY 0068L°L LY 00'988'G01- 00°L29'LLS jeaq ay) Jod sejasdisuj €L
000 000 00'6€8'ZEL 00°5€8°2EL 00v.¢'82- 00602°191 1s160joyoAsd |00UdS ZIg
000 000 000052 000052 00005°2 000 3IS3ANIHD LI
000 000 00°6¥8'v9l 00°6¥8'v9l 00°¥P.L'8L- 00°€65'c81 pasedwi yosads OLE
000 000 00°€26'.S€E 00°€26'2S€E 0091y 00°.¥.L'€S€E aweanoidw| yosads 60¢
000 000 00°210'¢€C 00°210'€€C 00961°Le- oo'cLe'vse JOVNONVYTANODIS HSITON3 LNVH3NLLI 20E
AT 000 Y oov'sor 00°6¥5'c0Y 00'L2L've- 000.2'82y Adesay) [eoishud 50€
000 000 00'685'621 00°585'621 00°0L¥'612- 00'566'8¥€ paJiedwy AjjensiA #0€
000 000 00Z16'Ly 00¢zi6'LY 00 0Et'vl 00Z8t'ce Uy €0¢€
¥0'6G1 000 86°651'L $5°00€'} $S°00€'} 000 JBYI0 ‘saNiqesIqg Zoc
000 000 00°205'601 00205601 0064 00'820°'60L QISNN LOE
zLeig'ee 000 P'828'199°'LL 0£9LZ'vE9'LL 0€'62£'8€0'C 00°L¥8'G65'6 1:9:} Buyeis 91z
000 000 00°006'6 00°006'6 000066 000 S3009 AD /M 191 ONIJIVIS ¥iZ
000 000 oveze'Le ov'6ce'lZ oveze'le 000 $3008 1S1/M 181 ONIJddVIS €Le
v9°9.L'6) 000 06'656'CYS’S 92'€81'v2S's 92'980'66¢ 00°260'622'S 1:8:} Buels 60z
08'¢88'vL 000 GG 850'cSY' | SLvLL'8Er'L S2'6¥8'50¢C- 00°020'v¥9'L G1:1 Buels goz
20°€0£'62 000 18'¥26'6.8°L v.129'9v8'} y2129'v9 00'000'28.'} 1211 Buigers oz
20'6.6'10€ 00'¥6S 0'018'S€0'G1 00°SZ¥'vEL'YL 00°22¢°12 00860°CLL'VL uoneonp3 |eoluyda| pue ssale)d LOL
000 000 00'822'0LE'C 00'822'0lE'C 000 00'822'0LE'C painguisipun Jeyio 200
9L'¥2l'LL) L1961 2GL 69'659'€/6'9 00°160'€S5'9 000 00°160°€SS'9 uojjejsiviwpy L00
snueAsy souejeg ajeq-0)-1eo \ fjewnsy sjuaunsnipy ajeuwnysy uonduasag EXIISET JUN0IDY BnueAay

$§99Xx3 pajedionuy uauny leuibup

aNN4 TVY3N3O V :pund
Z10Z :dea) |eosty

Z10Z/0£/90 :JO SV Moday snjelg enuansy wd 102090
| abeq $3008 ¥3lL NY3HLNOS ¥3LVIAYUD Z1L0Z ‘vT 19quisydas



196pnq sy} eouejeq 0) sejewlIse ale ssay ]

‘pazi|eal aq JOU [|im 1284 [2osy Joud BY) WO SSOURIGUINOUT JISACALIES JO) SNUIASI PIJEWNST ,

6L°v8l 000 6Lp8LE 00000 00000 000 ulwpy 3 paiua) Juswdojans( yeis ovs
260 000 ¢6'0 000 00°000'9- 000009 Bunoog 1591 8¢5
Sh'GP9'cal €£'669'Z5 6C°26€'295°L LI LY LSY')L £€8°291'8- 00'v.5'6St'L luueld Juawanoidwi wnindLINDA00YS /€5
99°€£9'Y 000 £2'8€9'¢0L 25°¥00'66 Y122 vL- oozez'ell S|00YJS |19pON 9€S
000 000 00°006 00°006 00°006 000 OX Heday wewdinb3 6eg
809 000 8z IEY'lL 0Z'sse’l (0T 4°1 4 00°L68 oljeupi0o) AJAROY JeinoLindenx3 €£5
S0¢Yy 000 S0'cy 000 000 000 X Bunuud 1€
000 000 8S'v.iC 85'v.C 86'v.C 000 X Bunuud 625
68'6G82'G. 000 68'6€0'22S 00'vST'ovy 00°000°Z}- 00°vSZ'8Sy "PJ007 SANIANOY uoneonp3-Asnpuj gzs
09°'€86°Gl 000 09°0.£'65S 00°/8€'6€S 00'6€£5'9.2 008v8'ZSY juswdoiaAaq sjeusale |euolonsu] /2s
090le'e 000 ¥0°050'vE ¥'6£8'0¢ 96°¢- 00°€¥8'0€ uogeulpjoo) spodg onse|joyas-19ju| 9g6
00°¢s. 000 00'851'260°'} 00°'90¥'960°} 00'0€'2.2 00¢0L'618 ulwpy g paliue) uswdojaraq Yels §zs
¢5'9GL 000 2595’9 00'06.'S 00041~ 00'006'S uoneulpI00) sHods oise|oyos-Iau €25
66'92C'S 000 15'G06'S0¢E 85'8/9'00¢€ tAZALR IN 00'LsZ'sile hieday yuawdinb3 zzg
90'260°} 000 80°262'09 00°599'6S 00°00.'9- 00°69¢£'99 8oinueg poddng aaisusysidwo) 0zs
000 000 00°9LL'2€ 009LL'2€ 00'99¢‘c 00°052'€E uoloNIISU| BWOH §0 J0jeulpIoo] gLs
01°95£'8S 000 0L'02¢'891 00'¥10°0L1 006/8'69 00'6EL v (1enuaD) J8YlO ‘uoneuIpIco) /LS
8L'¥€€'T 000 8/°168'8¢. 00°216'9¢2 00°000°} 00°216's€L uononysu; ‘Buluueld 916
oc'e 000 oc'e 000 000 000 $3008 TJIWM 118U} ‘8o1nRg Jaindwo) 616
000 000 00°800°cl 00'800'cl 000 00°800°¢c ) onjeulpI0o) AJAROY Jeinaiunoenx3 vig
000 00286'C 00'¥LL°L62 00'969'09¢ 00'0.0'¢- 00'99/'292 uopewoiny Aieiq] €1G
16°¢ve'6Y 000 06°2£2'160' 65°68€£'200'C 65°¢hL'/8L 00°.¥9'v18'2 [euoioniisuj ‘aoinag Jaindwo) Z1LG
L¥'6.0'SY 000 00°L¥L'6LL €5°290°1L29 £5°8LE°221 00°6¥.L'SHS Buguud L1
8G°€8E 000 LL'¥6€'062 61°110'062 18°LLE 1L 00€8€'10€ elpapy/eoInes Aleiqr 805
000 000 00'662'6 00'G62'6 000 006626 uofjeuipi00?) spodg onsejoyos-1au| L0
00°6¥2'8¢ 000 62'606'62. $2099°'L0L GZ'esy'6e 00°221'299 juawdojaasg wNiNdLLING 905
09'vC 000 2€'6.LL CLY¥SL 8¢ L9V~ oozee't OX 18jue) suonedjunwiwo) feuoiiednp3 605
000 000 00cllL'es 00'€lL'e8 000 00'c/L'e8 uoisiAg|a] [euoneonp3 Zog
SZ'Z88've ¥e'L Z5°6¥£'69¢ 18'89Y' Pre 18°662'01 00°€L'vEE J8jua) suoiediunwwoy jeuonednpy Los
25°8¢C 000 ¢5'8¢€C 000 000 000 OX ONINYVY31 IONVLSIA 9y
2.°696 000 rAN K] 0005521 00002'¢- 0005.'0¢ Ox buiwies soueysia vey
€008 000 LL'0EE'Y 80°0SZ'y 800 00°052'v X Bulwies souesiq cep
000 000 00012 00012 00012 000 0OX Buiwes souelsiq ey
90°20.'26 0062£22 86°086'019 26'€59'06S 80'v.¥' 18- 00'821'2.9 Buiuses soueysiq ocy
11'GSS 000 LE6EE'EL 09°€82°C) 09'€80'} 00°002°}b} X uswyouuz Aiojesojdxg gz
y1'26L 000 ¥1°280'S) 00°062'Sl 00°062'Sl 000 OX Wawyouuz Aiojesoldx3y sz
000 000 0z'188'2L 0z'188'c, 08'819'09- 00°00S'€EL wawyouu3 Liojesoidx3 gz
000 000 000629 00°062'9 00'062'9 000 anoe (eadg ‘sweibold owsepesy 61y
91'82L 000 £'966°LL 1289211 12'89Z'L1 000 aipoe jenads ‘sweibold dlwspesy gLy
000 000 00'96.'62. oo.wmh_mlwn 002222 00'62¢5'22. 000G JawWNg Gl
anuaasy aouejeg 8)eq-0}-Jes) flewns3 syusunsnipy sjewnsy uonduasag ELITNE JUN029Y anuaAdy

$899Xx3 pajedionuy uaun) lewibuQ

dNNd TYHN3INIO V :pung
10T :Jeap |eosid

Z1L0Z/0€/90 O SY Moday smyelg enuansy wdl 0 20v0
z obeg $3004 ¥3iL N4IHLNOS HILVIUD 2102 ‘vz Joquiaydeg



18Bpnq sy} soueleq 0] $ajeLLIISS BlE BSALL

‘pazijeas aq Jou |jim Jeak [BOSY Joud By} WIS SSOUBIGUINOUT JOAOALIRT) 1O} 8NUAASI pajeLsST ,

¥9°010'C 000 90102 000 000 000 DX Juswebeuep :eo1Aiag Jaindwo) Zeg
G6'E 000 £€9°692'¢ 89192 89t 00°262'¢ DX uswabeuel 201G Jandwo) 1€9
05°2£0'} 000 05°961'C) 00 ¥9L L1 000 00¥9L°LL OX wawabeuey :201n198 19Indwio) 09
£2'950'06 000 2L'SSS'LYL'T 6¥'66¥'/59'C 6¥'29'80¢ 00°/68's¥E' DX uswabeuely ;208G Joindwo) 629
A" 000 vZ's 000 000 000 OX swabeuey :so1asag JIndwo) 8z9
000 000 0z'68.°'L 0z'68L'L 0Z68L'} 000 [eola}) :uswdolansq Yers 229
0006 000 00'681'Gl 00°660'G} 008€0'0}- 00°.€l'se oneanp3 JO preog uswdojaasq yels $z9
000 000 ov'226'8L 0v'226'8L or'L92'Ss 00099'c.L Buniniosy €29
00°G.¥ 000 00'520'04 00°009'6 00009~ 00°002Z°0} Bupuudiebuii 619
000 000 00°051'v8 00°05}'tv8 00°00Z'9l 00056'29 awsabeueyy ‘aoinieg buluueld gL9
00°20Z'ov 000 00°'€88°509'} 00°189'G95°1L 00°/65°L 00¥ZL'v9s‘L [enue) uswaebeueiy pood 100Y2S /19
6.°C.LS 000 6.2L1'CE 00°009°LE 00°08S- 00°081'2E uoneuipioo) Buippig saesadoo) 919
00'828°61 000 00'829'6. 00°008'65 000 00°008'6S juswsabeuepy ‘aoiveg Buuueld 619
[4%:14" 000 zL'eoz'eee 00'o¥L'cee 000 00°0vL'€€Z jenua) ‘8dlAeg uojeuuoju; dlland v19
8V°'659'L¢C 000 S.¥95'0.S' 12°506'2Ys’e LT°119'S 00'822'2£5' yoddng souyo ssauisng Z19
00001 000 00°'€6€'6S 00'€62'65 000 00°€62'6S sweifioid Joyj0 :uoneyodsuel) |19
00'v.S 000 00'02£'86 00°9¥.'26 000 00'9v.2'2L6 weiBoid soueisissy 8sholdw3 019
00°LEY'SE 00°Lg0‘0Y 00'1L€2'109 00°19€'909 00959'0¢ 00'602'G.S uswabeuey ysiy/AR5eS 609
L IP6'C 000 €1°226'€0¢€ 00'9£9'00¢ 00002‘}L 00°9¢t'662 suonenofaN go9
000 000 00'0€'C 00'+0€'C 00°006- 00'v02'c siaAug sng ‘juswdoiansq yeis /09
000 000 00'810'00L 00'8L0°00L 000 00'8L0°00L uoneulpioo) sjnisqns 909
18°2.v'888 000 18°561'822'2) 00'8L2'6EE'LL 00°298'62¢ 00'958'60L°L 1 swabeuey :ao1nuss J9ndwo) 509
00°22¢'t 000 0066.'SC 00'ZLY've 00'8.8'I 00¥65°'2C £68 Ja1deys ‘uonepodsues) €09
$9°020'cl 000 Y9'6¥.L'8LE 0062.'S0€ 00°'9v9'ce- 00'G.£'6€€ uoljeulpioo) suag aied yjesH z09
000 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00°00€ 000 8 SHMSMWM ONINNVId "diNll “9dND TOOHDS 19§
000 000 99°'65S 99'65S 99655 000 C# 3OUNOW/M "diNl "ddND TOOHDS 099
000 000 G.°268'S G.268'S G.°768'G 000 1S1 /M O4NI 3SNgyY IONVYLSINS 655
000 000 00°'S0¥ 00°s0v 00°'S0Y 000 X ONINNVY1d diNE 44ND TOOHOS 855
000 000 00°'66L 00°'66. 00'66L 000 $3008 181 X STOOHOS 13A0N 955
09°'¢66'} 000 09°€CLL'YS 00021'2S 000ZL'clL 00000'6€ OX S|00Yydg 9poN G55
000 000 00°66. 00'G6L 00'66. 000 X ONINNY1d dIN YN TOOHOS #5S
LO'€S 000 10°€S 000 000 000 NO-VONAVYI/M ONINNY1d dNI ¥H8ND TOOHIS €55
148 74 000 vi've 000 000 000 YOOIL-3NO0HE /M NY1d dINI 38N TOOHDS 285
69¢C 000 69°C 000 000 000 00 ANVETY /M NV 1d/dNI/OIFEINDIO0HOS LSS
68°9€L'v) 000 $6°500'0Et’ L 50692 Ley’l 50°/88°29. 0028¢'cS9 QX leuolonisu) ‘a01A8S J9INAWOD 0G5
0Z'0ee 000 96°629'% 9.°66C'Y 9.°662'v 000 luuejd Juswanoidwi WNNDLIND/I00YIS 8HG
000 000 62°G.0'6 62°'5.0'6 62'5.0'6 000 luue|d Juawanoidwl} WNiNJLIND/I00YdS L¥G
eI 000 91°66€'0l ¥6°'€55'6 $6°€55'6 000 luueld JuawaAcIdwi WNNLLND/I00YIS GHG
ovr'v6l 000 ovr'v6l 000 000 000 1UUBld JudwaAoIdw} WNNOLINDA00YIS HHG
1£6 000 LE Lyl oio.Nnr 00°¢El 000 juawdojaAsQ SieLSIBW [BUOHINIISU] Z¥G
anusAay aouejeg a)eq-o)-aeo fjewnsy syuaunsnipy sjewsy uonduossaq RTINS JUNOJ9Y SNUSAAY

$§99XJ peyedidnuy juaung reuibuQ

aNN4d TVH3NID V¥ pung
Z10Z :dea) |eosty

ZL0Z/0E/90 13O SV Moday smiejg enuanay wd L1 20%0
¢ abed $3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIUD Z1L0Z ‘vz Joquisideg



186pnq 8y} soueleq 0] SBIBLLIISS Ble 858y |

‘pazijeal aq JoU ||im Jeak |eosyy Joud BY) Lo SSOURIGUINIUT JOAOALIES) 10} BNUSAS) PaBWLINST ,

uabuueamg Apuapa Aq pajuud
lago9/pung :Aq uog
Auo Aewwng g
AjAnoe ou yum sjunoode anuaaas ssaiddng
¢102/0€/90 ‘8¥eqQ JO sV
uny JSe :dWeN eusiuD

BUSILY uopdejes

09°v01°89¢°2 86'898°GZ¢E £6'v.£'280°'28 LE£'6€£1L'SY0'S8 1£'861°068°¢ 00°Lv6'¥5L°1L8 ANNd TVYINITO lejol
Zv'09¢2 000 v 26L'0l 00°2€S'0) 000 00°2£5°0l sa01eg Auloed 999
90°'1L66°'C 000 $E'95G LY 82°696'8¢ 2L eve'gL- 00'606'vS SINdINS/ONIAAIEG SAILYYIJOOD 699
G6'0vS 000 56°602'2¢ 00'699'LE 00'688°I 00'v8.'6C swabeuep ‘aoimag Buuueld 659
000 000 00°656 00'696 00'656 000 $3208 M3vO/M SNOILYILO9D3N €9
SL0vL'T 000 62'859'8 05°216'S 0S'L6 00'928'S OX Bunioey Ly9
000 000 000 000 000008~ 00°000'8 X Bunioay oyg
000 000 00€S6'cl 00°€56'ElL 00'€56'0} 00°000° X uonenjep @ Buiuueld sy gGSVO 6€9
000 000 00°#95'8l 00'¥95'8l 00'89%'c 00'960'GL X uoneuipioo) Bulppig aAnesedood geo
2562 000 25'6¢ 000 00'Gle- 00'GLC DX uoneuipioo) Buippig aanesadood €9
91'686'L 000 91°688'sC 00°006°€2 00004 00°002'ce X suonenobeN 9¢9
66°2€6'C 000 LZ6vb'0C 8291621 cLeee'e- 00'0v.'6l X suonenobeN g9
02,299} 000 06°6v.'Cy 0Z°/80'Ly 0Z €EY'SL 00'$59's¢ JX uojeulplooy) Jyauag aled YyesH ¢e9
snuaAsy souejeg ajeq-0j-dedp euiysy syjusunsnipy ajewpsy uonduoseq 891088 JUNOJ2Y BNUBASY

$899x3 psjedidonuy jusung rewibuQ

aNN4d TVHINIO V pung
2102 aeap [eostd

Z1L0Z/0€/90 30 Sy Moday snjels anuanay wd 112190
v abeg $3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVIUO 7102 'pZ Jequieides



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 130,107.40
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 535473.14
Void Checks $ 433.00
Direct Deposit - LPN
PELL Direct Deposit
M# 5107 Transfer from Chase Premier Account $ 300,000.00
M# 5069 & M# 5097 Transfers from Adult Ed Merchant $ 50,000.00
Total Receipts $ 885,906.14
Total Receipts, including balance $ 1,016,013.54
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 21581 to Check No. 21800 $ 433,903.50
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 478,073.33
M# 5085 Interest Earnings to General Fund $ 308.65
M# 5095 NYS Sales Tax to General Fund $ 46.86
M# 5106 K. Denkenberger-Remove CR-Ck retnd NSF $ 12.00
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 91234434
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 103,669.20
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 28897797
Outstanding checks $ (315,068.77)
06/29/12 Deposit in Transit $ 129,760.00
Total available balance $ 103,669.20
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TI*EASURER OF SgHOOL DISTRICT



8L'EL20°2L Jen GBIy

G/9120 05°€95'c$ ON 0eLo DISNIN ATINVL S3AIS ‘W 14380y 2102/7L/90 S/9120
v29120 65°00¢'L$ ON ogLo YIN3o\d33y 2L0e/v 1190 +¥19120
2.9120 00'v92$ ON 0gL0 ONINYOD 13L0H NOSSIavy 2102/ 1/90 . 29120
129120 00°005'.$ ON 0€10 IFHL\OTT 'dNOYD a3 210271190 119120
0.9120 00°62$ ON 0g10 0 3TINMTIIMO 2102/ 1/90 0/9120
699120 00°9e$ ON 010 W-NIAM VIQIW SSYW SINId YOOHEW3d 2102/ 1/90 699120
899120 8¢'228% ON 0gL0 SHIMOYD HOJ SNOILNTOS NATMO 21L02/v1/90 ",899120
99120 29'ceEr$ ON 0€L0 NOILOW Ni OISNIN 2102/¥1/90 «¥99120
299120 S6°11S$ ON 0£10 X3ANIVYL WOOA3INW 2102/v1/90 299120
199120 00°52¢$ ON 0€10 MIHLYIN\SNONYIN 2L02/¥1/90 «199120
659120 00°009% ON 0€10 JOHOIOINNYWHOT 2102/¥L/90 659120
859120 08'6.9% ON 0g10 ONI S3LVIOOSSY B ¥3T1T13M T 2102/v1/90 »859120
959120 00°S¥5$ ON 0gL0 "ONI ‘S3DIAYIS NYWNH ¥O4 3LNLILSNI 2L02/¥1/90 £959120
£€59120 05'69% ON oeLo WN3SN SSILYND 'H NNI1O 2102/71/90 €69120
269120 00'ove$ ON 0c10 H31V3HL NIT® 2102/71/90 «259120
ATIIAYM
6¥9120 00°059% ON 0cL0 40 HOYNHO NYIYILAGSIHd LSYHid 2102/¥1/90 6¥9120
8¥9120 00°ce.'8s ON 0€L0 ds ALID VHINIS 2102/¥1/90 899120
Y9120 9.°15v$ ON 0g10 Alddns TO0HOS INNODSIa 2L02/¥1/90 L9120
NYAIINS
£¥9120 00'6.% ON 0elo ILSIYN INLLY ALISHIAINN TIANHOD 2102/ 1/90 £99120
$€9120 12'80L$ ON 0g10 INTFWNHIAOD Mao 2102/ 1L/90 «P€9120
301440 SS3Nisng
0€9120 98'866'c$ ON 0gL0 TJOOHOS TVHLNID YNOAYS 1139dWVD 2102/¥1/90 0€£9120
629120 oleze'ls ON (114 X0] NOILYONA3 Y04 INLILSNI MONg 2L0g/v1/90 629120
529120 ye'evL'Ls ON 0€10 SIVIYILYIN LV MOI19 2102/71/90 £G29120
229120 29'Lev$ ON 0€10 Qaosy 2102g/71/90 229120
S32IAY3S
129120 00'61$ ON 0£10 AL34YS % HLTV3IH SSOYD A3H NYOIHINY 2L02/v1/90 129120
029120 01°€0S$ ON 0gL0 SIANIHOVYIN NOLLNE NVYOIHINY 2102/¥1/90 029120
NOILYIOOSSY
619120 00's2$ ON 0€L0 AYVHEIT NYOIYIWY LYIINIVTY 2102/ 1L/90 619120
SY3A0D TYNOISS340¥d
819120 00'092$ ON 0€L0 40 AW3AVOY NYIIYINWY OdYY 2102/t 1/90 «819120
165120 0S'vv$ ON 1210 "dH0D AlddnS 321440 NIUL T'H 2102/£0/90 «165120
¥65120 00'002'S$ ON /210 as? 1S0d Q3LNIVA-ONINY0D 2102/£0/90 b65120
885120 68'6v1$ ON /210 GNNd4 HONNT as2 YNOAYS-1139dWYD 2102/L0/90 «886120
985120 86'v25$ ON 1210 ONI NOILVL1HOdSNWVYHL 3iNYIg 2102/L0/90 +985120
9rGico 00°Ls2'e$ ON €clo "ONI SLd3ONOD OND 2102/1e/S0 «9¥6120
015120 o' veELS OoN 6110 AYANNV1 dOLS I11SIHM 2102/L1/50 «016120
68¥120 ooevL$ ON 6110 INIFWLYY43A NOILYONA3 SAN 2102/L1/50 «68+120
SNOILLYHIdO X3TON ONISHNN
S8¥120 00'002$ ON 6110 SQYVYO9g 31VLS 40 1IONNOD TVNOILYN 21032/L1/50 £G8Y120
LL¥120 00'2.$ ON 6110 JILSIHHOWNOSYHIWT c102/L1/80 MVAA¥A]
2rv120 e L1SS ON FAYN] "ONI ‘HLINS ¥ NIYOT 2102/01/50 a2 d 0]
601120 00°GELS ON $600 ONOH VYSSIHVY1O INLLY ONOH 40 3SNOH 2102/10/€0 601120
JaquinN junowy ajeq juswalels p8poday pund Jjuenepp O] Jwa) ajeq Jaqumpn
»¥994yd b B 1=V i) 984D 19949

[e1epad - asey) - aseydielspa :Junoddy jueg
Bunsy yoeys Supueisin
BSIT joeU]d buyg ng S

1 afad $3008 ¥H3IIL NYFHLNOS ¥ILVIYD z10¢ ‘L1 Ainp



8L'ELL0CL Jep ey

82/120  00°006'c$ oN 9e10 NOSIAYW ANVTLYOO YOVYANONO S3009 2102/62/90 822120
12/120  82668'L$ ON 9¢10 STIVINILYIN LYV YOI 2102/62/90 12L120
92120  26'92% ON 9g10 ‘3 AONVNAIIVIE 2102/62/90 - 922120
S2L120  vOveZ'L$ ON 910 S31VIOOSSY NIINV34 2 WNYS 2102/62/90 $2/120
v2LL20  02'S69% ON 9€10 3ddOHS aNve 2102/62/90 ¥2L120
£2/120  00'960°'L$ ON 9¢10 ONI 31ddV 2102/62/90 . €24120
22LI20  26'08E‘L$ ON 9210 VIO3W 1SOd ¥IONISSIW/LINAY 2102/62/90 22L120
12L120  6£'59$ ON 9c10 ONI 00 A1ddNS SNITIM LLogaY 2102/62/90 122120
02L120  2L'I¥$ ON €e10 AHANNYT dOLS JTLSIHM 2102/12/90 022120
612120  00°00S$ ON ge10 av3LSIWOH NOSLYM 2102/12/90 612120
8LLL20  L6'VL$ ON €210 JDIAY3IS 1304V Q3LINN 2102/12/90 814120
91120  95'859'9% ON €£10 JOVINVAQY SSINISNE ST1dVLS 2102/12/90 912120
SLLIZ20  PO'PVS ON ge10 1 SIAVAYOINVYLS 2102/12/90 L2120
¥IZ120  00042'C$ ON €10 IN3IWAIND3 TVOIA3W SY3ANNYS 2102/12/90 y12120
€12120  16'6€9'e$ ON €10 HYHVYS\NVINSSYS 2102/12/90 12120
21120  8.'8S$ ON €610 ¥81Z# A1ddNS ALNYIE ATIVS 2102/12/90 212120
LL2120  0G'2EE LIS ON €e10 ONI SHOLNGLSIA Y00d ISNOHNILLIY 2102/12/90 L2120
012120  00°000°0L$ OoN €e10 JHL\OTT 'dNOYS /3y 2102/12/90 0L£120
602120  ST'12L$ ON €E10 SWILSAS HOIMILNI LSYIHLHON 2102/12/90 602120
80120  00°0ZH$ oN €10 NOILYIDOSSY 4334VOHLIVIH TYNOILYN 2102/12/90 804120
104120  00°Ge8$ ON €e10 0OSYN 2102/12/90 104120
90120  62°Llb'E$ ON €€10 NNV AYYWONYIONT 2102/12/90 902120
50120  L0°2LeS ON ge10 1 VIOl LYA\NOLHOH 2102/12/90 502120
$0/120  00°S82$ ON €210 ONI 3SNOH IA0TO 2102/12/90 $0L120
31TAM NNV 3S0¥
€0L120  ST'160'VL$ ON €210 'NLLV LOIY1SIA TOOHIS ALID VNI 2102/12/90 £0.120
204120  00°09€$ ON €10 09 01 NOILYONa3 2102/12/90 202120
102120  9€1E$ ON €E10 ‘3 AFTHSVIOWINd3a 2102/12/90 102120
00120  +8'26V$ ON g€10 v00383x\siLL0g3d 2102/12/90 00120
669120  85'vees ON €e10 A1ddNS ALNY3E J04dONSOD 2102/12/90 669120
869120  02Z0L$ ON €10 ONI ATddNS A31avyg 2102/12/90 869120
169120  02'S.$ ON €e10 "3 AONYN\INVIE 2102/12/90 69120
G69120  00°192$ ON €e10 “ONI ‘STOINYIS NOILYWHO NI DILNVILY 2102/12/90 569120
D71 31NLILSNI

¥69120  00°009'62$ ON €10 SIID0TONHOTL INTJWSSISSY ILY 2102/12/90 69120
269120  00°004$ ON €10 JINTHWNOLONITIV 2102/12/90 269120
169120  00°000'2$ ON ) SOINIAYOY 3IONVAQY 2102/12/90 169120
069120  88'668°9% ON €210 07009 1S1Z 0/0 ASO NOSIAay 2102/12/90 069120
¥89120  00°0SL$ OoN 0S10  WN3SNW B ¥ILNID TUNLYN AOOMITONVL 2102/v1/90 ¥891.20
£89120  18'582% OoN 0810 ISNOHNITHO SNVWTIILS Z102/p1/90 £891.20
289120  S00E$ oN 0€10 LYV dOO4 INIFNNHS ¥IONIdS 2102/ 1/90 289120
189120  00°SL1$ ON 0£10 VSIMLNOYHS 21L02/v1/90 «189120
8/9120  /6'119$ ON 0€10 ALTVIOIAS TOOHIS 21027 1/90 8£9120
119120  L6'PPS$ OoN 0£10 ¥8/2# A1ddNS ALNVIE ATTVS 2L02/V1/90 219120
Jaquini Rnowy aje(] juswalelg Papoody pund jueriepn o] Jluay Neq JaquuinN
¥Weys  ydeyn NELITES) SEETITS)

|esopad - 8SBYD - 9SBY(EISPaH :JUN0IDY Yueg
BLyis yoeuyn Buipuelsin
BS17 2oy cuipueising W2 g9l

z sbed S3008 ¥3IL NMIHLNOS AALYIHO z10z ‘21 finp



8LELL0°ZL 4op dEpELy

TIHXYYd

292120 88'9vL'L$ ON 9€1L0 0714 ‘NLLV 31L1LOTIVHD ONN/OV.LLSN ¢10¢/62/90 19/120
321440 1OM41SIQ LOI¥LSIa .
992120 00°€8E$ ON 9€10 TOOHOS TVHLNID ATTIVA MHVYM3N 2102/62/90 99/1¢0
g92120 £8°021$ ON 9e10 T13INYOH VdvN 2102/62/90 G9/120
¥9.120 oz 8% ON 9€10 711 IvIOIa3IN IHOON 2¢10c/62/90 ¥9/.120
£€9/120 2e91$ ON 9€10 ONI ‘00 INTWI1dWI R HOLOVH1L JOHUNOW 2102/62/90 ‘£9/120
29.120 6v'L.8$ ON 9¢e10 HOLOVYL JOUNOW 2102/62/90 29.120
182120 S96v0°1L$ ON 9€10 X3IANIVHL WOOa3In 2102/62/90 192120
092120 00'00e$ ON 9€10 T ATIIATGNYILYN 2102/62/90 094120
6G.120 Yo ost'L$ ON 9gL0 ONI 3ONVYHOX3 JdIL NIV 2¢102/62/90 65120
852120 £0'882$ ON 9¢€10 "ONI ‘HLIWS "H N3Y01 2102/62¢/90 8G/120
162120 0£°90l'62% ON 9€10 ONi S3I90TONHO3L 3DIOHD TVIIO0T ¢10¢/62/90 /1S.120
962120 00'62.'2$ ON o9e10 QL7 'SIALLVILINI IHIINID-HUINYYI ¢102/62/90 962120
GG.120 0002$ ON 9e10 'V ISINSA\STTMONM 2102/62/90 GG.120
¥S.120 S6vEYS ON 9€10 AHTTIOAD SAHNIGSONM 2¢10c/62/90 ¥SL120
£82120 6.°66v$ ON 9gL0 ONI ‘SNOILYDI18Nd 3AILNIONI 2102/62/90 £62120
2eS.120 9€'8G52°G1$ ON 9¢g10 OT1 SNOILNTIOS NOZIYOH 2102/62/90 2s.1c0
182120 00'802$ ON 9€1L0 ANVYETY S3LINS ® NNI NOLJWVH 2102/62¢/90 162120
062120 09680°c$ ON 9€E10 ADYINT HLIZAHHEO 2102/62/90 084120
64120 00'GL2$ ON 9€10 "ONI SNOILNT0S d3/A09 Iv8019 2102/62/90 6v.120
8v.120 00002°L$ ON 9€10 1 INVHO\WNVYWITHS 2102/62/90 8¥/120
Lv/L120 00'652$ ON 9e1L0 as9O S1HOIFH VHIWI3 2102/62/90 1v2120
9¥.120 00'6.2$ ON 9€10 0711 ‘S3ID0TONHO3L w>_AmwnW 2102/62/90 9vL120
68¢€.

Sv/.ico 00°009°L$ ON 9€1L0 ONA SHIVAdY SNYHIL3IA 40 LNIFNILHVYL3a 2102/62/90 Sv.120
vvL120 02'v96$ ON 9¢€10 v203831\S111083d c10¢/62/90 y¥L120
ev.L1c0 00'929'9% ON 9¢€10 "ONi Sd311ND c102/62/90 INZAYAV]
cvLic0 00°0v2$ ON 9€10 dOYD IHL 40 Wv3IHD 210c/62/90 tAZA%AY]

SINNODOJV
L2120 00'08$ ON 9€10 AIN3IANLS 3937700 ALINNWWOD ONINYOD 2¢102/6¢/90 2120
ovL120 00'090'2$ ON 9eL0 NOISN3LX3 IAILYHIJOOD TI1INYOD 2102/62/90 o¥L120
6€.120 00008°'L$ ON 9€10 IVVIDNI3ANOD 210¢2/62/90 6€.120
8€.120 SG'2.G LIS ON 9€10 ONI ‘A7ddNS vig3an ® YOO8 3131dW0D 2102/62/90 8€.120
182120 80'985$ ON 9€10 1 3T TIVAITO0O 2102¢/62/90 182120
9g.120 G1'2s9'c$ ON 9¢€10 LNINJINOT TvOIG3IN NIT4V1O 2¢102/62/90 9€.120
SeL120 06'€SL$ ON 9¢€10 INIFANYIAOD MAD 2102/62¢/90 gelLleo
veL1C0 ocees'els ON 9¢€10 301440 FONVYNIH ‘NLLY Y3TANHOS - 300 2¢10c/62/90 veLLC0

301440

FONVYNIA NLLY ¥3TANHOS/ONNWIHO
€€.L120 $0°€80°'0L$ ON 9€10 40 S3ULLIMVHD J1TOHLVYD 2102/62/90 €€L120
ceLlico 19'682'2$ ON 9€10 aNNd HONNT dsd 1138dWVO ¢102/62/90 ceLlco
184120 0G6'GS$ ON 9€10 N33IH\OIVIOZ VO ¢102/62/90 14120
0gL120 SLvbes ON 9€10 ONI ‘ANYdWOD XYWdNg 210¢/62/90 0eLle0
62,120 90'6£5°'S$ ON 9gL0 TOOHJS TYHINID Ay0d4avyg ¢102/62/90 6c.120
JagquinN junowry aje( Juswaje)s popoo8y pung JUBLIBAA 0] Wy ajeq JaquinN
#9yD  yo8yn ¥99y9 NEEE)

|esopad - 8sey) - 8seyD|elspad Junodoy jueg
Bupsi GUR),
Bs17 Yoeus Bulpurising P S1I0G: L

¢ abed S3004 ¥3IlL NYIHLNOS ¥ALYIND ZLDE ‘L1 Mnp



8LELL0'ZL Uap dEjaTy

12°890's1€$ 18N
12'890'51€$ [ejo pueis .
LL°890°516$ N !
11'890°GLES [ej0] puelo [elapad - asey) - aseydjesapad :JUnoddy yueq Joj jejoiqng
008120 00°05€$ ON 9€10 SH3IL NIML FHL 8 VHINTT 40 YOMA 2102/62/90 008120
66,120 00'56.$ ON 9€10 HILNID AHMIAODSIA STTOVI 40 SONIM 2102/62¢/90 662120
86.1¢0 08'0% ON 9g10 NVYIQOLSND NIONIVYIMS AANIM ¢102/62/90 862120
164120 G2'oses ON 910  LOIYLSIA TOOHDS TVHLNID N39O SNLYM ¢102/62/90 264120
961120 P1'v6$ ON 9el0 GHOIO/ALINNWWOD LHYINTYM ¢102/62/90 961120
562120 92'985% ON 9el0 SSITIHIM NOZId3aA 2102/62/90 64120
62120 95'69% ON 9e10 NOZIY3A ¢102/62/90 ¥6.120
€62120 91'92/$ ON 9e10 Sdsn ¢102/62/90 €6.1¢0
261120 96°G$ ON 9€10 JOIANY3S 1308Vd G3LINN ¢102/62/90 26120
164120 00'9YL'v$ ON 9e10 SWILSAS ONIOVINIE YL NIML 2102/62/90 164120
064120 08'159°L$ ON 9€10 "ONI ‘¥3LN3D 3¥NLYN AOOMITONYL ¢102/62/90 064120
682120 19'v21$ ON 9¢10 FSNOHNIIIO SINVINTIILS ¢102/62/90 684120
HSVYO All3d $11S S3009
882120 yv'62$ ON 9¢10 1S9 NVIQOLSND NOSTIM TINVHJILS ¢102/62/90 882120
48212¢0 €2'2es$ ON 9E10 JOVINVAQY SSINISNE S3T1dVLS <10¢2/62/90 2484120
98/120 L21'682'0L$ ON 9€10 £20€ X08 'O'd SO N3LL3 NYA-H3ON3dS 2102/62/90 98120
582120 0.'2e$ ON 9g10 FRENYT 'NLLY TIIMHAO0H SNOWNIS ¢102/62/90 G8.1¢0
¥84120 8e'lev$ ON 9e10 001 31S ‘IAV INVMO L1 Al1va3is ¢10¢/62/90 84120
£€84120 00°00€$ ON 9€10 ‘W ISSYO\ONYHYIS ¢102/6¢2/90 £82120
282120 00°000'v$ ON 9€10 "ONI ‘SNOISHNOX3 YINOOHOS 2102/62/90 28.120
184120 Er'6ee' S ON 9€10 ALIVIO3dS TOOHOS <l02/62/90 184120
318VAI303Y
082120 ¥6°0L$ ON 9g10 SINNOJOV ONI ‘FAIMATHOM S B S ¢10z2/62/90 08120
642120 08vL$ ON 9t10 ‘W H13HaH\3Isod ¢102/62/90 644120
8./12¢0 Ly'6€$ ON 9e10 T VIDYYWAINSNYIWOY 2102/62/90 81120
122120 G8°06$ ON 9€10 Yin3o\a33y ¢102/62/90 1./120
9./120 09'12$ ON 9€10 IANILSIHHO\WY393d ¢102/62/90 924120
S./120 $8'66$ ON 9e10 ddOD ATddNS ONIQT3IM ALIYND 2102/62/90 S./120
v..120 00'00S°L$ ON 9e10 WYHO0Hd 30idd 3NO 40 ¥3IMOd ¢102/62/90 v..120
€22120 00'00}'¥$ SOA 9€10 3didd INO 40 Y3IMOd 210¢2/62/90 €./.120
L1120 00°05€£°6$ ON 9€10 ONI ‘S3SI¥dY3LNT ISUNN LIHO0d ¢102/62/90 cllleo
122120 10°209% ON 9¢10 ANVJWOD ONIVHL TYIN3IHO 2102/62/90 142120
042120 00081$ ON 9€10 ONI "Hvd30 INO ALN3AIS 3NO 2102/62/90 042120
692120 05'956°L$ ON 9e10 asO YNOLNOW v¥SS3go 210¢2/62/90 692120
JOIOANI YN AN ONI ‘OI¥13W0Hd
89/120 00'¥8S'L$ ON 9g10 0O/0 HLIV3H 40 Y3NOISSINNOD AN ¢10¢/62/90 89.120
JaguinN junowy aje( juswasijeg papod9y pund Juellepp 0] jluey ajeq JaquinN
3o2Yyo A/YH yo/yo 3oayo

Jeiapa- - 8sey) - 8seYD|BIopa JUNOIJY yueg
By "1} s
unsy ¥oeuD Bupueising we e1:igs: L1

v ofieq $3009 ¥U3IL NIFHLNOS ¥ILVYIUD 2102 ‘21 Ainp



As|uop aoiuer Ag pajulid
Jaquin >08yD 'Aq Hog
Z102/0€/90 ‘1YL PSpIOA/paIES|D SHOBYD

Z10Z/0E/90 Nt S 33ep 308y
aseyD|eiapa JunoVy Yyueq

QL'ELL0ZL Jop dEHULM

BlI9}1D) UO|IIB|BS

JaquinN
NELIEY

5 afiey

junowyy
NELTE)

ajeq Jjuswsleis Papoday pung jueiiepy o] jway

|eiopad - 8sey -~ aseydielapa Junoddy Nueg
Bunsyt yoeun Bupuising

$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHD

ajeq JaquinyN
%9y NEETE)
Ui pLIgE LY

Zioz ‘Li Ainp



00'0L¥'S 000 00°0L¥'s 000 92'08¢’L 92'068'9 92'058'9 Vv.1S1v68
000 000 000 000 00°04¢€°L 00°0.¢€'} 00°02¢'L JOVNONYTANODIIS HSITONT 1S3 VIM 988
G1'608 000 G.'G08 000 18°LP9'vT 95'Lbv'eZ 95 L¥¥'Ge 103rodd IONVLSISSY L3N AL34VS - dVNS 6.8
00°¢y- 000 00°¢v- 000 000 ooz 00z HLiva ? VHINTT - vddY - 130 ? 93N 8.8
9€'8€9'C 000 9£'8€9'C 000 G8'0LY'8l Iz6¥0'Le 1Z'6v0'12 H1Vv8 ? VdINI13-13a 8 O3IN 1.8
S8 Lvv'yl 000 S8 L'l 000 8€°19.'262 €2'602'192 €2°602'292 YHHY ADOTONHO3L HONOYHL ONA3 ONIONVHNI €18
00'¥09'01 000 00'¥09°01 000 00'LbL'S 00'S¥E'9L 00'vev'Ch NOILLVYINOLNY JO4 AIV TVOIHOO3LYD 148
91°€68'6Z 000 91'€68'62 000 ¥8°06'18. 00'¥8.'L18 00'¥82'118 H31IN3D ONINHVY3T AHNLINID LSIZ 998
SY'evo'L9 000 SP'eva’lo 000 GG LOE'YYS 00°'S¥6'G09 00°'S¥6'G09 ¢ AYNLN3D 1S1Z 298
ov'ev. 000 Ob'ev. 000 09'0v5'6 00'¥82'0}L 00'¥82°0} 1ININ3OVNYIN SGHODTY LAOD VIO 658
00'89¢'¢ 000 0089¢€'c 000 00'605'2¢ 00°2.8'GE 00°085'¢ FHOMLIN HILIN3O H3IHOV3L 868
LE'€8Y'9G 000 LE°€8Y'96 000 8€°1¢2S S.'v00°LG S.'v00°LS 800C ONIYdS HIV4IOS Y3l OS 168
86'Gv8'} 000 86'G¥8'l 000 20685} oo'sev'e 00°GEV'E HLIV3H TVLNIN 40 301440 HINO 658
$6°86€'vE 000 $6'86€ € 000 90°.56°¢2 00'95€°2G 00°G00'LY Z aiNI3Y AIvdoIa3n OSIa 9 Ldvd v3al €58
96'96¥°1€ 000 96'9GV° 1€ 000 yo'zyL'ee 00'661'v2l 00'66L'vCl YILVA 268
8L ZrY'L- 000 8LZHY'L- 000 8L2es’ 18 00'060°08 00'8tv'v9 Y3LIN3D Y3HOVIL 098
8G°€0L'v1- 000 8G'€0L'P1- 000 86'808'29C 00'50.'8¥C 00°602'8¥C (NOILYONQA3 d3dd AOTdW3) 343 6¥8
610 000 610 000 0L'6LL'vC 62°6.LL'VC 00'¥06'Gl JONVANILLY INITIVAIND3 - V3 8¥8
16°1L£'8E 000 16°12£'8E 000 60'€26'G22 00°'562'v92 00°'562'v92 V1S 18
09°28S'L} 000 09'18G L} 000 82981t 88°¢LL'€T 88'cLl'ce 3JONIHIANOD NOILISNVHL d1IN 0¥8
eeTLL'082 000 eeeLl'ose 000 89'22¥'0SY 00°009'0€2 00°009°0€2 140 LLIN TO0HIS YIWNINS L£8
6£°€L6'6 000 6£'€.6'6 000 19'61£'6€ 00°'c62'6Y 00°'€62'6v NOILYONA3 JISva L1NAav S¢8
$0°00L'LLL 000 ¥0'00L°LLL 000 ¥9'8€2'61 89'8€£'0E1 89'8€€'0¢E1 ONYL ? AOTdW3 dWV.LS Q004 vE8
88'v51'L6 000 88’51 L6 000 Z1'88v'96¢ 00°€h9'cet 00°€Y9'c6Y HANIVYL TYNOIO3Y OH.13S 2¢8
G0'€9.°Z 000 G0'€9.'2 000 G6'856'GS1 00°22.'8S} 00'22.'8S1 04l13S €8
L0°€LG'e 000 LO°€1S'E 000 £6°90L'v8 00°'0Z2'88 00'50€'G2 W3LSAS AYVHAIT TOOHOS 0€8
000 000 000 000 00'626'8 00'626'8 00°006'8 WNILYOSNOD FONVYNIH TOOHIS 3AIMILVYLS €28
8T vE6'Cl 000 8Z'vE6'Ch 000 ZLS1L'201 00'059'0Z1 00°059°'021 INOZ ADVYLLIN 228
0¢'92s'e 000 0€'925°2 000 0L'129' 00'861°6 00'86L'6 N3EN3.1S - ONILSIL 39Vl 128
000 000 000 000 00°000'v'C 00°000'v2 00°000'v2 AQNLS NOILLYLHOdSNYYL 818
LI'Ele 000 Li'eEle 000 LL'2Z6'y 1AL A 82'GEC'S FONVHI HO4 ONDINIHL 18
000 000 000 000 00°225°0} 00°£25'04 00°09¢e’8 OAS XNV AN 30HOAMHOM 918
£6°6GC 000 £6°65¢C 000 0282’8 002¥s's 00eys's ONNIN3HD - ONILS3L 39VL vi8
16°0- 000 16°0- 000 28'869'ce 6Z'869'cE GZ'866'CS HLNOA VIM L 18
18°16¢- 000 18°19¢- 000 18'609'G 00'852'G 00'852'S ONNWIHO-ONYL 8 ATdW3 JWVYLS AOO04 018
9.'v20's 000 9.'v20's 000 Go'GelL'e LogL's L LLE'L SHVIOHOS "3l NY3IHLNOS 608
€0'€09- 000 €0'€09- 000 £0'8re'zL 00'sve'eh 00's¥e'cl Z V31VA 808
L.'v08'9 000 2.'v08'9 000 L€'¥90'29 80°698'89 00°050'€S SdNVO JONIIHIdX3 HIWWNS L08
68'629'8hL- 08'906'G SO'6LL'ZYL- 200 €0'GE20LY'L 00'915°22¢"L 00'626'S0€E’L NOILLYONA3 17INAVY 08
GZ'99.'G 000 GC'99.L's 000 Gloee've 00°,66'62 00°L66'6Z Q3.Lvd3DHVONI Il 31LLL VIM $08
66°L16 000 66°L16 000 10'286'C 00'006°¢ 00°006'¢ SdH0D NOILYAY3SNOD 208
aosuejeg ajueiqunaug asuejeg Buipueising sasnjipuadx3y j8bpng 19bpng uonduasag N0y 3ebpng
ajqe|leAy Buipuad paJoquinouaun  S8duRIQUINOUT 9)eQ-0)-Jea) juauny reniu|
anNnd Qiv 1vioads 4 pund
CL0T :ded ) |easly
Z10Z/0€/90 30 sy Moday snjelg jabpng
wd €1:91:%0
| abeg $3009 H3lL N4IHLNOS ¥3LVIUDO

Z10zZ ‘vz tequisydag



L1'¥£8'589 08°906'S 16°0%.'169 200

L6°151'veE'S 96'868'520'9 65°085°016'S

GNN4 aiv TviO3dS jejol

€1°990'8 000 €1°990'8 000 G6°LES'Y 80'¥09'C) 80'v0Z'L M/H dINOD 166
asuejeg aouesqWNoUY aouejeg Buipueysing sasnypuadxy 196png j9bpng uonduosaqg U029y 18Bpng

s|qejieAy Buipusd palsquinousun  sedsuBIqWNOUT  d)e(-0)-JesA waLun) jeniuj

aNNd aiv 1vI03ds 4 ‘pund
C10T Jea ) jeosiy
Z10Z/0€/90 30 sY uoday smelg j9bpng
wd ¢1:91:%0
z ebeg $3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYO

210z ‘vz Jequisydag



usbuueamg Apuapn Aq pajuug
Jagog/puny :Aq Hog
Auo Arewwng juud
Ajanoe ou yum sapoojabpnq ssasddng
Z102/0€/90 81eq JO sy
ON :||oifed
JeaA Juaung :adA} jabpng
4 ‘pund
uny ise :aWweN eusiu)

ey uogaejes

¢ abed

anNNd aiv Iv103ds 4 :pund

Z10T :1esp jeasiy
Z10Z/0€/90 30 Sy Moday smejg Jebpng

$3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVIYO

wd ¢1:94:%0
210z ‘¥z Jequaydag



18Bpnq 8y} soue|eq 0] SalBLLNSS Ble BSAY|

"pazijeal aq JOU [|Im Jeak [eosyy Joud Sy} WOl SSOURIGLINOUT JISAOALIRD 10} ONUSASS pajEWINST |,

92'08¢‘} 000 oz'08e'L 000 000 000 V1S v68
00'666'Y 000 00'666't 000 000 00°0 JOVNONVYT ANOD3S HSITONT 1S3 VIM 988
95'v£8'69 000 95'¢8'69 000 000 00'0 133rodd IONVLSISSY L3N AL34VYS - dVNS 6.8
o'8.2'69 000 ov'8.2'69 000 000 000 HLVE ? VdINI3-130 % O3N 2.8
91°965'852 000 91°965'85¢ 000 000 000 HY ADOTONHOIL HONOYHL ONA3 ONIONVHNI €28
00'LvL's 000 00'ivL's 000 000 000 NOLLYWO.LNY HO4 IV TvOIHOD3LVD 148
00°105'598 000 00°105°698 000 000 000 H3LNIO ONINYVYIT AHNLNIOD LSIC 998
00°'€8¥'sZ8 000 00°€8P'6Z8 000 00'0 000 ¢ AYNLN3ID 1Sic 298
0o0'zee'se 000 00°zez'6e 000 000 000 INIWIOVYNVYIN SGHO0I3Y LAOD TvO01 698
00'605'2E 000 00°605'CE 000 000 000 MHOMIIN H3LN3O Y3HOVL 858
81°26€'9 000 81°C6E'9 000 000 000 800Z ONIYdS dIv4IOS Y31l OS 298
61'8.V'6} 000 61'8.¥'61 000 000 000 HLTVY3IH TVIN3IW 40 301440 HWO S58
8¥'69.8. 000 8v'G9.L'8L 000 000 000 ¢ 913 AdIvOId3IN OS1a 9 1dvd v3Al €58
00'¥¥8°261 000 00’8261 000 000 000 V3LVA 2s8
00'¥5Z'st) 000 00'vSe'Sy 000 000 000 YH3ILNID HW3HOVIL 058
00'962°109 000 00°952'109 000 000 000 (NOILYONA3 d3dd AOTIdN3) 3d3 6¢8
L¥°082'6S 000 Lv'082°6S 000 000 000 JONVANILLY INTTIVAIND3 - V3 848
61'62L'VLS 000 61'62L'v1LS 000 000 000 V1S L8
82'981'Cl 000 82'981°Ch 000 000 000 JONIH34INOD NOILISNVYL d1N 098
00°cs 000 8G6°L€0'9vP'L 86°G86'GirY'L 86°G86'GHY'L 000 1dO ILLINN TOOHOS H3WWNS €8
o00'vzserl 00°0 00°'ves'zyl 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 2ISvE 1LINAV S¢8
6€°209'92 000 6€°209'92 000 000 000 ONYL ? AOTdWI dWVYLS Q004 ve8
00'LL5'2LS 000 00'L25'2LS 000 000 000 HANIVHEL TYNOIOIY 04138 2¢€8
00°'66¥'€0¥ 000 00°66¥'€0V 000 000 000 QY13S Ie8
00°LEP'6LL 000 00°LEV'6LL 000 000 000 WILSAS AdvHEIT TOOHOS 0€8
00'G26'8 000 00'626'8 000 000 000 WNILYOSNOD JONVYNI4 TOOHOS JAIMILYLS €28
00°000°052 000 00°000°052 000 000 000 3INOZ ADVY3LIN 228
00°000°02 000 00'000°02 000 000 000 N39N31S - ONILS3L 39vL |28
00°000'v2 000 00°000'¥2 000 000 000 AQNLS NOILVLIHOdSNYYL 818
11°962'02 000 LL'96L°02 000 000 000 JONVHO HOd4 ONDINIHL I8
00°000'GE 000 00°000'GE 000 000 000 OAS XNV AN 30HOAMHOM 918
00°000°cZ 000 00'000'c2 000 00'0 000 ONNWIHD - ONILSTL 38V.L ¥i8
oL v8¥ vl 000 ol'v8r' 0l 000 00°0 000 HLNOA VIM LI8
00°000'v2 000 00'000'¥2 000 00°0 000 ONNNIHIO-ONYL 8 ATdIN3 dNVLS AOO04 018
go'gel'e 000 go'gel'e 000 000 000 SUVYIOHOS H3lL NY3HLNOS 608
00°000'9¢ 000 00°000'g¢ 000 00°0 000 ¢ V3LVA 808
L+'990°'6S1 000 L¥'9980°'651 000 000 000 SdWVYD JONIIHIAX3 Y3IWNNS 208
SLELSTHY'T 000 SL'€lG'THr'T 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 11NAav S08
00°L0£'98 000 00°10€'g8 000 000 000 a3.Lvy3DdVYONI I ILLL VIM ¥08
29'shZ'8l 000 z9'sve'sl 000 00°0 000 SdHd00 NOILYAYISNOD 208
anuaaay aouejeg ejeQ-01-iea A slewpsy sjusugsnipy sjews3 uonduosaq a0InI0g UN0J2Y BnusAsy

$899x3 pajedionuy jusuny jeuibuo

aNnN4d aiv 1vio3ads 4 pund
210T :ded} [edsly

ZL0Z/0E/90 4O SY Modey snjelg enusnay wd 5222170
| abegd $3009 ¥3l1L NY3HLNOS ¥3LVINO Z10Z ‘vz Jequisydag



18Bpnq 8y} souElEq 0] SOIEULISS Ble 858y L

‘pazi|eas 9q JOU [|im Jeak |20sy Joud BY) WOl SSOURIGUNIUT JSAOALIRY JO) ONUAASI PalBWNST ,

usbuueamg Apuapn Aq pajuud
Jagog/puny :Aq Hog
Auo Aewwng juud
AyAoe ou yum sjunodoe anuanal ssaiddng

2102/0€/90 -91eq JO sV
uny ise :SWeN eud)

BHQIY uoRdejes

29°'181°z6¢g‘s 000 0Z°291'8¢8'6 85°586'SPY’L 85°686'GV¥'L 000 aNN4 aiv vID3dS [ej0])
0¢'€EC'6 000 0€'€E2'6 000 000 000 M/H dWNOD 156
anuaaay aouejeg s)eg-0)-Jeap sjewns3 syuswsnipy asjewnsy uoyduoseq ELITNETS JUNOJIY SNUBAdY
$599X3 pajedionuy waung jeuibuio

Z abed

aNNd QIV TV193dS 4 :pung
Z10Z 12 [eosty
Z10Z/0€/90 :JO SY Moday smejs anuanoy

$3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVIYO

wd gz: /1110
ZL0Z ‘vZ sequisydeg



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June1,2012 to June 30,2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $977,012.58
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits and Credits plus Interest $77.35

Total Receipts $77.35
Total Receipts, including balance $977,089.93

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

Wires & Transfers $0.00

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $977,089.93

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $977,089.93
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $977,089.93
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




69°050'v99 00'0 69°050'¢99 00°0

L5°Evv8slL 9Z'v6v'Z28’L 9T'vev'zey

GNN4d Tv1idvO iejoL

69'050'99 000 69'050'¥99 000 LS'EPP'esL’L oz vey'zee’t 9z'vev'eey JONVNILNIVIA '8 SNOILLYYIO 082
asuejeg ajueIquWNIUg aojuefeg Buipuesing sainjipuadxgy jebpng 18bpng uonduasaqg UNo22Y 136png

a|qejieAy Buipuayd pajequinousun  sedsueiquinoul 2)eg-0}-4ea A wauny lenuy

anNnN4d IvLIdvO H pung
210C :1edA jeosiy
Z10Z/0£/90 30 sy uHodey smeg jebpng
wd £2:91:40
| sbeqd $3008 H3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVIUDO

Z10Z ‘v soquiaydes



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajund
lagop/pung :Aq pog
Auo Aewwng juud
AjAIOR OU YIM SJUNODJE SnudAal ssaiddng
Z102/0€/90 -8jeq JO sY
uny Jse :aWeN eusiuD

188pnq 8y} eoue|eq 0] SBIEUNISS Ble 8581
"pozijeal 2q 10U (M Jeak [eosl Joud BY) Loy SBOUBIGINOUT JISACALIED 10} BNUBASI pajewysT ,

_ BeO UOROGjes |
LLS1L9'00% ) 000 12'S19°00%°L 00°0 000 000 aNN4d TviidvO lejol
00°000°'00t'L 000 00°000'00%'L 000 000 000 FONVYNILNIVIA ? SNOILYH3dO 082
1L'Gl9 000 LS9 00°0 000 000 FONVNILNIVIA ? SNOILYH3dO 922
enuaAay aouejeg ajeq-0)-Jeap fjewysy susunsnipy ayewnsy uonduaseq 921M188 JUNODDY SNUBARY
$599X3 pajedionuy wauny jewibuQ

| abed

aNNd TV1IdVO H :pund
Z10Z :Jed) |edsly
Z10Z/0€/90 3O Sy Moday smelg enuanay

$3004 ¥3ll NY3IHLNOS ¥3ALVIYO

wd 9p:£1:%0
2102 'v2 lequisydag



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June1, 2012 to June 30,2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

$68,734.12
Amount
$ 29,662.11
$ -
$ 98,396.23
$ -
$ 27,710.05
$ -
$ 27,710.05
$70,686.18
$ 70,686.18
$ -
$ -
$70,686.18

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF S£HOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June 11,2012 to June 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $428,435.74
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $87,258,642.56

Total Receipts $87,258,642.56
Total Receipts, including balance $87,687,078.30

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

Wires & Transfers $76,446,945.65

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $76,446,945.65
TOTAL Cash Balance $11,240,132.65

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $6,140,524.43
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Deposits in Transit 06/29/12 $5,099,608.22 & $105,676.50 $5,205,284.72
M# 5116 in Transit ($105,676.50)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $11,240,132.65
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SGHOOL DISTRICT




First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June 1,2012 to June 30,2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $14,808.39
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $0.24
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $14,808.63
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $14,808.63

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $14,808.63

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $14,808.63
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period
From June1, 2012 to June 30,2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $63,332.41
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $12,919.61
Total Receipts $12,919.61
Total Receipts, including balance $76,252.02
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
M# 5069 & M# 5097 Transfers to Federal Fund $50,000.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $50,000.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $26,252.02
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $26,252.02
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $26,252.02
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SGHOOL DISTRICT



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From June 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $2,390.39
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $2,281.83
Total Receipts $2,281.83
Total Receipts, including balance $4,672.22
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1113 To Check No. 1116 $4,664.35
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $4,664.35
Cash Balance as shown by records $7.87
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 87.87
Less total of outstanding check $80.00
Net Balance in bank $ 7.87
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7.87
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as remndled/ .

TR RER OF SGHOOL DISTRICT

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




Chemung Canal Trust
Patron Account- Coopers
Outstanding checks

#1116 6/256/2012 GST BOCES Patron $ 8000

$ 80.00



Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From June 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $0.00

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $1,570.06
Total Receipts $1,570.06
Total Receipts, including balance $1,570.06
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1123 To Check No. $1,570.06
Debits $0.00
Charge Back item(s) $0.00
$1,570.06
Cash Balance as shown by records $0.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $0.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $0.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held _October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OFACHOOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June1, 2012 to June 30, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $13,676.29

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $1,780.99
Void Checks
Total Receipts $1,780.99
Total Receipts, including balance $15,457.28

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 1193 To Check No. 1216 $5,551.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $9,906.28

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $12,056.28
Less total of outstanding check ($2,150.00)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $9,906.28
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held QOctober 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION ER OF SQHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 1,2012 to June 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$29,780.36
Amount
$5.91
$29,786.27
$0.00
$0.00
$29,786.27
$29,786.27
$0.00
$29,786.27

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 1,2012 to June 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00




CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 1,2012 to June 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$7,449.58
Amount
$1.48
$1.48
$7,451.06
$0.00
$0.00
$7.,451.06
$7,451.06
$0.00
$7.451.06

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

OF SCHOQL DISTRICT




Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From June 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $2,612.47
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $3,250.03
Total Receipts $3,250.03
Total Receipts, including balance $5,862.50
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 208 To Check No. 220 $3,900.00
Total disbursements $3,900.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $1,962.50
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $3,762.50
Less total of outstanding check ($1,800.00)
Net Balance in bank $1,962.50
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,962.50

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




812171071 UBp HEpIIM

As|uon aowef Agq pajuld
Jaqunp o8y) :Aq Lo
Z10Z/0E/90 MUY PAPIOA/PRIESID SHOBYD
Z10Z/0E/90 Ny} s! 8jep %0940
NIS3L JUNOdY yueg

euo)I) UORdBleS

00°008°L$ 18N

00008°1$ |ejoL puels

00°008°1L$ BN
00°008L$ [e101 puess JL-ueqnals-  MSIL UNOOJY yueg Joj [BI0IGNS
022000 00°09€$ ON 8¢l0 HYIHIYIWNSITIIM 2102/L0/90 022000
612000 00°09¢€$ ON 2210 AFHANWVIANVYAIM 2102/L0/90 «612000
212000 00°09€$ ON 1210 NVOHOWHILOIDSNVA ¢102/£0/90 «£12000
G12000 00°09€$ ON yxANY] YNID\WVLIENS ¢10ge/L0/90 «S512000
012000 00°09¢$ ON L2l0 NYHOVIW\SHONNOO 2102/£0/90 012000
19qUINN Junowy JJeQ JUSIDIEIS pPopooay pund jJUeliepy 0] JIway aeq J9qUINN
WUy eyn *o0uD %o9yD

31-usgneys -  MIS3L JUNCOOY yueg

Bugsiy 198y Bugpuelsing iR 21185710

L abey S3008 d3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVI™D ZL0Z ‘2l Anp



BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding checks
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$45,385.29
Amount
$44,033.47
$0.00
$44,033.47
$89,418.76
$43,553.10
$45,865.66
$48,771.16
($2,905.50)
$45,865.66

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Waomd,

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



BANCORP.

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 06/30/12
date ck number amount
06/29/12 HRA/HCR § 971.22
06/30/12 HRA/HCR $1,934.28

$2,905.50



FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,022,202.98

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $20,473.58
Void Checks
Total Receipts $20,473.58
Total Receipts, including balance $1,042,676.56
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3136 To Check No. 3170 $8,806.94
By debit charges $ 44,03347
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $52,840.41
TOTAL Cash Balance $989,836.15

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $992,982.87
Less total of outstanding check ($3,146.72)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $989,836.15
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled. j
Doretta Hughson

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHPOL DISTRICT




First Niagara Flex

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 06/30/12

date ck number amount

04/09/12 3066 $ 11.00
06/25/12 3158 $ 862.90
06/25/12 3162 $ 263.12
06/25/12 3164 $ 184.00
06/25/12 3165 $ 263.12
06/25/12 3166 $ 15.00
06/25/12 3168 $§ 97.00
06/25/12 3169 $1,056.96
06/25/12 3170 $ 393.62

$3,146.72



M & T BANK

GST Trust & Agency Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From June 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest $ 35,809.49
Void Checks
Transfer(s)-5010 $ 7,900,458.00
Total Receipts $ 7,936,267.49
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 7923 To Check No. 7951 $ 62,511.51
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroll(s)-5044 $ 4,455,096.18
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 1,5688,427.87
Wire to HSBC Flex HRA 3rd Quarter
TRS
Omni $ 132,844.15
Dental Vision $ 29,647.00
ERS $ 35,527.24
New York State Withhold(s) $ 292,836.48
Transfer to General Fund $ 1,200,000.00
M# 5086 $ 1,022.31
$ 20,660.91
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 7,818,573.65
Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,728,678.37
Less total of outstanding checks $ (65,526.66)
Payroll transfer in transit negative check $ (235.89)

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2, 2012.

Doretta Houghson
Clerk of Board of Education

$ 1,545,221.98

$ 9,481,489.47

$ 1,662,915.82

$ 1,662,915.82

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconcile

Indy

TREASURER OF s}iHOOL DISTRICT



8L'ZL L0 UeA dBELY

As[uon aoluer Aq payuud
18gqlUnN 308Y) :Aq HoOS
Z102/0€/90 :nJYL PepioA/pales|] siO8YD
Z102/0€/90 N1y} si 8jep 3o8YyD
1WV1 Junoddy yueg

e3juD UoRo9|es |

99'925'59$ 1N
99'925'59$ lejoL pueid
99'926'69$ 1N
99'925°'59$ lejoL pueIO PUNJVL- IBW-  1WVL 3UNOSDY jueg Ioj [g1oians
ANOSZL  §5°02% ON S€40 SITEVAIZOTY INIWSSISSV SAN 2102/62/90 ANOEZ}
iaawoez  99ve) ON SEL0 30IAY3S INNIAIY TYNEILNI 2102/62/90 eENTAE
VOId062t 0’888y ol ON SEL0 JOIAYIS INNIAY TYNYIINI 2102/62/90 vOI40€zt
Xv1Q34062h Y2098 ON S€10 3DIAYIS INNIAIY TYNHIINI Z102/62/90  Xv.1Q3d0€et
NOISHI0EZh  ¥L'EBL'OLS ON LELO W3LSAS INTWIHILIY STIAOTIWI SAN 2102/62/90  NOTSHI0EZL
HHVSHI0EZL  18'686$ ON LE10 W3LSAS LNINIHILIY STIAOTIWS SAN 2102/62/90  HUYSHIOEZ!
vHVYSHI0EZE  €2Z'09€$ ON LE1LO W3L1SAS INIWIHILIY STIAOTIWT SAN 2102/62/90  yHVYSHIOEZL
osHI0eZL  vrL9L$ ON LE10 W3LSAS INFWIHLLFY STIA0TIWI SAN 2102/62/90 9SHI0ETL
GSHI0SZL  68°109'SH ON LE10 W3LSAS LNIWIHILTH STIAOTINT SAN 2102/62/90 ssuI0ez
ySH30eZh  €Lv22'T$ ON L£10 W3LSAS INFWIHILFE STIAOTIWS SAN 2102/62/90 ¥SHI0eZ
13341S 1¥NOD 00} AN
16200  S6'629'91$ ON 9610 40 0O IONVANSNI 3411 IVNLAW ALINNOIS 2102/62/90 156200
39000
056200  9E°IOLS ON 9€10 VANIO O/ NIVHOOW ATIVS 40 31ViS3 2102/62/90 056200
OYOLNVS INIONV
6v6,00  10'8€$ ON 9€10 O/0 OHOLNYS 'V 30RINVT 40 31V1S3I 2102/62/90 6¥6£00
8V6.00  Y9'6L$ ON 9€10 OXSOW SINOV 40 31V1S3 2102/62/90 8¥6.00
Y6200 0S'L9V$ ON ¥EL0 H3IL NYIHLNOS 3HL 40 A¥M G3LINN 2102/62/90 L¥6L00
9y6.00  65°952% ON ¥ELO ALNNOD NI8NILS 40 44I¥3HS Z102/62/90 96200
Y6200  0S00S'LH$ ON VELO W3LSAS INIWIHILIY SHIHOVIL SAN 2102/62/90 S¥6.00
¥P6L00  ¥2'S8$ ON ¥E10  HILNIO ONISSIOOMd LHOddNS QTIHO SAN 2102/62/90 ¥¥6.00
THHAIANN VENY
V600  S6OLS OoN VELO 0/2 NOILVIOOSSY V1S 1¥0ddNS 1S9 2102/62/90 £¥6.00
ZY6L00  YO'EEES ON ¥EL0 1430 34143HS ALNNOD ONNIWIHD 2102/62/90 +2V6200
TIUHYIANN VNV
96600  6L06% ON 2610 0/2 NOILVIDOSSY V1S 1HOddNS LS9 2102/12/90 9€6.00
YIUNSYIYL ‘NOSHIId ITIFHOIN
SE6L00  O¥'S02$ ON ZEL0__ NOLLVIDOSSY 301V ¥3HOV3L S3008 1S9 Z102/13/90 SE6.00
JaquInN junowy ajeq juweajels Papo2dy pung Jueliepp 0] JIway ajeq JaquinN
WBUD o9y ¥o8yD ¥o2uD

pund vl - 18W- LWVL :unoooy yueg

Buirsit ¥o8yD Bupueising e 9515160

i abeg $3004 ¥3ll Nd3H1NOS JILVIUD z102 ‘et Aop



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June 11,2012 to June 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $309,385.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.00
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $309,385.00

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $274,574.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $34,811.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $34,811.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $34,811.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




First Niagara

GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From June1,2012 to June 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH ‘
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$0.00
Amount
$250,000.00
$250,000.00
$250,000.00
$250,000.00
$0.00
$250,000.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconcile




M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ (535.56)
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 4,455,173.13
Stop Payment
Total Receipts $ 4,455,173.13
Total Receipts, including balance $ 4,454,637.57
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Ck 60885 to Check 61556 $ 731,614.03
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 06/07/12 $ 967,550.93
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 06/21/12 $ 2,285,941.34
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 06/29/12 $ 469,347.69
M# 5086 $ 163.06
$ 4,454,617.05
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 20.52

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 195,362.88
Less total of outstanding check - $ (195,578.25)
Payroll transfer in transit negative check $235.89
$ -
Total available balance $ 20.52

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCH{OL DISTRICT

Doretta Hughson /’/ Q/}{ Q&/ \%Mﬂ,//%



8121 40°ZL 18p dEDuTy

662190 25ce6s ON Y INIONINILSYIN c02/12/90 +662190
062190 8¥'SL$ ON ¥ 3DINY3g\SYON1 210e/12/90 «062190
682190 16°Le0'e$ ON O L4390H\WVYINTT c2102/1e/80 «G82190
12C190 ¥6°L91$ ON X NVIIGUINNIZMYA c¢102/1e/90 «1Z2190
692190 chivs$ ON AQNMEIFNHNILSYH c¢02/1e/90 «692190
G92190 v¥6'€2$ ON d FHHOLNOSNHOI ¢102/12/90 +G9C190
092190 16'v8% ON INVIQW3ITOONH ¢102/12e/90 «092190
8€C190 86'€81L$ ON Q HHDALSOY 21L02/12/90 8€2190
LE2190 €.°952% ON T VIOIHLYd\INOTOSOHd cLoc/e/90 «LE2190
612190 28v18'L$ ON 3 AUVIW\JdOHa cL0c/1e/90 «61C190
S12190 61'50€'8$ ON 3 NYSNS\IONVHHOQ cL02/12/90 512190
02190 66'¥9% ON W NVTIAQ\SIAVA 2102/12/90 02190
€61190 562.0'c$ ON W NITFTHLIWVINOTTIILS0D c¢102¢/12/90 E£61190
681190 6£°855'8$ ON W AWWVISHONNOD 2102/12/90 681190
881190 12°960°1$ ON [ OIVYO\INITD c¢t0c/e/90 «881190
81190 69'69.°2$ ON AHLOWILVAMSMONSIHIHO 210¢/1e/90 81190
81190 €8°185'1$ ON Y AHLOHOO\T1IMAIvO c¢02/12e/90 «B8L1190
91190 €€°.81'2$ ON 3 IVNOY\W3TILNG c102/12/90 «9L1190
€L1190 S6'Lv$ ON YV VOIIIWNMONYE ¢102/12/90 «£41190
LLLE9O 9z LLILS ON AYVIN\OZNI N4 cLoe/1e/90 «+LEE90
891190 1e°2e$ ON W YdvS\LT3ANYIg 2102/1e/90 «891190
G9L190 9€'921$ ON [ I3INVA\H3TA3E 2102/1e/90 £G9L190
6V 1190 69'0S¥$ ON W HLNWAIEaY 2102/1e/90 6¥1190
81190 €1'95$ ON FYITALHLINS 2102/12/90 81190
L1180 VL 0e$ ON W YAONIHE\SIIAVA 2102/12/90 V1190
S¥1L1I90 19'96$ ON d SIONVHASITNONWIZ 210¢/L0/90 «SYLE90
990190 15°80v$ ON VY VSIHILAASMON TN 2102/L0/90 990190
S¥01L90 LS ON W YNHSOMNYOYON 2102/L0/90 +SP0190
000190 SL'e9% ON AQNMY3GNHNILSYA 2102/L0/90 «000190
¥€6090 GE'166% ON W NIFTHLYANOTTIALSOD ¢102/L0/90 +7£6090
£26090 2ro6v'c$ ON AHLOWILNANSMONSIHIHD ¢102/£0/90 «£26090
¢16090 €8'651'1$ ON 3 QIVNOY\H31LNg ¢+02/£0/90 «C L6090
606090 L CALTAS ON AYVYW\OZN3IHg ¢102/40/90 606090
1G8090 G¥'265% ON H VONITHINYYA 2102/ve/S0 «,G8090
062090 S1'65% ON W NI-IAISOY ¢102/ve/S0 062090
692090 Sy LSv$ ON Y VSIHILAMSMOAING clkog/ve/so 692090
cyL090 RAK ON I IMNTVNOHION cL0e/ve/s0 «c¥2090
99090 65°905$ ON F WVYITIIMINYINITYIH ¢102/ve/S0 +949090
265090 SE°166$ ON W NIFTHLYNOTTI3LS0O ¢L02/ve/So +,6S090
085090 89'59.°'2$ ON AHLOWIDAMSMONSIHTFHO ¢10e/ye/so 086090
€12090 95've0'L$ ON I TAVHOIMIMSMOMNIG ¢10c/01/S0 +£12090
G186S0 SL'v9% ON NITI13 AYVYWAINOGY YL cL0g/2L/v0 x5 18650
G206S0 61'8% ON INIHIANIISYHS 2¢102/10/€0 G206S0
Jaqunp junowy ajeQ JuswaleIs pPapooay pund jueLepy o] Jway ajeq Jaquinp
¥o3Yo ¥o8Yyo ¥oay9 Nosyo

lloiked - 18N - LWII0JAEY :JUN0ooY jueg
v
Bugsiy yooyo Buipueising O

L afeg S3004 ¥3IL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVIYO ZL0z ‘st Anp



8LZL L0TL HOA 8

Lh¥i90  2E'8SL°1$ OoN 2 QIAVAWNIN03A 2102/62/90 WLYP190
EYPIO0  Li'E6ES ON 3 ONIFYMYTINITHONOD 2102/62/90 E¥¥1L90
ZYPI90  L67TLLL$ OoN N NI THLWOTI3LS0D 2102/62/90 2vr190
IPPI90  YELLLS OoN ¥ H138vZIN3\0T131S00 2102/62/90 1190
OvrLI90  82'¥99$ OoN a QYVHOINOOD 2102/62/90 ov¥190
6EVIO0  2TTYELL$ ON [ OIVHO\ANITO 2102/62/90 6E7190
8EVI90  ¥5'L321$ ON 4 NVANSATIHO 2102/62/90 8EY 190
IEV190  9Z'E6E'L$ ON W QQOL\WILSIHOIHD 2102/62/90 LEVL90
9evI90  81°'se$ oN V MIHLLVIWNVINDYHO 2102/62/90 9E¥190
SEVI90  25'661$ ON W NNITOWIVIYISNVHD 2102/62/90 SEVL90
VEVIO0 9122918 ON ¥ AHLOYOQ\TIAMA VD 2102/62/90 YEPL90
EEVIO0  28'VI0'LS ON 3 LIVAMINIVD 2102/62/90 €67 190
ZEPLO0  9S°IOLS ON 9 SYIOHJINWII04VD 2102/62/90 267190
IEVI90  OFLLZ LS ON 3 @IVNOXWI1LNG 2102/62/90 LEY 190
0EVI90  06°166$ OoN W 3DINVAYIMIYE 2102/62/90 0¥ 190
62r190  22'962% ON g NVSNS\WHY18 2102/62/90 627190
82rio0  20'€99% OoN ¥ HLIEVZIT3XYISouIg 2102/62/90 82190
12Y190  1L°0S6$ ON V VIHLNAOWI1LN3E 2102/62/90 127190
9zri90  £8'22¢'t$ ON 7 NVI¥EWI1IN3g 2102/62/90 9z¥190
SZri90  0,881$ ON 7 VYANVSWANMOYLYE 2102/62/90 §2r190
verio0  6v'225°L$ ON v dIAVa\S3Lva 2102/62/90 ¥2r190
€2VI90  /b'26L$ ON r INIONIGWOONHVE 2102/62/90 £27190
Z2ri90  L0°29S$ ON 7 AHLOWIL\SINY 2102/62/90 22r190
IZrI90  €5°566% ON v VANIONT\SWYQY 2102/62/90 12¥190
02ri90  6£'656$ ON 2 FTANANYINOY 2102/62/90 02190
6LVL90  6LVLLS ON S 370¥YOWNILSOS 2102/62/90 517190
pOVI90  95°19% ON V IVISNILSEIM Z102/12/90 HOYL90
86€190  68'2.6'9% oN 3 AYODIUO\TOOJHIANVA 2102/12/90 .86€190
S6E190  89°LY$ ON 7 H3ID0UUSIML 2102/12/90 S6£190
v6E190  vB'EvS ON ¥ INVALLODSINL 2102/12/90 HBELO0
88€190  18'8.% ON a VIMI¥3ZNNS 2102/12/90 .88E190
186190  26°256% ON T AWWVLINIZLS 2102/1.2/90 L+8E190
8/€190  +0'696$ ON W INVEAITVIOILS 2102/+2/90 .8.€190
€L€190  OF.S8'8$ ON A SINOTHLINS 2102/12/90 JELE190
196190  B80'EVS'TS ON 1 VYANOS\OIMVYNIDVS Z102/12/90 19190
096190 11688 ON 7 YHAONOS\OI¥VYNIDVS 2102/+2/90 096190
9SEI90  8E'ZKES ON V YNILSIYHO\Iany 2102/12/90 L95€190
ISE190  £Toves ON O TAYIHS\NOSNISOY 2102/L2/90 LHSE190
OvEL90  15'862$ ON V VSIHILUANSMON TN 2102/12/90 LOVE190
YIELO0  ¥1'280°0L$ OoN ¥ NAYHLYYM\ISNOHIHOW-XIW 2102/1.2/90 FIE190
60EL90  20°EE$ ON 3 INIYIHLYXNIOENFYIENW 2102/12/90 60€190
806190  SE'666$ ON 3 IONIYMVYTNAVIN 2102/12/90 .80€190
€0EL90  68'L0LS ON I VIOIYLYAAOAION 2102/12/90 L£0£190
Jagquiny junowry ajeq juswaje)s papoday pung jJUeliep o] sy aeq JaquinN
3}98YD 3o3Yyd Noeyo ¥o9yn
lIoMhed - 19N - LII0IAe :JUNnoooy yueg
Hugzsy Mosysy BupursIng P
z aBed S3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥31VIUO ZL0Z ‘gL Amp



BL'ZLL0TL s depuiy

061190 29'0e9°'L$ ON W NYWHON\3LLIAOT ¢10e/6¢/90 06¢7190
687190 gezel'L$ ON T NHOM33a ¢02/62/90 681190
881190 £0°6.$ ON V NIFTHLYVANIHDONYT Z2102/62/90 88¥190
18¥190 12°066% ON 4 VHVYaHVYa\HIODHIIHOA 2102/62/90 18v190
98%190 LL9eL' LS ON WYITIM\STTMONMA 2102/62/90 98¥190
g8y 190 90'6v9% ON O AYVIWZLO™ ¢102/62/90 S8y 190
¥8¥190 €g'ger'L$ ON f IINVHJILS\TTVANIA 2102/62/90 ¥8¥190
€8v190 ] RAY ON Q AYVYNEITI3N 210e/62/90 €8¥190
28190 S1'e9% ON AQNMY3IENHNILSWYH <102/62/90 28¥ 190
181190 16°€0S LS ON T INNWVINYA 2102/62/90 18¥190
08¥190 6£°9v6$ ON V S3THVHO\SINOr 2102/62/90 08v190
641190 lz'gLe$ ON 3 INNVIGANOSJNI 2102/62/90 6.¥190
8.v190 20'6.8% ON 1 NINVINIS\NVHIINOH ¢10¢/6¢/90 8.v190
L1190 9z oy LS ON T IOUVOWNVYIWTIIH ¢102/62/90 LL¥190
9/¥190 6.'G85% ON V 13VHOINWITIOIH 2102/62/90 9/¥190
SL¥190 65'890°L$ ON o ITIHDIN\QYVEdIH 2102/62/90 S.¥190
v.¥190 LLUSLVLS ON W 3T00IN\QOOMYVH 210¢/62/90 ¥.¥190
€.¥190 66'968% ON O NIHIWVHLEVH 2102/62/90 €.¥190
¢l¥190 80°6£8$ ON W INITIVHO\SIHHVH 2102/62/90 ¢l¥190
L4y 190 85'¢eS’1$ ON 3 NNITOWLLVHNVH ¢102/62/90 LY 190
04¥190 LE2L8'1$ ON M HLINNIXMWVYH ¢102/62/90 04¥190
69¥190 61°2€0°L$ ON d IANITHIHS\TIVH 2102/62/90 69¥190
89¥190 Le26$ ON S IANVIO\TIO ¢102/62/90 891190
19v190 S9°096$ ON H avda\oIoio <102/62/90 L9Y190
99%190 €8°LL51$ ON Y TVONQHOTAVD 2102/62/90 99¥ 190
S9¥ 190 0S'LIF'1$ ON 4 AHOOFHUO\IHVSN 210c/62/90 S9¥190
Y9190 L9°9v$ ON 7 VIOIILYA\INOTOSOHA 2102/62/90 ¥9¥190
€9v190 SHv9$ ON V VIOIH1LVA\H3ISYY4 Z2102/62/90 €9¥190
c9v 190 ¥2'96$ ON N3TT3 AYVIWINOEGYYHS ck0e/62/90 29v190
19t 190 L9°606°'L$ ON M T3INVA\HOLId 2102/62/90 19% 190
091190 LLVLLS ON ¥V NHOMY3HSIA ¢102c/62/90 09¥190
65¥190 99°'S1$ ON M YNILSIISLHVAI 210¢/62/90 65¥190
851190 $9'069% ON [ QYVYHOIY\NNNQ ¢102/62/90 857190
LSV 190 06'€9€$ ON W NINVIN3g\ 0O9Na 210¢/62/90 LSY190
9S¥ 190 £8'098% ON W YT3NYdWNNEA 2102/62/90 9Sv190
SS¥190 £.°665'c$ ON T VIHLNAD\INVEA 210¢/62/90 SSP 190
¥S¥190 €0'19S°L$ ON 9 SILINO\INVEA ¢102/62/90 ¥S190
€S 190 G6'08$ ON S N33TI3\13dd400 ¢10¢/62/90 €5¥190
25¥190 90°091$ ON 3 IIVAWUWVYMVIOA c102/62/90 ¢Svi90
1S 190 Slier$ ON 7 vVS3Y3IHL\S8d0a cl0e/62/90 1S¥190
0S¥190 geceles ON [ MIYUANWISINNIQ ¢102/62/90 0sv190
6¥v190 16'865'2$ ON 9 VAONVAVIHIOHUIGNINNIA ¢10¢c/62/90 6¥1190
8¥¥ 190 L6°0¥S$ ON A NIHJ3ILS\WH3XD3A ¢ 102/62/90 8 190
JAqWINN junouwry aje(] Juswalels papod3y pun{ jJuellep 0] Jway ajeq Jaquinpn
¥23yd 3¥9349 N9y ¥oayn
lolAed - 18N - 1WNI0JABY :JUNODdDY yueq _
Gugsr yoeyn SuipugIsing -
€ ebeg S3004 ¥311 NU3HLNOS ¥3LVIHO £107 ‘gL Alop



8L'ZL L0} Hop dEDULY

£€6190 89¢cl$ ON a ving3azNns 2102/62¢/90 €€5190
cES 190 £8'LvS$ ON W SINVYMNYAITINS 2102/62/90 ceS 190
185190 GZ'SOv' LS ON 3 AONVN\NOLLVHLS 2L02/62/90 1€G190
0€5190 LL°8V1°1$ ON W INAVMINOLNYLS 2102/62/90 0£5190
625190 el eLes ON 3 SYI1ONOQAIIGYLS 2102/62/90 625190
826190 9/.°SE0°'I$ ON W INVEITVIOALS 2102/62/90 825190
125190 ¥8'90v$ ON a AITHIHS\HLIWS 2102/62/90 125190
925190 €€°'666$ ON 7 VIHLNAD\HLINS 2102/62/90 925190
525190 ol-06e$ ON 4 14IFOUSNOWNIS 2102/62/90 525190
25190 Le'v6$ ON VYNOWWAYHS 2402/62/90 $25190
£25190 65°1v8% ON ¥ SITHVYHO\INVHS 2102/62/90 €25190
225190 G8'9¢62$ ON O NIADMLLIYHYVYHS 2102/62/90 225190
125190 LY"99v$ ON T NIDINVYIW A3T33S 2102/62/90 125190
025190 91°08t'c$ ON a N3ATLS\HINVYINNOOHOS 2102/62/90 0¢S190
615190 v6°LL1LS ON g9 AONYNVOONVYIGOLNVYS 2102/62/90 615190
816190 £2°959% ON O VANTITO\ONYS 2102/62/90 815190
15190 26°L28$ ON W INNOAAWYITAYS 210g2/62/90 L1S190
915190 /8'892°1$ ON S V13anvd\3oa31lnyd 2102/62/90 915190
S15190 8¢'SE$ ON V YNILSIYHO\3ANY 2102/62/90 S16190
¥15190 ee'lels ON W NIFI3\3ISOY ¢102/62/90 ¥15190
€1S190 0L/25't$ ON 3 INIYIHLY\OINOY 2102/62/90 €15190
215190 €9°/86$ ON r 109v\03anoY 2102/62/90 215190
LLS190 92'855$ ON W YV13ONV\SHIOO0Y 210¢2/62/90 LIS190
015190 e 192$ ON 9 TAYIHS\NOSNIFOY 2102/62/90 015190
605190 28'eLLS ON 3 33T\NOSIHOIY 2102/62/90 605190
805190 0c'688% ON r HYJO93OQ\SATONATY 2102/62/90 805190
10S190 85°6.v$ ON INNVYXOHUINVYOVY 210¢/62¢/90 L0S190
905190 98's¢E1$ ON r3mig\zonavy 2102/6¢2/90 905190
S0S 190 89'68% ON V VYSIHILISMON TN 2102/62/90 505190
$05190 ¥2'981L'L$ ON T 3IONADIO3d 210g2/62/90 05190
£05190 G5°20€$ ON 4 ATIIGWIMANITNV 2102/62/90 €05190
205190 29°26.'1$ ON N HIOOHIMS TNV 2102/62/90 205190
105190 15°.ve$ ON V¥ LINIONIAVLLIHOSOW 2102/62/90 105190
005190 80°96€$ ON T AYIHOVZANOLHOW 2102/62/90 005190
66¥190 R ARI K ON W NIOU\TTIYYOW 2102/62/90 66¥190
86%7190 L'G2s$ ON 1 ISOYAYYNIOUNOW 2102/62/90 86¥190
L6¥190 69'vEE$ ON W TAYIHOWITIIN 2102/62/90 /6¥190
9617190 €L°0e2'1$ ON d SYWOH.L\IHINDOW 2102/62/90 96%190
S6¥190 29'8L$ ON Vv INIONINILSYIN 2102/62/90 5617190
v¥6¥190 eeerrs ON I ONOWAVH\SHEVYIN ¢102/62/90 6190
£6¥190 $9'£66°c$ ON W NIAILS\ONINNYW 210¢/6¢/90 £6¥190
26¥190 02°'656% ON S FTIHDIWONINNYIN 2102/62/90 26v190
16¥190 86°012$ ON S QYVHOIG\HONONAT 2102/62/90 16¥190
oquinN junowy ajeq juswajelg Popod9y pund Juelepy o) Jway ajeq JoqunN
}oayd ¥o0yoH }I3Yo 3osyo

lloiked - 18 - LII0Aed JUNodOY ueg
Bunsit ¥asyn Buipueising

sz pLIRsign

y sbey S30048 ¥3lL NY3HLNOS ¥3LVIHO zLoZ ‘et Alnp



Asjuo) aojuer Aq pajuud
JaquinN 398Y) :Aq Jos

Z10Z/0€/90 :MJYL PaPIOA/PAIESID SHO3YD
Z10Z/0€/90 MY} St S1Ep 084D

._.$=_O._>mn_ JUNOJJY yueg

9LZ1 4071 Hep depuig

BM3}I) UOIII|3S

ST815'561$ 1©N

ST'8.5'G61$ [ejoL puelo)

ST'8.5'661$ BN
GT'8.5°G61$ [ejoL puely lioiked - 1’8 - LWIIoJAeq :junoddy yueg Joj [ejoiqns
955190 9t°60€$ ON W 3INVHJILS\NIINITIVA ¢102/6¢/90 9G5190
GGS190 SL LIPS ON H NVIYE\STOHOIN 210¢2/62/90 GGS190
¥S5190 16°605$ ON 3 SSNVILNVYAM ¢10¢c/6¢/90 $SS190
€65190 S0'02% ON I VNNOQWMALSYNM 2102/62/90 £65190
255190 S9eres ON Y HYJOg3Q\qdvaoom 2102/62/90 ¢SS190
1SG190 0L28v' 1$ ON YV YSSIMIW\aoom 2102/62/90 155190
055190 96'292°1$ ON M NOIT\NOSTIM 2102/62/90 0SS190
6¥5190 rols ON A TAYIHONOSTIM 2102/62/90 6¥S190
85190 6c°L18% ON 7 A3YAAINSITTHM 2102/62/90 85190
L¥S190 S1'500C$ ON g ANIHIANYITIIHM 210¢2/62/90 L¥S190
95190 85 er1$ ON d VIIWVdLVYIHM ¢102/62/90 9¥S190
S¥S190 SS'120'L$ ON ANIAANITLSGIM ¢102/62/90 S¥S190
¥¥S190 SS'vel$ ON a AWANVLSNIMLYM ¢10¢/62/90 PrS190
E€¥S190 v8'/8tc$ ON I 13INVAXOIANITIVM ¢10¢/62/90 £¥S190
2¥S190 0£°85% ON I IDVHLMIHOHIANOA ¢10c/62/90 ¢vSi90
L¥S190 19°96% ON [ VIGNVTO\NILNOH NVA ¢10¢c/6¢/90 1S90
0¥S190 ch'gee'es ON T N3H4ILS\IHAIAdN ¢10c/62/90 05190
6€£5190 91'660°L$ ON W VIHLNAD\YITAL ¢102/6¢/90 6€S190
8£5190 65°2vL LS ON S 3113OMHYIAVHL ¢10c/6¢/90 8€5190
LES190 89'601$ ON M HYdvS\GWOoL 210¢2/62/90 ZES190
965190 L9ve$ ON U MO LVYAISSYWOL cl0e/62/90 9€G190
GES190 £6'€56$ ON 7 VH93aQ\HOTAYL ¢102/62/90 Se5190
G190 £CYLES ON S AONIMINIONINYIMS ¢102/6¢/90 ¥€5190
JRquinN junowy ajeQq juswlels papooay pung jueitep o] jlway ajeq JaquinN
¥o9yd 38y 3}oayo ¥ooyn

loiAed - 18N - LWII0JABY :3unodoy sueq

Bugsit yoeus SuipuslsIng it 01296980
g abey $3009 Y3l NY3HLNOS ¥31lVv3yo 210z ‘et Ainp



4-B-2

(19'88¥%)
00"000°05T$
00 TI8°VES
6E ETH'E6S TS
YEVEITIOTS
T6'6v1 818
TS°T96°'1$
00°0$
vSTSYLS
81°76L°6T$
£1'L06°6$
00°0$
L8'LS
6£'868°VES
68°808°V1$
08°LEE'S68°9$
S1'599°€r$
86° 1€V 0PSS
0€'0L5°90¥$
S6'6VL6YT1$

IOy Jo pug

2ouvjog ysv)

SL'TTI9ST IS
0008

00°0$
TST8TLLYTS
60° L0V 6v$
SI'189°€ES
00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

00'0$

0008

00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

000%
00°000°065°v$
y1TE0°LTS
8TYTL'IEYS
Y1°018°C0LS
10°595°0SL VS

YRIGHY Jurnq
S EDTEINT T 4

YIPEI'SSI‘IS
00°000°05C$
00'TI8YES
16'SOLOLY S
EVIVOTIT'TS
LOTETT8S
TS'T96°1$
00°0$
vSTSYLS
81°T6L°6T$
£1°L06'6$
00°0$

LY'LS
6€'868VES
68°808°VI$
08'LEE S8 TIS
6T°L69°0LS
9T'9S1°LL6S
vr08€°601°T$

96'¥1€0009$

2]1qujivay
Yso) [10f

T9'E19°GST IS
00°0$

00°0$
60°06L°L08°C$
8T°60T°TC1$
I¥'$9Z°9€$
2008

00°0$

8v'1$

16'S$

$8°0$

00°0$

0008
LEIYI'SS
97'0%
S1°S0T'SvTs$
ITT1S

££99¢

YT TIL'S00°TS
$8°620°568v$

IO
0] 5id1509§

cr-inr-r¢

T5°0T$
00°000°05Z$
00°TI8°PES
T8°S16°799°1$
S1'9€8°686$
99°598°SH$
0S°Z96°1$
0008
90°ISH'LS
LT98L°6TS
87°906°6$
000$

L8'LS
20°TST'9Z$
£9'808°1$
SYTETOVTIIS
81°989°0L$
£6'680°LL6S
0Z'699°€01$
11°68Z°SOT°T$

ouvvg
Suiuuisog

SAINVIVE HSVD A0 AAVIIAS S, HTINSVAUL

SHO04 ¥AIL NYAHINOS YALVAYD

LB - Bupjoay) [[0heq
Fuiio)) moxosy eredeIN 1511,
eIIW]H MOIOSH BIeFRIN ISII]
LB -3D Aousdy 29 jsnu],
JUNOOOY Xa1,f BIeJRIN ISIL]
jueq diooueg

dysrejoyos uonepuno, epsaypog
3D diysaejoyog Juoy, f uoike[)
diysiejoyos fuoy, ‘r uolkef)
aseyD diysrejoyos 1SO

L2 spung diysrejoyos 1SO
uaqna)g - 9AS uored MM
Sunuoy)) - 0Ag uone  sidy
WEyoIS PH PV LSO

rIEZRIN ISI1]

100y Iarwald asey)

aseyD) - 199y UOISIA [ejua(]
asey) - YD pung jende)
aseyD - 83D puny [e1opag
L@ - ‘3D puny [e1ousn

DN
UNn0I7Y




YLYIV'EZTTIS 80°ST9°€T9V1$ T8°6£0°LY8°9TS L6'TSS'9LT'0TS $8'984°0LS91$ STVIOL



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From July1, 2012 to  July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Transfer(s) and wire(s)
Void Checks

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 48274 To Check No. 48748
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036)
Payroll Wire(s)

(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged)
Total Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$ 1,105,285.11

Amount
752,418.45
4,140,000.00
2,611.40

R @ N h

4,895,029.85
$ 6,000,314.96
2,410,030.26

1,064,215.00
1,276,319.75

<« 4 hHhHh

4,750,565.01
$ 1,249,749.95

2,626,270.42
(1,376,520.47)

& &h

$ 1,249,749.95
$ 1,249,749.95

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




Z8L'8L'60°ZL JOA drpury

1y'0Z5'92¢'L$ BN
1¥'025'92¢'L$ |ejol pueis
Lv'0Z5'92€1$ 18N
1p'025'92€°1$ |B10] pueld pund [eJaue - BN -  LINIBISUID :JUNODJY yueg 1oy [ejolqns
8V/8¥0  L1'66T'LEV$ oN 5100 MYVd HIMOL HILVM FHLINWO ZI0Z/1E/20 8¥28¥0
l¥I8%0  00°0S2'€$ oN €100 NOILVHO4HOD XO¥3IX Z102/22/L0 Y1840
9r/8¥0  00°961$ OoN €100 ONI 'SINVOINENT SWVITIIAM Z102/£2/20 9v.810
Gbi8Y0  00'82Z€$ oN €100 10141510 TOOHDS TVHLINID ATHIAVM 210212220 S¥.810
1omrd1sia
vPI8Y0  00°0E9% oN €100 TOOHOS TVHLNID NI 19 SNILYM 21022220 v¥2850
£v/8%0  86'LL$ ON €100 GYOIO/ALINNWINOD LHYWTVYM Z102/22/L0 Y180
Iv/8Y0  vP6EVS OoN £100 ONI OLNY SNIHJ3LS Z102/L21L0 L850
ovi8¥0  /8'8LL1$ oN €100 JOVINVAQY SSANISNG STTdVLS Z102/22/L0 0v28%0
6€/8Y0  00'91S$ OoN €100 L0€ X089 "O'd SO NILLI NVA-HION3dS Z102/L21L0 6€.840
8€/8¥0  00°€Z9% oN £100 ONI LOVHLINOD ¥3IL N¥3HLNOS 2102/22/20 8€.810
6815-088€#
1€/8¥0  12TES ON €100 INNOOOV MNVEILID "ONI WOD1S3L SOS Z102/22/20 1€18Y0
9€/8¥0  S6'8E$ ON €100 S3IHJOYL STVS Z102/42/L0 9€28%0
GE/8Y0  00919$ ON €100 1OIY1SId TOOHOS TVHLINID HOWNESLLY¥Nd Z102/L2/L0 SE28¥0
LoM1sia
vEL8Y0  00°0V9$ ON €100 TOOHOS TVHLINID ¥NOLNOW ¥SS3A0 Z102/42120 vEL810
€€/8V0  12°9EL'1$ ON €100 SSOJSAN Z102/22/120 £€8V0
ZEL8Y0  00°0ST$ OoN €100  NSSV Sa4vOd TOOHOS JLVLS HOA MIN Z102/22/L0 +ZEL8Y0
0€/8¥0  TO'L6$ oN €100 "4 INVIQ\TIVHSHYW Z102/22120 0£2810
62/8Y0  00°08Z$ ON €100 as9 93NASdNOYL HIdSYr Z102/22/L0 62.8%0
YIUNSYIYL 'LIINOAIITY 'S VANIT INLLY
82/8¥0  2G/8L'€S oN €100  LOI¥1SIA TOOHIS TVHINID SAVIHISHOH Z102/22/20 82.8%0
12/8Y0  0S'THO'ES oN €100 LOI¥1S1a TOOHDS ALID TI3NHOH Z102/L2/L0 1228%0
9z/8%¥0  Z0'08}$ ON €100 077 'NVITO TVLSAHD JOVLIHIH Z102/22/L0 92.8%0
866 # 1430 'LOOLY
GZ/8Y0  00°0968$ OoN €100 # LINM SSANISNG SSIANLIH - SHHOMHLIYIH 2102/22/20 S2.8%0
301440 SSANISNE O/ LOIY1SIa
vZ/8%¥0  00°00v$ oN €100 TOOHOS TVHLINID LHOdSANOWWYH Z102/22/20 vZ.810
€Z/8%0  95°951% ON €100 ‘@ AYH3LTIVH Z102/L2/L0 £2.8v0
Ze/8¥0  00°006% ON €100  OLE XO9 Od WNISNIN AYINNOD 33SINIO z102/22/L0 Zz.8v0
1Z/8¥0  Y90Cv$ oN €100 X3a34 z102/22/20 12280
S3Nddns
0z/8%0  96'S¥$ oN €100 3 LNIWGIND3I TvIIQIN ONIHLAYIAS Z102/22/L0 02.8v0
HIYNSYIHL NLLY LOIM1SIa
61/8Y0  00°0/8°I$ oN €100 JOOHOS TVHLINID SIHOITH VHIWIG 2102142120 61/8v0
JaqunN junowy ajeq juawajels papooay pung juellepp 0] Hway ajeq J9GWnN
¥8ys  HI8yo ¥o9yo PLET)
pung |[esaua) - 19 - LINIBISUSS JUN0DDY yueg
Bunsi w29y Buipueising W po:ev:L0
01 9Beg S3008 ¥3lL NITHLNOS ¥3LVIHD Z10Z ‘61 1oquiajdag



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajulid
J13quinN o8y) :Aq Uog
¢h02/1€/L0 :NY L PapioA/paIEa|D S$HO8YD
¢102/1€/20 niyy st ajep ¥o9YyD
1WIeJauag) Junoddy yueg

Z8L'81L°60°Z1 Jon drpuIy

eueluD uoposjes
JaquInN junowy ajeq juswajels P3p0o29y pund JUBMEBAA 0] Jway ajeq JaquinN
NELTE S T T NELITE) NEEITEY
pund [eiauag - IBIN-  1WIBISUIL) Junoooy jueg
Bunisroayn Buipueisin
nsi 8y Buipuelsing wd b0:Eh 10
11 obed S3004g "3l NIFHLNOS ¥3LVIHO 7102 ‘61 Jequwaidag



281'81'60°7) top dmpur

00'v8L'CL 000 00'98L'CH 000 000 00°¥8L'C1 00¥8.°CH OX uswyouuy Luojeloldx3 gzy
80°G91'801 000 80°G91'801 €L7129'21 61°€L6 00002921 00°002'92) swyduu3g Aojeso|dxy oz
¥1°846'1G9 00002°L ¥1°8¥1'c59 29°618'8Z ¥2'9e0'9e 00000802 00°000'80Z Jooyog Jswwng gL
€L91L'6L1 00002'L €.°916'02L 0£°015'9 16'99S 00'¥66°22Z1 00¥66'4CL $8S.IN0Y JUSWBOE|d PISUBAPY ZL
oy’ 29¢'98 000 op°/9¢'98 $590L°L1C 000 00 v.¥'€0E 00'v.¥'€0E saljijioe |eioadg ‘swesbold olWspesy 60
68'802'619 9l'8 10212619 9v'2,9¢'.82'}) €56ve'e 00°0£6'6.8°} 00°0£6'6.8'L Kiepuooag-uonesnp3 anewa)y €0v
60°950'Gt- 000 60°950°GH- 86'G12'99l LLLe'e 00'L€5'eC) 00°L€5'€CL uonEeJNp3 sduepusyy JuaeAinb zoy
L0bLB'EEE 00°666'6 L0'696'cvE Zl'ov6'0e 18'9¢2't 00251'9.¢€ 0025L'9.¢ uoneonp3 uf suy Loy
0060Z'8C 000 00'602'82 000 000 00°602'8¢ 00'602'8¢ L# S0JUOK/M 10BUOD SS017) J8jasdiaul 9ee
00661'9¢ 000 00°661°9¢ 000 000 00661'9¢ 00'661'9€ Nd 10enuod X aaiduosald g ansoubeiq see
Leov'es 000 Iegv'es 65¢CL6'vie 000 00'9.£'892 00'9/£'892 18)I0ONN |BID0S |00YDS ZES
€9°0¥2'00} 000 €9°02'001 L€°2682'9v) 000 00'866'9t2 0086692 syl ‘semiqesiq LEs
0L°€98'vL- 000 01°'€98'v1- oL ivv'or 000 00'8.5's¢ 00'8.6'GZ layoea] 9sINN/aSINN 0€S
00'005'6} 000 0000561 000 000 00°005'6} 00°005'61 Jabeuey ssauisng 6z¢
00°082'0Z} 000 0008z‘02Z} 000 000 00°08Z'0Z1 00°08zZ'0Z} Joypny [eutajul gz¢
98'L¥5'9T 0000.' 98°L¥Z'62 ¥1°219'00C 000 00'658'622 00'658'622 BuuesH-jo-pieH 9z¢
LE'618' L) 000 LE°618' YL €9'8eY'Lve 000 00°85¢'68Y 00852681 Adeisy) |euonednooQ g
Z1'690'cZ 000 21'690'cZ 88'891'v8 000 00¥€Z'L0L 00¥€Z'L01 SIS 19818 /BWOH 91LE
8y olv'zie 00'000'6 8y 9LY'L8g 25°€98'vLT 000 00°08Z'96% 00°08Z'96% JjeaQ ay] o4 Jsjaidisyul g€
00°0L0'6LC 000 00°0L0'61C 000 000 00°0L0'6LC 00°0L0'61C 1s160j0ydAsd |00yos Z1E
92'69¢ 000 9¢'69¢ PL€5e'8E) 000 00'€zL'sEl 00°€zL'8EL pasedw| yosadg Q¢
66°660'66 000 66°660'66 10°962°G0¢ 000 00°96€ 'OV 00'96€ 'OV uswanoldwy yoaads 60¢
G.°196'.G 00°005's 62°190'€9 GZ'.98'e8L 000 00626'9¥Z 00°626'9¥Z JOVNONVT ANOD3S HSITONI LNVHINLLI Z0E
G8'1LEE'LS 00062 68°180'8S 61995252 000 00'8¥9'0L€ 00°'8v9'0LE Adessy] |eaisAud so€
S0zLT el 000 G022 LEL G6°1L12'88 000 00'v8¥'61L2 00'ver'sle panedwy Ayensip o€
08'v6.- 000 08'¥6.- 08°018'se 000 00°910'6E 00°9L0'se Y €0¢
G8'981'Gt 00°00¢ G8'98Y'GY Sipez'eL 000 00°LLL'YEL 00 LLL'YZL SN LOE
68°2£0'09% 089¢ge'c8l 69°69€'SY. 60°6£0'68. [AAAX] 00°220'€€S'}L 00°220'ceS’t
Zv'vi6'86y 00°0g've rviz'ess 86°/98'0v. 00°0¢C 0029t'vLT')L 00°291L'vLZ'L
16°90£2€9°L 00°6¢€£'65 1S LP9'1L69°L v.°882'09Z'1 G.'18¢ 00°212'2s6' 002122562
60'v.5'ev2' 00'6e.'L8 60'60€'62E'C L0°8bE'LE6 ¥8°L0V 00'690°252°'¢ 00'690°252'¢
89°052'6.9 8¥'$50'c 91°60€'8.9 0.°19€'908 v1°2€8°L 00°05'98Y"1 00'05'98%' L 1:9:1 Buiyeis g1z
86'¥81'0€0°k  00°008°LS 86'786'180'L 20'602'65. 000 00'V6L'LYS'L 006 LYS'L S3009 AD /M 1:9'L ONIAHVLS 712
£€9'686'6L1'C 86°'¥6€'89 Lov8e'esl'e ¥6'G16'895'C S¥'el9'e 00'26'09.'S 00'26'092'S 1:8:| Buiels 60z
G8'866'8Y 0000069 G8'866'CLL S1°/¥2'69 000 00'9vz'e8l 00'9vZ'c8l
69'L6¢'L2Y GZ'COE'V ¥6°099'GZYy $5°008'2€S AR Ze1- M 00'91L0'096 00'910'096 G1:1 Buels goz
GG LLS'Y9T'L 19'680'G 22°109'69C'} 06°259'088'} 88°25€'0¢ 00'zL9'08L'E 00'Z19'08t°c
8v'165'19G'L ecovL'ze 18°169'66G°L TAA VAN 1 A 16'8LY'SY 00'28Z'00}'S 00°28Z'001L'G uoneonp3 jeuoljednos Aiepuodss 2ot
62°00¥'G80'G 28'885°1L 19'686'980'G 68'791'069'L 05°€16'22 00'899'408'9 00899'¥08'9 uoieonp3 [BJIUY23] pue Jaaie) Lo}
00002°660°'2 00220 00°222'00L'2 00°05£°801 00'029'12 00°262'0€2'2 00°262'0¢2'C panquisipun 4ayio 200
11°800'966'Y 96'8.2'G. 20728Z°'1€0's €CLLL'IY9'L 09'696'8Z1 00°¥2£°108'9 00'¥.€'108'9 uoljesjsiuiwpy 100
aoueje asurIqUINOUT aoueleg Buipueising sain)ipuadxg j96png 18bpng uondusseqg juno22y ja6png
ajqe|ieAy Buipuad paloquinousun  SadueIqWNOU  8jeQ-0}-IBaA juaing leniu)
aNNd TTYH¥AN3IO Vv pun4
€102 1edA |eosiy
Z10Z/1E/L0 30O sV wodsy snjesg jelpng
wid 67:4€°10
| ebeg $3004 ¥3IlL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVI™O

2107 ‘61 Jequaidag



Z91'81'60°2) ton dmpumr

P8°2ZLY'¥00'L 9€°986'9¢ 026610} vZeLP'065'C 95'8€6'Z1T 00°L18'v¥8'e 00°1L18'v¥8'c voddng @o1Q ssauisng 219
00'96.'6€ 000 00'952'6¢€ 99°1£8'v) ve'89l 00°962'vS 00°€.8'tvS sweiboid joulQ :uonepodsues] 119
lEVL9L 000 Lev.i9'L vZ06c'l8 GP'GGG'9 00°029'G6 00°029'G6 weiboid aoue)sissy aakoldwg 019
98'9¢.'v02 00°000°¢ 989¢/°20¢ ZLv1G'69¢€ Zv'8LL'8T 00°0€0'909 00°zer'ee9 wawabeuepy ysid/A195eS 609
96°G¥.'69 000 95'6v.'69 z8'€LL'L0z 29'S51'91 00'629'€6C 00°629°€6¢ suonjeljobaN 809
88'892'L 000 88°892'L 26'2G¢ (AR TA 00059'L 00'059'L sianuQ@ sng Juawdojarag Jeis 209
65°GL'Op 000 65'GL'OF ov'Lov'L9 10°996"} 00°€LL'60} 00°cLl'60l UOHEUIPI00YD JNISANS 909
66'86¥'899'C 29'0£9'gee 19'680'+00'¢C 82°¢£9'00¥'L LL'69Z'0LL'L 00'266'7LS'LL 00'Z66'¢1G L1 juawabeuepy :801M9G JoIndwon Go9
00'v65'22 000 00'v65'22 000 000 00't65'CZ 006522 €68 Jaydey) uonepodsues] €09
£€8'LZ)'GE 00°055'0L €8°2/9'GY 6v'8Lg'sze 89'906'1 00°€08'58¢2 00'€08°68Z uoneuIpI00Y Jyauag ale) YyesH 209
00'008'6€ 000 00°008°6€ 000 000 00°008'6€ 00°008'6€ X S|00YDS [SPOIA GGG
00'986'Lv8 000 00'986'Lt8 000 000 00'986°L8 00'986'Lv8 2X leuooniisu| ‘so1a19g Jandwo) 0G5
00'L.8 000 00'148 000 000 00°}48 00°1.8 X Buluue|d juswanocidwi WNNOWING/00Y2S 81§
00'90¢€'0v 000 00°90¢°‘0t 000 000 00'90€‘0V 00°90¢'0Y X Butuue)d Juswanoidwi WNNILIND/00YSS LG
00°0SL'G1 000 0005161 000 000 00°051°'GL 00°051'GL X Bujuue|d jusweaoidw] wNNLIND/00YDS GG
00'000'9 000 000009 000 000 00'000'9 00'000'9 Bunoog 1s9) geg
zo'ez0'Le9 000 20'€z0'Le9 16°292°'6G. yevl'le 00'620'80%°L 00'929°LEY'L Buiuueld juawanoidw WNINDLIND/I00YDS /€6
95'968'LS 000 95'968°LS €E'or6' LY LLes'e 00'€9'¢0L 00'v€9'€0L S|O0YDS |2PO 9EG
91'0L6'¢5! 00'000'2 91L°016'¥S1 v.'9¢5'62¢ oL'90¥'c 00'cs8' 28V 00'¥58'€0S "PI00D SANIANDY UoleoNp3-Ansnpu| 825
98'0lG'erl 1G'629'GS LE°0VL'661 LL'ESP 99l zsele'yl 00°205'08¢ 00°1£9'08¢ Juswdo|aAa( S|eUsie [BUOHONIISU] /26
0o0'ev8'oe 000 00°€¥8°0E 000 000 00°cv8'0e 00'ev8'0¢ DX UoNeUIPIo0D sHodg o1Se|0YoS-19jul 9Z6
££'802'9t9 08°LLL €1°02e'9r9 09°G20'2.5 Lz'8zy'L 00'vZ8'vee'L 00982'G¥C'L "UIWpY '3 payiNag :Juswdojansq yels szs
00°06.'G 000 0006.2'G 000 000 00°06.'s 00°06.'G X uoljeuIpI00) sPodg oseloyos-ia| €25
88°66.'LL 00°000°¢ 88'66.L'V. 19'€90'.€T S¥'G19'6) 00'6L¥°1EE 00'6.L1'LEE Jreday yuswdinb3 zZzg
1£°060'6G 000 L€°060'65 69'620't 000 00°0ZL'c9 00°021°€9 8o1neS poddng aaisuayaidwos 0z6
26'90Z'L2 000 26°90¢'Le 9z’ L0142 28'689'L 00°000'vt 00°000'tt uoNONAISU] SWOH JO JOJeUIpIo0?) 816
€1'622'G0}- 00°8€£'901L 18°801L°}L O L¥Z've 60°005°2 00°058°.¢ 00°068'.¢€ (fenyuag) JaylQ ‘uocnBUIPIOo) 216
LLYLIY'6YC 00°620'9 LL'66¥'G5C £9'982'60G 99'v59'0y 00'L¥¥'s08 00" L ¥¥'508 uononysul ‘Buluueld 915
ov'160'C 000 ov'160°C 09°eve'ol 000 00'SEV'C) 00°5e'2) UONBUIPIO0D ANIANDOY JBINOUINOBIXT LG
06'999'6¥ 000 06°999'6Y £€9'986'661 102 00'558'092 00'558'09Z uonjewolny Aieiqii €1
€1°€6.'295') sTLiZ'e 8€'700'996'L 69'826'S00'} £6°0v8'6Y 00'v2L'129'C 00¥22129'C |euolonuisu| ‘eoinag Jaynduion) Z1LG
16°0€2'v¥ 000 L6'0EC' vy €6°122'v0S 96°880'vV 00'165°26S 00°165°Z65 Buguud L1
GLVGG'6L 000 S1¥66'6L 1z'622'202 ¥9°986'v 00°028'982 00°028°982 elpapy/a0IAIRg AlRiqglT 806
8.'zel'e 000 8L2¢el'e zTL29's 000 00°09¢'6 00°09€'6 UoNEUIPI00D) SHOAS JIISBIOYDS-ISU| 206
¥€016'€61 000 v€016'c6) L1'EEV'86Y GGZ62'LY 00'9€9'6€L 00°9£9'6€2 uawdojeasg WNNSIIND 905
00'88.'} 000 00'88.°L 000 000 00'88.°} 0088.L'} OX 18JU8) SUONEDIUNIWOYD) [EUCHEDINPT GOG
00'92L'9} 000 009/1'91 09'82.'2S 0v'895'.L 00°€ly'9L 00°€Lb'9L UOISIAS|3] |BUOHEDINPT Z0G
€8'250'cS ) 000 £€8'250'cS1 06°LES'¥9) LZ°5v8'61 00'0c¥'Le€ 00°0ev'LE€ 19jua) SUOHBIIUNWWOY [BUOKEDNPT |LOG
00'955°'cC 000 00'955'€2 000 000 00°965'¢€Z 00°955'€Z X Bujuiea aouelsiq e
00'1SZ'y 000 00'1s2'y 000 000 00'1SZ'Y 00'LSe'y ox Buiuiea aoueysiq gy
€€'268'¢9l 00°60¥'022 €£€°20E'v8¢ ey vy'ieT veLLL'8lL 00'8L5'0v9 00°61G'v65 Bujuiea souelsiq ocy
asueje 8sueIqwNoUl] aoueleg Buipuelsing sainjipuadxy jobpng 196png uonduasaq N0y J8bpng
a|qejieAy Buipuag palaqunauaun  sasuelqunoug ajeq-0}-iea\ uauny reniuy
aNN4 TVH3INTO V -pun4
€102 '4ed A jeosly
Z10Z/LE/L0 30 SV Hoday snhieig jehpng
utd 6Z:9E 10
z obeg $3004 ¥3lL NYIFHLNOS ¥3LVIHO

Z10Z '8l Joquiaidag



Z81°8L°60°CL A CEQH

v9'6,9'TS0'VE 0¥’ LLL'V8S'L $0°1.58'9€9°SE 68°'0£€'9Z6'SY  20°T0V'90€'Z 00'785'698'C8  00°986'116'€8 aNN4 TY¥3NIO [e10L
SY'16L'6- 000 SY'16.'6- SP'162'6 000 000 000 801A19G PaJE[8Y 8SINN SUQ UO dUQ L€/
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OAG pajelay Adesay) disny o€/
6¥°'601'9b2’L- 00'00¢C 6v°60C'9vC'L- 64'60Z'9vZ'L 000 000 000 OAG pajejay buyjasuno) yes
ey eL9LGL- 000 eV’ EL9LGL- €2'162'25L 08°L.9- 000 000 OAS paje|ay aply auQ uo auQ zg/
8€'8€8 G- 0008t 8€'859'GH- 8£'8G9'GY 000 000 000 OAS paiej9y p3 sAyd paydepy g2
6£°696°L2.- 000 6£°696°12L- 6£°G96°12L 000 000 000 OAG pale|ay Yyoaads 62/
8¢'6ZC'8- 000 8£°6Ze's- 8£°6ZZ'8 000 000 000 OAS paje|ay UOISIA 822
€¥°062'v9¢- 00'05L ¥ ove'eoz- ¥ ovs'eoe 000 000 000 OAG pajetay Adesay] |edisAyd 9z2
€9'62¢' L0t~ 000 €9'62¢' L0t €9'62¢' L0V 000 000 000 poddng |euoonisul uoieanp3 |eoads Gz
18'G86'001~ 00°05Z'8} 18'6€.'28¢- SY'vSe'Lyre 9¢°18¢'6e 000 000 (9S9) wpy soag dwo9 6oz
20°.2v'802- 00000} L0°22v'L0e- £¥°'920'261) $9°05€'G) 000 000 (DSIN) wpy SOAS Wb v0.2
09'¥68'CL- 00°000' 09'v68'0L- 18°Zve'0l €L'1GS 000 000 (OS1) wpy 1ddng jeuononssul €02
LLYvEv'8ge- 00005'L} LL'¥E6'0C8- ¥2°620'862 €0'606'22 000 000 wpy p3 |ewads 2oz
LL8vLiEys'e- 00°168'9 bL'LS2'9ES - 01'G.£'88¢€°'2 10'288'LYl 000 000 aoueuaUIER @ suonessdO Lo
00°2€5'01 000 00°2£5'01 000 000 00°2£5°01 00°2£5°01 $92I1M3G Ajjioe 999
00'606'vS 000 00'606't'S 000 000 00'606'tS 00°606'YS S3INddNS/ONIAAlg IAILYHIJ00D G99
0069022 000 00'690'/C 000 000 0069022 00690°/Z swabeuep ‘aoineg buluueld 659
00'816'S 000 00'816'S 000 000 00'816'S 00'816'G X Bupnioay 19
00°000°8 000 00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 0070008 X Buninioay o9
00°000°¢ 000 00°000'c 000 000 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ QX uonenjep g Butuueld G gSVO 69
00'960'G} 000 00'960'G} 000 000 00°960'G} 00960'G1L DX uotjeulpioo) Guipplg aajeladoon geg
00'Gle 000 00's1e 000 000 00's1¢C 00°G1¢C X uoijeulpiood Buippig aAijeladood €9
00°006'cZ 000 00°006'€Z 000 000 00006'c2 00°006'¢€Z 2X suonenobaN 9¢9
00°€0'0Z 000 00'c0'0C 000 000 00€v0'0Z 00°¢¥0'0Z o)X suonenobaN geg
00680'L¥ 000 00680}V 000 000 00680'LY 00'680'LY DX UoljeuIPIOo) JyBuag aied y)eaH £€£9
oo0'zoz'e 000 0029z'c 000 000 0029z’ 00292’ X uawabeuep :8o1n9g Jaindwon) L9
00'v9L'LL 000 00'v9L L1 000 000 0091 L) 00'v9L L) OX Juswabeuey :90108g Jeindwio og9
00°0S2°'29¥'C 000 00°062'29v'C 000 000 00052'29%' 00°06Z'L9Y'2 OX Juswabeuepy :ao1n8g Jeyndwon 629
96°009'6 000 96°009'6 6975501 SEPv8 00°000°L2 00°/€1's2 uojesnp3 yO pieog :Juswdojersq yels vZ9
96°L0%'vv 000 96'L0V'vY ¥1°288'8l 069, 00099'0Z 00'€89°02 Buniniosy €29
15°¢88'9 000 16°€88'9 1£'919'C 81°001 000096 00'8¥9'6 Bunuudiabuig 619
L09¢€2°eS 000 20'9€2'cS [A:R 74K} 11689 00°055'29 00°055°29 juawabeuep ‘soiueg Bujuueld 819
69°02h' L0Y L¥'G6E'06 01L°918'LSY z6'v26'TL0') 86°0ZS'et 00292'v.G'L 0029Z'v.5°L Jeqjua) Juswsabeuely poo4 jooyss /19
00°08L°2¢ 000 00°081'2E 000 000 00081 'z¢ 00°081°2E uoneulpioo) Buippig aanessdood giLg
00'008'65 000 00°008'65 000 000 00°008'65 00°008'65 juswabeueyy ‘soineg Buiuueld 619
6¥°166'98- 00000 6¥°'166'c8- 15°1g2'zIe 26°€06'vT 00'veEL'ese 00°¥EL'eSe |esjua) :82IAI9g uojewlIoul dIqnd 19
asuele asuelquinoug asue|eg Buipugysino sainjipuadx3 1ebpng 1eB6png uondusseq juno29y j8bpng
a|qe|ieAy Buipuad pajaquinduaun  sedueIqWINOU]  8jeQ-03-JESA juaung leu|
aNNd TYHINIO V pundg
€102 ‘1edA [eosld
ZL0Z/LE/L0 30 sY  noday smejs jebpng
wid §Z:5€:10
¢ obeg $3004 d3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYO

2102 ‘8l Joquindag



usbuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuiid
lagog/pung :Aq og
Ao Aewwng g
Ayanoe ou yiim sapoojabpng ssaiddng
¢10Z/1€/40 ®1eQ JO svY
iea aung :adh) jebpng
&&888d8déemiéé oMl 8pod 1ebpng
Y pund
uny Jse :SWeN eusyD

281'8160°ZL tep dEpar

Bl8}{1) UoRosles

v abeg

GNNd TYY3INIO V pung

£10Z 194 [0S
ZLOZ/LE/L0 O SY  Hoday smeis jebpng

$3004 d3dll NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYD

wd 6Z:48 10
Z10Z ‘64 soquuaideg



ZBL'8L'B0ZL Jon dejury

198png ey} souE(Eg 0) SBJRWNSS B3I 95U

‘Pazijeas G 10U [lim 12ok [BOSY JOL BU} LWOK SBDUBIGUINOUT JOACALIED 10f SNUSAS) PjBWINST ,

000 0088.'L 000 00'88.°L 000 0088.°L OX J8jua) suoieduNWWO) |euoleonp3 Gog
000 00°cLy'9L 000 00°€.¥'9L 000 00°€Lt'9s UOISIASIa] |euonednp3 20§
000 00°0eb'LEE 000 00°0Et'LEE 000 00°0er'/cE J8jua) suonesiunwiwo) feuoleanp3 Log
000 00'955'cZ 000 00955'€2 000 00'955'¢€Z Ox Buiwiea aoueysiqg vep
000 00°1S2Z'v 000 00°1SZ'v 000 00°LSZ'y OX Bulurea souejsiq ey
000 00'615'¥65 000 00'61L5'¥65 000 0061L5'v65 Buiutea souelsig ocy
000 00¥8.°Z1 000 00¥8L'CL 000 00¥8.°C1L OX uawyouu3 Aiojesoldx3y gz
000 00002921 000 00002921 000 00002921 juswyouug Liojesoidx3 gz
000 00000802 000 00000802 000 00°000'802 100Y0S Jawwng gLy
000 00'v66'/2) 000 00¥66°LC1 000 00¥66'.LC} $8SIN0D jusade|d PadUBAPY ZLY
000 00'¥.¥'€0E 000 00'¥.¥'€0E 000 00°¥.1'€0¢E anoe4 |erads 'sweiboid oiwepeoy 60p
000 000£6'628°L 000 00°0£6'6.8'} 000 00°0£6'6.8°} Aiepuooag-uoneanp3 aaneussyy £ov
000 00°L€5'€2) 000 00°Le5'cl 000 00°4€5°'cCL uoieoNp3 soUEBpPUSYRY JUSlBAINDT ZOY
000 0025t'9.¢€ 000 00°251'92¢€ 000 00°251'9.€ uoneonp3 ul suy Loy
000 0060282 000 00602'8Z 000 00'60Z'8Z SOJUON/M JoBIJUOY SSOID JaJaIdIs)ul 9EE
000 00'661'9¢ 000 00'661'9¢ 000 00°661'9¢ Joequo) X aAnduosald g onsoubeiq see
000 00'9.£'89¢2 000 00'9.€'892 000 00'9.€'892 43)JOMA |BIDOS |00YIS 2EE
000 00'866'9¥C 000 00°866'9% 000 00°866'9tZ JayiQ ‘senlligesiqg LEg
000 00'8.6'6Z 000 00'8.5'6Z 000 00'8.5'6Z i8yoea | 9sINN/OSINN 0€E
000 00°005'6} 000 00°005'61 000 00°005'61 JlebBeuep ssauisng 6z¢
000 00082021 000 00°082°02} 000 00082021 lo)pny |euiaju| gge
000 00658'62Z 000 00'658'62¢ 000 00'658'62C Buuesy-jo-pieH gz¢
000 00°852'68Y 000 00°852'68Y 000 00°85Z'68Y Adesay) |euonednodo pze
000 00¥£2'201 000 00¥€2'20L 000 00¥€Z'201 S|IINS Jasse)/sWoH 91¢
000 00°082'96+ 000 00°08Z'96¥ 000 00°08Z'96¢ jesq syl Jo4 saudisiul ¢ Lg
000 00°0L0'64C 000 000L0'612 000 00°0L0'6L2 Is1bojoyohsy 100Yyos Z1LE
000 00€Z.'8€1 000 00°€2.'8EL 000 00°€2.'8€E} pasedwi yoeadsg oL
000 00°96¢€'v0¥ 000 00'96¢ 'OV 000 00°96€'v0V Juawanosdw yosads 60€
000 00'6¢26'9vC 000 00'626'9¥2 000 00626'9v JOVNONYT ANOD3S HSITONTI LNVYANLLI 208
00'0 00'8¥9'0LE 000 00'8¥9'0L€ 000 00'8¥9'0LE Adesay] |edishud sog
000 00'¥8¥'612 000 00'¥8¥'612 000 00°¥81'61C pasiedw A|leNSIA Y0E
000 00910'GE 000 00°'9L0'GE 000 00'910'6E WY €0¢
000 00’ LLL'YeL 000 00 LLL'Y2L 000 00'LLL'vTl 2SNy LOE
£9°.66 00°250'020°L 1 £9°,66 00250'020°'L 1 000 00250'020°'L} 1:9'L buyeis gl g
88°GLY 00'+26'09.'G 88'GLYy 00'26'09.'G 000 00'v26'09.'G 111 Buyels 60z
000 0029Z'skL‘L 000 00'29Z'chL'L 000 0029Z'crlL’L G111 Buiyess goz
000 0029L'vLT'L 000 00294'viZ')L 000 0029L'%.2')L 1:Z1:} Buyels g0z
0092y 00295'680°G1 00'9¢y 00'295'580'G1 000 00°295'G80'G} uoneanp3 |ediuyos) pue isaied Lol
000 00°262'0€2'2 000 00262°'0€2'C 000 00°/62'0€2'C panguisipun ayio ¢00
0009 08'+20°008'9 0Z'60%'L oo.vnn.%w.o 000 00'v2£°108'9 uoljesjsiuiwpy L0o
anuaAay esueeg 8jeg-03-Jea | fjewns3 syueunsnipy ajew)ysy uonduoasaqg asIneg JUNO22Y BNUaARY

$S99X3 pajedionuy uauny leuibuQ

aNN4 TVHINIO vV pund
€102 1edA |edsiy

ZL0Z/LE/L0 O SV Moday snjelg anudasy wd 25128140
| obeg S$3008 d3ILl NY¥IHLNOS ¥3L1LVIHO Z10Z ‘61 1aquiaides



281816021 WA dijury

188pngq sy} eotie(eq 0} SBJRLUISS BJB 9SOU |

‘pozi|Bas 8¢ 10U (1M Je9A |BOSY JolId BY) WOl) SSOUBIGLUNDUT JOAGALIBY 10§ ONUSASI POjELNST ,

000 00°055'29 000 00'055°29 000 00°055'Z9 swabeueyy ‘aoinag Buiuueld gLg
00698 00'Z92'v.6'L 00698 00'29Z'v.S'L 000 00'29Z'v.6°L jenuag Juswabeuepy pood |00yos /|9
000 00°081°Z¢ 000 00°081'Z¢ 000 0008L'2E uoneulpsoo) Buippig sanessdoo) giLg
000 00°008'65 000 00°008'65 000 00°008'6S juswabeuey ‘soinieg Buiuueld 519
000 00vElL'ese 000 00'vEL'ese 000 00'vElL'ese |[ejjuad :8dlAJeg uojeunlojul aqnd 19
000 00'LI8'vP8'e 000 00°L18'vP8'e 000 00°L18'v8'e poddng @20 ssauisng Z19
000 00€.8'¥S 000 00°¢28'tvS 000 00'€.8'vS sweiboid 18Yj0 :uonepodsuel) 119
000 00'029'G6 000 00°029'G6 000 00°029'66 weiBoid eouesissy asAoidwiz 019
000 002zy'ez9 000 00'2Zzy'ez9 000 00°22v'€Z9 yuswabeuen ysid/K195eS 609
000 00'6.9'€62 000 00'529'¢62 000 00'629'€62 suonenobeN 809
000 00°059'L 000 00°059'L 000 00°059'} sJaAuQ sng Juawdojanaqg Yeis L09
000 00cLL'60L 000 00cll'60L 000 00'clL'60L uoljeulpioo) anysans 909
59'2.€'C) 00266'vLG'LL 592.€CL 00'266'v1G°LL 000 00°266'7LG'LL juswabeueyy :ao1u8s JaindwoD Gog
000 00v65'2Z 000 00¥65'22 000 00'¥65'2Z €68 Jeydey :uonepodsuel] €09
000 00°€08'58¢2 000 00°€08'68¢ 000 00°€08°'68¢2 uoljeulploo) jijauag ased yjesH ¢o9
000 00°008'6¢ 000 00°008'6¢ 000 00°008'6€ OX SI00YOS [SPON GG
000 00'986'LV8 000 00986'L¥8 000 00986°1 18 QX [euoioniisu] ‘aolalag 18indwio) 065
000 00°L.L8 000 00°L48 000 00°L48 luuE|d JuswaAoidw WNNJIND/I00YDS 8bs
00°0 00°90¢'0Y 000 00°'90€‘0t 000 00°90€ ‘0t luue|d JuswaAodw} WN|NJND/I00YDS /bS
000 00°051'GL 000 00051'GL 000 00°061°GL IUUBld JUBWaA0IdWI WNNDILIND/I00YDS GG
000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 Buiioog 183 8e5
00°G61 00929'LEY'L 00°G61 00'929'LEY'L 000 00'929'LEV'L 1uUBld JusWaAOIdW] WNNOWIND/00YDS LEG
000 00¥€£9'c0L 000 00'¥€9'€0L 000 00¥€9'c0L S|00YOS |9pON 9ES
000 00°¥58'€0S 000 00'¥58'€0S 000 00'¥$8°€0S "PJ00D SANANOY uoieonp3-Alsnpul 8Z5
000 00°1£9'98¢€ 000 00°1£9'98¢ 000 00°1£9'98¢€ jJuawdolaaa( sfeusiely [euolonisul /2
000 00°€¥8'0¢ 000 00°€¥8'0E 000 00°€y8'oe uoljeulpJoo) sUodg OljSeloYos-Isju| gz
000 00'982'G¥Z'} 000 00982'6¥2'| 000 0098.'6¥Z’} ulwpy g payiua uswdojaraq yels 6zs
000 000646 000 00°06.'S 000 00'06.'s uoneulpI00D sPodg Jlse|oYIS-Iaju| €25
00°26¢ 00'6.1°'LEE 00°46¢ 00'6.¥'LEE 000 00'6.%'LEE Jieday yuswdinbg zzg
000 000Z}'c9 000 00°02L'€9 000 00021°€9 aoin8s poddng aaisuayaidwod 0Zs
000 00°000'tt 000 00°000'tt 000 00°000'vt uonONASU| SWOH JO JOJBUIPI00D) 81§
000 00°05¥'9¢ 00°00%'L 00°058°.¢ 000 00°058'2¢€ (lenuag) 18y10 ‘uoneulpIood /LG
000 00°L¥¥'508 000 00’ #7508 000 00 L¥¥'S08 uononysu| ‘Buiuueld 916
000 00°GEY°ZL 000 00°GEV°'ZL 000 00°'GEV'CH ofjeulpI00) AYAIPDY Jeinoiunoenx3 LG
000 00'558'092 000 00°658'092 000 00'658'092 uonewoiny Aieiqi €15
000 00¥22'129'C 000 00¥22'129' 000 00¥22'129'C Jeuononiisul ‘e8diAIeg J18indwo) Z1G
000 00°165'265 000 00°165'26S 000 00°165'265 Bujuud 115
000 00'028°'982 000 00°028'98Z 000 00'028'98¢2 BIpa/eoINRS Aleiqr] 805
000 0009¢'6 000 00°09¢'6 000 00'09¢€'6 uoljeulp1009 spods dlsejoyos-1ayuy 206
000 00'9€9'6€. 000 00°9£9'6€/ 000 00'9£9'6€. juswidojaasg wnNoLLINY 906
onuaAay aduejeg 8jeQ-03-1ea sjewns3 syusunsn(py ajewnsy uonduosag ERTTNEY JUNO22Y anuaAaYy

§S39X3 pajedianuy uauny leuibuQ

aNNd TVH3N3IO Vv :pung
€10¢ 4ed ) |edsiy

ZLOZ/LE/LO O SY  HOdaY SNIEIS anusAsy wd 25510
Z ebeg $3004 d3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYUO 7102 ‘64 1aquaidag



Z81'81'60°ZL oA dijury

186pnq ay] soue|eq 0} $BIBLUNSS BIB oSy
‘pozijealr 8¢ J0u [fim ook [BOS) JoHd BU} WO SBDURIQUWINOUT JOA0ALIBD 0] SNUSAS) PojBLNST ,

uabuueamg Apuapp AqQ pajulid
Jagog/pung :Aq pog
Aup Aewwng ud
Kianoe ou yim sjunodoe anuaaal ssauddng
2102/1L€/L0 ‘3¥eq JO sV
uny jse :SWeN euaniD

| : eHoILD UORdsjes |
91'€52'G1 08'9¢Z2'606'C8 9£°205'81 00'986°'116'C8 000 00°986°L16°C8 aNN4d TYHINTD iejol
000 00°Z€S'0L 000 00°2€5'0L 000 00°2€5°'01 sa01A198 Ajoe 4 999
000 00'606'tS 000 00'606'vS 000 00'606'vS S317ddNS/ONIAAIg 3AILYHIdO0D $99
000 0069022 000 0069022 000 00'690°22 uswabeuely ‘aoneg Buluueld 659
000 00°816'G 000 00'816'G 000 00'8L6'S OX Buminioey L9
000 000008 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 X Buniniosy o9
000 00°000°¢ 000 00°000'€ 000 00°000'¢ QX uonenjep g buluueld G GSVO 6€9
000 00'960'G1 000 00'960'S1 000 00'960'G} QX uogeupiood buipplg aanesadood geg
000 00'6Le 000 00'SLe 000 00'GlLe X uoneuipioog buippig sanesadood L9
000 00°006°'€Z 000 00°008'€Z 000 00°006'c¢ OX suonenoban g9
000 00°¢¥0'02 000 00°€0'0Z 000 00°¢€+0'02 DX suonenobaN Geg
000 00'680'LY 000 00'680°L¥ 000 00'680°LY OX uoljeulpioo Jysusg ale) yjeaH ¢€c9
000 00'292'c 000 00292’ 000 0029Z'c DX yuswabeuepy ;@019 JaIndwo) L£9
000 00 ¥9L°LL 000 00'¥9L LL 000 00'v9L°LIL DX suebeuepy :@onues Jeindwod 0g9
000 000sZ'29%'2 000 00062'291'2 000 000SZ'29%'C X Juswabeueyy :a01A18g J9Indwo?) 629
000 00°/€1'S2 000 00°.€1'G¢e 000 00°/€1'G2 oljeanp3 JO pieog :juswdoloasq Jels v29
000 00'€89'02 000 00'€89'02 000 00°€89'02 Bumniosy £z9
000 00'8¥9'6 000 00°8+9'6 000 00°'819'6 Bunuudiebuid 619
snuanay aaueeg 8)eQ-0}-JBaA ajewnsy sjusuisnipy ajewnsy uonduasag ELITNETS JUNOJIY SNUIASY
§S39x3 payediapuy juaungy lewibQ

ONNd TVH¥3INIO v pund
£10Z :1ea, |eosiy
: odo n
Z10ZILE/L0 3O sV Moday sniels anuansy wd 25148110

£ abeg S3004 ¥3I1L NYIHLNOS ¥IALVYIHO 7102 ‘61 4equwodes



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From July 1, 2012 to  July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Direct Deposit - LPN
PELL Direct Deposit

M# 5158 Transfer from Chase Premier Account

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 21801 to Check No. 21932
Fedwire(s) Payroll

(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges)
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Outstanding checks
Check 21801 cleared for $250 but check was $260
07/31/12 Deposit in Transit
NSF check return D. Beam ck#1192
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$ 103,669.20
Amount
$ 755,606.24
$ 105.00
$ 250,000.00

$ 1,005,711.24
$ 1,109,380.44

244,699.11
458,111.03

@ P

@~

702,810.14
$ 406,570.30

613,492.18
(210,280.44)
(10.00)
3,268.56
100.00

$  406,570.30

PP PP

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

(Dondy

TREASURER OF @HOOL DISTRICT




Z81'8L60°Z1 18N dEjury

v¥8L20  05'89% oN 2000 3111334 vZzid z102/Z1120 p¥8120
€¥8120  00'0v$ oN 1000 S370IH3AA HOLOW 40 INIWLHVL3a 2102121120 €¥8120
Zv8Lz0  00'0v$ ON £000 ST1OIHIA HOLOW 40 INIWLHVLIA ZL0Z/ZLIL0 Zv8120
I¥8120  00°0V$ ON £000 ST10IHIA HOLOW 40 INIWLHVLIA z102/21iL0 148120
0v8120  00°0V$ ON 1000 S310IHIA HOLOW 40 INIWLHVYE3A 2102721120 08120
668120  00°0V$ ON £000 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 INTWIHVLAQ z102/Z1120 68120
8€8120  00°0V$ ON £000 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 INTWLIHYCAQ z102/Z1120 8€8120
1£8120  00'0V$ ON £000 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 LNIWLHVdIa ZL0Z/ZLIL0 ££8120
968120  00'0%$ oN 2000 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 INIWLHYJ3A 2102121120 968120
GE81Z0  00'0¥$ oN 1000 S31OIHIA HO1OW 40 INIWLNV43Ia Z10Z/ZH/L0 «5€8120
€€8120  000%$ oN £000 ST10IHIA HOLOW 40 INIWLHVLIA ANTA AV £€8120
ze8lzo  00°0v$ oN 1000 SI1DIHIA HOLOW 4O INIWLHVJIQ Z102/Z11L0 Z€8120
1€8120  00°0v$ oN 1000 STTOIHIA HOLOW 40 INTWIHVLIA z102/Z1120 1€8120
0£8120  00°0v$ OoN 1000 ST1OIHIA HOLOW 40 INTWIHVLIQ Z1L02/21120 0€8120
628120  000v$ OoN £000 ST TOIHIA HOLOW 40 INIWLHYJ3A 21L02/21/L0 628120
178120  1¥'€69% ON 5000 NOILYHOJHOD XOH3X Z102/90/20 128120
928120  11'€Z2$ ON 5000 'S INVIQ\ONVA Z102/90/20 928120
5Z8120  99'€9z$ ON 5000 3OVINVAQY SSANISNE ST TdVLS Z102/90/20 528120
vZ8120 9V /v$ ON 5000 1 SIAV\QHOANVLS Z102/90/20 28120
228120  O0'ELY'E$ ON 5000 ¥8.Z# A1ddNS ALNY3Y ATIVS Z102/90/20 228120
018120  2€0.$ oN 5000 NYIMVIAIOLLLYIN Z102/90/20 918120
518120  9v'/€$ oN 5000 'V 3SINIA\STIMONM Z102/90/20 518120
Z18120  ¥¥0.9% oN 5000 1 3IH¥IVATI0D Z102/90/20 218120
¥08L20  00085'I$ oN 5000 YILINIO S1HOJS aIM4V Z102/90/20 08120
064120  08°159'l$ ON 9€10 "ONI “431N3O JYNLYN QOOMITONYL Z102/62/90 062120
611120  08'v1$ oN 9€10 ‘W HLIYQTIH\ISOY Z102/62/90 612120
811120  Lb6E$ ON 9€10 T VIOUVINIISNYINOY Z102/62/90 812120
111120  S8°06% oN 9€10 vIT30\a33y Z102/62/90 111120
9//120  09'1Z$ oN 9€10 INILSIHHOWY3g3Y Z102/62/90 4914120
JOIOAN! VN AN ONI “OI13WNONd
89/120  00¥85'1$ oN 9€10 0/2 HLIVAH 40 ¥3NOISSINWOD AN Z102/62/90 89/120
THHMEYd
191120  88'9VL'L$ oN 9e10 074 :NLLY 3110THVHO ONM/OVLLSN Z102/62/90 L9120
§5/120  000Z$ OoN 9e10 "V 3SINIA\STTMONM Z102/62/90 +§52120
Ov.l20  00°090'2$ ON 9€10 NOISN31X3 JAILYHIJOO0D TI3NHOD Z102/62/90 OVL120
ZeL120  19'68Z'Z$ ON 9€10 aNNd HONN1 dsO T138dWvD Z102/62/90 2£2120
62/120  90°6ES'S$ ON 9€10 JOOHOS TVHINIO a4O4avyg Z102/62/90 «62L120
92/120  26'92$ oN 9€10 "3 AONVN\IMV1E z2102/62/90 .92.120
09120  00'5Z$ ON 0€10 "0 INNNTIAMOd Z10Z/71/90 029120
NOILVIOOSSY
619120  00'SZ$ oN 0E10 AVHEMN NYOININY 1YIININVTY ZL0Z/v1I90 619120
SNOILYY3dO X3 TON DNISHNN
S8¥1Z0  00°002$ ON 6110 SQ¥VOQ 31V1S 40 TONNOD TYNOILYN ZL0Z/LLIS0 587120
601120  00'GELS oN 600 ONOH VSSI¥VTO :NLLY DNOH 40 3SNOH Z102/10/€0 601120
JaquinN junowy aje juawiajels P3p033y pund JUBLIBAA O] Ny ajeq JaquinN
RByD  Wd8ys NELITE) SRR

|eJapad - asey) - aseyn|eiapsy :Junoldy yueg
Buisi yoayn Buipueisin
1817 Y433yD puipueIsIng wd 92:25:10

| abeg S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥31VIND 7102 ‘61 sequieideg



Z8L'8L'60°L oA dEDuIy

€68120  Z6'€E0'L$ ON 1100 ONI SHOLNAIY1SIA Y008 ISNOHNILLIY Z2102/02/40 £68120
268120  02'Z98'0L$ oN 1100 301440 10141S1d aSO YNOLNOW ¥SS3a0 2102/02/20 268120
168120  S.¥8YS ON L1100  1OM1SIA TOOHOS TYHINIO SAVIHISHOH Z102/02/£0 168120
688120  00°00€$ ON 1100 Y3ILNIO SNIWTTO Z102/02/20 688120
888120  €€/G1$ ON 1100 ININCIND3I T¥OIA3IW NITEV1D Z102/02/20 888120
301440
JONVNI4 NLLY ¥ITANHOS/ONNWIHO
188120  1L0'Z8Y'0Z$ oN 1100 40 SIILIMVHD DIMOHLYD 2102/02/20 188120
988120  19°/¥S'1$ ON 1100 JOOHOS TVHLINIO a¥O4avyg Z102/02/L0 988120
688120  ¥'S6Y'ES ON 1100 S31VID0SSY N3NY3IA 2 WNVE Z102/02/20 588120
¥88120  00°0/1$ ON 0100 1S0d G31NIVd 40 IOVTIIA ZL0Z/61/20 88120
Z98120  00'GHZ'I$ ON 0100 13N'SMO09 ONIHOVAL zL02/61/20 288120
188120  §€'20Z$ ON 0100 S3YVIISANS ANV ONI ‘ST TdVLS Z1L02/61/20 188120
TIVH NOLNITO TIONNOD
088120  00°0Z.$ ON 0100 AYVHEIT TYNOIDIY TVHINIO HINOS ZL02/64/20 088120
6/8120  00'G66'L$ ON 0L00  NOILVIOOSSY ¥IIYYOHLIVIH TYNOLLYN Z102/61/20 68120
8/8120  2.'€9$ oN 0100 09 A1ddNS TVIYLSNANI OSW Z10Z/61/20 8/8120
118120  00°005'v$ ON 0100 ONI X374 VId3w ZL02/61/20 118120
INTWNL¥Y43A IONVYNIA
6/8120  00'9Z5'I$ ON 0100  ONI WVH9DO0¥d ALINNLYOAHO DINONODI Z102/61/L0 8120
v/8120  0€'12$ OoN 0100 ‘T NIGOM\ONOT3a Z10Z/61/L0 18120
€/8120  vLi¥$ ON 0100 IVANIY YON¥HL SNO¥VYI3a Z102/61/20 £/8120
Z/8120  85°061$ oN 0100 00 S1¥Vd ¥ON¥1 SHIHLOHE MOO0D Z1L0Z/61/20 218120
118120  00°00£$ ON 0100 NOLLYIOOSSY A¥YNEIT NYOIYINY Z102/61/20 128120
0/8120  00°004$ oN 0100 JINTHNOLONITIVY ZL02/61/20 08120
698120  S'SPES ON 6000 NOILYHOJHOD XOH3IX ZL0Z/EL/L0 698120
898120  §5'SE$ ON 6000 ‘8 AINVHIILS\NOSTIM ZL0Z/ELILO0 .898120
£98120  66'L1$ ON 6000 "ONI 103410 ¥3SI1 ZL0Z/EL/L0 £98120
298120  69'6¥8'01$ S9A 6000 JOVINVAQY SSANISNG ST1dVLS ZL0Z/EL/LO0 298120
318YAI303H SINNOJIY
198120  00°0€$ ON 6000  ADOTONHOIL 40 FLNLILSNI ¥ILSTHOOY ZLOZ/ELIL0 198120
098120  15'80%$ ON 6000 vI730\a33y ZLOZ/ELILO 098120
658120  8Z'€S$ ON 6000 r ¥313d\0ZNNd ZLOZ/E /L0 658120
858120  S¥'L0L'6$ SOA 6000 ONI ‘STSIMdYILNT ISUNN LIH00d ZLOZ/EL/LO 858120
168120  00'8G$ ON 6000 "V 3SINIA\STTMONM ZLOZ/ELILO 158120
958120  00'80Z$ ON 6000 IWVHLY1 ODIaN! 7310H ZL0Z/EL/L0 958120
568120  0Z'Ze$ ON 6000 N T102IN\AOOMYVH ZL0Z/ELILO 558120
¥S8120  ¥0'Z8E'T$ ON 6000 ADYANI HLI431¥D ZLOZ/ELILO 58120
317AM NNV 350
€68120  852/1'€$ ON 6000 'NLLV 1O1H1S1a TOOHOS ALID VHIWII ZLOZIELILO £68120
Z58120  09'2Z6$ oN 6000 ONI ‘ATddNS VIA3W % %008 3131dNOD ZLOZIELILO 258120
8v8120  9.01$ ON 6000 ONI A1ddNS A31avg ZLOZIEL/LO 8v8120
093S10-NOSIAYW-OONYNIHO-IHYMYI3a
Y8120  00°0LE'2Z$ ON 6000 $30089 ZL0Z/EHILO 18120
NOILYONa3
9v8120  05°2/$ ON 6000 40 INFWINVEIA HLTVIH LONYY ZLOZ/ELILO 98120
JaquinN Jjunowy ajeq juswaje)s Papodady pund JuelIBAA 0] yway ayeq laquinN
NB/Yy  ¥o8yo NEETIEY SEETTTY

[elapad - @sey) - 8seyD|eIapa Junoooy Jueg
Busi yoosyo Buipueisin
1S a8y bulpueising wd 92:25:10

z obey S3004 ¥3lL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVIHO 7107 ‘61 1aquioidag



Z81'8L'60°ZL 1OA dEpuigl

1E6LZ0  LL'LbS ON €100 GHO3O/ALINNWNOD LHYWIYM z2102/L2/L0 LL€6120
JDIOANI YN AN ONI 'OI4.LINOHd

626120  00°/5$ ON €100 0/9 HLIV3H 40 YIANOISSIWNOD AN 2102/421L0 626120

826120  00°081$ ON €100 ONI IHOIN 210212220 826120

176120  8E'67$ OoN €100 T13NYOH VdVN z2102/£2/20 126120

9z6120  ¥v'9$ ON €100 SIIYLSNANI YNNYIMYIN 2102142120 926120
301440

526120  ¥O'LIS'LS ON €100 AY1NNOD HLYON 071 '39a3 ONIavI1 Z102/L2/20 526120

vZ6120  PP'S05'LS ON €100 ANVAINOD 1SNYUL TYNYD ONNWIHD z2102/22/20 26120

£26120  L6'LEL'LS OoN €100 ANVAINOD 1SNYL TYNYD ONNWIHD z2102/22120 €26120

726120  IE0SL$ ON €100 ANVAINOD 1SNYL TYNYD ONNWIHO 2102/22120 226120
301440 SSINISNEG 101¥1SIa

126120  6V6YC'TIS ON €100 TOOHOS WHINIO YNOAYS-T1IEdINYD 2102/L2/20 126120
3SYISNYT

026120  Zv'861'.2$ ON €100  ¥IJINNIF NLLY S3008 VOOIL -IN00HS z2102/22/20 026120

616120  19'9/$ ON €100 121V 2102/22/L0 616120
NOILYONa3

816120  00°09Z$ ON €100 40 INIW1HYdIA HLTVIH LONYY 2102/L21L0 816120

116120  91'992'2$ ON €100 270909 LSHZ O/0 asd NOsIaay 2102122120 116120

ol6120  L9'69L$ OoN 2100 HOIO/ALINNINNOD LYW TVM 2102/92/20 916120

G16120  €6'G$ ON Z100 30IAY3S 1304Vd G3LINN z2102/92/20 516120
dOYHLH¥ON

vL6LZ0  00°89L$ ON 2100  HLNY INLLY ALIID0S 00Z Muvd YIINIS Z102/92/20 16120
YIUNSYIUL VSIS ‘NIANA VINVIN INLLY

€16120  00°065$ ON ZL00  SAN 40 D0SSY WILSAS AYVHEIT TOOHIS 2102/92/L0 €16120
$390a3H NNV - NOILVHLSIO3Y

ZL6LZ0  SZ'IELS ON Z100 NQO/S S3008 O-H-4-H - NaJ/S 2102/92/20 216120

LI61Z0  0929L°1$ ON 100 ISNOHNILLIY 2102/92/20 116120

016120  00'65$ ON Z100 "W YNILSIHHOWINO3Y 2102/92/20 016120

606120  00°204$ ON Z100 VIAN z2102/92/20 606120

806120  06'6Z$ ON Z100 Z10Z ONISHNN Z2102/92/20 806120

106120  89'09€$ ON Z100 071 ¥0Ia3W FHOOW 2102/92/20 £06120

906120  00°005'Z$ ON Z100 HSIAN3AYD TIVHSHVYIW 2102/92/L0 906120

506120  00°ZEV'TS ON Z100 ONI FONVHOX3 JHIL NIV 2102/92/20 506120

v06120  €v¥8S$ oN Z100 ONI TYNOILYNYILNI IHOD TN 2102/92/20 06120

£06120  00'06$ ON Z100 JINVMAOOMYVH 2102/92/20 €06120

206120  00°0Z}1$ ON Z100 09 01 NOILYONA3 Z102/92/20 206120
SY3A0D TYNOISSIH0¥d

106120  00°09Z$ ON Z100 40 AW3AVOY NVIINIWY OdvY z2102/92/L0 106120
SYIA0D TYNOISS3H0¥d

006120  00°092$ ON Z100 40 AW3AVOV NYOINIWY OdvY Z102/92/20 006120
SY3A0D TYNOISSIH0¥d

668120  00°092$ OoN Z100 40 AW3AVOV NYOIYIWY OdvY z2102/92/20 668120
10141s1a

968120  8FPSE'EL$ ON 1100 JOOHOS TVHINIO NIT19 SNINLYM 2102/02/20 868120

G68120  Z€'€80'El$ ON 1100 L0€ XO8 '0'd SO NILLI NYA-HION3dS Z102/02/20 568120

¥68120  S¥'82€$ ON 1100 LYYW @004 3NIFHUNHS HIONIJS Z102/02/20 68120

JoquinN__ junowy 8jeQ JusWBIE}S Papoday punj juelepm o] yway sjeq 1BquInN

/YD  W29Yo ¥23yn NEETTE

|e19pa - 9seyD - asey|elapad Junoddy jueq
Buisit ooy Buipueisin
UsiT %09y bulpuesing wd 92:75:40

¢ obed S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS J3ALYIUD Z10Z ‘61 Jequiordag



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuld
JaquinN %08y :Aq Log
Z102/1€/L0 YL PSPIOA/PaIERID $HO9YD

¢102/1€/L0 niyy si 8jep %o8yH
asey)|esapad JuUNoody yueg

281816071 oA dvpurg

BUIIUD uopdejeg

¥ 082'01L2$ 13N

¥ 082Z°0LZ$ |€30 1 pueis

¥'08Z'042$ 1SN
¥1'082'012$ [el0L pueid [e43pa4 - aseYD - aseyDjelapa4 :Junoddy yueg 1o} [ejolgng
¢£6120 00°C/6$ ON €100 10141S13 TO0HIS TVHLNID ATHIAVM ¢10¢/.2/1L0 ¢€6120
JaquinN junouwly ajeq juswajels P8po2dYy pund JUBLIBAA o1 Bpway ajeq JaqQUINN
P EETTLO N ©T-1T ! PEET) ¥28yo

|eiapad - aseys - asey|eiapa4 JJUNoJdY yueg
Buisi ¥ooyn Bupueisin

1si7 )08y bulpuesing wd 92:76:10

p obed

$3008 ¥3IL N¥IHLNOS ¥ILVIID

Z10Z ‘61 sequisydeg



281816071 1on depar

00°9¢¥'6¢- 9Z2°'6£8's ¥1'965'cE- 96'91.'860'% L6°LEL'ETS £1°852°885'V £1°852'885'v aNn4 aiv vio3ds el
96°/8€'1L- 000 96°/8€'L- g8evie'L 8G'cLL 000 000 M/H dWOD 156
00°0£0't- 000 00°0€0°L- 00°000't 00'005'Z 00°02t'S 00°0.¥'S V1S v68
06'6£0'L€- 000 06'6€0'1€- 98'8Y.2'sz ¥0'162'C 000 000 103r0oYd IONVLSISSY 13N ALTAVS - VNS 6.8
19'191°'05- 000 29'191'06- Lrevo'ly 0z'see'y 00°9LL'} 00'9LL')L HLvE ® VHINI3-13a 2 ©3N 2.8
00°00¥'8- 000 00°00t'8- 00°006'€ 00°005'¥ 000 000 NOLLYWOLNY Y04 aiV TvIIH0931VYD .8
08'202'89" rsey'L £€°282'99- £0'€¥0'29 0£'6EL'Y 000 000 HIINIO ONINYYIT AHNINID 1S12 998
00°000'2- 00°000'Z 000 000 000 000 000 Z AYNLN3D 1S1Z 298
01'6£2'9¢- 000 0L°6€2'9¢- 01'6£Z'9¢ 000 000 000 INIWIOVYNYW SQUYO0ITY 1A0D VIO 658
9Z'6EE V1~ 000 9Z'6EE'V1- ov'9e6'cL 98°Z0v 000 000 800Z ONIYS HIV4I9S Y3IL OS /58
19°gLG'9tL 000 19'916'91 8Z'v¥16'89 £9°205'S 2589606 25°896'06 Z awI3d QivOIQ3aW OS1a 9 1Yvd v3dal €58
85°66L'v0L- 000 86°65.'¥0L- 15'696'€6 10°062°0L 000 000 VILVA 268
8G°¢0L'L8- 000 86°€0.°L8- LT ¥¥E'9L LE'65E'S 000 000 YILNID HIHOVIL 058
¥9'c0y'262- 0e'sgt ¥£'8€2'262- 69'85.'€/C G9'6LY'ET 000 000 (NOILYONQA3 d3¥8d AOTdW) 343 6¢8
85'661'L- 000 856612~ 99'6v.'9 Z6'6vY 000 000 IONVANILLY INFTVAINDI - v 88
Zo'Leg'cLe- 000 zo'l9s'eLe- 89°/¥0'062 ¥6°€L5'eT 000 000 OVLS Lv8
65°810'60€ 000 65'810'60€ 11665'v22'L o' LyL'6LZ 00°092'¥08°L 00°092'%08'} 1dO ILINN TO0HDS HIWNNS €8
68’2160t 000 G8'/16'0F- 80'986'9¢ LLLEE'Y 000 000 NOLLYDNA3 2ISva 11NAv S€8
16°€01'822 000 16'€01'822 0.6/ 000 19°€82'82¢ 19'¢82'822 ONYL ® AOTdINS dWV.LS AOOAH tES
£9'990'962- 000 £9'990'96¢- £2°628'0vC ov282'sL 000 000 HIANIVYL TYNOIOIY DH.L3S 2€8
25°'822'90¢€- 000 Z5'822'90¢- Gt'6EL'10E L06EL'G 000 000 OY13S €8
zZLLE'GLL- 000 zTLIESLL- zz's0L'vol 00zIZ'LL 000 000 WILSAS AYVHEIT TOOHIS 0€8
6Z 0¥E LpL- 000 62°0vE' LPL- £0'8v2'62) 92'260'C! 000 000 INOZ ADVY3LIT 228
¥1'690'G 000 ¥1'690'G €1°/50't eL LY 00°009'6 00°009'6 N3EN3LS - ONILSIL 3avL 128
86°906'G1- 000 85°906'G1- 6ELEL'YL 61°GL'L 000 000 OAS XNV AN 30HOANHOM 918
9¢'188'2e- 000 9¢°'188'2¢C- Gzesl'le L1'E6g' L 000 000 ONNWIHD - ONILSIL 39V1 +18
89'G66'L L~ 000 89°G66'L |- 06'995'6 81°82v'C 000 000 HLNOAVIM 118
60°'G.€'22- 000 60'6/¢'2e- £6'812'02 95°969'} 000 000 ONNWIHO-ONYL 2 ATdWI dWVYLS AO04 018
09'66'62- 000 09'66%'62- 8.°€8v' L2 z8'510C 000 000 Z VALVA 808
£5°¥.6'191~ 000 €5'v/6'191- LO'6YZ LEL AR TANIS 000 000 SdNYD FONIINYIAXI YIWWNS 208
ov'ees LIS") 6v'8v2'C G6°186'645°} 0£'658'86. 61'222'69 00°090'8tv'2C 00°090'8¥¥'C NOILYONA3 11nAayv o8
19'068'62- 000 19'068'62- 08'089'/Z 18'602'2 000 000 Q3 LvHIDEYONI I IT1LIL VIM 08
asueje asuesquinoul aouejeg Buipueisinp sainjipuadxy 1ebpng jobpng uonduasag UNO22Y 33bpng
ajqe|leAy Buipuad pajaquinousaun  sadsueIqUINOUg ajeq-0j-dea LNy ey
ann4d aiv vioads 4 :pund
€102 4BaA [BOSIY
ZL0Z/LE/20 SO SY Moday smelg 18bpng
uwid pve L0
| abeg S$3008 ¥3lL NY3HLNOS ¥31LVIUD

ZL0Z "84 Jequaideg



uabuureamg Apuapp Aq pajuid
Jagog/pung :Aq Hog
Auo Aewwng juud
Ayaoe ou yiim sapoojabipng ssaiddng
¢l02/Le/L0 @eq JO sy
1ea A aing :adA) yebpng
4 pung
uny JSe :dWeN eusiuD

Z8181°60°ZL 1o dEpar

BHBILY uopdsles

z abeg

aNnd aiv 1vio3ads 4 :pund

€10¢ :4ea |easlq
Z10Z/LE/L0 3O Sy Hodsy smelg 19bpng

$30048 ¥3ll N¥3HLNOS ¥3LVIYO

uid $ipeiLo
7107 ‘61 Jequeideg



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajund
Jagog/pung :Ad Hog
Auo Aewwng juug
A)AioB ou yiim sJunoooe snuaaal ssaiddng

ZL0Z/LE/L0 8keq JO sY
uny jsen :SWeN eudD

Z81'81°60°CL 9A dejury

186png oy} soueleq 0} SBIBLLNSS Bl oS8y
‘paziiess 8G J0U |m Jeah 1Bosy 10ud BY) LUO)) SEOUBIGLUNOUT JOACALIED 10} ONUSAS PRIBWINST ,

eLe)D Uohde|es |
61°062'ZVL 000 61°062'Zt1 000 000 000 aNNd Qiv VI103dS 1ejoL
00°0s¢ 000 00°05¢ 000 000 000 M/H dINOD 1S6
00'¥60°L 000 0060t 000 000 000 v1S1 168
00'sveCy 000 00°Gve'ey 000 000 000 Y3L1VA 258
0000092 000 00000'92 000 000 000 ONYL ? AOTdW3 dWV.LS d00d vE8
18°vE 000 18°¥E 000 000 000 ANNd Y34ASNVHL 618
8£'999'¢.L 000 8£'999'C. 000 000 000 NOILvONAd3 11NAv 508
anuaAay asuejeg ajeq-o3-Jea ) ajewns3 sjuawsnipy ajewnys3 uonduasaq ELITNEYS JUNO22Y anusAay
$599X3 pajedionuy uaun leusbuQ
aNn4d aiv vIDads 4 :pungy
€10Z 1ed ) [edsid
3OS oday snyejs anuane
ZL0Z/LE/LD JO SV Hoday snjels ¥ wd pp25100
| obey $3008 ¥3Il N¥3IHLNOS ¥ILVIHO 7102 ‘64 1equiardeg



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From July1,2012 to July 31,2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $977,089.93
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits and Credits plus Interest $66.33

Total Receipts $66.33
Total Receipts, including balance $977,156.26

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. 000186 To Check No. 000188 $436,724.28

Wires & Transfers $0.00

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $436,724.28
TOTAL Cash Balance $540,431.98

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $540,431.98
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $540,431.98
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF



284816071 top dspar

8v'Zr.'86l 000 8¥'ZvL's6l LY'ESS'LL6 £0°€£0'SEY 86'8Z£'SPS°L 86°82€‘SYL aNNd TVLIdYD Iel0)
svzvl'sel 000 8v'2v.'861 LY€SS L6 £0°'€E0'SEY 86'82€'GYS'L 86'8ZE'SY 1 JONVYNILNIVIN ® SNOILYHIJO 082
aojueje aosueIqUNOUT aosuejeq Buipuesinp saJnjipuadxy j9bpng jabpng uonduosag JUNo22Yy Jabpng

a|qejleAy Buipuayg paJaquindusun  sedueiquindugy ajeq-o)-4ea LNy leniu]

ONNd TVLIdVO H pund
£1.0C :1eap |eosid
ZLOZHEIL0 30 8y Bodey smejg jelpng

wid 21258010

| obeg S3008 ¥3dIL NY3IHLNOS ¥31VvIYDO

Z10Z ‘6l Jequiaidag



uabuueamg Apuapa Aq pajuid
Jagog/pung :Ag pog
Auo Aewwng uud
Ayanoe ou yum sapoojabpng ssaiddng
ZL02/L€/L0 8keq 4O sy
1eaA wauny :adf} jebpng
H -pung
uny Jse :dWEeN euan

281816071 ton depar

eleluD uopdeles

z obey

GNNd TVLIdVO H pund

£10¢ :dea) [eosld
Z10Z/181L0 30 SY  Moday snjeys jebpng

S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥31vayo

wd 21610
ZL0Z '61 Joquedes



uabuueamg Apuapa Ag pajuiid
JagoQ/pung :Aq pog
Ajuo Alewwnsg g
AjIaoe ou yiim sjunodoe anuanas ssauddng

CL02/LE/L0 ®1eq JO sV
uny jse :awep eusyiD

Z8L'8L°60ZL JOn dEnary

186png sy} souejEq 0] S8JRLLINSY BJE 8SIY L
‘pPeziEal 64 JOU [IM JBSA [BOSY J01d BY} LWOY) SOOURIQLINOUT JSAOAIIBD) 10} ONUSASI PoIBLLIST .,

{ eueluD UoRdBIeS

£€°99 000 £€°99 000 000 000 GNN4d Tv1lidvo lejol
££'99 000 £€£'99 000 000 000 FONVYNILNIVIN ® SNOILVYHIHO 922
snuaAay aouejeg ajeq-0j-Jea ) djewns3 suaugsnipy ajewsys3 uonduosaq CRITVETS JUNGIDY anusAay
$599%3 pajedionuy wauny reuiblQ

| efeyg

aNNd TviidvOo H ‘pund
€10C :4edA |eosld
ZLOZ/LE/L0 3O SV Hoday snjelg anuanay

$3004 ¥3il NYIHLNOS ¥31VIYO

wd 91:8¢:10
2102 ‘sl sequisydag



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period
From July 1, 2012 to  July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $70,686.18
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest 11.11

P P

Total Receipts, including balance $ 70,697.29

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers -
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) 27,032.14
TOTAL Cash Balance $43,665.15

27,032.14

& P N D

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check .
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $43,665.15

43,665.15

P N P

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

! Q ~
{ e
TREASURER OF S@HOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From July1,2012 to July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $11,240,132.65
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $245,205.15

Total Receipts $245,205.15
Total Receipts, including balance $11,485,337.80

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

Wires & Transfers $4,590,000.00

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $4,590,000.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $6,895,337.80

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $6,895,337.80
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
$0.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $6,895,337.80
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held _October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF S



First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From July1,2012 to  July 31,2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $14,808.63
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $0.26
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $14,808.89
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $14,808.89

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $14,808.89

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $14,808.89
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson l ,(X Omn 0(
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHO DlSTRICT




M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From July1, 2012 to July 31,2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $26,252.02
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $8,646.37

Total Receipts $8,646.37
Total Receipts, including balance $34,898.39

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $34,898.39

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $34,898.39
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $34,898.39
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From July 1, 2012 to July 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7.87

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.00
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance $7.87
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $7.87

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month 7.87
Less total of outstanding check $0.00

&

Net Balance in bank $ 7.87
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7.87
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From July 1, 2012 to July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $0.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.00
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance $0.00
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Debits $0.00
Charge Back item(s) $0.00
$0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $0.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $0.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $0.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held _October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

HOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From July 1, 2012 to July 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $9,906.28

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.85
Void Checks
Total Receipts $0.85
Total Receipts, including balance $9,907.13

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $9,907.13

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $10,107.13
Less total of outstanding check ($200.00)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $9,907.13
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuid
JaquinN o8y :Aq Hog
ZL0Z/1L€/L0 :NIYL PSPIOA/PAIESID SHOYD

C10Z/L€/L0 Ny s! 8jep 3odyD
LNIBUOwWaR Junodoy ueg

Z81'8L'60°ZL 1on dEpury

eLEILD UoRD8IeS |

00°002$ 19N

00°002$ Ej01 puelD)

00°002$ 1N
00°002$ €101 puBlD [eLOWSI - 18N - LINIBHOWS JUN0doy yueg o} [ejolqns
661100  00°00}$ oN 210 HOOVMNYWLHVH Z102/20/90 661100
861100  00°00L$ oN 1210 N3AILS\OVILSTVH 2102/20/90 861100
JOQUINN junowly ajeqg juawajelg pP8pod8y pund JUeLIBAA O] Jwoy ajeqg JaquinN
Weus  yoeuyn o8y ¥o8yD

[ELOWSN - 1IN - LNIBUOWSIA :JUN0IdY dueg
Busi yooyn Bulpueysin

as17 30949 Bupuesing wd 909510

| ebey

$3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIIO

Zi0Z '8} 18quaidag



CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period

From July 1,2012 to July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$29,786.27
Amount
$5.91
$29,792.18
$0.00
$0.00
$29,792.18
$29,792.18
$0.00
$29,792.18

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.




CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From July 1,2012 to July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7,451.06
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $1.48
Total Receipts $1.48
Total Receipts, including balance $7.452.54
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $7,452.54

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $7,452.54
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7,452.54
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHHQOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account

Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From July 1,2012 to July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF S

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00




Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From July 1, 2012 to July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,962.50
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.02
Total Receipts $0.02
Total Receipts, including balance $1,962.52
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Total disbursements $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $1,962.52
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,962.52
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $1,962.52
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,962.52
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHQOL DISTRICT




BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From July1, 2012 to July 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $45,865.66

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $36,265.41
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $36,265.41
Total Receipts, including balance $82,131.07

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $33,681.15
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $48,449.92

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $49,510.62
Less total of outstanding checks ($1,060.70)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $48,449.92
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF $CHOOL DISTRICT




712912012

Settle Pﬁrchase i

Gar’&i’loner

HCR Total:

1 Transactlons

BAILEY, KATHRYN E (XXXXXXXXXXXXX4306) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase
BARNED, ROXANNE M DOOOOOKXXXXX9653) 7/28/2012 Settle Purchase
BILINSKI, PATRICIA A QOOOOOXXXXXX8432) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase
BOMMARITO, THERESA K PXOOOOXXXXXXX8045) 7/26/2012 Settle Purchase $182.25
CHAMBERLAIN, GLENN M XOXOO0XXXXXXX6003) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $6.50
CONNORS, AMY M OO XXXXX0181) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
DUVALL, BRENDA S OXOOOOOXXXXXXX7311) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $35.00
FRANCIS, MARY L OOOOXXXXXXXXX6570) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
FROSOLONE, PATRICIA L (XOOXKXXXXXXXXX2673) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $88.00
GREENO, DENNIS L POOXXXXXXAXXXKX2147) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
GREENO, DENNIS L POOXXXXXXXXXXK2147) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
GUILD, JESSICA XOOXXXXXXXXXX2849) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $27.95
HALL, SHIRLENE R QXOOOXXXXXXX3674) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $60.00
HAWTHORNE, PAMELA (OOOOOXXXXXXX2097) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
KABEL, DAVID H QOXXXXXXXXX7431) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
LIMONCELLI, AMY M QOOOOOXXXXXXX4724) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
MIDDLEBROOK, MATTHEW A (XXCOOOOOCKXXXX9269) 7/29/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
ONYIRIUKA, EARTHA L (XOOOOOXXXXXXX6868) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $14.00
PATROS, JULIE L XXOOXXXXXXXXXT7174) 7/26/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
PIROZZOLO-MATHE, JUDY A OOOOOOOCKXXXXX8198) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
PRUTSMAN, MARK E (OOOXXXXXXX4824) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
RUMSEY, GERRY M QOOOXXXXXXXXX9893) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
WAGNER, GERRI L QXOOOOOXXXXXX2691) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $253.00
WALLACE, SANDRA A QOOOOOXXXXXX8818) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
WHEELER, SUSAN D OO0 XXXX9953) 7/30/2012 Settle Purchase $45.00
HRA Total: 25 Transactions $1,030.70
7/31/2012 Settlement Date Total: $1,060.70

T AcEount - THnSacton Type Ao

HCR

Settle Purchase

1 Transactions

HRA

Settle Purchase

25 Transactions

$1 ,030.70

Grand Total:

26 Transactions

$1,060.70

Evolution Benefits Confidential

T Transaction Type Totals T | Transactions PAmount
Settle Purchase 26 Transactions $1,060.70
Grand Total: $1,060.70

Page 1 of 1



FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From July 1, 2012 to July 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $989,836.15

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $122,205.28
Void Checks
Total Receipts $122,205.28
Total Receipts, including balance $1,112,041.43
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3171 To Check No. 3203 $13,141.71
By debit charges $ 36,265.38
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $49,407.09
TOTAL Cash Balance $1,062,634.34

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,066,102.61
Less total of outstanding check ($3,646.67)
07/25/12 Deposit in Transit $178.40
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,062,634.34
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
Doretta Hughson \A) \p

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHQOL DISTRICT




FIRST NIAGARA FLEX

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 07/31/12

date ck number amount

04/09/12 3066 $ 11.00
06/25/12 3169 $1,056.96
07/09/12 3172 § 418.98
07/09/12 3176 84.00
07/09/12 3187 700.00
07/09/12 3189 438.00

$

$

$

07/23/12 3192 § 672.00

07/23/12 3194 $§ 32.00

07/23/12 3198 $§ 218.73

07/23/12 3200 $§ 15.00
$

3,646.67



M & T BANK
GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From July 1, 2012 to July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,662,915.82
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest $ 9,144.31
Void Checks
Transfer(s)-5010 $ 2,798,645.78
Total Receipts $ 2,807,790.09
Total Receipts, including balance $ 4,470,705.91
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 7952 To Check No. 7961 $ 1,068,574.93
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroll(s)-5044 $ 1,153,019.13
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 399,661.47
Wire to First Niagara Flex HRA $ 121,724.62
TRS
Omni $ 42,797.73
Dental Vision $ -
ERS $ 19,188.43
New York State Withhold(s) $ 72,316.21
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 2,877,282.52
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 1,593,423.39
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,571,382.46
Less total of outstanding checks $ (19,651.25)
Omni wire in transit 07/31/12 $ 41,691.68
Bank will credit $0.50 in Aug.for error on dep. Slip 07/24/12 $ 0.50
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,593,423.39
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_ October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Houghson
Clerk of Board of Education




781'81°60°CL 1A dEyTIyg

uabuueamg Apuapn Aq pajuld
JaquinN ¥oay) :Aq Hos
2102/1€/20 ‘niy L paplon/pases]) sHoayd
Z10Z/1L€/20 NIy} SI 3jep %08yD
1ANVL JuUnoddy jueg

LSO UORISIeS |

ST'159'618 1oN

SZ'159'61L% [ejoL. puels)

SZ'159'618 JoN
ST'159'618 el pueis PUNVL- 19W-  LIVL :Unoooy yueg 1o} [EJo)GNS
NOTISYIZ0EL  00°/58'6$ ON 0200 W3LSAS INIWIMILIY STIAOTINT SAN ZL0Z/61/L0  NOTSY3Z0El
WuVSHIZ0EL 622868 ON 0200 W3LSAS LNIWIMILIY STIAOTANT SAN ZL0Z/6L/L0  WHvSH3ZoEl
PUVSHIZOEL  ZC6Le ON 0200 W3LSAS LNIWIHILIY STIAOTINT SAN ZI0Z/6LIL0  vuvSY3ZoEl
gsy3z0sl  69°7/28 ON 0200 W3LSAS LNIWIMILIY STIAOTIWI SAN Z102/61/20 9SYIZ0EL
GSHIZOSL 1112278 ON 0200 W3LSAS LNIWIYILIY STIAOTANT SAN Z102/61/20 e
pSHIZ0EL  ov'GEr'es ON 0200 W3LSAS LNIFWIHILIY STTAOTINT SAN Z102/61/20 »SUIZ0EL
196,00  81'€8€$ ON 100 'S NAYVM\33O ZL0Z/1E/20 +196200
8V6/00 968 ON 9€10 OMSOW SINSV 40 31v1S3 Z102/62/90 8v6.00
LOQE—.-Z unowy ageq u—.—ﬂEﬂuﬂuw pPapolddy pung Juelieppn O] Jway ajeq JaquinN
WBYD  Yosyo ¥99y9 ¥o8y9

PUNIVL- 1SW-  LWVL 3unosoy jueg

Bugsiyoayo Buipueising W £1:9v:10

L obey S3008 H3IL NYFHLNOS ¥ILVIYUD ZL0Z ‘81 1equiodag



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From July 1,2012 to July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $34,811.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.00
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $34,811.00

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $34,811.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $34,811.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $34,811.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

L DISTRICT




First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From July 1,2012 to July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $250,000.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.00
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $250,000.00

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $250,000.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $250,000.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $250,000.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held QOctober 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.
Doretta Hughson \g

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCH



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From July 1, 2012 to July 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 20.52
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest . $ 1,155,613.62
Stop Payment
Total Receipts $ 1,155,613.62
Total Receipts, including balance $ 1,155,634.14

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check

Fr Ck 61557 to Check 61933 $ 212,472.46

Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 07/05/12 $ 396,082.05

Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 07/19/12 $ 547,568.24

$ 1,156,122.75

Cash Balance as shown by records $ (488.61)
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 23,466.35
Less total of outstanding check - $ (23,954.96)
$ -
Total available balance $ (488.61)

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

T N QMU\Q Mwam(g,@w



Z81'81'60°ZL 19A dejuig

tAZA% ¥9'€L6% ON S SaNVMSITI3 cloc/elL/L0 »C¥2190
ov.Zig0 €1'861$ ON ¥ NIHVYHHISNIHOI3 cLoz/6l/L0 +0v2190
L2/180 20'66$ ON ¥ HL3g9\3NVOQ clL02/61/20 xLCL190
€12190 L¥'86v$ ON NIITIOINVHO cLoz/6l/L0 «€12190
012190 62'/50°L$ ON W N33THLYX\OT131S00 2L0z/61/20 «0LZ190
¥0.190 €E8EL'LS ON f OIVHO\3NITO ¢102/61/20 04190
€04190 26'56% ON V VIWASN3IW310 cLoz/6l/L0 +€02190
¥69190 0,'¢6$ ON 1 3TI3HDINMO0Y3HD cLoc/6l/L0 «69190
289190 06'€82$ ON A VYLISRHHO\SNIMIVO 210c/61/L0 +.89190
649190 0.'¢6$ ON W HYNNYH\MOIQENg 2102/61/20 +6/9190
L1/9190 19°0LL% oN [ SYIOHOJINWNMOYHS cL02e/61/L0 «L/9190
¥49190 L0'66$ ON W VINVYTINOSNOJS ¢l0g/6L/L0 «¥29190
199190 01'2L€°L$ ON TNVIHE\ATTLN3IS 210z/61/20 +199190
69190 09'svi$ ON W N33THLYM\AIive 210e/61/10 «6¥9180
9190 yovizs ON TAGNIMQAVTTY cloz/eL/Lo +¥¥9190
€29190 62°L5% ON V 3T1ANVMLAINHOS €102/50/20 +£29190
09190 L0'66$ ON V OIVHOIAHYWZOWH <102/50/L0 ~#09190
165180 6528$ ON S M3HLLYW\QOOMAIH €102/50/20 «,65190
045190 0.'¢6$ ON W ORI3\3SVYO <102/50/20 ~045190
€96190 0L 2L€'1$ ON TNVIIE\ATTLINTG <102/50/20 +£95190
S06190 89'G8% ON VY VSTUTLANSMONAIND 2102/62/90 +506190
444 G1'€9% ON AQNME3IGNHNILSWYH €102/62/90 ~C8Y190
Y9190 L9'9v$ ON T VIORLVA\INOTOSONA €102/62/90 «¥9¥190
€5¥190 G6°08% ON S N33UANT3dd0Aa <102/62/90 «E£5¥190
190 L6TLLLS ON W N33THLVM\OT131S00 2102/62/90 190
W90 ¥6'LLLS ON H H138vZIMTA0T1131S0D ¢102/62/90 «L¥¥190
LEV190 9z'e6e'l$ ON W AaOL\H31S3IHIIHO €10¢2/62/90 »LEV190
¥6€190 eeEvs ON V INVMLLOOSIYL €102/12/90 *VP6€190
€0€190 68°L0L$ ON W VIOIILYA\AOAION 2102¢/12/90 ~£0€190
692190 cLivs ON AQNMY3IGNHNILSWYA ¢102/12/90 «692190
LE2190 €2°952% ON 1 VIOIILYAINOTIOS O 2102/12/90 +LECL90
02190 66'v9% ON W NVIAQ\SIAVA €102/12/90 ~¥02190
€61190 66'220'c$ ON W N33THIYM\OTI3LS0D €10¢/12/90 «£61190
8¥1190 €v'96$ ON FUTIALNHLINS €102/12/90 *8Y1190
S¥L190 19'96% ON d SIONVHASITNOWIZ ¢102/20/90 *5¥1 190
990190 15'80¥$ ON V VSIHILANSMONING €102/£0/90 +990190
$£6090 GE'166$ ON W N33THLYX\OTI13LS0D €102/.0/90 +¥£6090
£58090 S¥'265% ON H VANITWRHINYVA cLociverso ~/58090
062080 61659 ON W NIY\3S0H ¢102e/v2/so «062090
2,090 [ AAR ON I INTWMOHHON cLozive/so xC¥2090
165090 GE'166% ON W N33THLYM\OT131S00 ¢lozg/ve/so +,6G090
618650 G1'¥9$ ON N3T13 AYVIN\INOSVYYH cL0e/eLivo +G186G0
520650 67'8% ON 1 MIYIA\HIISVEL ¢102/10/€0 G/0650
JaquinN junowy aje juswajels Papod38y pung juesiepn 0] Iy ajeq JaquinN
338Yd #aYo 33YH 39Yd

loJAed - 19N - LINIOAed :Junoady yueg
Bunsi ¥osys Buipuesyn
1IS17 %08y buipueising wd 6p:5h:1L0

| 8Beg S3008 ¥3ll NY3HLNOS ¥3A1VIYO ZL0Z ‘61 soquwedeg



uabupeams Apuapp Aq pajuid

Jequinp %o8y9 :Aq Hog

Z102/1€/40 Ny papiop/pales]) syo8yD
C102/1€/L0 nayy s1 ajep >oayd

1WIIoiAed Junoday yuegq

Z8L'8L°60°ZL 19A dr)ury

eLejuD Uonoejes =

96'$56'cZ$ BN

96'456'cZ$ €101 puelo

96°$56'c2$ 1N
96'$56'sZ$ |ejoL pueio lloiked - '8N -  LINiI04Aed :unoody yueg Joj [ejoqng
1E6190  06°2€€$ OoN ¥ ITIIHOINNOSNYISW 2102/52/20 L1€6190
926190  £1'961$ ON g SINNIQONNOA Z102/64/L0 926190
606190  £8'L61$ oN ¥ NILSIESWYITIIM 10261120 606190
106190  £1'861% ON T YNINWIINRIYM Z10Z/6L/20 106190
006190  20'66$ oN ¥ AHLYYANTHHYM Z102/61/L0 006190
¥68190  veZHYS ON [ VIQNYIO\N3LNOH NVA Z102/61/L0 768190
898190  L0'66% oN V INILSIHHOAYYIHS Z102/61/20 898190
198190  £1'961$ ON V ITIANVILAINHOS Z102/61/20 .198190
#8190  86'€2$ OoN YOINOYIAIOVY Z102/61/L0 198190
928190  Z6'G6$ ON o ATHINBAZILNO Z102/61/20 928190
728190  10'66$ OoN TUMEIONILLIN ZL0Z/61/20 .228190
218190  9L'16E'L$ ON d NITTHLYMAININYOW Z102/61/20 .Z18190
018190  69'6EE$ OoN 7 INNVIMANYNYOW Z102/61/L0 L018190
508190  60'081$ ON W NRIV\WYONHOVIN Z10Z/61/20 .508190
86190  10'66% ON [ ATHISWINAYHOO] Z102/61/20 +861190
121190  £6'96$ ON ¥ 3NV TSSIH Z102/61/20 122190
89190  09'811$ ON 1 NVINE\AT3ILYH Z102/61/20 +892190
99190  1z'7Zl$ ON 8 HVHVS\AYYVH Z102/61/L0 992190
[S/190  £9'161$ OoN ¥ ¥3L3d\NOSVYI1D Z102/61/20 +2S2190
251190  £1'8618$ oN | MIYANW\SOAryo Z102/61/20 252190
1S/190  06°002$ oN 7 VIOLYAINOIOSONA Z102/61/20 L152190
€190  01'/06$ ON 3 SYWOHL\TIaMII Z102/61/20 £72190
JquinN junowy ajeq uﬂﬂEOﬂNﬁW pPapod8y pund JUBLIBAA ol a_EON_ ajeq J3quInN
WWeuy  yoayn ¥oayo ¥o9yo

llosked - 19 - LINIIoMed Junoooy yueg

Bunsi yoayo Buipueising wd §p:5v:10
Z obey S3008 H3lL N¥3IHLNOS ¥31LVINO Z10Z ‘61 soquaidag



4-B-3

(s1°602°L9) v9'SYTT8LTS 6V°9€0°SLLCS 01°STSSLLTS (19°88%%) LB - 3unjoay) jjoikeq
00'0$ 00'000°05¢$ 00°000°0S¢$ 00°0$ 00'000°052$ 3uruio) Mo10sy eIeBeIN 1SN
00 118vE$ 00°0$ 00'118v€$ 00°0$ 00'118vE$ eNW|F MOIOSH BIeBeIN ISIL
ET69L°LEYTS L6969°9C1°S$ 0T'99¥" 9L 9% 18°ZH0ILL'SS 6E€TH E65° 1S LW -850 Aoualy 29 1sni],
¥8°89¥°600°1$ 00'085°+S$ ¥8°8¥0°v90°1$ 0S¥IV'I$ YEYEITINTS U009y X3 eredeIN IS
06'8€S°SY$ S9VE6THS SSELY'88S £9°€Z0°0v$ T6'6v¥'81$ yueq diooueg
¥$T96°1$ 00°0$ ¥$'296°1$ 20°0$ T5°T96°1$ drysrejoyog uonepuno, epsayreg
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 35D diysrejoyos Fuo [ uoike[)
08'€SY'L$ 00'0$ 08'€SY'L$ 9T'1$ vSTSY'LS drysrejoyog Suog, ' uoikel)
ETL6L'6TS 00'0$ £TL6L'6TS S0°S$ 81°76L°6C$ asey) diysie[oyog LSO
16°L06'6$ 00'0$ 16°L06'6$ 8L°0$ €1'L06°6$ LW spuny diysrejoyos 1SO
00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ uaqna)§ - OAG UOKEd MM
L8'LS 00°0$ LS'LS 00°0$ L8'LS Junwoy - 0Ag uoxed s1d)
LS'TSLSIIS 00°0$ LSTSL'SITS 81'+58°08$ 6£'868v€$ ey PH PV LSO
v1'608v1$ 00°0$ y1°608v1$ ST0$ 68°808v1$ eIegeIN 1511
9S°€61°LS6°TS 00°000°009°+$ 95" €61°LSS LS 9L'$58°199% 08'LEES68°9% 100y Ioluwalg asey)
I+'¥89°Sh$ 65°S86°LES 00'0,9°€8$ $8'%00°0v$ S1'S99'cH$ asBYD - 100V UOISIA [BIua(g
OL'ILLLITS SL'TOL'TTES SYYLY OpSS LY'Trs 86'LEV'0VSS aseyD - 340 puny [ende)
06'990°L1$ 89'68T'SIET$ 85°9SETEC'TS 87°98L°ST6$ 0€'0LS 90V asey) - 3D puny [eropay
L9°TE6°69% 16'LTTvTss$ 8S°091°v65°S$ €901 PHEYS S6'6VL6VT1$ L@ - "33D puny [ersusp

Yol Jo puqg Yoy surnq 21qUjoay ol ouvjyg oWDN
ounog Yysu) SHUIUISINGSIq y$v) [DioL 40] sid1275y Jutuuisrg JunoIYy
Zr-8ny-I¢

SHONVIVE HSVD 40 AAVINAS S\ HTHASVAL

$4209 ¥AIL NYTHINOS ¥ALVAID



TI'61LLOT9S 61°€99°950°0Z$ 1€T8EY97°9CS LS'L960V0V1S YLYIV'ETTTIS STVIOL



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From August 1, 2012 to
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Transfer(s) and wire(s)
Void Checks

R @O H P

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 48749 To Check No. 49213
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036)
Payroll Wire(s)

R D H PP

(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged)
Total Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

« H

Total available balance $
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHDOL DISTRICT

August 31, 2012

$ 1,249,749.95

Amount
580,630.00
3,750,000.00
13,780.63

4,344,410.63
$ 5,594,160.58

1,561,611.19

1,064,215.00
2,898,401.72

5,524,227.91
$ 69,932.67

323,393.77
(253,461.10)

69,932.67
$ 69,932.67

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

n



Z81'8L60°Z1 19 dEjuIg

8¥6810 GL9/1$ ON €200 'V AHLOYOQ\TIIMATVD ¢102/91/80 «8¥6810
926810 66'62$ ON 6100 g NIVOWVYIBWNTHL 2102/60/80 «926810
288810 66'62$ ON 6100 V INNMNYNE3A3IT 2102/60/80 +C888Y0
98870 6.°Gv$ ON 6100 AdH3NATTVH 2102/60/80 9880
£98810 8v°08% ON 6100 T ATIVS\NIMO 2102/60/80 «£98810
198810 05°'28% ON 6100 ‘A NVYITHMUTOONYIOD 2102/60/80 «1988%0
cy8syo 002.1$ ON 6100 ONI SNOILVOITgNd 3ONVYAIND I31DINOYHO 2102/60/80 V8810
18810 00'0.2'1$ ON 2100 ONI ‘SYVYMLH0S ALINYID 83M 2102/20/80 «7188v0
S$3008 1S9O 0/0 ATN1LN3g NVIHg
26.8v0 00°GL$ ON 8100 H3ILdVHOI SIMVT YIONI4 NYIHLNOS vOgS 2102/20/80 «C6.8V0
v.1.8v0 00'852$ ON 8100 0717 ‘SNOILNTOS ASYI3ANIOVII 2102/20/80 «¥.1.8Y0
v0.8v0 G.'96% ON €100 SH008 394149 INOOg 2102/42/L0 «P0.8Y0
865810 vevoLS ON 1100 ‘d T3VYHOININYO 33D 2102/02/.0 +86G810
969870 ZL6v0°1L$ ON 1100 Y31IN3D SNIW3T0 2102/02/.0 «9668%0
6168¥0 yG'G1L$ ON 6000 ‘W NVYSNS\TISNYVYA 2Loz/ierizo «6158Y0
16810 61°.€% ON 6000 V ATHIGNINYININD Z10c/€1/L0 «169810
SLy8v0 Go'8L$ ON 6000 V OOIFHNEIAON 2Loe/eL/Lo GLP8P0
v.¥8¥0 145 ON 6000 ‘W Y3AINNIRIASNAZOTIN 2Loc/eL/L0 FLY810
G9¥810 99°LL$ ON 6000 ‘W VAINM3INWLHONT cLoz/eEVILO £G9¥8¥0
1Sv8¥0 00°0¢$ ON 6000 JOINVMALHOINY 2L0g/EL/ILO0 «LG¥8Y0
61¥8¥0 1G°11L$ ON 6000 NVIQO1SNO S31vEa 3SIN3A 2102/e41L0 61810
66€8¥0 FAXJAR:S ON 6000 "1 INNVIQWEINYVYS 210c/eL/L0 +66£810
28¢€8¥0 66'62$ ON 2000 o NYO\AVIGNTYL ¢102/2LiL0 +C8E8Y0
[§4%2) 4] LyGeS ON S000 ‘a IIMUNANOIE VY 2102/90/.0 L VEBYO
61£8¥0 18°LL$ ON G000 AYYINAITIVH 2102/90/L0 «B61€8Y0
s3iLngvsia
01742 41] G.'812'€$ ON 9€1L0 IVYIN3INDOT3A3A HO4 Y31IN3ID ONOULS 2102/62/90 +0€28Y0
[A44A 1 40] 00°065'1L$ ON 9¢l10 9N710 AOOMATIM VSN STINIS 2102/62/90 £CCC8Y0
1818%0 6£91$ ON 9€L0 NVIQO1SND “Y3IL1IWTV LT INVd 2102/62/90 «L818V0
vL18%0 oo'6c$ ON 9¢€10 39371100 HLIYVZVN 2102/62/90 FL18¥0
8608¥0 00°98% ON 9¢L0 V92 LNNOJOV V44 210¢2/62/90 «8608%0
£908¥0 00'60L$ ON 9¢10 1INNOJJV ALIAILOVY LIN3ANLS SH34000 210¢2/62/90 »£90810
€08¥0 000zv'cs ON 9¢c10 IN3IN1IY¥Yd3A NOILYONA3 O0Z XNO¥g Z210¢2/62/90 «E08Y0
6v8.¥0 §0'622$ ON €e10 ‘d T3VHOINNYDI3YO 210¢/12/90 «6V8.L10
9v8.+0 16°221% ON €el0 TNAYHLYATIINYGOD 2102/12/90 QOV8.LV0
G19.¥0 00'8$ ON 0g10 JANVHA\ZLIVd cLog/vL/90 «G29.¥0
980.¥0 00°G0LS ON 1210 '3 NHOMNOSN3g 2102/¥2/S0 +980.¥0
¥669¥0 16°06$ ON 6110 T VYSIHIHLNOVIIOd 2102/L1/S0 «669%0
188910 GO'LYES ON 6110 Hivd3d ANV INIDNT NOS ANV Nvidavy 2102/41/50 «1889¥0
G166+¥0 60°12% ON 2010 'V VINIDHIANGIHOVTIVD 2102/62/€0 G 16610
NOILVIOOSSY
8¥8G0 00'¢9l$ ON 2010  AYVHEIT NYOId3WY 3NITNO 1SITM0o08 / VIV 2102/62/€0 «8Y8SY0
18960 ov'evs ON 6600 "L NYSNS\ONITLSIM Z102/51/€0 «1896¥0
AQOHL13IN
91250 00°00€$ ON 600 WHLAHY NOLWVYHONIEG NIASY\VIHANY.Q Z102/10/€0 9125¥0
JagunpN junowy ajeQ Judwelels Papod3y puny JuBliEp o] Jway areq JaquinN
A%WYY  }d9YD %99yD %28yo

pung |essua9) - |9 - 1WNIBI1SUS9) JUn02oY Yueg
funsi ¥osyn Buipueisin
1S %38y buipueising wd 56:62:20

| obed S30049 dH3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYUD 710z ‘61 sequeidag



Z8L'8L°60°CL N dEpuIy

L016¥0  SO'G/LS ON 200 220L# 31137V -HV1S z2102/€2/80 L016%0
9016¥0  +8'106'2$ ON 5200 IOVINVAQY SSIANISNG ST1dVLS 2102/€2/80 9016%0
S0L6V0  00'¥8$ oN 5200 ONI LOVH1INOD ¥31L N43H1NOS Z102/€2/80 S016¥0
v0l6¥0  0L'68$ oN G200  SIMVINNNS YOO8 IAILNDIXT MIIAGNNOS Z102/E2/80 H016V0
Z016¥0  Z0'0SZ'/$ oN 200 "dH0D TYNOILYNYILNI IHS z2102/€2/80 Z016%0
1016¥0  68'1G$ ON 5200 ANVAINOD SINVITIM-NIMYIHS z2102/£2/80 101670
6815-088E#
6606v0  09'6$ ON §200 INNODOV YNVEILID 'ONI WODL1S31 SOS Z102/2/80 660670
G606V0  66'€Z$ ON 200 ONI 'S3SI¥dYILNI ISUNN 13X00d Z102/€2/80 $606%0
¥606Y0  00'0¥ES ON 5200 Y3LHONYA ANV SIAVYO rd 2102/2/80 ¥606¥0
Z606¥0  00'LZ0°L$ ON 5200 NOILYANNO4 T¥NOILYONA3 VHSAN z2102/2/80 260610
"ONI
1606¥0  00°S.$ oN 5200 ‘SOAS NOILO3dSNI HOLVYAT 13 TYNOILYN z2102/c2/80 1606¥0
0606¥0  86'6G$ oN 200 'V 99IYOYIAOW z2102/€2/80 0606¥0
6806¥0  08'¥SL$ ON 200 JHI\SIWIL ONINHOW zZ102/€2/80 6806%0
7806¥0  00'18L'v$ oN 5200 Z-V ONINYY31 132V Z102/€2/80 2806¥0
1806¥0  05°€/2$ OoN 5200 HIINID OLNV I B A z102/£2/80 1806¥0
“ONI
0806¥0  09'vib$ ON 5200 ‘SYOLOW D373 DI1S3INOA ® TVINLSNANI Z102/€2/80 .0806%0
GL06V0  99°06¥$ ON 5200 ANVAIWOD IN3WIND3 TvE0T1O Z102/€2/80 .5206%0
Z.06v0  00'V$ oN 5200 'V VINIDYIAYIHOVTIVO 2102/€2/80 2L06%0
1L06¥0  00'66$ ON 6200  ILNLILSNI ONINIVHL TWNOISSIH0Nd SSd 2102/£2/80 1206¥0
S30IAN3S ¥
0060  00°052'2$ ON 200 NYIWQ31H4 3 NATOHYO\DS3 ‘NYWA3IHA Z102/€2/80 0£06%0
6906¥0  €£2'80Z$ ON 5200 AT 2102/£2/80 690670
S30IAY3S
1906v0  20'29% oN §200 HLIV3H TYNOILVdNOO0 IOV.LINVAQY L1S¥id zZ102/€2/80 «L906¥0
1906¥0  ¥b'0S$ ON §200 'V ATIVS\aNvaa Z102/€2/80 «1906%0
8G06¥0  00'66.$ ON 5200 NOILYHOJHOD NOINVJINOD Z102/€2/30 8506+0
9506¥0 62182 ON 5200 "ONI 'O4VSAN H3LdVHO DUV ONNWIHO Z102/€2/80 95060
G506¥0  LE'8S ON 5200 FHLINVENYLSIY TVHINID Z102/2/80 S506+0
¥S06¥0  00°005'22$ OoN 200 IYMINIY WNINOINYND ¥O4 ¥31IN3D Z102/€2/80 50670
€506V0  00'V6Z'V$ ON 200 INTWNYIAOD Mad 2102/£2/80 £506¥0
0S06v0  20'622$ ON 200 S31VID0SSY N3IINv3g ® WNva Z10Z/€2/80 0506+0
8v06¥0  Ov'8YYS oN 200 O71'aY INVIESIE 2102/2/80 .8Y0670
ov06¥0  16'18E'ELS OoN €200 NOILYHOJHOD XOH3X Z10zZ/91/80 L9Y06+0
EY06¥0  1£'828 ON €200 T YNILSIHHOWNOSTIM Z10Z/91/80 Y0670
GE06Y0  Z8'VELS ON €200 "3 LLOOS\ONVA Z102/91/80 5€06¥0
8L06¥0  66'62$ oN €200 "W ATHS4IMNWYHL ZL02/91/80 .8106%0
L0060  Z¥'SEls OoN €200 "1 NIMOO\30¥31d Z10zZ/91/80 100670
6668¥0  00GI$ ON €200 aTd0OM Od Z102/91/80 666870
€668Y0  86'€Z$ ON €200 'V DOIFUDNYIAOW z102/91/80 £66870
9868¥0  £9'9€$ ON €200 T WYITIMSTTMONM Z102/91/80 986870
¥868¥0  OV'0GL$ ON €200 ‘@ NIA3LS\NOSNHOr Z102/91/80 86870
8G68Y0  00'0£$ OoN €200 ‘W NHOML4VHD Z10Z/91/80 856870
JaquinN junouly ajeq juswajels PBpoJI|Y pung JuelIepp 0] Jway ajeq JaguinN
/Yy W8ys NEETTT #9949

pund [e1auas) - BN - 1NIBISUSD) JUNcody Yueg

Bunsi yoayy Buipueising wd 566220

Z obey S3004 ¥3Ill NMIHLNOS ¥3LVYIYD Z10Z ‘6L sequerdag



281'81°60Z1 A dEpuIy

2d 'dNoYo
vOL6Y0  00'16$ ON 9200 VOIQ3W IIHHLND AL JINND JMHLND Z102/0€/80 ¥916¥0
€916V0  PELLS OoN 9200 aNN4 Tvd3a34 $3008 1S9 Z102/0€/80 €916%0
Z916¥0  S1'296$ OoN 9200 YIONIVHO Z102Z/0€/80 2916¥0
I916V0  00°004'Z$ ON 9200 ¥S9€€ INIWLH¥YJIA 'ONI 319009 Z10Z/0€/80 1916%0
0916V0  8'8Z1$ ON 9200 8.€ XO8 Od SHVMIOHD Z102/0€/80 0916+0
6516¥0  00'G6V$ ON 9200 V1ldvD 39 Z102/0€/80 6516¥0
8516¥0  00'6E.$ ON 9200 WLldvD 39 Z102/0€/80 8516v0
/S16V0  00'66$ ON 9200  JLNLILSNI ONINIVHL TYNOISSIH0Hd SS4 Z102/0€/80 L516¥0
9G16¥0  00'12$ ON 9200 ONI dNOYD 01NV XOA Z10Z/0€/80 9516%0
GGI6V0  6V'¥SH'LS OoN 9200 S30UNOSIY AY¥VHEIT 1131104 Z102/0€/80 SS1640

SS3™dX3 ® MIIAIY
¥GI6V0  S8'GES oN 9200 2 Y3IAYISEO IHL VIAIW SINYT HIONI4 Z2102/0€/80 ¥516¥0
£G16V0  05'85€$ ON 9200 VIQ3W SINVT ¥IONIS Z10Z/0€/80 €516¥0
Z516¥0  00°0P$ ON 9200 MHOMLIN I0UNOSIY ATINVA Z102/0€/80 Z516¥0
ISI6V0  LL'PE9'LS ON 9200 ONI 'VIQIW 3SNOH 31vO INNGINL ONINIAI Z102/0€/80 151640
0G16V0  /£'GE9'Z$ ON 9200 ELELE Z102/0€/80 0516%0
6v16v0  00°000°'1$ oN 9200 6£091 L 1d3A ONI '0DSWY-S83 Z102/0€/80 Y1640
8vI6v0  6E0PB'ES ON 9200 S1ONA0Yd AdOD NY31SV3 Z102/0€/80 8v 1640
rI6h0  GTvEzs ON 9200 d1VSN 1130 0/ d1 ONILINYYN T13a Z102/0€/80 Ly16Y0
ovI6Y0  0S'Pl8'L$ ON 9200 "ONI 'SW3LSAS NOILYWOLNY Avd Z102/0€/80 ov16v0
SYIBY0  S0'99% ON 9200 | AHLYY\TIVANVHO Z102/0€780 SYL6V0
YrI6Y0  00°00S'ZLS ON 9200 NOLLYNTYA3 ONY HO¥VY3S3Y 340D Z102/0€/80 prL6V0

SAN
EVL6Y0  00°00€$ ON 9200 40 SHILNIO ONINIVHL NOILLONYLSNOD Z102Z/0€/80 ePL6Y0
ZrI6v0  00°216'LS ON 9200 Lo Z102/0€/80 ZrI6¥0
IPL6Y0  GZ'262'Z$ ON 9200 ININNYIA0D Mad Z102/0€/80 L 16¥0
ovI6Y0  66'62$ ON 9200 'V HLISMSVYHOS Z102/0€/80 ov16%0
6EL6Y0  $S'SOLS ON 9200 SIVIMILVIN 18V ¥OIg Z102/0€/80 6£16V0
geL6Y0  9.'16$ ON 9200 "ONI 379ON *® SINuvE Z102/0€/80 8€16%0
lE16V0  SL'OLES ON 9200 dH09 ¥INVE-a1314NVE Z102/0£/80 LE16V0
9E16¥0  00°09% ON 9200 ONILYNINYILX3 S.LHV Z102/0€/80 91610
GEL6Y0  $6'82$ ON 9200 ONI 31ddV Z10Z/0€/80 SE16¥0
VELGYO  8S'LPS oN 9200 SOINOYLOTT3 ANV SYILNdWOD XILTV Z102Z/0€/80 FELBYO
ZEL6V0  £C'66P'GLS ON 5200 NOILVHOJH0D XOH3X 2102/£2/80 ZE16V0
IEL6Y0 0912l OoN 5200 AT1AVHE\NILSOIM 2102/€2/80 LELBYO
0EI6¥Y0  00°000'81$ oN 200 AQOLMINYLIHM z2102/£2/80 0€£16%0
6216V0  00°09€$ OoN 5200 H3LN3O INIWAVC LSIM Z102/€2/80 6216%0
8Z16¥0  81'8€$ oN 5200 'S T3VHOIMDIAINNLIA 2102/£2/80 8Z16¥0
SLI6KD  16'62Z'€$ ON 5200 SINLSAS ONIOVINI ¥3IL NIML zZ102/c2/80 S116V0
€LL6Y0  00°004'LL$ ON 200 S¥339 3NS ONINYVI1 ¥O4 S1001 z2102/c2/30 «E116%0
OLI6K0  £1°2G2% ON 5200 09 INININDI NOSNHOT 2 NOSJWOHL Z102/£2/80 0116%0
6016¥0  Sv'6LE'LS ON 5200 Q3LVHOJHOONI INIWJIND3L z2102/£2/80 601670
8016V0  00°99%'L1$ ON 5200 SNOLLNTOS T¥80 1D ADYINAS Z102/€Z/80 8016+0
JqUINN unowy ajeq juswalels Papo2ay pung JuBIIBAA 0] a3y ajeq 2qQUInNN
WBYY  Wd9Yo NELTTT #28y9

pund |ejauan) - 1R - 1INIBISUSD) JUNodoY jueg

Bugsi yoayg Buipueising wd §5:62:20

¢ abeg S30049 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS "31VIHO 7102 ‘61 +equiaydag



Z81'8L60°CL J9A drpury

902Z6¥0  61°L1ES ON 9200 NOZIY3A Z102/0€/80 90Z6¥0
S0Z6¥0  /€°2€$ ON 9200 NOZIY3A Z102/0€/80 5026%0
Y0Z6Y0  €0'LG1S ON 9200 NOZIY3A Z102/0€/80 ¥0Z6+0
€0Z6¥0  I'GES oN 9200 NOZI¥3A Z102/0€/80 €0Z6+0
2026¥0  25°081°2$ ON 9200 "ONI 'SHIVdIY OIHdVHO 31v1SdNn Z102/0€/80 2026%0
L0Z6¥0  00'GL1$ ON 9200 3ONVNI4 INIWIND3 YNvE 'S'N Z102/0€/80 10Z6+0
00Z6¥0  ¥8'¥86$ ON 9200  SNOILLNIOS SSINISNE YOININY YEIHSOL Z102/0€/80 0026+0
66L6¥0  00°00%'L$ oN 9200 S¥338 ANS ONINYYIT ¥O4 ST00L Z102/0€/80 6616%0
86L6Y0  6G'€25'9% oN 9200 318V0 HINYVYM JWIL Z102/0€/80 8616¥0
L616V0  98'8€$ OoN 9200 OT1'S.HIDITIMYIL Z102/0€/80 1616¥0
9616¥0  00°0V1$ ON 9200 ONI SW3LSAS NOILVYDINAWNOD X 8 L Z102/0€/80 96160
G6L6Y0  00°0bYS oN 9200 OT1 ONITOAD3Y S.LNOHLHUVYMS Z102/0€/80 S616¥0
¥6L6Y0  06'681% oN 9200 WO 03aINS Z102/0€/80 ¥6L6¥0
€616¥0  00°066'01$ oN 9200 ONI ¥2IaNLS 2102/0¢/80 €61640
Z616Y0  00'861°'1$ ON 9200 "ONI 'SYVMINOLS Z102/0€/80 2616%0
I6L6VY0  66'62$ ON 9200 "0 SITYVHOUNINYLTLS Z102/0€/80 161640
0616v0  €6°L¥$ oN 9200  669¥1150-00"Ld3A NV1d LIQIYD SIIdVLS Z102/0€/80 0616%0
6816¥0  00°069% oN 9200 JOVINVAQY SSANISNG ST1dVLS Z102/0€/80 681640
88I6¥0  01'vov$ ON 9200 00 ONIANIE D1LSY1d LSIMHLNOS Z102/0€/80 88160
/8160  0G'GL$ ON 9200 NNI NOIS Z102/0€/80 1816¥0
98160  0Z'€99't$ ON 9200 ONINYOO 13L0H NOSSIaVY Z102/0€/80 9816%0
SBIGK0  SO'LYES OoN 9200 ONI 'S3SIMdHILNT ISUNN 13%00d Z102/0€/80 S8I6+0
v8I6Y0  82'890'€$ oN 9200 aNnog vWy3d Z102/0€/80 ¥8L6V0
€8L6Y0  09°21€$ oN 9200 AL ONILINSNOD ® SNOILNTOS Od Z102/0€/80 £816%0
Z8l6Y0  GL'€2es oN 9200 $317ddNS 301440 NOSHILLYd Z102/0€/80 Z816¥0
1816¥0  66'€2$ ON 9200 ANVJINOD DNIAVHL TYINIIHO Z102/0€/80 1816¥0
0816¥0  00'G/S$ oN 9200 YFANSYIUL :NLLY S3008 VAIANO Z102/0€/80 0816%0
6LI6YO  SYEVZ'TS OoN 9200 D3SAN Z102/0€/80 6L16%0
SINIANILINRYIANS
8LI6¥0  00°008% ON 9200 JOOHDS 40 TONNOD SAN Z10z/0€/80 8L16%0
SW3LSAS INIWAVA ANV1LHYIH SWILSAS

LLI6Y0  00'G9.$ OoN 9200 INIWAVA ONVTLYVIH - SAIMIYLNN Z102/0€/80 LLLBY0
9LI6¥0  00'062$ oN 9200  NSSV SQ¥VOE TOOHOS 31V.LS YHOA MaN Z102/0€/80 92160
GLIBY0  06'0Zv$ oN 9200 271 vOId3W IHOOW Z102/0€/80 SLI6¥0
vLI6Y0  00°0Z)'E$ oN 9200 SNOILNIOS OYDIN Z102/0€/80 vL16V0
€LI6Y0  62'G9% oN 9200 "W NVYWHON\ILLIAOT Z102/0€/80 €216%0
ZLIBY0  10°816°18 oN 9200 3HLY3aVI 2102/0€/80 21650
LLI6Y0  09°€8$ oN 9200 TYNOILYNHILNI DN Z102/0€/80 LLLBYO
0LL6Y0  00°0$ oN 9200 ‘3 1T3VHOINSOTH Z102/0€/80 0L16¥0
6916¥0  66'62% ON 9200 T INVHJILS\TIVANIH Z102/0€/80 6916%0
89l6¥0  00'¥8e$ ON 9200 ANVETY T3LOH Z102/0€/80 8916¥0
L916¥0  28'ZEY'YLS ON 9200 ANVAINOD Q¥VMOVd-L1TTMIH Z102/0€/80 191610
99l6¥0  8Z'6£9% ON 9200 "ONI 103410 OT13H Z102/0€/80 9916¥0
S9L6Y0  00°008'L$ OoN 9200 ONI AL 31343VH Z102/0€/80 S916+0
JquIinN junowy ajeq juswajels Papo28y pung JuelBAA O] WY ajeq JaguinN
FETT T} #9949 NEETY

pund [eeusD - 18N -  1INIEISUSS) JUunodoY jueg
Buysi ¥oaysn Buipueisin
1S 08yD bulpueIsING wd §6:62:20

p oBed S30049 d3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVYIHD 7107 ‘61 Jequides



Z81'8L°60°Z1L 19N dEDuIm

uabuueamg Apuspp Aq pajuld
JaquInN 32ays :Aq Hog
2102/1€/80 NIy paploA/pales]] sxoayd

C10Z/1€/80 nuyj st ajep %29yo
LINIBIBUSS) [JUnoooY yueg

BU8) uopdsjes

oL’ Ley'sszs 1SN

oL'19¥'csz$ |ejol puels

01°19v'€SZ$ 13N
01'19¥'65Z$ [eJo] puesD pung [e1ousn - LR - LIN[EISUSD :JUN0DIY Yueg 4o} [ejolgns
£126¥0 G2'Z95'c$ ON 9200 XA3dX 2102/0g/80 €126¥0
2126¥%0 12'882'9% ON 9200 NOILYHOdH0OD XOu3X 2102/0€/80 (44 40)
L126%0 00°05v$ ON 9200 YH3IN3O INIWAVC LSIM 2102/0g/80 1 126¥0
0126¥0 25v01L$ ON 9200 GYOID/ALINNNNOD LIVINIVYM 2102/0€/80 0126%0
60260 06°L¥i$ ON 9200 NOZI43A 2102/0¢/80 6026¥%0
8026¥0 65CrL$ ON 9200 NOZIH3A 2102/0€/80 8026%0
2026¥0 8.'v5$ ON 9200 NOZI43A 2102/0€/80 10260
JaquinN Junowy 9jeq Juswalels Popoday pund JUBLIBA\ o] jway ajeq JaquinN
FEL T ST NEETTEY NEEITY

pund [eisus9 - QN -  1IN|BIauas) :Juno2dy Mueg
Buysi o9y Buipueisin
1S }0ayH bupueIsing wd 556220

§ obed S3004 H311l NMIHLNOS HILVIYNO 7102 ‘61 tequieideg



Z81'81'60°ZL 1o dByur

00¥8.°2! 000 00'¥8.°CL 000 000 00¥8.°CL 00'v82°C1L OX wawyouug Lojeioldx3 gz
86°291'801 000 86291'80L ZL°L0S'S1 06'v¥20'c 00'002'921 00°002'921 juswyouug Aiojesoldx3 gzy
$2°090'621 00°00Z°L ¥2'09zZ'0¢L Lr'829'c 62 LLL'ViG 00°000'802 00°000'802 Jooyog 1swwing gLy
Wwyll'zzl 00002'L Wwle'eet 21°882') riee's 00'¥66'2Z1 00'v66'2C1 $9SIN0Y JUBLUSORIH PAOUBAPY ZLY
9y°/9¢'98 000 9v°/9¢'98 $5°901°212 000 00'v.¥'€0E 00'¥.¥'€0€E sanioe |ewads ‘sweibold oiwapesy 60t
61295119 9l'8 G€'G/G'1L19 90 L LGZ' ) 65°019'01 00'0£6'6.8'L 00'0€6'6/8°L A1epuo2ag-uolieonp3 aAljeuIs)Y €OV
6999061 000 69'9v0°'Gt- 98'6¥9'29L £8°226'S 00°L€G'ECL 00°'Le6'€2L uoieonp3 aouepusyy Jusjeainb3 zoy
91951'81¢ 00'566'6 91°151'82¢ 29€S0'ey rAAVA 34 00251'9.¢ 00'Z51°'9.¢€ uoeoNp3 U} SYUY Lov
00'602'82 000 00'602'8¢ 000 000 00'602'8 00'602'82 L# S0IUCN/M JOBIUOD SSOI7) Jdjeidialu] 9ge
00'661'9€ 000 00'661'9¢ 000 000 00661°9¢ 00'661°9¢ Nd 10B1U0D X aAljduosald B disoubeig gee
L0'€LL°201 000 L0'€LL' 201 66'209'091 000 00'92£'892 00'9/£'892 J9}IOAA |BIDOS [00YOS ZEE
€9°0%2'001 000 £9°0¥2'001 L871ST'9v) 000 00'866'9¥Z 00°866'9¥Z JBYI0 ‘senigesig Lee
0L'€L0'GL- 000 0L'€L0'GL- oL'165'0p 000 00'8.6'62 00'8.5'62 Jayoea] 9sINN/asINN 0E
00°005'61 000 00°006'61 000 000 00°005'61 00°005'61 labeuepy ssauisng 6z2¢
00°08z'0C} 000 0008z'0C1 000 000 00082021 0008z'0z1 Jo)pny {eusdju} gzZs
98'L¥0'se 00°004°C 98Il LT vL211°202 000 00'658°62C 00'658'622 BunesH-jo-pieH 9z¢
L£°662'LE) 000 L£°662'.E1 £€9'866'L6€ 000 00'852Z'68Y 00°'85Z'68Y Adesay) |euonednooQ yze
Z1'690'02 000 Z1°590'0C 88'891°'/8 000 00¥€Z°20L 00¥£2°20L SIS Jes1en/owWoH gLe
8¥'991'2.2 00°000'6 8'991'182 ZseLl'sie 000 00°'08Z'96% 00'082'96% jeaq ay] Jo 1ej0udio gLe
000L0'64C 000 000L0'6LE 000 000 00010612 00010612 1s160j0y94sd 100y9S Z1E
92'69¢ 00°0 92'69¢ bL'€SE'8EL 000 00°€eL'8El 00°€zL'8EL pasedw) yosadg QL&
66°62V'v6 000 666216 10°996'60€ 000 00°96€ 0¥ 00'96€ ‘0 juswanoidwy yoaads g0¢
€L 98221 00°00S'S €L I¥8'LT) 12°180'6L1 000 00'626'9¥2 006269t FOVNONYT ANOD3IS HSITONI INVYH3NILI 20€
S9'$59'9G 00°06L SOvOP LS Seeve'ese 000 00'8¥9'0LE 00'8¥9'01LE Adesay] |eaisAud so¢
G0'2.6'9Z! 000 50'2.6'921 S6°L15'Z6 000 00'v8¥'61Z 00'¥8¥'612 panedwy Ajjensip oS
08'¥6.- 000 08°'v6.- 08'018'GE 000 00'910'GE 00°910°GE Uy £0¢
0/°6E¥'Cy 00°00€ 0L'6EL'CZY 0c'L.6'18 000 00°LLL'YZL 00 LL2'veL SN LOE
05°6££'95G 089¢ce'e8l 0£9.9'6€L LY'6€5°26. €2°198 00°220'€ES'L 00°220'€ES’)
9882026V 00°0€€'ve 98°80¥'92S 6€¥85 L. G.'891 00'29L'v22'L 0029L'¥L2')
99°¥60°'229'L 00°5¢€'6G 99'621'989'L 65°€05'v9T'L 5,821 00212'256'2 00Z12'256'C
81°0.£'822'2 00682'L8 g8l'sol'ole'e v L98'GY6 8€26S'L 00'§90°.62'¢ 00'590°262'
0£'985°'159 8’ ¥50'c 8.°0¥9'¥59 £8°S.1'vZ8 6€°289°L 00'¥05'98%'| 00°¥05'98%'L 1:9:} Buiyels g1z
05°25¢€'220'L 00°008'LS 05°251'620'L z2e0v2’ 19 81°96. 00¥6L'L¥8'L 00v6L L1181 S3D09 AD /M 1:9:1 ONIdJVIS LT
vL0z6'5LL'E 86'16€'89 FAN TR 2T 92°/€8'196'C z91ze'vi 00'.6'09.'S 00'¥.6'09.°'G 1:8:1 Buigels 60z
68'866'8Y 00°000'69 69°'866'ClLL Sl°.¥2'69 000 00°9¥Z'c81 00°9vZ'csl
16'69€ 20 SZ'€0E'y 91°€29'90% 9¢°L 16'91S 8y’ LEY'9 00'9L0'096 00910096 S1:1 Buels 5oz
61°06%'002'L 19°680'S 98°'6£5'S0Z'L 60°620'088'!L S0°.¥0°56 00'ZL9'08L' 002L9'08L°'e
S0'61€'05'L geovl'ze 8€°'65¥'209'L 69°e6H'96e'e LL°89E° LY 0028Z'00L'S 00'282'00L'S uoneonp3 jeuoijednad AIEpPUOD9S Z01L
£€9'69¢'650'S 29'885'L S¥'856'090'G 1£6/6'899'L 8L0es'vL 00'899'08'9 00'899'408'9 uoneonp3 [B2IUY28] pue is8aled 0|
88°205°'/86'1L 00°220'S 88°'6.5'266'L 09260861 25°619'6E 00262'0€2'C 00°262°0€2'2 painqusipun LaylQ Z00
8LCLLLLL'Y 96'8/2'G. PL16€°26L'Y 96°206'G€S'L 0L6LYV'SLY 00'v.2£'108'9 00¥2€'108'0 uonessiuIwpyY 100

aoueje @suRIqUINOUT asuejeg Buipugising sainjipuadx3 jebpng jebpng uonduasag juno2oy 3abpng

a|qe|ieAy Buipuad pasaquinouaun  S8JURIQWINOUT  8)eQ-0}-4BaA juauNg enuj

GNN4 TVHINIO V pund
€107 :1ea) jedsiy
Z102Z/1£/80 30 Sy Modey smejg j8bpng
wd 60:9¢° 1.0
| oPeg $30049 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYD

Z10Z ‘64 Jequimydag



281°81°60°Z) Jep depmr

09°€5.'856 9€'986'9¢ 96'6£.'G66 88'86€£'20€'2 91LZLL'9¥S 00°118'¥¥8'e 00°L18'vP8'e ypoddng 8010 ssauisng 219
0095.'6€ 000 00'95.°6€ €2°819'v! LL°18€ 00'952'vS 00°€.8'vS sweiboid soYj0 :uoeyodsuel] 119
Lhese 000 Lz'Les's Preeo’LL SE'GLP'9L 00'029'G6 00'029'G6 weiboid souejsissy 9vhojdw3 QL9
69'90t'651 00000’ 69°90¥°Z91 9/°090'99¢ 6§5'29G6°L. 00°0€£0'909 00°zey'ee9 uaswabeue ysi/A1ales 609
65°€6.'69 000 65°€6.'69 90680281 GE'96L LY 00'5.9'€62 00'5.9'¢62 suonenobaN 809
G6'892'L 000 56'892°'} ¥S0LE 160 00059°L 00059} siaAuQ sng ;Juawdojaasq yeis 209
65°SvL'ov 000 65°SvL'ov 6£°250'G9 20Si6'e 00°€LL'601 00°€L1'601 uoljeuIpIo0Y ANMISANS 909
0Z'8¥8°2¢€1'T 290£9'GeE 28'8.¥'89%'Z G.€01'vE8'9 A ard 00°266'vLS'LL 00266'v1G L1 aweabeuepy ;8011008 Jondwo) o9
00'¥65'22 000 00'¥65'22 000 000 00'¥65'2C 00¥65'2Z €68 Jeydeyd uoneyodsuel €09
00988 've- 00°0S5'0l 00°9€E'v)- 8¥°0SS'eve 25°065'95 00°€08'582 00'€08'68¢ uoljeuIplooY Jsuag aie)d yyesH zo9
00086 000 00086'¢ 00°028°'s¢ 000 00°008'6€ 00°008'6¢ DX Sj00Yos |9pON G665
19200t 000 29200°L 12'82¥'09. 21765508 0098618 00'986°L8 OX [euononiisuj ‘eo1neg Jaindwo) 0SS
00°1.8 000 00148 000 000 00°L48 00°LZ8 X Bujuueld Jusweanroidwi| wNNOIND/A00YIS 815
000 000 000 00°90¢'0¥ 000 00°90¢€'0V 00°90€‘0t X Buluueld uawanoidwi WNNOUIND00YDS /b
00°051°Gl 000 00°051'GlL 000 000 00°0SL'SL 00°051'G) X Butuueld uswanoidwi wninongo0o0yos G5
00'000‘9 000 000009 000 000 00°000'9 000009 Bunoog 1s9] 8¢S
LL'1GZ'E6Y 000 LL'LSZ'e6r 0.°€0€'¥59 6L v.¥'092 00620'80%'L 00929'LEY'L Buiuueld juswaaoidw)} WNNOUIND/I00YDS /€6
WSSy 000 WSSL'vy LL26L'2Y 88°G89'01) 00'¥£9'€0l 00¥£9°'¢01 S|00Y2S |9pPOW 9€S
8v'€26'CS1 00000'C 8Y'¢T6'vSL GZ'8Le'vee T8 00'¢58'/8Y 00'¥58°'€0S "PI00D SANIAIOY Uoeonp3-Alisnpu; gzs
S.°160'92 15°629'GS 92'1z.'18 21°191'892 16°219'0¢ 00°205'08¢ 00°1£9°98¢ swdojanaq s|euajely feuoionsu; 12
00°€y8'0e 000 00°€¥8°0€ 000 000 00°€¥8'0E 00°€¥8'0€ X UONEUIPIOO) sHodS JISejoY9S-Iajul 925
05°95'885 08°'LLL 0£'895°885 6G'¥..'06G LLLsy'sy 00'¥28'v2T’L 00'98.2'6tZ'L ulwpy @ payiue) juswdojaas(q yeis szs
00°06.'G 000 0006.'S 000 000 00°06.'S 00°06L'S X UoneuIpI0oY SHOdS DNSBIoYdS-Ialu] €26
£V'088'vLL 00000 £¥088°LL1 0L°020'0LL LY'8LS'EY 00'6.¥'LEE 00'6.¥'LEE lieday awdinbg zzg
L£060°6S 000 L€°060'65 69'620't 000 00°0Z1'€9 00°021'€9 so1neg poddng aaisuayaidwo) ozg
£6'80'0¢ 000 £6870'02 8E'v.G'gl 699/€'S 00°000'tv 00°000'vv UOONJISU} SWOH JO JojJeuIploo) §1G
ELELV'TLL- 00'8€€'901 €L'6elL'g- 68'G.2'9¢ ¥2'60L°L 00'058'.L¢ 00058°L¢ (lenua)) Jayj0 ‘uoieuIpIocn) /LG
0L Liv'evT 00'620'9 0,°205'6vC 62'G68'eSt S0°€80'Z01 00°L¥¥'s08 00'L¥'S08 uononusu} ‘buiuueld 915
ov'160'C 000 o¥'160'C 09'¢re’ol 000 00'ser'zl 00°GEP'CL UONBUIPIOOD ANAIOY JBINOINJRIXT 16
£2°¢80'6Y 000 £2°€80'6Y S1'6S9'vEL 29ChL'LL 00'658'092 00658092 uonewoiny Aleiqri €15
96'816'L1G'L szLIz'e 18'6ZL'GLS’L S1'¥98'1Z6 ¥0°08.'v81L 00'v22°'129'2 00%22°129'C Jeuononsisul ‘a01A8g Jandwio) Z1LG
TANATA T 000 FANASTAL A c0'v8s'sly S PP vl 00°165°265 00°165°265 Bunuud 115
88°2€2'sL 000 88'¢ez's. 69'G/8'€0} WL 20L 00°028'982 00028'98Z eipap/aoinag Aieiqi] 805
L TAAI S 000 8.7Ccel'e TT'l29'S 000 00'09¢'6 00°09¢'6 uoleuIp100) sPodS JiSBIoYdS-1aju| 20
60°191°18L 000 60°L9L°181 65°L08'6EY zeel9'8lLL 00'9£9'6€L 00'9£9'6€. juswdojaasg wnnowIng 905
00'88.°L 000 00'882°L 000 000 00'88.°L 00'88.’l DX J8juaD SUOHEDIUNWIWOD) [BUOKEINPT SOS
02°0£0'S) 000 02'0€0's1 69CL9'cy 11°0€8'81 00°€L¥'9L 00°€¥'9. UoISIAB}a] |euolyeoNp3 Zos
¥z vs0'zLL 000 ¥Tv¥S0'CLL 6.°658'991 16'615'8S 00'0ey'Le€ 00°0ct' L€ J8jua) suonedIUNWWOY [euolesnpl L0s
00698°G- 000 00'688'G- 00°st¥'62 000 00'955'€Z 00'955°¢cZ 0¥ bBuluies soueysiq vey
00°LSe'y 000 00°162'y 000 000 00'162'y 00°'LSZ'Y OX Buiuiean soueisiq ecv
£V'Z69'1S) 00°50¥'022 £V 160'T.¢ 00'6.2'802 2L5°Sv1'09 00°815'0t9 00'615'v6S Bujuies soueisiq ocy
aoueje aoueIqUINOUT asuejeg Buspueysing sasn)ipuadxy jabpng jebpng uonduosag Juno2oy jabpng
ajqeieAy Buipuad palaquinouaun  SsduURIqUINOUG ajeq-0j-1ea A juaung renug
ANNd TYH3NIO Vv pund
€102 1eaj [edsid
Z10Z/1€/80 3O SY Moday smelg 1ebpng
wd §0:9¢:10
z ebeg S3004 H3IL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVIUD

Z10Z ‘sl Joquiejdag



281816072} o dmpar

65°620°€8€'8Z  O¥'LLL'¥8S'L 66°9¥2'2196'62 88'822°G00'Zr  £1°801°268'9 00'85'698'c8 00'986°L16°'€8 aNN4d TVH3IN3O |10l
SP16.°6- 000 St'16.'6- SY'16L'6 000 000 000 80IAI8S palE|9Y 9SINN SuQ uo AU /g2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OAG palejoy Adesayy oisn 9/
6¥'802'252'L- 00'002 6'800'252'1L- 6v°606'LSZ'L 00'66 000 000 OAG pajelay Bujesuno) yg.
1Z'161'\SL- 000 L2°261°162- £2°16¥'26L 96°€69- 000 000 OAS pale[aYy SpIY SUQ U0 3UQ 282
8¢'8€8'GH- 00°08L 8€°859'Gt- 8£'859'GY 000 000 000 OAS pajelsy p3 sAyd paidepy 1§/
8.°961'0€L- 000 8.°96¥'0€.- 8L°96¥'0€.L 000 000 000 OAG pajeley Yoaads 622
8£'62¢'8- 000 8€62¢2'e- 8€'62Z'8 000 000 000 OAG paje|ay UOISIA 82/
08'ev.L'ece- 00°05. 08'€66',£2- 08'€66°L£2 000 000 000 OAG pajejay Adesay] |edisAyd 9z/
0L°2.2'90b- 000 01°2.2'901~ £€9°'608°G0¥ JA A 14 000 000 uoddng jeuononiisu} uoieonp3 |eieds 6z
veeve'eer 00°052'8}) $2'266 0V~ 16'982'9Z¢ 12'602'8L 000 000 (9S9) wpy soag dwo) 502
GCozy'ole- 00000} S2'9Zv'602- $2'020°'LLL 10'90%'8¢ 000 000 (DSIN) Wpy SOAS L Wb 0/
SY'0S.'0L- 00°000°C SY'0G.'g- 0€°288'9 S1'898'L 000 000 (DSI) wpy yddng jeuoonysu} €02
20'5e0'85¢e- 00°00S'2L 20'ses'ove- 91'820'6.2 98°906°69 000 000 wpy p3 jeads 202
€6°166'20L'- 001689 £6°001'969'2- YL vv0'851'2 61'650'8€S 000 000 soueusjuiey B suoyelad0 102
00°2£5°0L 000 00°2£5°01 000 000 00°2£5'01 00°2£5'01 sao19g AJjIoe4 999
00°606't'S 000 00'606'vS 000 000 00°606't'S 00'606'¥S S3NddNS/ONIAAIg IALLYHIJ00D §99
62°089'2 000 620892 po'eLL'LL LLG19'L 00'690'.2 00'690°22 juswabeuepy ‘ao1ues Buluueld 659
00'816'S 000 00'8L6'G 000 000 00'816'S 00'816'G ox Buniniosy L9
00°000'8 000 00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 00000'8 2X buninioay 0p9
00000 000 00'000'¢ 000 000 00°000‘¢ 00°000'¢ OX uonenjea g buiuueld G gSVO 6€£9
00960°G| 000 00'960'S} 000 000 00'960'G1 00'960'G1 X uoneuipioo) Buippig aajeladoo) geg
00'S1e 000 00°Sle 000 000 00°G61¢ 00512 QX uoleuipsoo) Buippig aaijeiadoo) /¢9
00°006'€C 000 00°'006'€C 000 000 00°006'cZ 00°006'cZ X suonenoboN 9¢g
00002 000 00'ct0‘02 000 000 00°€0'02 00°€v0'0Z QX suonenobaN Ge9
00°680°'LY 00°0 00'680°'LY 000 000 00'680'LY 00680°LY OX UoieuIpIoo) Jauag ase YjesH £€9
00°Z9zZ'c 000 0029z’ 000 000 00'z9Z'c 00292’ X Wewabeuepy ;9010188 JaINdwon LEg
00'¥9L'LL 000 00'¥9L°LL 000 000 00¥9L°LL 00°¥9L°LL DX uawabeuel 901098 JaIndwo)) 09
02'€29'00} 000 0.'€29'001 L vve'e8L'e 81'289'c81 00°062'29¥'2 00°062'/9%'C OX Juswabeueyy :ao1nag seindwo) 629
86'009'6 000 86°009'6 £1'892'6 68°0LL'2 00°000°L2 00°L€1'ST uoneanp3 JO pieog Juswdojeraq yeis vz9
01°€€0'6E 000 01°€€0'6E 89°GLLLL LISyl 00'099'0L 00°€89'0. Buninioay €29
66'€88'9 000 66'€98'9 16'69V'C ¥¥'0sC 00°009'6 008v9'6 Buyuudiabuig 619
£9'616'8- 000 €9'616'8- 98'9%.'89 1222L'T 00°065°29 0005529 juswsbeuepy ‘eoinag Buluueld 819
o¥'88Z'00% L¥'S6€°'0G 18°€89'06Y £6'8¥9'800°L 99'626'v L1 00'292'v.LS'L 00°Z92'v.S'L |enjus) :Juawabeuepy pood [00Y9S /19
00°081°2€ 000 00°08L'2¢ 000 000 00°081°2e 00°081'2E uogeuipioo) Buippig sAeiadoo) gi9
00°008'65 000 00°008'65 000 000 00°008'65 00°008'65 juswsbeuepy ‘aoinsg Buuueld 19
L bp6 98- 00°000'c LLpr6'es- 6C°EY9'v.LC z8'vep'z9 00'vel'ese 00'¥EL'€ST [eJjua) :801A8G uojeulojul Jlignd ¥19
asuee @oueiqWNOUl aouejeg Buipuesino sasnypuadxy jebpng 196png uonduosag Juno29Yy Jabpng
ajgelleAy Buipuagd pajaquinousun  sedueIqUINOU] ajeq-0}-iea A uaLngy feniu]
ANN4d IVYINIO Vv pund
€102 1eaA |eosty
ZL0Z/1E/80 50 sy uoday smieys jabpng
wd §0°9¢8°10
¢ obeg $3004 d3lL NYTFHLNOS ¥3LVIYUO

Z10Z ‘61 soquiadag



uabuneamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
lagop/pung :Aquog
Auo Aewwng juud
AjAioe ou yum sapoojebpnq ssaiddng
2102/1€/80 -91eQ JO sY
Jea) waung :adAy jabpng
v pung
uny Jse ;aWeN eusi)

Z81°8L'60°ZL op dppur

e8I UoI8jeS

¢ abey

ANAd TYYINIO v pund

€10C tieaj |edsly
Z102/LE/80 30O sy  Hodsy smelg jabpng

$3004 ¥311 NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUO

wd §0:9€°1L0
2107 ‘61 Joqueideg



Z81'81'60°CL oA denary

136png ay) sougjeq 0) sajellllsa ale asayy

‘POZIESI 94 10U {fiM JBSK [BOSH JOUT B} LWOJ) SSOURIQLINOUT JOAOALEY) 0] NuUdAS) pelewlsT ,

000 00°'88.'} 000 00882°} 000 00'882'} DX 19JUd) SUOHEDILNWWIOY [BUOIIEONPT SOG
000 00°€iv'9L 000 00°€L¥'92 000 00°€L¥'9L uoisiAs|a] [euoneonp3 zog
000 00°08t'L€€ 000 00°0EY'LE€ 000 00°0EY'LE€ Jajue) suoyedIuNWWOo) [euolesnp3 Lo
000 00°955'€2 000 00'955'€2 000 00°965'€Z X Bujuiea aoueisiq pey
000 00°'162'v 000 00°'1LSZ'Y 000 00°'1SZ'¥ OX Buiwies souessiq e
000 00'615'v65 000 00'615'¥65 000 0061565 Bulusesa aouelsiq oy
000 00'v82'2L 000 00'¥82'21 000 00821 DX Juawyouu3z Aiojeso|dx3 gzy
000 00°002'921 000 00'002'9ZL 000 00°002'921 uswyopu3 Aiojesoldx3 gzy
000 00°000'802 000 00°000'802 000 00°000'80Z [00YDS JSWIWING G|
000 00¥66'2Z1 000 00'¥66'421 000 00'¥66'L21 $95IN0D JUBWAJE|d PEOUBAPY ZLY
000 000 000 000 00'¥2¥'€0€- 00'¥.¥'€0E anyoe ] {epedg ‘sweibold o1wepedy 601
000 00°0£6'628'L 000 00°0£6'628'L 000 00'0£6'628'L Kiepuooag-uoeonp3 aaljewsiy £ov
000 00°1£5'€ZL 000 00'1€5'€21 000 00°1€G'€21 uoneonp3 souepusPy jusieainba zopy
000 00°251'9.¢ 000 00'251'9.¢ 000 00'251'9.¢€ uoyeonp3 uj sHY Loy
000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 S0JUOI/M JOBIUOD SSOID Jejeidielu; 9e€
000 00'661'9¢ 000 00'G61'9E 000 00661 '9€ Joenuo) X sanduosald R ansoubeig gee
000 00'9.£'892 000 00'9/€'892 000 00'9/£'892 JoXIOMA [BI00S J00YDS ZEE
000 00'866'9¥2 000 00'866'9¥2 000 00'866'9¥Z 18Y)0 ‘saniliqesIq Le¢
000 00'845'62 00'0 00'845's2 00°0 00'825'52 Jayoea] asINN/asSINN 0€E
000 00°005'61 000 00°005'61 000 00°005'61 labeuepy sssuisng 6z¢
000 00082021 000 00°082'0Z1 000 00°082'0Z1 loypny [ewaju; 8Z¢
000 00'658'622 000 00°658'622 000 00'658'622 Buuesy-jo-prey gzg
000 00'852'68¥ 000 00°'85Z'68Y 000 00'852'68 Adesay] [euoyednooQ pze
000 00'¥£2'201 000 00°'¥€2'201 000 00'¥€£2°201 SIS JeaIeD/BWOH 91¢
000 00°082'96% 000 00°08Z'96% 000 00°082'96¥ jeaq ay) Jo4 sejaudiviu) gLe
000 00°0L0'612 000 00°0L0'612 000 000L0'612 1s1BojoyoAsd |ooyas zig
000 00°€z2'8E1 000 00°€22'8€1L 000 00°€22'8E1 pasedwi yosadsg oL
000 00°96€'v0¥ 000 00°'96€ POV 000 00°96€'v0Y juswanoidw) yoseds 60
000 00'626'9¥2 000 00'626'9¥2 000 00'626'9p2 IOVNONYTANODIS HSITONI LNVH3NILI 20€
000 00'8¥9'01€ 000 00'899'01€ 000 00'8¥9'0LE Adesay] |eaishyd o€
000 00'v8P'612 000 00'v8+'612 000 00v8¥'612 panedw A|lensiA y0€
000 00'910'SE 000 00'910'GE 000 00'910'G€E vy €0¢
000 00'LLL'YZL 000 00'LLL'pZL 000 00 LLL'YTL aIsniy 1L0€
£9'/66 00'250'020'L1L £9'/66 00Z50'020°L 1 000 0025002041 19 Buigeis gLz
88°G.Y 00'726'09.2's 88°G.Y 00'¥26'09.'G 000 00'%.6'09.2'S 1:8:1 Buels 60z
000 00'Z9Z'shL’L 000 00'29Z'syL’lL 000 00'29Z'chL'L Sl Buels 50z
000 00291'v22') 000 00°291'%22°1 000 0029L'v22'L L:izi:) Buyess €0z
SL16G L1 00°295'580'S1L SL16G'LL 00°295'G80°'G1 000 00295'680°'G1 uoneoanp3 [esluyos] pue issied Lo|
000 00°262'0€2'C 000 00°262'0€2'2 000 00°262'0€2'C pajnquisipun 18Yl0 Zo0
16°00€'} 9£'7£9'66.'9 12'2h0'E 00'¥.€'108'9 000 00'7Z€'108'9 uolejSIUIWPY |00
anuaaay aouejeg 8)eQ-0}-189A Sjewns3 sjuswysnipy sjewns3 uopnduosag ELITNET JUNO22Y SNUBAY

$S99x3 pajedionuy uaund reuibuQ

ONNd TVYH3INIO Vv :pund
€102 -1ed) |eosiy

ZLOZ/LE/80 3O SY  HOday snjejs anuanay W 20:65:10
| obed S$3008 ¥3lL NdIHLNOS ¥ALYID 7102 ‘51 1eqweideg



Z81L'8L°60°CL 1A denyury

136pnq ay; eoueleq o} sajeLLNSS Bk 85aY

‘pozi[eas o4 Jou |[im Jeak [Bosy Joud By} Woly SSSURIQUINOUT JSACALIBD 10 SNUSAS) PojBLLINST ,

000 0005529 000 00°055'29 000 00'055'29 juswabeuep ‘aoineg Buuueld gL9
00'698 00°292'v.S') 00'698 0029Z'v.S') 000 0029Z'v.S') |enua Juswabeuep pood {00Yos /19
000 00°081'2e 000 00081'2¢ 000 00°081°zZ¢ uoneupioo Buippig aAnesadood 919
000 00°008'65 000 00°008'65 000 00°008'65 Juswabeuep ‘ao1nag Buiuueld 619
000 00'¥EL'es2 000 00'¥EL'€SZ 000 00'¥E1'€6Z JeIUBD 80IAIS LOJeLIO] DlgNd ¥19
000 00'Li8'vie'e 000 00°L18'v¥8'e 000 00°L18'vP8'e voddng =20 ssauisng Z|9
000 00'€.8'vS 000 00'€.8'vS 000 00€.8'vS sweiboid Joyi0 :uojeyodsuel] |19
000 00'029'66 000 00'029'66 000 00°029'66 weiboid souesissy 9akoidwz 019
000 00°ZzZY'ee9 000 0022¥'c29 000 00°2ev'ec9 juswabeueyy ysri/hiases 609
000 00'6/9'€62 000 00°6.9'¢6Z 000 00°6.9'¢62 suonienobaN 809
000 00059°tL 000 00°059°L 000 00°059'} sianuQ sng Juswdojaasq yeis 209
000 00°cL1'60L 000 00°€LL'60) 000 00'€LL'60L UONBUIPI00D A)NNSANS 909
9e'¥86'CC! r'azs'vIsLL X A%AN 00°266'vLS'LL 000 00'266'v1G L1 juawabeueyy ;90198 J9INdwo) 509
000 00'v65'2C 000 00't65°22 000 006522 £6g Joydeys :uonenodsuel] €09
000 00°€08'68Z 000 00°€08'58Z 000 00'€08's82 uoijeulplood Jjsuag aled yieaH z09
000 00°0ze'8e 000 00'0zz'8¢ 00085 L~ 00°008'6€ OX SIo0yds |19poN SGG
000 ¥1'860'8.6 000 ¥1°860'8.6 vLzLLeel 00'986'I V8 QX leuoioniisu; ‘aoineg Jaindwod 055
000 00°L.8 000 00°L.8 000 00148 luue|d juswanoidw} WwnindLUNY/00UdS 8YG
000 00°Z19'08 000 00°Z19'08 00'90¢‘0V 00°90¢'0t luue|d JuswaAoidw WNNDUIND/00YOS /1S
000 00°0S1'SL 000 00°051'SL 000 00'051'GL IUUBld JuSWBAOIAW] WININOIND/00YIS GG
000 000009 000 00000'9 000 000009 Bunoos 1sal ges
00619 00'9Z9'LEt'L 00619 00°929'LEV'L 000 00'929'LEY'L luuB|d JUBIBAOIdW] WININJLIND/I00YOS /€5
000 00'¥€9'c0l 000 00'¥£9°€0L 000 00'¥€9'€0L S|00Y0g |SPON 9¢€S
000 00'¥58'€0S 000 00'v58°€0S 000 00'58°€0S "PI00D SselIAOY uoneanp3-Asnpul 826
000 00'1£9'98¢ 000 00'1£9'98¢ 000 00°1£9'98¢ juaudojanaq s|eLlel [euolaNISY} /26
000 00°€v8'0¢ 000 00'€¥8'0¢ 000 00°€¥8'0¢ uojeulpioo) spodg oisejoyds-1elul 92§
S8y 00'889'1LSZ'L S8’y 00'889'15Z'} 00°208'S 00982'svZ'| ulwpy g payiua) juswidojeAasq HelS 6z5
000 00'06.'G 000 00'06.'G 000 0006.'S uoneulpIoco) spodg JNSe|oYIS-id| €25
00°€0L'} 00'6.¥'LEE 00'¢0L'} 00'6.¥'LEE 000 00'6.¥'LEE Jreday Juswidinb3 zzg
000 00°0Z1'€9 000 00'0Z1L'€9 000 00°0Z1'€9 #oinag Hoddng aAisusyaidwo) 0zs
000 00°000'v¥ 000 00°000'vv 000 00°000'tt uoionJIsu} sWoH Jo Jojeuiplood gLg
000 00°0St'9E 00°00%'L 00°068'Z¢€ 000 00068'.€ (leuag) Jayio ‘uonewpIco) /15
000 00°L¥t'S08 000 00 Lrb's08 000 00'L¥¥'s08 uononasuy ‘Buuueld 91
000 00'sev'clL 000 0o'sev'el 000 00'6e¥'21 0neuIpI00) ANAIDY JBINOLINOBIXT ¥1§
000 00°658'092 000 00'658'09Z 000 00'558'092 uofjewony Aleiqr ¢1g
000 00¥22'129'C 000 00¥%22°129'C 000 00¥.2'129'C Jeuoijonisu} ‘aoIM9g JeIndwo) Z1LS
000 00°165'26S 000 00165265 000 00°165'26S Bunuid L1g
000 00'028'982 000 00'028'982 000 00028'982 elpajy/eoInag Aleiqr] 80g
000 00°09¢'6 000 00°09¢'6 000 00°09¢'6 uofjeulpioo) suods onsejoyos-ialu| 20§
000 00'9£9'6€. 000 00'9€9'6€. 000 00'9£9'6€. juswidojaAsg wninolING 90§
anuaAdY aouejeg ojeq-0)-Iea fewnsy sjuewssnipy ajewys3 uonduossag ELYINEL JUNOY9Y 3NUBAdY

$530X3 pojedionuy juauing reuibrQ

AaNNd TVYHINIO Vv pundg
€102 :1edA |edsid

Z1L0Z/LE/80 3O SV Hoday snielg snuaaay wd £0:65:10
2 obed $3008 H3lL NY3HLNOS J3LVIYS 7102 ‘61 18quiaydag



281'81'60'Z)L UOA dipary

196pnq 8y} souBjEq O] $B}RLUIS Bl 959U |
‘POZIeSL 99 JoU [IM JBsA |BOSY Jold By} o) SSOURIGUINOUT JBACAIIES) 10§ ONUSASL POIBLLIST ,

uabuueamg Apuspa Aq pajulld
Jagop/puny :Aq HOS
AuQ Arewwing juud
AJAIIOE OU UlIM SJUNOSOE SnuaAal ssaiddng

2102/1£/80 ‘91eq JO sy
uny Jse :SWeN eusiu)

BUGlD UOROBIeS . |

L'80.L'L6¥ 9.°208'v9.'¢8 £9'51£108 86'71¥'89.'¢8 Z0' LIS EVL- 00'986'116°¢8 GNNd TYH3NTO [ejoL
000 00°2€5'0L 000 00°2€S°01 000 00°2€S°01 saoines ANlioed 999
000 00°606'tS 000 00°606'vS 000 00°606'vS $3INddNS/ONIAAIg IAILYHIJ00D 599
000 6.'88¢€'61 000 6.'88¢'61 62°089'Z- 00'690°2¢ Juswabeue ‘soines Buiuueld 659
000 00'816'S 000 00°816'S 000 00'816'S OX Buninioay Ly9
000 000008 000 000008 000 00°000'8 OX Buninioay 09
000 00°000'€ 000 00°000'€ 000 00°000°¢ OX uonenfen @ buluueld ¢ gSYO 6£9
000 00'960'G} 000 00'960'S} 000 00960'G1 OX uoneuipioo) Buippig anijesadoo) geg
000 0061z 000 00GLe 000 00's5ic OX uoneulpoo) Buippig eanesedoo) L9
000 00°006°€2 000 00°006'€C 000 00°006'€Z OX suonenobaN 9¢9
000 00°€v0'0C 000 00°€v0'02C 000 00°€v0°02 OX suonenobaN g¢9
000 00680°L¥ 000 00'680'I¥ 000 00'680°L¥ OX uoljeulpioo) ysudg 8ied ylesH €9
000 00292'c 000 0029z'c 000 00°z9z'e OX Juewabeue :90inag JoINdwoD 1E9
000 00'¥9L°LL 000 00'v9L L 000 0091 L1 OX uawabeuep :901n9g JeINdwoD 0g9
LE'Y0L°26€ 60°€60'vS¥'C LE¥02'15€ 60°'€60'vSY'T 16°951'EL- 00052'29%'C OX juswabeuely 3018 19indwo) 629
000 00°2€l'SC 000 00'/€1'62 000 00°2gl'se o§esnp3 JO preog :uswdojansq yels 29
000 00°€89'02 000 00°€89'0L 000 00'€89'0L Buninioay ¢z9
00'5¢ 00'8v9'6 0062 00'8+9'6 000 00'8¥9'6 Buguudiabuid 619
anuoAay souejeg 2)eQ-0)-1ea A sjewsy sjuawysnipy ajewnsy uonduosaq adIAlag JUNO20Y anuaAsy
$839x3 pajedionuy juang feu1buo

aNN4 IVH¥INIO v pund
£10C 1ea, |eosiy
: O
Z10Z/1E/80 30 SY  MOdDY SnIvlS anuaasy wd £0:68:10

£ obeg S30049 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥31LVIHO Z10Z ‘61 sequeidag



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From August 1, 2012 to  August 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $  406,570.30

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 175,204.59
Void Checks $ 581.69
Direct Deposit - LPN
PELL Direct Deposit
M# 5188 Transfer from Chase Premier Account $ 400,000.00
M# 5234 Transfer from Chase Premier Account $ 350,000.00
Total Receipts $ 925786.28
Total Receipts, including balance $ 1,332,356.58
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 21933 to Check No. 22055 $ 105,732.90
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 1,194,556.78
M# 5190 Transfer to Chase Premier Account $ 15,000.00
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 1,315,289.68
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 17,066.90
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 59,712.82
Outstanding checks $ (42,835.92)
Check 21801 cleared for $250 but check was $260 $ (10.00)
NSF Colleen o'Brien ck# 571 $ 200.00
Total available balance $ 17,066.90
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_ October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SO*‘!OOL DISTRICT




281816071 19N dejyurg

(68¢€)
180220  OV'9v6'vS ON 9200  DWQ SHIV44Y SNYYILIA 40 INFWLHVLIA Z102/0€/80 £1£0220
980220  L0'%20°'1$ ON 9200 ONI “TVANTY ¥ON¥HL SIo¥yo3a Z1L0Z/0£/80 9€0220
SINNODOV SIN3ANLS
660220  ££'65€$ ON 9200 ‘NLLY 3937109 ALINNWWOD DNINHOD Z102/0€/90 5£0220
¥€0Z20  05'860'L$ ON 9200 S3SINYD IHY1 YOINIS S.1118 NIVLDYD Z102/0£/80 ¥£0220
€60220  00°0SZ'Z$ ON 9200 193ro¥d 378 3HL aI¥YMTIIEdNYD Z102/0€/80 ££0220
280220  ZE'SSIS oN 9200 asO YNOAYS T138dNVD Z10z/0€/80 z2€0220
093SL0-NOSIAYIW-OONVYNIHO-IHYMY13a
1€0220  00'6€$ ON 9200 s3004d Z10Z/0£/80 1£0220
080220  Oc'ees ON 9200 “WNYROTIAIY 210z/0€/80 0£0220
820220  00°0LL$ OoN 200 03S3N3D 40 NMOL Z2102/€2/90 820220
120220  zl'S€$ ON 5200 NATINOHUYIZNNS Z102/£2/80 220220
620220  05'8Z$ ON 5200 1 IUSHHNYIOVIS Z102/£2/80 20220
v20220  89°6€$ oN §200 ¥8./2# A1ddNS ALNVIS ATIVS Z2102/€2/80 420220
220220  00'Z¥$ ON 200 NOILYIHOZY ANV SHHVd SAN Z102/€2/80 .220220
810Z20  00'80Z$ OoN 5200 WYHLY1 OSIANI 13LOH z2102/€2/80 +810220
G10220  00°0Z1$ ON 200 09 0L NOILYONA3 Z102/€2/80 510220
€10220  81'GLI$ ON 5200 v00383x\sILL083a Z10z/€2/80 €10220
Zl0Z20  §6'/2$ ON 5200 A1ddNS ALNvY38 J04dOWS0D z102/€2/80 +210220
1d3a
010220  00°08% oN 6200  NOILVIMOIY ¥ SHHV ONINHOD 40 ALID Z102/£2/80 010220
800220  09'%9$ ON 200 W 3SINZA\S31ve Z10Z/£2/80 800220
€66120 €028 ON £200 W HYHYS\T1OVud Z102/91/80 +£66120
686120  00°0Sv$ ON £200 L1HOS3Y ONIdWYD THH AHOMOIH Z102/94/90 696120
€86120  00°005'¥$ OoN £200 S3NYVO 443r "ONI 'ST1EVLS 0. TTOHID Z102/91/80 «£86120
8/6120  00'Z6L$ ON £200 T ATIDIANYYE Z102/91/80 8.6120
116120  €L'901$ ON £200 "1 INNVIQWINEVE Z102/91/80 116120
9/6120  26'2L$ ON 6100 AHANNYT dO1S F1LSIHM Z102/60/80 .9/6120
3OIOANI VN AN ONI "4 13WONd
vY6120  00°€8¥'T$ ON 8100 0/ HLIV3H 40 Y3NOISSINWOD AN Z102/20/80 H6120
3DI0ANI VN AN ONI "OI413WONd
626120  00°/6$ ON €100 O/9 H1TV3H 40 H3INOISSINNOD AN 102142120 626120
698120  00°00€$ oN 1100 YIINIO SNAWITO Z102/02/20 688120
Zv8lz0  00'0V$ ON £000 SI1OIHIA HOLOW 40 INIWINYL3A ZL02/ZLIL0 Zv8120
#8120  00°0V$ ON 1000 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 INIWINYL3A ZL02/ZLIL0 L1p8120
6€8120  00°0V$ ON 2000 SI10IHIA HOLOW 40 INIWIHYL3A 2102/211L0 «6€8120
1€8120  00°0¥$ oN £000 SI10IHIA HOLOW 40 INIWIHV43A 2102/21/L0 .1£8120
628120  00°0V$ ON £000 SI10IHIA HOLOW 40 INIWINYC3A ZL0Z/ZLIL0 628120
611120 08Vl ON 9€10 W HL3HAIH\3S oY Z102/62/90 611120
TUHMYYd
19/120  8g'ovLL$ ON 9€10 074 :NLLY 31LLOTHVHO ONN/OVLLSN Z102/62/90 19120
0/9120  00'5Z$ OoN 0€10 "0 AMNMTIIMOd 21027 1/90 029120
NOILVIDOSSY
619120  00'5Z$ ON 0€10 AYVHEI NVOININY LHIINIVTY ZL0ZIYLI90 619120
601120  00'SELS ON 600 ONOH VSSI¥Y10 INLLY ONOH 40 3SNOH Z1L02/10/€0 601120
JaquinN junotuy ajeq juawajelg PIpP023Y PUNH JUBLIBAA O] way ajeq JaquInNN
FECTH S C T PRI SEETIT)

|eiapa - asey) - aseyjelapa JUNoosoy yueg

Bunsi yoeyo Buipueising wd §5:58:20

| obeg S3008 ¥3lL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVIIO Z10Z ‘61 Joquiaides



uabuueamg Apuapa Aq pajulid
JaquinN oayg :Ag Mog
Z102/1€/80 NIyl papIoA/paIes|D SHO3YD
Z102/1€/80 N1y} si ajep o8yd
asey)|elapad Junodoy yueg

Z8L'8L'60°ZL Joa depury

eHelu) uopdejes

26'SE8'ZYS 18N

z6°S£8'ZY$ |EJO1 puel

26'S£82¥$ 19N
26°8£8'Zv$ [eJ01 puel [eJapa - asey) - 8seyDH|eiapad :Junoady yuegq Joj jejoigns
650220  00°000'v$ ON 9200 ‘A TIVAUNSMONLIM Z102/0€/80 §50220
50220 L9'v59% ON 9200 GYO3ID/ALINNAWOD LHVYINTYM 2102/0€/80 50220
£50220 00°0¢z$ ON 9200 1S0d Q31NIVd 40 3OVTIIA 2102/0¢/80 €502¢20
2¢s0¢e0 L2 voPs ON 9200 SS3IT13HIM NOZI¥3A 2102/0€/80 250220
150220  SO'v.l$ oN 9200 NOZII3A Z102Z/0€/80 150220
060220 £€8°02$ ON 9200 "0 VHVGUVA\AINYVYA 2102/0¢/80 050220
60220 06'6EL$ ON 9200 379V0O HANYHVYM JNIL 2102/0¢/80 6¥0220
8¥0220 86'6.$ ON 9200 669171 150-00"1d3A NVY1d 113340 SI1dVIS Z102/0€/80 8¥0220
L¥0220 ooziz'es ON 9¢00 AHVYJHILVYM ANVY13SOH ¢102/0€/80 1v0220
9¥0220 09°262'L$ ON 9200 ONI SHOLNGIY1SIa X009 3SNOHNILLIY 2102/0€/80 9¥0¢20
S¥0220 00'G6.L$ ON 9200 WVYHDO0Yd NOILYONA3 3SHNN YINWYD OHY 2102/0€/80 S¥0¢220
¥¥0220 62°605$ ON 9200 SNOILYJI19Nd SS3YUO0¥d 2102/0€/80 ¥¥0¢20
€¥0220 SE'¥89°LS ON 9200 ONI S31VA ANV N3E8N31S 40 NOILOV O¥d ¢102/0€/80 €$0220
[AL T4V 05'GLLS ON 9200 ONI SIDUNOSIAY TYNOISSZJIOUd TYNOILYN 2102/0€e/80 Z¥0220
1$0220 Lr'ees ON 9200 “TVNIL\3433A 2102/0€/80 #0220
0v0Z20  00'2€'Z$ oN 9200 NOIS3A Hr Z102/0€/80 00220
6€02¢20 008¢.$ ON 9200 140S3d ONIdINYD TT1IH AHOMOIH 2102/0€/80 6€0220
8€0220 006.5$ ON 9200 ONIHSIT8Nd JILYINVYHA Z102/0€/80 8€0220
JaquInN junowy ajeq juswaje)s PapP029y pung juellepp 0] sy ajeq JaquInN
A%9Yyd 309y ¥o8yd 309y

|eiapad - asey) - aseyDieIapa Junoddy yueg

Bunsi yoeyo Buipueising wd §5:55:20
Z obey $3008 ¥3ll NY3HLNOS J3LVIAUD 2102 ‘61 tequaideg



281816021 ton depm

$5°958°959 92°'6£8'S 18°569'299 P1°642'929'C  8L'SY6'996'L £1°026'50¢€'9 £1°026'50€‘9 anNn4 aiv Ivio3ds |eoL
00°0£0'L- 000 00°0€0'L- 00°000'% 00°005'Z 00°0.¥'S 00°0.t'S V.S v68
¥6'6L2" 000 ¥6'6LL- 000 Y6612 000 000 JOVNONYT ANODIIS HSITONI 1S3 VIM 988
65'920' L€~ 000 65'920°LE- 10'662'G2 86°22L'G 000 000 103rodd IONVLSISSY LIN ALIAVS - dYNS 6.8
¥2'606'2S- 000 ¥2'606'2S- Sv'l6€° LY 6.°.29'CL 00°9LL°) 009LL'L H1vE '® VHINTI-13d 2 93N 2.8
0061221~ 000 0061221~ 00GLL'L 00°00S'¥ 000 000 NOILYWOLNY HO4 AIV TvHODILYD 128
69'925'291 A A TA A" 91'256'891 12'$29'689 £€9'9ZL LY 00'€02'G68 00'€0.'6G68 HILNIO ONINYVYIT AMNINID 1S12 998
00'000'2- 00°000'Z 000 000 000 000 000 Z AYN1IN3D 1512 298
01'6€£2'9¢- 000 01'6£2'9¢- 0L'6£Z'9¢ 000 000 000 ANIWIDOVYNYIW SQU0ITY LAOD TvI01 658
¥8'c¥8'0zZ- 000 ¥8'€¥8'02- ov'9e6'cL ¥¥'206'9 000 000 . 800Z ONIYCS HIv4IOS ¥3IL OS 68
£6'26€'v- 000 £6'26€'- 000 £6°26E'Y 000 000 HLIV3H TY1IN3IW 40 301440 HINO S58
Lv'825'91L 000 L¥'825'91 26°029'09 80'692'Cl 25'896'06 25'896'06 Z dNI3Y QivOIg3an 0S1a 9 18vd v3ai €58
£1'2€6'L2)- 000 €1°2€6'221- 20911601 12°918'22 000 000 V3ALVA 268
L0 L6Z'POL- 000 10162 701~ 6.'68'08 22°16€'1) 000 000 YIINTIO ¥IHOVIL 058
81°68Z'6YE 0£'691 8¥°05t'6¥€ L0'€96'282 LSSPS'vL 00'656'199 00'656'199 (NOILYDONA3 d34d AOdN3T) 343 648
Ge'SLE'SY 000 GESLE'SY £€2'Z8¢e's r'2oe'y 00°000'6S 00°000'GS JONVANILLY INITVAINDI - v3 848
£2'66¢e'21¢€- 000 €Z'66E'LLE- G9'€8Z'¥SZ 86°120'€9 000 000 OV1S .v8
6L ¥S¥'aLL 000 61'¥S¥'921 0¥ ¥99'60S L Ly9'8LL L 00°092'708'L 00°092'%08°L 1dO 1LTNIN TOOHOS JIWNNS €8
62°086'.¥- 000 62°086'L¥- 8.'661'ZE 1G¥82'GL 000 000 NOILYONA3 21Svd 1INAv €8
86'€80°222 000 86'€80°/22 0L'6L1 £6'610'L 19°€82'822 19°€82'822 ONYL ? AOTdNS dWVLS dOOA vEs
YVNA A T4 000 20°1v2'98e- 00°L1G'GLZ 20.°982'0p 000 000 H3IANIVYL TYNOID3Y OH13S Z€8
zo6vz'LLE- 000 z06v2LLe- 61°21£00¢ £8°1£6'0L 000 000 O¥13S 1£8
ov'¥Se'LEL- 000 Ov'¥SE'LEL- 0L°051'101 0€'%#0Z'0¢ 000 000 W3LSAS AYVHEIT TOOHDS 08
00°999- 000 00°999- 00°999 000 000 000 HOT1ISNNOD S3VIAYIS IAISNILNI av3al vee
06'816'LG1- 000 06'816'LGL- £6°262'0L1 16°091L'L¥ 000 000 3INOZ ADVH3LIN 228
06°€/8'S 000 06'€/8°S 12°0456' 68°651'C 00'009'6 00°009'6 N3E8N31S - ONILS3L 39VL 128
18°965'91- 000 18°965°91- Z5'€96'Z1L 62'€£9'C 000 000 OAS XNV AN 30HO4A4HOM 918
29'098'¢e- 000 29'098'ce- L2°G¥9'81 16'vie's 000 000 ONNWIHO - ONILS3L 3gVL ¥18
8E°/66'L8 000 8€°266'18 6¥°055'8 €1Z5¥'vL 00°000'G01 00°000'50L HLNOA VIM 118
£L€l€'Te- 000 £L€/€'T2- FANEAYA:]) LW ipL'y 000 000 ONNWIHO-ONYL ® A1dW3 JWVLS AO04 018
Zo'ese'0g- 000 20'ese'0e- 19'922'22 LryZL'e 000 000 Z V3LVA 808
00°€52'G91- 000 00°€62'G91- 80'G16'8Z T6°2£€'9E ) 000 000 SdWvD 3ON3IHIGX3 HIWWNS 208
€T Yre'seY’L 6v'8vz'e 217265 L6V 91'168'€02 21'919'9tC 00'090'8¥¥'Z 00°090'8¥¥'C NOILYONA3 11nav o8
Go'ey.LE- 000 SO'EY.LE- 01'65€'vZ GS¥8E'L 000 000 A3LVHIDUVONI I 31LIL VIM 08
ajuee aouelgwnouy aouejeg Buipuejsing sain|puadx3y 19Bpng jobpng uonduoseqg Junoady jabpng
a|qejleAy Buipuayg paljaqunauaun  sedueiqunaug 9jeq-0j-dea uaung leiu|
anNnd aiv 1vio3ds 4 :pund
€107 :1edA [eosty
ZL0Z/LEI80 O SY Hodoy smuyg jabpng
utd Zp:62:10
| obey S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥IALVIHD

2107 ‘6} sequuondeg



usbuneams Apuapa Aq pajuld
18g0Q/pung :Aq Hog
AuQ Aewwng juud
ANAIOE Ou ylim sapodjabpng ssaiddng
Z102/1£/80 ®.Q JO sV
Jea) auny :adAy jebpng
4 :puny
uny Jse :sWeN eusiud

Z81'8L'60°CL oA UEpar

eH8)I) uonde|es

z obeq

aNN4d aiv 1vio3ds 4 pund

€10z :4eaA |eosiq
Z10Z/1€/80 4O Sy uodey snieis 18Bpng

$3004 d3ll NAIHLNOS UILVIYO

uid Zpiee L0
ZL0Z ‘81 soquaidag



Z8L'8L60°CL BN deyury

186pnq ay} soueleq 0} SAJRWISE 2Je 8say |

‘poziEal 94 JOU )M JBoA [EOSY Joud B4} WOl $BIUBIGLINOUT JBACALIED 0] BNUSASI POIBLLNST ,

uabuueamg Apuapa Aq pajuld
1agoQ/pund :Aq Hog
AuQ Arewwng juud
AJAIIOB OU YIIM SJUNOOOE BnuaAas ssaiddng

2102/1€/80 :93eq JO SV
uny Jse :oWweN euds)

BUeIUD UORoeles _
Z5°Z16'€1L9 0026} 25°0ZL'c19 00°0 00’0 00°0 aNN4 Qv vI03dS ielol
00'06Z'L 000 00062’} 000 000 000 M/H dNOD LS6
00°¥60'L 000 00¥60°L 000 000 000 Y151 v68
00'992°C) 000 0099221 000 000 000 NOILYWOLNY HO4 AIV TvIIH0931v0 L8
00°0vL'6LL 000 000vL'6LlL 000 000 000 H31N3ID ONINYYIT AHNLNID 1S1C 998
00'SvZ'cy 000 00°6v2'Cy 000 000 000 V3 LVA 268
00°000°L 000 00°000'} 000 000 000 1dO 1NN TO0HDS Y3WWNS €8
00'000'9C 000 00°000'92 000 000 000 ONY1 ® AOTdW3 dWVLS 004 vEs
009e2'CLL 000 009€22L) 000 000 000 W3LSAS AYVYHaIT TOOHOS 0€8
86°0S 000 86°0S 000 000 000 ANNd Y34SNYHL 618
000002 000 000002 000 000 000 ONNWIHO-ONY.L 8 A1dW3 dJWVLS dO04 018
$50€9'G.1L 0061 $S'8EV'SLL 000 000 000 NOILvONa3 L1Nnadyv so8
anuaAay oauejeg 9)eQ-0)-1eaA sjewns3 syuaunsnipy sjewnysy uonduasag ERITNETY JUNO22Y SNUBAIY
$599X3 pajedionuy jualny rewibugQ
aNNnd aiv wvid3ads 4 ‘pungd
€10C JeaA [edsid
ZLOZ/LE/B0 3O SV Modey smejg anuanay wd va:8510
| obey 3008 ¥3l1L NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYO

2102 ‘64 tsquadeg



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From August 11,2012 to  August 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000189 To Check No. 000192
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$540,431.98
Amount
$42.47
$42.47
$540,474.45
$322,702.75
$0.00
$322,702.75
$217,771.70
$301,127.18
($83,355.48)
$217,771.70

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



Z8L'8L'60°ZL Uan deourg

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
JBqUINN X28Y) :Aq HoS
C102/1€/80 :niy L psplop/pales|d sHoaYD
2102/1€/80 iy} st ajep ¥oayd
asey)lendes unodoy yueg

euaiuy uopaejes

81'95¢'c8$ ©N

81°'s5¢'e8$ {101 puelD

8y°'95¢'c8$ 18N
81°'55¢°e8$ [ejo1 puei lejide) - aseyg - aseyoiejides Juno3oY yueg 4o} [e0lqng
261000 00°065'69$ ON 9200 "ONI 379N Z102/0€/80 261000
161000 00°05Z'71L$ ON 9200 "ONI ONILOVYLINOD IVH 2102/0€/80 161000
061000 8¥'665'cS ON 9200 S3LVIOOSSV NDIS3A A31Sqxv3g Z102/0£/80 061000
Jagwinn junowy ajeQ juswaje}s Papoddy pung juelEpp o] jway ajeq FELTITRIY
3o9yd 3o9Yo 309Yyd 323YD

|ende) - asey) - aseysiende) :Junoddy yueg
Bunsi %oays Buipueysin
18I %98y bulpueisInQ wd £6:6820

| 0Bed S3004 ¥3lL NN3HLNOS ¥3LVIRID Z10Z ‘61 tequaidag



Z8L'8L'60T) tep depm

8t 'L6L'LL 00°0 8y l6L'LL ZLS6L'SLL 8L'6EL'LSL 86'82¢'S¥S‘L 86°8Z¢E'SPL aNN4 IYLIdYD feloL
8¥'161'LL 000 8v'162'LL TLS6L'GLL 81°68.'/6. 86'82€'G¥G'L 86'8ZE'SY 1 JONVYNILNIVIN ® SNOILYHIJO 082
aoueje aosueIqwndulg aouejeqg Buipuejsing sainjipuadxy jebpng jebpng uonduasag Juno2sy jobpng

ajqe|leAy Buipuad palsaquinousaun  sssueIqUNIUT a)eq-0)-4ed A juauny ey

aNN4d IVLIdVO H pund
£10¢C 1ea) [eosld
Z10Z/LEI80 O sV Hodoy smeig yebpng

wid §Z:6£°10

| obeg $3004 ¥3ll NY3IHLNOS ¥ILVIYO

ZL0Z ‘81 Joquieideg



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
Jagod/pung :Aq uosg
AuQ Arewwung yuud
AIAiioe ou ypm Sjunodoe anuanal ssaiddng
2102/1€/80 91eq IO sV
uny Jse :SWeN eusiuD

Z8L'8L'60°ZL 1o dryury

126png ey souLjEq 0} SBIBUIISS 218 9584 |
‘pozi|eas 84 10U [im Jeak [BOSY J01d BY) WO} SEOURIGLUNOUT JBACALIED) I0f SNUSASI PajBWNST ,

BUUD uonoejeg _
08'80L 00°0 0880l 00°0 00°0 000 aNN4d VLidYD [ejo)
08°'80| 000 08801 000 000 000 JONVNILNIVIA ® SNOILYHAdO 9.2
anuaA9y aouejeg 8jeq-03-1ea A sewnsy sjuawysnipy ajewnsy uonduasag L IINETS JUNO22Y aNUIAY
$590X3 pajedisnuy juaun feuibuQ

aNNd TV1IdvO H ‘pund
€102 1ea) [eosid
ZLOZ/LE/80 3O SY  Hoday snieyg snuasay wd 1419810
| 9Beg S3004 ¥3lL NHIHLNOS HILVIHO Z10Z ‘61 18quieldag



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From August1, 2012 to August 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $43,665.15
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest 40,004.85

&8 &

Total Receipts, including balance $ 83,670.00

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $ -
Wires & Transfers $ 37,98559
Wires & Transfers $
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 3798559
TOTAL Cash Balance $45,684.41

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $45,684.41

45,684.41

4 hH P

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From August 11,2012 to August 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $6,895,337.80
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $661,855.76

Total Receipts $661,855.76
Total Receipts, including balance $7,557,193.56

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

Wires & Transfers $4,600,000.00

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $4,600,000.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $2,957,193.56

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $2,957,193.56
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
$0.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $2,957,193.56
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF S@HOOL DISTRICT



First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From August1,2012 to  August 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $14,808.89
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $0.25
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $14,809.14
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $14,809.14

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $14,809.14

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $14,809.14
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held Qctober 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement as recongciled.

Doretta Hughson “O M du u}e
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SQHOOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant # 9842265119
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period
From August 1, 2012 to August 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $34,898.39
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $80,854.18

Total Receipts $80,854.18
Total Receipts, including balance $115,752.57

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $115,752.57

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $115,752.57
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $115,752.57
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.
Doretta Hughson 9

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From August 1, 2012 to August 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7.87

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.00
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance $7.87
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $7.87

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 7.87
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Net Balance in bank $ 7.87
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7.87
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SC OL DISTRI

statement, as reconciled.
Doretta Hughson I /() .Q/V\du\? W
CT



Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From August 1, 2012 to August 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $0.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.00
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance $0.00
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Debits $0.00
Charge Back item(s) $0.00
$0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $0.00
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $0.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $0.00

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SQHOOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From August 1, 2012 to August 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $9,907.13

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.78
Void Checks
Total Receipts $0.78
Total Receipts, including balance $9,907.91

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $9,907.91

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $10,007.91
Less total of outstanding check ($100.00)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $9,907.91
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHDOL DISTRICT



uabuueamg Apuapa Aq pajulid
JaquINN ¥o8Y) :AQ HOS
¢102/1£/80 NIy papioA/pales|D sHoayd

C102/1€/80 Ny} s1 8)ep 09yD
1WIBUOLUBH [JUN02DY jueg

Z8L'8L'60°ZL BN dEpuIy

eusju) uondeies

00°001L$ 1SN

00°001L% |ejo] puel

00°00L$ 1SN
00001$ [elo] pueis [EMOWS - LS - LINIELOWAN JUNoddY yueg 1o} [ejoiang
861100 00°00L$ ON 1210 NIAILS\AVILSTIVH ¢102/.0/90 861100
JoqWINN____ junowy 9)e( JusWAEIS Papod9y pung jueliep o1 juiay aeq Joquiny
/YD YI3Yo NELITT) %29yo

MOl - 1IN - LINIBUOLLSI :JUNnodoY yueg
Bunsi ®osyn Supueisin

nsiT 3498y bulpueising wd 66:9¢:20
| obey S3004 ¥3IL NYFHLNOS ¥3LVIIO Z10Z ‘61 43quedeg



CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From August 1, 2012 to August 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $29,792.18
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $5.05
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $29,797.23
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $29,797.23

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $29,797.23
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $29,797.23
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From August 1, 2012 to August 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7,452.54
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $1.26
Total Receipts $1.26
Total Receipts, including balance $7,453.80
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $7,453.80

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $7,453.80
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7,453.80
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From August 1,2012 to August 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_Qctober 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Cash

Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
lQ om d 1 \Q
TREASURER OF SOQFOL DISTRICT



Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship

Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From August 1, 2012 to August 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,962.52
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.02
Total Receipts $0.02
Total Receipts, including balance $1,962.54
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Total disbursements $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $1,962.54
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,962.54
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $1,962.54
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,962.54

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

U\DMOQN weaunag

TREASURER OF Sﬂ‘IOOL DISTRICT



BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From August1, 2012 to August 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding checks
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$48,449.92
Amount
$40,023.63
$0.00
$40,023.63
$88,473.55
$42,934.65
$45,538.90
$48,401.90
($2,863.00)
$45,538.90

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconcileiQ
TREASURER OF ﬁ—lOOL DISTRICT



SSCTA BOCES

Transa“f"t'“i’é’f‘fﬂht&%

KRAMER KIMBERLY (XXXXXXXXXXXXX5440) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $343.60
MEKOS, REBECCA M POOOXXXXXXX9449) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
MUNSON, MARGARET (XXOO0CKXXXXXXX7895) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
MUNSON, MARGARET (XOO0XXXXXXX7895) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HCR Total: 4 Transactlons $378.60
R B T e
Cardholder : ) . Date™: OUF
BLENCOWE, MELISSA K (XXXXXXXXXXXXX2967) 8/30/2012 Se e Purchase $36.04
BREWER, LESLIE M DOOOXXXXXXX0472) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $16.82
CHALK, PETER J QOOOOXXXXXXXX6915) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $67.50
CORY, SARAH L (XXXXXXXXXXXXX9162) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
CURTIS, PAMELA (XOOOXXXXXXXXX4308) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
DIGIACOMO, KIMBERLY S (XXOOOXXXXXXXX2639) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
ELDRIDGE, LYDIA P (XXXXXXXXXXXXX9276) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
FRANCIS, MARY L XOOOOXXXXXXXX6570) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $54.25
FURNEY SINCOCK, SANDRA K 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
GREENO, DENNIS L (XXOOXXXXXXXXX2147) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
GREENO, DENNIS L QXOXOXOXXXXXXXX2147) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HOWARD, ANN E OOXXXXXXXXXX0901) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $9.00
JONES, MARLENE B (XDO0000XXXX8559) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $45.00
KEEFE, TINA L OOOXXXXXXX1516) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
KRAMER, KIMBERLY QXOOOXXXXXXXX5440) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $33.40
LOOMIS, DAWN M OOOOOXXXXXXXX8273) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $130.00
LOVELAND BARNES, LINDA OOOOCKXXXXXXX3308) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $38.69
MAC NAUGHTON, DON L QOOOOXXXXXXXX8978) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
MANNING, MARY JO QOOOOKXXXXXXX4372) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
MARSH, SHERYL L OOOXXXXXX4259) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $185.00
MULLEN, MAURICE H (XOOOXXXXXXX8631) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $60.00
NOLAN, JOSEPH XOOOOOXXXXXXX2053) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $197.75
NOLAN, JOSEPH QOOOOXXXXXXX2053) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
ROSE, HILDRETH QOOOOXKXXXXXX7611) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $15.00
SCAPTURA, JOSEPH M XOOOXXXXXXX9612) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $549.00
SCHAMEL, THERESA OOOOOXXXXXXXX9328) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $20.95
SCIOTTI ROBERTS, JUDITH A (XXX XXXXX4840) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
SMITH, PAULA OOOXXXXXXXX6167) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
SRAMEK, BERNADETTE A OOOOXXXXX5196) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
SRAMEK, BERNADETTE A POOXXXXXXXXXXXE196) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
SWEET, BARBARA A (OOOOOOOXXXXXX8030) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
THEETGE, SHARON M POOOKXXAXXXXKXK2583) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $679.00
THEETGE, SHARON M QOOOXXXXXX2583) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
VANDERPOOL, CAROL L POOXXXKXXXXX9948) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $165.00
WARNER, AMY O QOOXXXXXXXXXX9765) 8/29/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
WILLIAMS, MARY E QOOOOOXXXXXX7 199) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
WRIGHT, KRISTA H OO XXXXE422) 8/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
HRA Totai: 37 Transactions $2,484.40

Evolution Benefits Confidential

Page 1 of 2



{8/31/2012 Settlement Date Total: [

$2,863.00]

~ F Accolint - Transaction Type T 2 L8 S S Transactionss: ' | o \mo
HCR Settle Purchase 4 Transactions $378 60
HRA|Settle Purchase 37 Transactions $2,484 .40
Grand Total: 41 Transactions $2,863.00

Evolution Benefits Confidential

T " Transaction Type Totals E [ransactions. & int
Settle Purchase 41 Transactlons $2 863 00
Grand Total: $2,863.00
Page 2 of 2



FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From August 1, 2012 to August 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,062,634.34

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $714.50
Void Checks $700.00
Total Receipts $1,414.50
Total Receipts, including balance $1,064,048.84
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3204  To Check No. 3240 $14,556.37
By debit charges $ 40,023.63
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $54,580.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $1,009,468.84

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,017,945.26
Less total of outstanding check ($8,476.42)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,009,468.84
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_ October 2,2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




FIRST NIAGARA FLEX

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 08/31/12

date ck number amount

08/27/12 3225 § 72498
08/27/12 3226 $§ 28240
08/27/12 3227 $ 178.60
08/27/12 3228 $§ 411.40
08/27/12 3229 $§ 2248
08/27/12 3230 $1,322.22
08/27/12 3231 $ 55.00
08/27/12 3232 § 9200
08/27/12 3233 $ 406.21
08/27/12 3234 $ 180.00
08/27/12 3236 $3,540.50
08/27/12 3238 $ 12524
08/27/12 3239 $§ 880.80
08/27/12 3240 $§ 25459

$8,476.42



M & T BANK

GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From August1, 2012 to August 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,593,423.39
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest $ 13,869.31
Void Checks
Transfer(s)-5010 $ 5,157,173.50
Total Receipts $ 5,171,042.81
Total Receipts, including balance $ 6,764,466.20
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 7962 To Check No. 7976 $ 1,076,091.47
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroll(s)-5044 $ 2,774,750.73
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 947,922.37
Wire to First Niagara Flex HRA
TRS
Omni $ 91,855.33
Dental Vision $ 40,000.00
ERS $ 31,182.69
New York State Withhold(s) $ 164,894.38
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 5,126,696.97
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 1,637,769.23
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,674,416.49
Less total of outstanding checks $ (36,647.26)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,637,769.23
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2, 2012, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

r-
Doretta Houghson l Q U\d-l{[ \Q
Clerk of Board of Education TREASURER OF SCI-&JOL DISTRICT




Z8L'8L'60ZL 1on drury

usbuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuuyg
JequunN 3o8yy :Aq pog
C10Z/L€/80 :NIY L PapioA/paIEd)D) SHoRYD
<102/1£/80 nuyj s ajep ¥a8yp
1AVL ;Junoddy yueg

EyalD uopoeles 3

9z Lv9'95$ 1oN

9z2v9'9¢$ IeloL. pueso

92 2v9'95$ 1oN
9z Lv9'9¢$ IE10L pueso PUNJVL- IBN- LWV 3unoasy yueg Io [ejolqng
NOISH3QEL  00'9E5'SLS oN PE00  NILSAS LNIWIUILIY STIAOTINT SAN ZLOZIOS/B0  NOISHI90E!
WMVSHIEL  0Z/88 oN PE00  NILSAS INIWIUILTY STIAOTINT SAN ZLOZI0E/R0  MHYSHIYOE!
PUVSHINEL 96258 oN PE00  WILSAS INIFWIHILIY STIAOTIWNT SAN ZLOZIOSRO  bHVSHIG0EL
oSNIO0EL 202828 oN P00 WALSAS LNFWIWILIY SIIAOTING SAN 210Z/0€/80 9Su390€
SSHIEL  S0'020'p oN PE00  W3LSAS LNIWIHILTY STIAOTINT SAN 210ZI08/80 N
PSHIEL 120668 oN P00 WILSAS INIWIMILIYH STIAOTIWS SAN 210Z/08/80 pSH390EL
96100  05°ZZv$ oN 2200 Y31 NYIHLNOS FHL 40 AVM GILINN 2102/08/20 926100
$6/00  20'ZZe$ oN 1200 ALNNOD NIENALS 40 44INIHS 210ZI08/80 §26200
PL6.00  0G'06b'Z$ oN 1200 WILSAS INIWZHILIY SHIHOVEL SAN 2102/08/80 926200
€46/00  S8'5BL'LS oN 4200 HILNIO ONISSFOOU LHOJANS GIHD SAN 2102/08/80 £26200
26100 90'%9cs oN 2200 1430 44143HS ALNNOD ONNIWIHO 2102/08/80 +2L6£00
876200 p9'6.8 oN 910 OYISOW SINDV 40 3Lv1S3 2102/62/90 876,00
JaquinN junouwy ajeq juswsaje)s Papolay puny JUuBLIBAA O] Wy ajeq A9qUInN
M9YD  ¥oau %9849 %935

PUNIVL- IBW- LAV unoooy sueg

Bunsi s98yg Buipueising wd z0:26:20
} obey $3008 ¥3IL N¥3IHLNOS ¥ILVIND Z10Z ‘61 sequaidag



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From August1, 2012 to August 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2, 2012,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$34,811.00
Amount
$0.00
$34,811.00
$34,811.00
$34,811.00
$0.00
$34,811.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
Wondy spwm/zmam

TREASURER OF fZHOOL DISTRICT



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From August 1,2012 to August 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $250,000.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.00
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $250,000.00

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $250,000.00
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $0.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $0.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $0.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held October 2. 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson )A ') QM d’q MMM

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF S(E’-IOOL DISTRICT Z




From

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date

Deposits and Credits plus Interest

Stop Payment

By Check

Fr Ck 61934 to Check 63366

Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 08/02/12
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 08/16/12
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 08/30/12

Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_October 2. 2012.

Doretta Hughson

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
August 1, 2012

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

August 31, 2012

$ (488.61)

Amount
$ 2,775,525.10

$ 2,775,525.10
$ 2,775,036.49

$ 913,397.61
$ 623,760.73
$ 629,760.13
$ 615,327.17
$ 2,782,245.64
$  (7,209.15)
$ 213,566.30
$ (220,775.45)
$ -
$ (7,209.15)

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

oy Jg%gw 7

TREASURER OF SZHOOL DISTRICT!



281'8L'60°ZL Jon dEjury

£96290  10'66$ OoN 71 VHe3IANOSYI 1O Z102/91/80 «£95290
155290  61°155% oN | MIHANWSOQrvo Z10Z/91/80 +65Z90
656290  06°00Z$ ON 7 VIO LYA\INOT10SONS Z10Z/91/80 2665290
165290  SE'82ZS ON W YSIML3314 ZL0z/91/80 «165290
6YGZ90  20'66$ ON S VANIMSWYITHIM-HOLIJ zL0Z/91/80 «6¥5290
656290  ¥9'€.6% ON S SFINVNMSITI Z10Z/91/80 «6£5290
§26290  /0'66$ ON vV H13a\INvOoa Z102/91/80 £GZSZ90
025290 Levezs ON 9 YANVIWV\HIOHIGNIHNIA Z10Z/91/80 «025290
906290  10'66% OoN T IQIFHHEINO0HD Z10Z/91/80 «906290
005290  6Z'/50°'L$ ON W NIITHLYM\OT13LS0D Z10z/91/80 «005290
Z6¥290  €e'8EL'1Lg ON £ DIVYO\ANITO Z10Z/91/80 ~26Y290
95v290 LLGOLS oN W YYNYTINOSNOYS Z102/91/80 2957290
LE¥290  90'65Z% OoN H NOWIS\QYVYNNY3g Z102/91/80 +LEVZ90
820290  0£22Z'1$ ON 9 AHOMAVE Z1L0Z/91/80 +829290
L0¥290  [0°66% ON f ITIIHOINEIANYXT TV Z102/91/80 «L0¥Z90
EVEZ0  60'S81S ON H JIYVYOETTITHM Z102/20/80 «£YEZ90
0v€Z90  €1'8618 ON H NNW\QOOM HOTIM Z102/20/80 «OYEZ90
8LEZ90  €1'861$ ON V ISINTAWINOOL Z102/20/80 +81€290
652290  G1'68% oN W 3SINFQ\SSOY Z102/20/80 +652Z90
1vZ290  £5°96% OoN NNV HLIs\31990Y Z102/20/80 «L¥T290
612290  Zv'6lL$ ON T ADVLS\SNIIYId Z102/20/80 4612290
102290  £5°96% ON YV VIIIHSDO3419.0 Z102/20/80 +202290
G0ZZ90  S8'661$ oN A NITINYIWMOTODIN Z102/20/80 +602290
411290  €£Z9Z'1$ ON d NITTHLYAININVOW 2102/20/80 «L21290
GLlZ90  €1'861$ oN N ANVWYHSATH Z102/20/80 £G11290
§80290  06°00Z% ON T VIO LYANINOT0SONS Z10Z/20/80 +680Z90
120290  ¥9'€/53$ ON S SFINVYNMSITIT Z102/20/80 +120290
290290  60°G81L$ oN S YIHINNIMNIVYEQA Z102/20/30 +290290
620290  €9'L6i% ON N VIHLNADULHYIAOD Z102/20/80 +620290
296190 L9°0LLS ON I SYTOHOIN\NMONS Z1L0Z/20/80 «286190
9Z6190  £1'861$ ON 2 SINNIAONNOA ZL0Z/61/20 «926190
TYiL90  v9'elSs ON S SINVYNMSITIZ Z10Z/61/L0 «ZPL190
129190 19°014$ ON I SYTOHOIN\NMONS ZL0Z/64/20 «229190
€29190  62'25% ON V ITIANVMLAQINHOS Z102/50/20 ££29190
¥6ELO0  vR'EPS ON ¥V ANVMLLOOSTIYL Z102/1.2/90 P6EL90
€0EL90  69'L0LS ON W VIO LVd\AOATON 210Z/12/90 «£0€190
v0ZL90  66'09% ON W NYIAQ\SIAVA Z102/12/90 02190
8vL190 €195 ON £ YTTALHLINS Z102/12/90 81190
158090  S1'Z6SS ON H VAONITHIANYYA Z1L02vzIS0 +68090
062090  G1'65% oN W NI¥\3Isoy Z10Z/vzIS0 «062090
2v1090 L1 ON | PFINTVOYHON 2102172150 «Z¥2090
S18650  GL'v93 oN NIT13 AYVINVINOS VYA Z1L0Z/ZLiv0 «518650
G/0650  6¥'8% ON T MIHIAHIISVHS Z10Z/L0/E0 $20650
JagquIinN junowy ajeq u:wEmumuw papoday pund jueLriepn 0] Jiay ajeq JaguinN
¥9YY  yasyp p =EITE) ¥98yo
lloAed - 19 -  LWIoIAey JUNOD2Y Hueq
Bunsi soay9 Buipueising wd 22620
| 9Beg S30049 ¥H3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIND Z10Z ‘61 {equaidag



Z8L'8L'60ZL 1o depmiy

L6290  €5'6/6$ ON ¥ VIHINAD\AT1LN3S Z102/0€/80 116290
016290 042818 OoN 7 NVIME\AT1LNIg Z102/0€/80 016290
806290  PO'V6.$ oN d AHOOIYOWMIONYI3E Z102/0€/80 806290
106290  6LpL$ ON W YNID\3NYI3g Z102/0€/80 £06290
906290  LL'¥6Z$ ON a L100S\y3x03g Z102/0£/80 906290
S06290  Z6'7.6$ ON d AYVINNYINNYS Z102/0£/80 +506290
£06290  G'95v% ON g QUVHOIN\SILYE Z102/0€/80 +£06290
106290  €1'861¢ ON H AWW\S3LYg Z10Z/0€/80 106290
006290  Z.'65€$ oN 7 AT THSW\SOHYVE Z102/0€/80 006290
868290  G1'60£$ oN r INIONINGNOOUYS Z102/0£/80 868290
168290  6£'S6$ ON a NIT13\SILIVNVE Z2102/0£/80 +/68290
$68290  PO'ELLLS ON v 33NIvid3oavs Z102/0€/80 68290
¥68290  60°€0L'L$ ON g AMNMOTIAISY Z102/0£/80 68290
£69290  28'Z6V$ oN 3 NFHVIONOYLSNYY Z102/0€/80 £68290
268290  6E9El$ ON 7 VINIVHS\SNONY Z102/0€/80 268290
698290  //'908$ ON 3 NVOHOWNOSITIVY z102/0£/80 688290
188290  €£1'96L$ ON W AWVINITTY Z102/0€/80 188290
988290  99'v62$ ON S VaNIMOWIVIY Z102Z/0€/80 999290
§88290  €£5'6Y% ON W HLIGnMSWvay Z102/0€/80 99290
¥88290  €1'861$ ON ¥ SINVNSWYaY Z10Z/0€/80 88290
288290  ¥Z'8v6$ OoN 9 TTANANYINOV Z102/0€/80 298290
£18290  €1'861$ oN 1 VANVINWV\YIAdNIZ Z1L02/91/80 +£28290
118290  20°66$ ON 3 NVSNS\NVIMOHYZ Z10Z/91/80 128290
0/8290  €1'861$ ON 3 INVIQWOHLSONNA z102/91/80 028290
658290  1G0L¥$ ON W TINQOOM Z102/91/80 +5598290
1¥8290  €£1'861$ ON W NZIYIINLSIM ZL0Z/91/80 L¥8290
€€8290  €£1'961% oN 17 VANIOUWYIHM z10Z/91/80 +£€8290
818290  Z6'6% ON O NONNVHSWHYMIANVA Z102/91/80 +818290
78290  99°/18% OoN W INVYAITVIOIIS Z102/91/80 281290
9./290  66'16$ OoN a YYYIWHLINS z102/91/80 4922290
S£/290  €5'96% oN NNV H138\31990Y Z102/91/80 «§€2290
1€2290  26°56$ ON VYSIYIHLNOSNISOY Z102/91/80 12290
82/290  26°56$ OoN 7 AIDYYWNOSNISOY Z102/91/80 822290
921290 G158 ON S VaNITSNIgE0Y Z102/91/80 922290
869290  €1'861$ ON O N33 THLYY\IOQILHvd Z1L02/91/80 869290
889290  26'S6$ oN L NMVHS\INIONN Z102/91/80 +889290
859290  6£'Z92'L$ oN d NIITHLYYAININVOW Z102/91/80 +859290
959290  96'85.¢ OoN 1 QIAVA\ILLOAYW 2102/91/80 959290
SY9Z90  20°66$ OoN S AON3IM\OdN1 z102/91/80 +5¥9290
969290  /L'v6Z$ oN 9 3INNOS\LSINDANIT z102/91/80 +9£9290
¥E9Z90  €1'861$ oN W NITIIWNIAATT z102/91/80 ¥€9290
865290  62°065% ON S INIYIHLY\SEOOVTF Z10z/91/80 +865290
£85290  £5°96$ OoN v 3NV I\SS3H Z102/94/80 «£85290
JagquinN junowy ajeq ucwsﬂuﬂuw papolsy pung juellepn 0] Jway ajeq JaquinpN
Wayy  yaayo ¥99yo ¥92yy

llo)Aed - 18- 1INI0:Aed ;Junodoy yueg
Bunsi ¥oeyo Buipueisin
s %9y buipueising wd £2:26:20

z sbeg $30049 ¥3IL NY¥IHLNOS ¥ILVYINO Z10Z ‘61 1equaideg



28181 60°C1 1on denury

196290 vy lvs ON N YOINIWOANVYWIVYHD 2102/0€/80 196290
096290 €0°.92% ON W YIHANWVINITdWYHD 2102/0¢/80 «096290
866290 (01598 7K' ON M QIAVA\OUVYTIVAYD 210z/0€/80 866290
156290 10°988% ON ¥V AONVYN\TIIMSVYD 210¢/0€/80 166290
966290 20'66% ON M NNWVYNYNHYD 2102/0¢/80 966290
G§66290 1€°2G.$ ON 1 INAVMITIOHYYD 2102/0€/80 GG6290
66290 65'6v.$ ON T VYANIMTIOHYYD 2102/0€/80 56290
€66290 8€°990°1L$ ON TINIHLYINOLLIYHYD ¢102/0€/80 €66290
266290 €1'86l$ ON Y aaolduvo 2102/0€/80 266290
166290 G.°6669% ON S AIVHIDNHIALNIJHYD ¢102/0e/80 166290
066290 12°98¢$ ON S Y34INNINVYTIIdVYYYD ¢102/0€/80 066290
6¥6290 Y0'G¥Gs ON YV 10UVI\0I021H0dYD ¢L02/0€/80 6¥6290
8¥6290 YL vv6$ ON 3 MIHANWTIISdNYD ¢102/0€/80 8¥6290
L¥6290 L1°G9L$ ON O VIIWVASNINTYD clozg/oe/80 1¥6290
9v6290 ¥1'6£8% ON A YLSIHHO\SNIN VD ¢102/0e/80 9¥6290
S¥6Z290 L6'¥¥9'LS ON ¥ AHLOYOQ\T1aMa1vo ¢102/0¢/80 ~S¥6290
Zv6290 96°.66% ON Y UNHLYWVMYI0I0OVD 2102/0€/80 ¢v6290
#6290 61'€9.$ ON W Y3HLVY3HHSNY ¢102/0€/80 L¥6290
0v6290 GS'19e$ ON W NMVA\LLIYYNG 2102/0¢/80 06290
6€6290 €G'6v$ ON VY ADVH1\3DHNg ¢102/0€/80 6£6290
8€6290 60'681$ ON I TIN\NOSAYS 2102/0€/80 +8€6290
9€6290 €1°'86L$ ON 3 HLNY\ONINNYg ¢10z2/0€/80 +9€6290
¥£6290 16°25€$ ON FHONAVLI\ITAINMONYS ¢102/0¢/80 ¥€6290
£€6290 G1'198% ON V¥ YOIdIWNMOHS ¢l02g/0e/80 £€6290
2€6290 88°L/¢$ ON 3 SINNIA\NMONYE ¢10z/0¢/80 +CE6290
0€6290 (S 7119 ON AIVIW\OZNIHg ¢10z/0¢/80 0€6290
626290 ¥8°808$ ON O NOSYMNYIWAYYY ¢10z/0€/80 626290
826290 0,°9/2% ON 3 ADNVYN\OIOSVYQvHg cloz/oe/80 826290
126290 €9°CLVS ON VY H139vZINa\NV1AOg cloc/0e/80 126290
926290 €9'v06$ ON ¥ NIIVYO\HISMmog ¢10z/0e/80 9¢6290
§26290 6LvLY'LS ON NVYO3IIW\NIMOog cloc/oe/80 626290
26290 €L'¥51$ ON 1 NOANVHa\W3DH0g ¢102/0€/80 ¥26290
£26290 06°CLP$ ON Q NILSNM3NoOg 2102/0€/80 €¢6290
226290 602cL$ ON 71 I1OHDINWWVYHNOS ¢L02/0¢/80 226290
126290 16°65.$ ON o 3INVMNVYHNOS cloc/oe/80 126290
026290 80°L5v$ ON O YWHON\aNOg 2102/0€/80 026290
616290 1€'628% ON A VSIHIHINOLIYYNINOSG 2102/0¢/80 616290
816290 61°66% ON M VYaNIua\ gg0g ¢102/0€/80 816290
£16290 €6'¥0.% ON 8 NYSNS\YHY1g ¢102/0€/380 216290
916290 81'¢/9% ON vV H138vZI13uvosoydlg 2102/0¢/80 +916290
16290 €6'L9v$ ON Vv 31Lwvx\31qqig 2102/0€/30 16290
€16290 66'28¢ ON W SIIMNOLN3g ¢102/0¢/80 £16290
216290 €1°861% ON A INIVIIANOIN3IG ¢102/0€/30 216290
Jaquiny junowy 8jeq Juawajelg Papod8y pungy jueilep o] Jiway ajeq Jsquiny
Weys  yaeys EEETTTS) EEETIT)

lloihed - 19W - 1WiloiAed :Junodoy yueg
Buysi yooyn Buipueisin
BsiT309y) Buipueising wd £2:76:20

¢ obey $3009 ¥31L NY3HLNOS HIALVIYO Z1L0Z ‘61 1equwadag



28L'8L60ZL won denury

610£90 ¥9'¢/5$ ON S SANVYMSIT3 Z102/0€/80 6L0£90
810£90 10°66$ ON V NIUWVIINYHISNIHOIT Z102/0€/80 810£90
£10£90 £5°6v8 ON M JINVYANOLSYI Z102Z/0€/80 +L10€90
¥10£90 £9°€0e$ ON W NINVYTN38\ 09nQa Z102/0€/80 710£90
£10£90 §.°018% ON W VIIWYdWANYQ Z102/0€/80 +£10€90
11090 82'626% ON TATIGWIMALOQ Z102/08/80 11090
010£90 09'¥29'1$ ON 3 NVSNS\FONYHHO0Q Z102/08/80 x010€90
800€90 6L°01ES$ ON d SITHVYHO\NVYAONOQ Z102/08/80 800£90
£00£90 60°891°1$ ON 3 IIYQWVYMY10a Z10Z/0€/80 £00€90
900£90 SLizys ON 1 VS3IY3IHINSE80Q Z10Z/0€/80 900£90
S00£90 65°98% ON o ILVIITYILIIQ Z102Z/0€/80 S00£90
¥00£90 06°/€€$ ON M NILSHIDNYY3Q Z102/0€/80 ¥00£90
£00€90  €£1692'1$ ON M ALLIS\OAQYVYNIQ Z102/0€/80 £00£90
200£90 LL'GOLS ON 3 1AINVA\IWY013a Z102/08/80 200£90
L00€£90 CRIES oN A TIVHOIMONY.L3VD3a Z10z/0€/80 100£90
000£90 L6°0¥S$ ON A NIHA3LS\HDID3g Z10Z/0£/80 «000£90
866290 26°G6$ oN X AQOT13IMdWYD3Q Z10Z/0€/80 866290
166290  6£0LLS ON 3 A¥YWLI093a Z10z/0£/80 166290
966290 ye'gLL'L$ ON M NWVaws.lvaa Z102/0€/80 +966290
$66290 L6°06v$ ON 1 vanosiava Z102/0€/80 $66290
€66290  §9°'Z/$ ON H SITHVHO\SNVHIHVYA Z102/0€/80 £66290
266290  /0°66$ ON T NIIAVMNSILHEND Z102Z/0¢/80 +266290
886290 80°€/l$ ON Y QVHOWWVYHONINNND Z102/08/80 886290
186290 €56V ON 7 1QIIHEIN00HD Z102Z/0¢/80 186290
986290 0L°G6€$ ON W AWWVY.L\AISSIND Z10Z/0£/80 986290
$86290 L0'060'L$ ON S AIAYAVYIWNYHD Z10Z/0¢/80 $86290
¥86290 Lv'86v8 ON NITTIOD\INVHD Z102/08/80 ¥86290
£86290 8E'LLYS$ ON I NYA\TIVANYYD Z102/0€/80 +£86290
186290 S6'9/£%$ ON A JONIYMYTNITHONOD Z102/0€/80 186290
086290 §Z'L50'1$ ON W N33THLYMOT113LS0D Z102/0£/80 086290
6.6290 8£6e$ ON d H139vZI713\0113.1S0D Z102/0€/80 66290
86290 60°681$ ON T TIVANYHTIINY0D Z102/0€/80 +826290
96290 ¥8°'992¢ ON a QYVYHOIY\NOOD Z102/0€/80 +926290
¥.6290 Ly G8P$ ON X TIINYQWATINOD Z102/0€/80 ¥16290
£.6290 €E'8EL LS ON  DIVYO\INITO Z102/0€/80 «E£26290
026290 LL'G9L$ ON Y AITHIGWINEY 1D Z102/0¢/80 02,6230
696290 €Z'v99% ON T VIHLNADWYEYID Z102Z/0¢/80 696290
896290 L6°0bS$ ON Q Y3HJOLSIYHOWYYTD Z102/0¢/80 896290
196290 €1'861$ oN Q INVLYN\NYWHOUNHD Z102/0€/80 196290
996290 €1862'1$ ON 4 NV3ansaiHo Z102/0€/80 996290
§96290 vrTveLs ON W aaoL\Y31S3HOIHD Z102/0¢/80 596290
¥96290 28°252$ ON W INNVYIRIEWHIITYAIHD Z102/0€/80 ¥96290
£96290 9£°28¢c$ ON 71 3713HOINMO0YIHD Z10Z/0€/80 +£96290
dsgquinN )nowy ajeq ucwEQ—muw papoday pung juelriepn 0] Jiuady ajeq JaquinnN
/Yy yoayn ¥98yo %8y
llolked - 19l - LljoJAed :Junodoy yueg
Bunsio8yg Buipuesing wd £2:26:20
v obeg $3008 ¥3iL N¥3IH1NOS HILVIHO ZL0Z ‘61 18quiaideg



281816021 19n deyury

L20£90  06'2£€$ OoN S YNVIANMSINAVH Z10Z/0£/80 120£90
0/0€90 682218 ON W ¥3IHLY3IHSIAVH Z102/0€/80 0£0€90
690£90  /0°66$ ON ASLISNVIWLAINYH Z102/0€/80 690£90
890€90  9Z'LGLS ON TNV\@I3I41vH Z102Z/0€/80 890€90
190£90  99'1z6$ oN O NIUVI\LHYH Z1L0Z/0£/80 190€90
990€90  69'66$ ON ¥ IAIT\SIYVH Z102/0£/80 .990£90
€90€90  €1'8618 ON ¥ AOVLS\SSINMUVH Z102/0€/80 £90€90
Z90£90  €£9'€56°I$ ON 1 NHOMNOSIgYVH Z102/0€/80 290£90
190€90  Z6'v6Y'LS ON 3 NNI 1O LLYHNVH Z10z/0£/80 190£90
090£90  90'800°L$ ON M HLINNIMWYH Z102/0£/80 090£90
650£90  88'0.p$ ON L UVOIgWIIVH Z10z/0£/80 650€90
850£90  86'EEYS OoN I MIYANWINIVH Z102/0£/80 +860€90
950£90  ¥8'5/1$ ON W VYNV I\WVLLOIOND Z102/0€/80 950£90
SS0£90 8657 ON 4 MIYANWIVLLOINOND Z2102/0€/80 550€90
PS0E90  +Z'961$ ON a ANVNYIAOYD Z102/0€/80 ¥50€90
€50£90  99'98¢$ ON ¥ YNVIQ\ 11049 Z102/0€/80 £50£90
2S0£90  0€'Z0VS$ ON S VI3WVANIZHIND Z10Z/0€/80 +250€90
6Y0£90  9/°100'1$ ON H Qvyg\0IoIo Z102/0£/80 BY0E90
LY0E90  99'661$ ON N AONVN\IOH039 Z102/0£/80 «LY0£90
SYOS90  £0'05¥$ ON S NNI19\auvHg39 Z102/0£/80 S¥0£90
PPOE90  $Z'961L$ ON 4 AYOOIUD\HOIAYD Z102/0£/80 ¥¥0£90
€Y0€90  €1°861$ ON LIWDIYINaYYD Z102/0€/80 £/0£90
ZYOEI0  €9VEYS ON I AHLOWIL\YIHOYTIVO Z102/0£/80 Zv0£90
IWOE90  z6'82.8 oN | MIYANWVSOQarvo Z102/0£/80 1¥0£90
0v0£90 /€298 ON Y VIO LVASITINS Z10Z/0€/80 0v0£90
6€0£90  9p'zLE$ ON T VIOLYAINOTOSONS 210Z/0€/80 6£0£90
8E0E90  10°85Z°1$ ON W ¥0ISSaNIIgsiy4 Z102/0£/80 8€0£90
LE0£90  Zp0sES ON W ITIIMHONTYS Z10Z/0€/80 L£0€90
950£90  /9'pogs ON 3IYYN-NNWV\ONV13344 Z10Z/0£/80 9£0€90
VEOE90  Zv6LLS oN W VLSIMHOWNILYOA Z102/0£/80 $€0£90
€€0€90  9/'eees oN W vSIi3374 Z102/0£/80 +£€0€90
LE0E90  €1'8618 ON S VANIMSWYITIM-HOLIH Z102/0€/80 LE0£90
0S0£90  €8'06.$ oN ¥ NHOMY3HSI4 Z102/0£/80 0£0€90
620£90  9z'eGeS oN Vv 134vOuYING I3l Z10Z/0£/80 620£90
820€90  05'90.$ ON NIIY\OO UV Z102/0€/80 820£90
120890  geepes ON O YNID\O IV Z102/0€/80 £20£90
920£90  €£1'861$ OoN Y VISOLOIALLIH3AS Z102/0€/80 920£90
§20€90  /Zvel$ oN [ VIO LYA\AVAYI Z10z/0£/80 $20€90
¥Z0£90  9Z'Z0S$ ON 7 ASIVHMOINWS Z102/0£/80 ¥20£90
€20£90  1SLY$ ON N AYVO\NOSHIWI Z102/0€/80 £20£90
220£90  £o6v8 ON 3 HYYO93A\NOSYaANS Z102/0€/80 220£90
120£90  0L°206¢ oN 3 SYAOHL\T13M 13 Z102/0€/80 120£90
0Z0E90  /0°66$ oN Y YHVESYE\INIFHNTS 13 Z102Z/0€/80 020£90
JagquunN junouwly 8jeq ucwsmumuw papooay pun4y jueliepn O] Jiway ajeq Jaguinpn
W8y  yoeyo NEETIT) X93yn

lloiked - 19 -  1II0ikeg Junoooy yueg

Bunsi xoayg Buipueising wd £2:28:20

g obey $30049 Y311 N¥3IHLNOS d3LVYIYO 2102 ‘61 Jequisydag



e8L'8L'60°ZL oA dejury

6L1E90  10'881$ ON ¥ NIZTHLYNITHONYT 2102/0£/80 611£90
8L1E90  €£5'963 ON 1 ™NVINaNYT Z2102/0£/80 81190
9L1€90  95'19$ ON W 3VINOIA\SONIHOLIN 2102/0£/80 911£90
SLIEY0  £6'v6SS ON 4 STNVMAINYINNDI Z102/0€/80 SL1E90
PLIESD  OL'1GZ$ ON W VHANYSSYX\TIVENIN 2102/0£/80 ¥11£90
€LLE90 e levd ON 7 TIHOVHWWNHOLIN Z102/05/80 €11£90
ZLLE90  S.'95p$ OoN ANVIQWNVYMYIN 2102/0£/80 Z11£90
LLIES0 616228 ON W VANY.LULNIY 2102/0£/80 LLLES0
OLIES0  ¢£8'9eos ON T I1IHOINATIIN 2102/0£/80 0L1£90
60L€90  L1'GOLS oN T AWVATIEN 2102/0£/80 601£90
801€90  £1'8613 ON Q LLOOSAITI3M 2102/0£/80 801£90
L01€90  Ob'9e8s ON d AMYO\HIHT 113N Z102/05/80 L01£90
901€90  z9'viz$ OoN M NVISEINNIZMYY Z102/0£/80 901£90
SOLE90  SI'Lovg ON W AWIH3NYISNHNI LS 2102/0£/80 S0L€£90
VOLED  OC'v6bS ON I ONOWAVH TYHOS YN 2102/0£/80 $01£90
£0L€90  €£1'861% ON 9 AWVAYNLSYHYY Z102/0£/80 €01£90
201€90  ££'193 ON Y SIIMINMONE-OISNYH Z102/0£/80 201£90
OLE90  £5'696'L$ ON 7 INNVAINYY Z102/0£/80 «10LE90
660€90  6¢'668$ ON Y STTHVHO\SINOr 2102/0£/80 660£90
860690  S6'/¥3 ON ATTHSWSINOr 210Z/0£/30 860£90
160890  $0'8L1$ ON d IHYOLNOSNHOr Z10Z/0£/80 160£90
960£90  £6'¥€0'L$ ON 7T NVAYM\NOSNHOr Z102/0€/80 960£90
S60€90  /2'90.% ON ¥ ¥34INNIMYINHOP Z102/0£/80 $60£90
¥60£90  £9°L06% ON LYWL 13M3r Z102/0€/80 ¥60£90
£60€90  12'€61$ ON HYYVYS\NISNIr zZ102/0€/80 +«£60£90
160£90  ¥92ze$ ON 3 NYOIWUNSINVT Z102/0€/80 160£90
060€90  20'66$ ON W NVSNS\SE0DVr Z2102/0€/80 060£90
680€90  ZP'eip$ ON S ANIMIHLYO\STOOVT Z2102/0£/80 680€£90
180€90  95°069$ ON 9 MOININOQIZZYAODVI 2102/0£/80 180£90
980€90  98'651$ ON ¥ ASANITYIAH 2102/0£/80 980£90
S80€90  £5'6¥$ ON S NILSRIMNINYMILON-LNNH 2102/0£/80 $80£90
¥80E90  00°9c8$ ON W NILSNMOONH Z2102/0£/80 ¥80£90
£80€90  £1'861% ON 71 NOSVM3IMOH Z102/0£/80 £80£90
Z80€90  292/9% ON L NIWVPNIGNYHINNOH z2102/0€/80 Z80£90
18090  £1'8618 ON d NMVQ\Y3ddOH 2102/0€/80 180£90
080£90  £8°161$ ON I ATIOAN13ddOH 2102/0£/80 080£90
6,0€90  LE'EEhS ON | V4ONYS\SIWIOH z2102/0€/80 620£90
82090  z6°/6% ON d SIWVYMN3QIOH 2102/0£/80 8/0£90
L1090 86828 ON IN 3100IN\OVOH Z102/0£/80 120£90
9/0€90  £1'861$ ON S N33U3\4H0asTIH z2102/0€/80 £920£90
V0£90  6£'8/0'1$ ON ¥ I1IHOINAYVESIH 2102/0£/80 ¥20£90
€20€90  0£'598% OoN S 1¥3904\HOSIH Z102/0£/80 €20£90
ZL0£90  £1'961% oN ¥ ATHIGWIAAYNIH Z10Z/0€/80 2,0£90
Jaquinp junowy ajeQ Jjuswalelg PApodsy pung juelieps o1 Jway ajeq Jaquiny
By yoeyy NETITTSY %98yo
llohed - 18-  1N0ikey JUNo2oY yueg
Bunsi yoayg Buipueysyng wd £2:26°20
9 9beg $3009 ¥3ll NYIH1NOS d31LVIYO Z10Z ‘61 +equeidag



¢8L'8L'60°ZL op QMUQ.G&

¢ll€e90 L9°019% ON d TAY3IHOULLODS JLIHMIISSNN cloze/oe/80 c¢lleg0
LL1€90 LY'86¥% ON [ AVSANATAHJYNN €10z/0€/80 L£1€90
0.1€90 L veeS ON f FAAMAHIENN Z10z/0€/80 0.1€90
691€90 18°62z% ON V ID4vIWMDOQUNn €102/0€/80 691€90
891€90 L¥'09€s ON V NILSUDMOONN €102/0€/80 «891€90
yolego ¥6'€92% ON 1 WYITIM\TIIYYON C102/0€/80 «¥91€90
¢9l€90 60°12L$ ON A AV TN ¢10z/0€/80 ¢9lego
191 €90 rvoLs ON W IAYIHOWITIN c10z/0€/80 «191€90
651€90 Sv'58C$ ON TINVIQ\WVTI3HOININ cl02/oe/80 6G1€90
8G1€90 06°2¢€$ ON d ITIIHOINNOSNY 1IN clL0oz/oe/80 8G1€90
£51€90 €8'161% ON TAIMIBNIAYIN Z10z/0e/80 L51€90
961€90 6Lv8E'L$ ON W Y3HLYIH\NNINOW ¢10z/0¢/80 951€90
GG1€90 €8°161% ON W NMVYQ\AOUNIOW ¢10c/0¢/80 ~GS1€90
€651€90 8.°061% ON W NYAR\IIOON €102/0€/80 €51€90
¢s1e90 ce’l09s ON V NIHd3LS\ONYIdV4ON €102/0€/80 *ZS1€90
6¥1€90 cL'eles ON M NYAVATTMYOONW €102/0€/80 6¥1€90
8¥1€90 CTAR: 14 43 ON V Hd3SOMALYYOOW €102/0€/80 8¥1€90
LV1€90 €€°292'1$ ON d NIFTHLVIAININVYON €102/0€/80 ~L¥1€90
S¥1€90 09'8v1L$ ON TAIAVA\ILLOAYI €10c/0€/80 Syle90
vriego 60'581$ ON W INNVIMNOSILLYIN 2102/0¢g/80 PPLEQ0
€V1LE€90 98°028% ON TYHIJINNIMSMIHLYIN €102/0€/80 €V1E90
cPLE90 €CELT'1S ON ' AINNOE\ITIVOV.LVYIN 2102/0¢g/80 cvLE90
I¥LE90 86°cevs ON I NIATLSUQYYNOYLSYIN €102/0¢/80 =l V1€90
6€1€90 €5'6v% ON NATOHVO\INO LYYV 2102/0¢€/80 6€1€90
8€1€90 c6'izes ON U RAEI AN EVE T 2102/0e/80 8€1€90
LE1€90 06'cess ON O JINYVINNANOTYW €102/0€/80 L€1€90
9€1€90 6G'28% ON O YOIIS\WONHOVYIN ¢10c/0€/80 9€1€90
S€1€90 09°69z$ ON S QUVYHOIY\HONONAT ¢102/0€/80 SE1€90
yeleg0 26'66$ ON 3 JLLINNVIMYIHLNT C102/0€/80 yeLE90
€€1€90 L¥'9v9$ ON $ AGNIM\0dNT C102/0€/80 €€1€90
celeg0 80°c/1$ ON W YNVIQWWIIMOT C102/0€/80 CELEQ0
I€1€90 26'€02°1$ ON M LH390\SS313A01 €102/0€/80 L€LE90
0€1€90 VAW 43 ON TANWYLANDO0L01 €102/0€/80 0€Le90
621€90 rovyL'LS ON 8 AHOOIFUD\TIIMONOT ¢102/0€/80 621€90
8c1€30 LR TA%S ON 3 AIYNOQ\Yr 'ONOT ¢10z/0€/80 8C1€90
L21€90 28'906% ON V Y¥83Q\NYD01 €102/0€/80 L21€90
9Z1€90 26'G6$ ON [ 3INVHAILS\A1314371LL1 €102/0€/80 9¢1€90
GCle90 09'8vL$ ON Y 331S3TUSHOHANIT ¢102/0€/80 GCl€90
¥CLe90 €5'6v$ ON A YNON3ImMIEHOoNOI c10z/oe/80 ¥2le90
€21€90 €1'861$ ON O 3INVH43LS\SIMT ¢102/0€/80 €21€90
cZlego ¥9'€96$ ON M 30AT0\SIMIT ¢102/0€/80 ¢cleao
121€90 LN T4RS ON 8 NOONVYE\SIMIT ¢102/0¢/80 121£90
0ci€90 v9'22¢$ ON F ANWISTT ¢102/0€/80 021€90
daquinN unowy ajeq juswiajeyg Papolay pung jueLiepn O] Jwiay ajeq daquinpN
3984D L SEC ko) 398Yyd 3do8yo

lloiked - 1B - 1I0:AEY ‘JUNoOOY yueg
Bugsi yosyn Buipu n
3817 398y9 buipueisyng wd £2:78:20

1 8bey $3008 ¥3il NYIHINOS HIALVIYO 7102 ‘61 iequierdag



Z8L'8L60°ZL 18p dejury

612€90 y8z6v$ ON v IVA\AI90Y 2102/0¢€/80 612€90
812€90 20'66$ ON f ISINIA\SLYIg0H €102/0¢/80 812€90
212€90 v1'8v9% ON S VANIT\SNIgg0Y 2102/0¢€/80 £12€90
912€90 16%2L°1$ ON M SYWOHI\ONIY €102/0€/80 912€90
G12€90 ¥sLicS ON N VOISS3IM3aniy €102/0¢/80 S1¢e90
¥12€90 11°€L5$ ON V LIHVYOUVINOSQHVYHOIY ¢102/0€/80 y12€90
€12€90 82°006% ON f HYYO093A\SATONATY €102/0¢/80 €12€90
21Ze90 £8°06¢€$ ON NNVYH13IgMNHOW3Y ¢102/0€/80 [ATA% 0]
112€90 €1'86L$ ON S N3G 2102/0¢/80 112€90
012€90 8v'8.L$ ON W YNILSIMHOWavymMyy €102/0¢/80 «012€90
802€90 25°es$ ON V VYSIHILANSMON N €102/0€/80 802€£90
202€90 9v'29¢$ ON A VHANVSSYIINVYINS LNYd ¢102/0e/80 202€90
902€90 siLeee’Ls ON I Hd3SOM3INSONNYJ 2102/0¢/80 902€£90
G0Z€90 fA4 A% ON S INVYNINSNIMYINOL 2102/0€/80 G02e90
¥02€90 12'€8.% ON TILLINVINYIWNNG €102/0¢e/80 0290
€02€90 Livivs ON O IannSBINLYId ¢102/0¢/80 €02€90
20z€90 €1'861$ ON YV AHLVYO\31V1d €102/0¢/80 202€90
102€90 vy vvos ON 4 HI3a\SL1Id ¢102/0¢/80 102€90
002€90 60°G81$ ON Q AHLY\ONILIHM-ONITId €102/0¢/80 002€90
661€£90 Ly'8.iv$ ON W NNVANYIWIHOS-AINNIHJ ¢102/0¢€/80 661€90
861€90 €8'161$ ON TVYNID\HOD3IT14d €102/0¢/80 «861€90
961€90 tA 4 AR ON ¥ NILSIMO\HIY3d €102/0¢/80 961€£90
G61£90 0.°¢6$ ON TADVLS\SNIMY3d ¢102/0€/80 G61€90
¥61€90 G1'228% ON I AYVINSNIMY3d 210z2/0¢/80 ¥61€£90
€61€90 €6°v2$ ON 4 INIVISNINYIJ €102/0¢/80 «£61€90
161€90 8e'251$ ON 3 INNWVINAVA €102/0¢/80 161€£90
061€90 02°2€5$ ON d NOAIQ\INVYd C10z2/0€/80 061€90
681€90 92'918% ON 1 ATIINSYNNIILYL 2102/0€/80 681€90
881€90 L1'299% ON 0 FTODINVLINISYHVYd €102/0¢/80 881€£90
281€90 8¢'gecs ON A NEYIWEEN VY €102/0¢/80 281€90
981£90 €8°161% ON T VHANYSSIYHO\OWYIVd Z102/0€/80 981€90
G81€90 €8°'161$ ON 1 NVYSNS\\qogvd €102/0¢/80 G81€90
¥81€£90 8.°061% ON A AVSANIT13Z240 2102/0¢/80 ¥81€90
€81£90 | 754 ON $ 38S3aANS3LVO €102/0¢/80 €81€90
281€90 €'€/8'2¢ ON FINVAAITIVIN.O ¢10z/0¢/80 281€90
181€90 €€°20.$ ON A ISININNVIVYVYH.O ¢102/0€/80 181€90
081£90 €1'861% ON 0 AONIM\TIANNOQ.O 2102/0€/80 081€£90
641€£90 098¢ ON V I TVAMIANYLSSSNN ¢10zZ/0€/80 641£90
8/1€90 65°02¥% ON d VINYT\130N 2102/0€/80 8/1€90
L21€90 16°2€2¢ ON S ATHIGWINIVIODIN 210zg/0¢/80 221€90
9/1€90 €L'861% ON H34INN3MSTOHOIN ¢102/0€/80 «921€90
p21€90 Glzies ON a NOSYMY3aNvanan 210z2/0€/80 ¥21€90
€21€90 €L'861% ON N TIMNOST3IN 210Z/0€/80 €21€90
Jaquiny junowy ajeq juswaleyg PoPo23Y pung jueiiep 0] jiway ajeg JaquinN
3o9Yyo 329Yo 333Yyo Yo8yo

liolhed - 191 - LioiAed unoooy yueg
Bunsi yo8yo Buipueisin
asi7 %0840 buipueising wd £2:8:20

g obeg $30094 ¥311L N¥3IHLNOS dILVI™O Z10Z ‘61 1equeydag



28L'RL'B0ZL 1A ey

892690  €1'861$ oN 3NNV AYVIHLINS Z102/0€/80 892£90
192890  €1'861$ oN V¥ YNILSIMMHLINS Z102/0€/80 £92€90
992€90  €vgevs OoN W YNILSIMHO\HLINS 2102/0€/80 .992€90
vOZEY0  86'Zzes OoN I VIIOTIOUNSMOM LIS Z2102/0€/80 ¥92€90
€92€90 156629 OoN 7 AONVN\SNOWIS Z102/0€/80 L£92€90
192€90  60°ZELS oN I ALSRNYILLNHS Z102/0€/80 192€90
092€90  £8'L61$ OoN 7 ¥OISSIMYILLNHS Z102/0€/30 092£90
652690  26'6.% OoN O 1H380M\ANYNGYIHS Z102/0€/80 652€90
852€90  €1'861¢ OoN W 3NNVINOL13HS Z102/0€/80 852€90
182890  91'Z568 OoN 3 AWWV\QHO413HS 2102/0€/30 152€90
952€90  €1'861$ OoN 1 IINVMMYHS Z102/0€/20 «96Z€90
V52890  bLevSs oN O NIAIM\LLIYYYHS Z102/0€/80 ¥52€90
€52690  6.'191$ oN ¥ 11LOOS\WJ0aavHs Z102/0€/80 £52€90
252890  95szv8 OoN W ADNVN\QHYMIS Z102/0€/80 252€90
1SZ€90  €z'oves oN W YNILYM\3NI4343S Z102/0€/80 152€90
0S2€90  €5'6v$ oN ¥ NIFIVINZLYVMHOS Z102/0€/80 052£90
6V2€90  5'9Ib8 OoN O VEYY\HIAIONHOS Z102/0€/80 6v2£90
8v2€90  $9'Z9z'ze oN @ N3AILS\HINVINNOOHIS Z102/0€/80 8v2£90
1v2€90  05°0.8$ oN 3 OHOFYIYIHOS Z102/0€/80 12890
9vZe90  9z'8czs OoN 8 VSIYIHI\TINVHOS Z102/0€/80 9vZ€90
SYZE90  15'805'1$ OoN W HdISOMVYENLdYOS Z102/0€/30 S2€90
¥p2e90  00'6.28 oN N IQOO\YIAMYS Z102/0€/30 ¥¥2€90
€v2£90  98'066$ oN 1 YNVIQ\Q131943LLYS Z102/0€/30 £2€90
Zvze90  oL'e6$ OoN ¥ 3T1ION\INOUVLNYS Z102/0€/80 PA AN
WWZES0  LL'60ES oN 1 V4ANOS\OIMVYNIOVS Z102/0€/80 2290
8€2€90  0Z'l8v% ON ¥ HOIFTA3SWNY Z102/0€/80 8€2€90
182890  16'Z9v$ OoN ¥ NAYVO\HSNOY Z102/0€/80 LE2€90
9€Z€90  69'SSHY oN  NV3Q\I NYWSSOY Z102/0€/80 9€2£90
SEZEY0  8E'BLYS oN ATHONSSOY Z102/0€/80 5EZ€90
VEZE  €8'1618 ON W YANV.\SSOY Z102/0€/80 Y2290
€62€90  £5'6v$ oN W 3SINIA\SSOY Z102/0€/80 £62€90
262890  /S€.9% oN 4 NIASY\OMSOY Z102/0€/80 zZeze90
LEZEY0  LO'BLY'1S oN TWYITIM\IILLISOY Z102/0€/30 1€2€90
082690  €5'6v$ oN ' NI THLYM\NOIHNISOY 2102/0€/80 0€2€90
622690 68218 OoN 1 v0ISSAN3SOY 2102/0¢/80 622€90
822890  vbizzs oN N NI3\ISOY 2102/0€/80 822£90
122890  £9'666% ON r TO¥YO\03N0Y 2102/0€/80 122£90
922€90  L0'bzv'cs oN 3 ATIOWINSNVINOY Z102/0€/80 922£90
§ZZ€90  £5°96$ ON NNY H138\31990y Z102/0€/80 +522€90
£22690  Lb'Sevs oN v H138vZ13\304 2102/0€/80 £22£90
22Z€90  98'6LLY oN 3 AYVI\SH3OA0Y 2102/0€/80 2zze90
122890  0L'09g$ oN v JINVMIHOOY Z102/0€/80 122£90
022890  8v'v.z$ OoN [ VIOIYLVA\NOSNISON Z102/0€/80 022£90
JaquinN junouwy Neg u:me:wumuw papoday pun4 jueliep o] Jluay ajeq Jaquinpn
WYY yoayp FEEITEY %98yo

llohed - 190 -  10ihey JuNoooy yueg
Bunsi yoeyn Buipueisin
1S 308y Bupueising wd £2:26:20

6 obeg $3008 ¥3I1L N¥3IHLNOS H3LVI™NO Z102 ‘61 soquedag



Z8L'8L60°ZL 1on dejury

€2€€90 €8'620'1$ ON A NIAINEILSTIM ¢102/0€/80 €2€€90
22€€90 v8°'L6v$ ON TVYIHLNAD\NOSLYM 210z/0¢e/80 22€£90
LZEEA0 19°v8Y$ ON Y QYYMA1IYm 210z/0e/80 «LZEE90
61€€90 €1°'861$ ON V VAIVNAIMS3HO YA 2102/0¢/80 61€£€90
8LEE90 0.'02.$ ON A ASNLYNOD\HOINA 2102/0€/80 «81EEY0
91€€90 veZvys ON F IDVYLMIHOYIANOA ¢10Z/0€/80 91€£€90
SLEE90 1£'966% ON W H34INNINSINYAYNEIA ¢102/0¢/80 *51€€90
€1EE90 10'885% ON O VHVYEUVEWWINYVA €102/0¢/80 €1E€€90
Z21E€90 8€'9/8% ON T 3INVHJ3LS\Y3ANITIANVYA 2102/0¢/80 clecao
L LEEQ0 £8°L61$ ON I AST4YO\3ONVA €102/0¢/80 L 1€€90
0lLE€90 €1'60¢'L$ ON I A34443M371Z NYA €102/0¢€/80 01L€€90
60€€90 tA 4 VAR S ON I Y3IHJOLSIYHO\NIMNIIT NVA ¢10z/0€/80 60€€90
80€€£90 ve'errs ON ' VIGNYIO\NILNOH NYA c10z/0€/80 80€€90
10€€90 Zr'elLs ON Vd930W3ANIN3a NYA 2102/0¢/80 L0€€90
90€€90 65°€68% ON TNIHLALS\IMIAdN 210z/0¢/80 90€€£90
S0EE90 €1'861% ON H VANIT3Ig\A3IN0oIYL 2102/0¢/80 SOEE90
Y0£€90 evich'L$ ON $ IANVId\113asnNIylL 2102/0€/80 P0€E90
€0€€90 5] A XA%S ON V ANVALLODSIYL 2102/0€/80 +£0€€90
10€€90 16°128$ ON O 0ZNOTWALOL 2102/0€/80 LOEE0
00€€£90 61'¥65$ ON W AGNIVW\ONVYISHOHL c10z/0€/80 «00€€90
862€90 0€'006% ON N HVYVYS\SYWOHL ¢102/0€/80 862€90
162€90 G9°06v$ ON 3 SIMAHA\WOHL c10z/0e/80 «/62€90
S62€£90 9G6°116$ ON F AQOTINHOTIAVYL 2102/0¢/80 S62€£90
¥62€£90 £6°€5E$ ON 71 YHE3IAQW0OTAVYL 2102/0€/80 ¥62£90
€62€£90 G51°69G% ON A VSSAIIWLILIMS 2102/0€/80 £€62€90
262€90 L1'691$ ON 1 37130391\ 33MS 2102/0€/80 +C62£90
062€£90 68°LLLS ON W Y3IHLVYIH\QOOMLYVYMS €102/0¢€/80 062€£90
682€90 G8'051L$ ON O H138vZIN3\WNoLLNS 2102/0€/80 «682€90
482€90 06°2£€$ ON a vYINYg3zNns ¢10¢2/0€/80 182€90
982€90 TN ON H AHOOIUDVHINNNS ¢102/0€/80 982€90
G8CE90 XAV R 1S ON I NILSNMNYAITINS ¢102/0¢/80 G82€90
¥82€90 0L'vvv$ ON W SIWVMNVYAITINS ¢10z/0¢e/80 ¥82E€90
182€90 26°G6$ ON 1 VYOIINGIHDIZHLS ¢102/0¢/80 182€90
08¢€90 9/°69/% ON TVANOYWMISMYHLS cloz/oe/80 082€90
642€90 Y. v26$ ON 3 AONVN\NOLLIYYLS ¢102/0€/80 642€90
8/2€90 €0'G51$ ON ¥ NMYQ\NOLLYYLS 2102/0€/80 8.2€90
£22€90 €6'6V$ ON F VSSITIMASIOOLS ¢1L02/0€/80 122€90
922€90 16'622% ON O M3HLLVIM\NOSN3AZLS ¢102/0¢/80 x942€90
€22€90 L1'69L$ ON S Y3 L\HSIANY1S 21L02/0¢/80 €12€90
242€90 1€°268% ON 3 SYI9NOQ\AI19VLS 2102/0€/80 2.¢€90
122€90 G9°/18% ON W MNVHAITVYIOTILS ¢102/0e/80 122€90
042€90 26'G6$ ON TINIVAAYY3dS ¢102/0€/80 042€90
692€£90 96°'669% ON 1 HYYVS\HLINS 2102/0€/80 69¢€£90
JaquinN junowy ajeq Juawaje)g Pepoday pund juenep o] jway ejeq J3quiny
WBYD  yaeyp %2849 ¥oayo

loshed - 19 - 1WIl0iAed :junoooy yueg
Bunsit yoeyn Burpu n
s )%84yg Buipuelsing wd £2:28:20

01 obeg S$3004 ¥3IL N¥3IHINOS dILVIYD 2102 ‘61 tequioidag



Z8L'8L'60°ZL oA depury

Sv'siL'ozzs BN
Sv'522'02Z¢$ |ejo] pueio lloiked - 191 - LWiloshed :Junoaoy yueg 10} [gj0)gng
99€£90 €Trees ON 1 VIHLNAD\HLINS c10z/1L€/80 99€€90
G9€E90 21°259% ON V dNIHAWOTIDINYI cLoz/Le/80 G9€€90
¥9€€90 ,0'66$ ON V VIHOLDIALLIYIAS cLoz/1e/80 *P9EE0
29€€90 8E€°ZPES ON T ATIIDALNITS ¢10z/0¢/80 Z9€€90
19€€90 1G8v$ ON W NIHYMNOSTIM €102/0¢/80 19€€90
09€€90 69€55'L$ ON Y INILSIDNIONYS-NOSNHOr €102/0¢/80 «09€€90
/LGEE90 80°/G¢€$ ON o NVIYE\STOHOIN 2102/0€/80 LSEE€90
95€€90 £¥°06$ ON V VSITMAQINNIN 210z/0¢e/80 «95€€90
PSEEA0 61°.16°1$ ON a INFINYQHOrYIN ¢102/0¢/80 ¥SEEQ0
£5€E90 €L LIS ON V NNAT\dd3Z €102/0€/80 £G€E90
ZG€€90 34 GIXY ON ANNY AYYW\NTT13Z €10z/0¢/80 2S€€90
LGEE€90 e 05v$ ON A INVIQWWOHLSONNA €102/0¢/80 1GE€90
0S€€90 12°00¢$ ON I ILNOW\OIYOA ¢10z/0e/80 05€€90
6¥€€90 18'9¢E1L'L$ ON S NVAYS\NOLONIHYVA ¢10z2/0¢e/80 6€€90
8€€90 08'68.$ ON 3 SFINVMLNVAM ¢102/0€/80 8¥€€90
L¥€€90 v£'898¢% ON d M3IHLLYI\Z LIAOMNM €102/0¢/80 L¥EEQ0
9¥EE0 GE96¢'LS ON H VISIDLHOIMM c10z/0€/80 9b€E€90
SYEE0 69'826% ON T VEAWILHDIYM ¢102/0€/80 SPEE90
PreEGD LERLAR ON THIHINNIMLHOMNM 2102/0¢/80 ¥reea0
€¥EE€90 G0€60'L$ ON g TAYIHOULHOIHM €102/0¢/80 E£¥€E90
Zy¥ee90 ¥8°2.0°1$ ON W ANWY.I\QYYaoom 210z/0¢/80 ZYEE90
LPE€€90 60'6.2% ON VY HYJOg3Q\a¥vaoom ¢10z/0¢/80 I¥E€90
0¥€€90 yovvLiLe ON 3 NVSNS\HIONV410M ¢10z/0e/80 0ve€90
6€€€90 68°'192% ON VY AYVYIWITOM ¢10z/0e/80 6€€€90
8EEEA0 2ooves ON A ATIDAIOM c10z/0¢e/80 8€€E90
2€£€€90 £0'66% ON A FTIVAISMOMLIM ¢102/0¢/80 LEEE90
9E€E90 G6'0€0°L$ ON M NOITWNOSTIM €102/0¢/80 9E€€€90
GEEE90 €L129% ON O NIFTHLWMINOSTIM ¢102/0¢/80 GEEET0
PEEET0 59'¢89% ON ATTAYIHONOSIIM cloz/oerg0 PEEEG0
€EEEQ0 y£'98.% ON T A3Y443NSITIM €102/0¢/80 £€€E90
2ee€e90 AdS4TS ON INIVIASAVITIIM cloz/oe/g0 ZEEE90
1E€€90 gl'oves ON A FIVHHIXOITIM cloz/og/80 LEEE90
0€€€90 60'8¥5% ON f ™I TYAILIHM ¢10z/0¢/80 «0€€€90
82€£€90 8/'vevS ON V YHAONVYS\NOLYIHM 2102/0€/80 82€€90
42€€90 28'z6vs ON ' ANIHSHLYO\IDNVILSIM 2102/0€/80 12€€90
92€€£90 X8 743 ON M MIENHINYTIM cL0z/0e/80 92€€90
G2EE90 €L'8vp$ ON I VINYTINYAINIIM ¢102/0€/80 GZEE0
¥2EE90 11°69L$ ON 1IUVYOHYIWINNYINTQITM ¢102/0€/80 $2EE90
Jaqunpy junowy ajeq Juswajeyg Pepodsy pung jueiiep 0L jiway aleq Jaquiny
3I8Yyo 329/YyH 399Yyo 3o8yo

loJed - 191 - Linoihed Juncooy yueg

Bunsir yosyo Buipueysyng wd £2:26:20
41 oBeg $3009 ¥3iL NY3H1NOS AILVIYO Z10Z ‘61 taquiaydag



usbunesmg Apuapp £q pajuld
JaquinN ¥o8y9 :Aq pog
¢L0Z/1€/80 :NJYL pPapIOA/paleal) Sioeyn
C10Z/1€/80 nuy} s 8jep sosyn
LNIIo1Aed :Junoooy yueg

Z8L'RL'60°ZL UsA denury

BLI3)ID UO)Ia)ag

SP'S2202Z$ BN
S¥'s2.'02Z$ [eJ0] puels
Jaquinn junowy ajeq juswaelg PepOOdY pung juellep Of jway ajeq Jaquinn
39840 bl o) ¥28yo 38yo
lloJked - 9 - LiNjoiAed :Junoooy yueg
Bunsit yosyn Buipueisn
usiT o8yg Bupueising wd ¢£2:76:20

21 ebey

$3008 ¥3ll N¥IHLNOS ¥3LYIYO

210z ‘61 saquivydag



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT
July 2012
# of Checks Processed--610

4-C

Internal Claims Auditor Requested
Discovered Condition Checki# Corrective Action Corrective Action Taken
Approprate approval signature for 48347 |Need signatures on receipts Paperwork signed by appropriate person
authorizing payment lacking. 48712 |Need signatures on receipts Paperwork signed by appropriate person
21858 |Incorrect code Recoded
21862 |Incorrect code Recoded
Appropriate expense codes not used: 48352 |Incorrect code Recoded
i.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies 48396 |Incorrect code Recoded
21851 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
Invoice # on warrant/check 48489 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
doesn't match invoice. 48672 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
ltemized claims/invoice amounts do
not total to check amount.
21851 |Missing Invoice Received
47796 |[Receipts missing Receipts received
48412 |Receipts missing Receipts received
Payment request is lacking 48516 |Receipts missing Receipts received
sufficient documentation proving 48604 |Receipts missing Receipts received
receipt of items/services. 48710 |Receipts missing Receipts received
48484 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
Remit name/address is incorrect 48732 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
21820 [Incorrect customer number Corrected on check
48456 |Incorrect mileage Collect from staff
OTHER: Specify 48732 |Incorrect speling Corrected on check

Internal Claims Auditor: Signature

Date:

*Envelope made out with correct address

I:\L\// 12




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON
ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

July 2012

QUESTION

RESOLUTION

None

None

Internal Claims Auditor

"ll;_m/ =R

Date




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

August 2012
# of Checks Processed—-595

Internal Claims Auditor Requested

Discovered Condition Checld# Corrective Action Corrective Action Taken
21975 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
Appropriate approval signature for 48876 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person

authorizing payment lacking. 48953 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person

Appropriate expense codes not used

l.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 48870 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
22042 lincorrect invoice number Corrected on check
48872 |incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
48900 |incorrect invoice numbear Corrected on check
48944 |Incomect invoice number Corrected on check
48977 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
48885 lincorrect invoice number Corrected on check
498016 |Incomrect Involce number Correctad on check
49029 |[incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
48046 |Incomect invoice number Corrected on check
48075 |Incorrect involce number Correctad on check
49078 |Incarrect invoice number Corrected on check

Invoice # on warrant/check 49081 |tncorrect invoice number Corrected on check

doesn't match invoice. 49175 lincorrect involce number Corrected on check
21981 |incomect amount Void and reissue
48851 |incormect amount Pay on next claim

ltemized claims/invoice amounts do 48930 |Incorrect amount Pay on next claim

not total to check amount. 48939 |incorrect amount Void and reissue

Payment request is lacking

sufficient documentation proving 48956 |Missing receipt Recelpts received

receipt of items/services. 48967 |Missing receipt Recelpts received
21951 |Incorrect zip code Modified vendor address*
22037 |incorrect zip code Modified vendor address*
48814 lincorrect address Modified vendor address*
48098 |Incorect address Modified vendor address*

Remit name/address is incomect, 49176 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
22026 |incorrect account number Corrected on check
49038 |incorrect account number Correctad on check
490468 lincorrect customer number Corrected on chack
49081 lincorrect license number Corrected on check
48098 |incorrect facility number Corrected on check

OTHER: Specify 49115 |Incorrect billing date Corrected on check

Internal Claims Auditor: Signature

Date:

0\(‘%/11

*Envelope made out with correct address




INTERNAL CIL.AIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON

ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED
== ALl LRy DU MANRALIMENT AND RESOLVED

August 2012

QUESTION RESOLUTION

Colin said no and that he thinks
Should invoice for check No. 21984 say "estimated vendor just copied purchase order

swim fees"? verbage.

Internal Claims Auditor & % I -

_ Vi
Date




